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CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: The Commission will come to 

Before we begin, I would like to welcome our 

two newest Commissioners: Senator Torn Eagleton and· 

Vice Admiral Bill Rowden. 

Welcome to our group. 

We have a lot of work to do, gentlemen, which is 

ahead of us these next ~wo days, and I know that staff 

has prepared extensive briefings for us. 

Before you is a background book containing 

pertinent papers for discussion, or for your information. 

Mr. Hansen will start the briefings by going 

through the contents of the book. We will then move 

straight into deliberations for each category of base, 

beginning with the Army, to be followed by the Navy, 

Marine Corps and Air Force. 

There is a schedule for the next two days in 

the background book. 

Chairman Edwards, would you like to add something 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

I have just a couple of maybe ground rules, if 

you will. 

We are going to keep the vote open on final 

action until the\tttS~1\~~f\~ers can have a chance 

I!CifJ·~ 
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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to review, although I can say that Mr. Cabot has endorsed 

the process. He has been here many times in the last few 

weeks and has been going over material. We have a letter 

3 

from him asking us to go forward and that he has no problem 

with the process that we are undertaking. 

As you can se3, we are making a transcript of 

these proceedings today. It will be at the level of classifi-

cation of SECRET, and for more reasons than one, I suggest 

to you that, whatever goes on here, until it becomes 

official, you should not talk about it. The main reason, 

aside from the normal reasons, is you don't want your 

phones ringing off the wall. 

What we do in here is extremely important. I 

don't need to tell you that. But it is also important 

that we keep this closely held until the proper time. 

we have asked the staff to p_resent some basic 

data on each of the categories and the bases, and we will 

try to keep the presentations to a minimmn, so long as we. 

all have the information we need. 

What we would like to do is get through_the whole 

process in the next two days, all of the categories, all 

of the candidates for closure, so that by tomorrow afternoon 

we will generally, we will basically know where it is that 

we are going. We will certainly then take any questions and 

discussions and look at consolidation of bases, at 

U~-~~lASSiFlES!elfT 
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inter-service marriages, and atrone thing or another. 

I want personally, on behalf of Senator Ribicoff 

and myself, to thank all of the staff people who are in 

this room and, through them, all of the staff people whu are 

in other rooms of this complex. They have worked as hard as 

any staff I have ever been associated with. They have been 

working all weekend, getting down to the wire for today's 

meeting. 

I would imagine that there are a bleary eyes in 

here and in the offices, and on behalf of all of you, ~ want 

to thank the staff for what you have been doing. 

Finally, I think it's going to be very important 

over the next few weeks that all of us do what some of us hav 

been doing, and that is conducting what I call "go and see" 

tours. To the extent that we can go out and look at these 

facilities, our report will be enhanced, and our work will 

be better supported. 

And so, any of you who have a day or two that 

you can devote to go and see, to visit, I think, come next 

March or April, when we are sitting before the Senate, it 

will enhance the report that we have for the Senators. 

Does anybody else have any comment before we get 

started? 

(No response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I want to thank the commissionei 
~ ' . : ' ~ ... 

' '· ~ !' · ·~--; lfei!J ~ 
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before ~e start for the time and effort that they have all 

put in. 

I ~elcome the new Commissioners. I know you have 

a mountain of work that has been sent to you. But we hope 

'that all of that will now start to become clear as we start 

to look at these facilities. 

Abe. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF~ Ooes any other Commissioner 

want to make a comment? 

(No response) 

CHAI~~N RIBICOFF~ Thank you. 

Mr. Hansen, you may proceed. 

UNGLAS.S!HED 
.g[eR£1.:: 
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REVIEW CO~MISS!ON PROCESS; 

COMMISSION JUDGMENT; 
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REVIEW RESULTS OF ANALYSES (PROCESS); 

PHASE I 

PHASE I! 

BACKGROUND BOOK, 

DOUG HANSEN AND RUSSEL MILNES 

MR. HANSEN: Thank you. 

I would like to refer you to the backup book 

that we have prepared for you and go quickly through it, 

if I could, before we start with the Army. 

At Tab 1 is the schedule for the next two days, 

beginning with a brief, half-hour review of what we have 

done, what we have accomplished, where we stand today, 

followed up immediately, at 9:30, with a block of three 

and a half hours to go through the Army. We'll then 

break for lunch, and continue with a block of three hours 

to go through the Navy. At that time, having done two 

major Departments or Services, we should be able to discus~ 

the press release, which is also in your book., because 

that will need to be finalized for release tomorrow. 

That press release was sent.to you last week; 

We will recess, we hope, at 5:30. 

Tomor1lN 
early start -- we 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC 
20 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 i2021 B9300 
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will have a group photo, and beginning at 9:00, we have 

2 allowed a block of two and a half hours for the Air Force, 

3 an hour and a half for the Marine Corps which may not take 

4 th~t long; then there is another break for lunch, and then 

s we will go into Task Force 6. 

6 So, all of the deliberations that I spoke to you 

' of before, Army, Navy, Marine Corps and Air Force, are only 

8 the major installations, not the Task Force 6 installations. 

9 Then we will close out Tuesday with Defense Agencies 

1J will go over a few decision papers that we need to finalize, 

11 a~d will then open the discussion for what we call "New 

1< B'.lsiness," or what I would refer to as more staff work in 

13 areas in which the Commission is interested. 

14 At Tab 2, if you would turn to that, I would like 

1s briefly to take you through what we have accomplished, and 

16 I will do this briefly because most of this you have be~n 

, able to see before. 

18 (A series of slid.es was shown) 

19 MR. HANSEN: The Charter, our Charter, requires 

~ that the commission develop a process. So, at the last 

21 five business meetings that we held, we have been working on 

~ that process almost exclusively, describing, at least my 

~ t~timony, describing the various elements of it. Basically, 

24 it boils down to a way to winnow the total number of 

~ installations down to manageable size, which we accomplished 
_ •• ~ ~ • r: If· r.:. n=~ P ., . ·.: .. ' : ; r. ~ \ , , .. ~J- i 

•• • • 1'_ .... \,· J.. L. 
·~t'\.~..:-.... "'..._ .• 
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' 
in two phases. In the first· phase~ we analyzed all . . 

installations in six Task Forces, and the prime evaluation 

factors fer analyzing all installations were their military 

value and whethgr or not there was any excess capacity, either 

at a base or in a category of bases. 

factors. 

Cost was not one of the 

In Phase II, again, winnowing the total down, we 

identified potential candidates for closure and we then 

analyzed options, developed options, for the relocation of the 

activities at those candidate bases. Then we will run all of 

those options through our payback, environmental and 

socioeconomic screens. 

Russ, do you have anything to add? 

MR. MILNES: I just want to comment briefly on 

the environmen-cal. 

You will see, as we go through the slides later 

this morning, that there will be an environmental analysis. 

I want you to understand that it was based on the Commission's 

direction and Mr. Train's involvement. We developed a 

procedure, essentially of attributes, that was then applied 

by the Departments, the military Departments •. It was a result 

of that analysis that has been added back into this summary 

that you will be reviewing. That is where it comes from 

and Mr. Train has endorsed it. 

MR. HANSEN: The socioeconomic impact was based on a 

UNCLASS!Fifhrn--
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, tNC. 

2D F ST., N.W .• WASHI~GTON. D.C. 20001 l2D2l IZS-1300 
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decision paper we discussed at one of our business meetings, 

and the statistics have been collected as per your directions. 

So, what we are herE to do today is to go over the 

results of that process. 

Now, any process i.s, by its nature, somewhat 

mechanic~l. What we need to do, then, is make decisions 

about that process. 

I would like to just say a few things about that. 

The first thing I would like to say is that this 

process is unique. Without a doubt, we have collected 

massive amounts of informat.ion, .and when the Service 

representatives come in to help me go through each Service, 

you will see, literally, piles of books. Many of you have 

come in and gone through them. 

In all cases, we have driven the train. The 

Commission has driven the train. Many times this has been 

to the consternation of one or more Service. 

It's clear that this process has never been used 

before. We have never found any example of a comprehensive 

base analysis, except for Secretary McNamara's timeframe, 

when cost was the main criterion. 

We have worked very hard to take as much political 

bias out of it as possible. I cannot sit here today and 

tell you that there is no chance for it: but there is little 

chance for it. We have collected objective information, 

trNG' ~-~~~r~~~eRn 
-· ""'f.t.~~ REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 

2D F ST., N.W .• WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 1202) 1128-9300 
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for the most part. 

The focus of our process is 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Let me inter~ect that there 

is no political bias on this Commission 

MR. HANSEN: Right. It's £ron the Service side. 

CHAIRMAN FDl'VARDS: Correct. 

MR. HANSE~: Yes, or chance for it. 

The focus of the process was military value. 

However, while we are saving money, and that is clearly 

what we are here for, we are improving readiness in many 

ways. They may be subtle and we certainly may have a hard 

time measuring them. But I think we can clearly say that 

our precess improves military posture, readiness, the 

Department's overall ability to perform its mission . 

The proce~s required expert ~dvice fromthe 

Services in such things as what is important for military 

value, what constit.1tes excess capacity, what is meaningful 

excess capacity, and also in developing options for 

relocating activities. 

We have also built into the process checks and 

balances. We have obtained outside validation of Service 

inputs. If you recall, the legislation from Congress 
• 

directed that we find ways to use outside validators, 

as we call them, someone who is not beholden to the 

Secretary of Defense and the staff tor their next jot ~nd 

l'.f~P.LAf'c;•n'f'nH . 
.. ~u li~:>lnt~~ °CI(fc 

ALDERSON REPO:I COMPANY. INC. 
2D F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, n.c. 211001 1202) 628-9:110 



e 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

e 13 

14 

1S 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

11 

we have brought a team of people;.~:m board for that purpose. 

They have gone over all the inputs for reasonablenes , 

completeness and consistency, providing a kind of dual-stage 

role: looking at it both from an auditor's perspecti?e, 

but also from a reasonable man approach, just would a 

reasonable man accept this, a man on the street. 

We are also checking the raw data. We have develop 

a system of checks which is based on doing both a 

Headquarters level check, a Washington level check of 

info~ation, and then selected field visits to check that. 

So we learn two things. We learn not only whether t~e data 

was accurate from the field to the Headquarters, but we learn 

whether our way of checking things in Headquarters works. 

This may help us if the Commission decides not to 

visit closure candidates. Now, that is still to be discussed 

but that may help us. 

MR. CRAIB: Have you discovered an~· erroneous 

data? 

MR. HANSEN: We have discovered small differences 

in data, but I don't think they would be significant. 

General Poe has done one of these visits himself 

and, sir, maybe you would like to comment. 

GENERAL POE: Well, what I think I found was 

that the Headquarters of at least one of the Services, 

had determined things generically, rather than talkin~ 
·. :T r J,~ :·· .. ': ·. . 

.!'~\·'~·~:·,.~< -~·. :' ~ ~~ 
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the stations themselves. This is very dangerous, and I 

believe that, in this particular case, I don't know it 

made that much difference, except on the ability of that 

very large station to acquire, to make room for other 

places. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Did they up-play it or 

down-play it? Did they say they had a lot of excess space, 

or not enough? 

GENERAL POE: It went both ways. It just was 

an indication as to maybe a decision made at the 

Headquarters that all they needed was battalion level 

exercises, which required less than half as many acres 

as the people there who were already conducting brigade 

level exercises. 

So, I guess the point that I came to was, when 

you get to close calls, you need a tiger team or something 

from here to go take a look. It doesn't mean that people 

are lying or that people are doing anything like that. 

It's just that you need to go down there and take a look 

at that particular station. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Just out of curiosity with 

the point raised by General Poe, do you find that there 

was a question this, then, that he raises? 

MR. HANSEN: A question? 

I believe the main example that General Poe 

~~.:: f:\ ~r:~rr~~~ 
~. :.'.!i)~j't .. JSHIIY . 
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brought up was -- ;..; .. . . 
CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: The close calls, how you 

figure that out? 

MR. HANSEN: I'm sorry? 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: The close calls that he talks 

about. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes? Are you asking-- I'm sorry, 

but I just didn't understand the question. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Were there many of them that 

you looked at personally, that the staff looked at 

personally? 

MR. HANSEN: Oh. The staff visits are starting 

today. 

CP~IRMAN RIBICOFF: I see. 

MR. HANSEN: That is another reason that Chairman 

Edwards mentioned holding the votes open. That is another 

reason why we will want to go to closure on as many 

categories as possible here: they have to be considered 

tentative closure, as we are still doing raw data checks 

and the Commissioners have not had a chance to visit. 

GENERAL POE: One other comment, Mr. Chairman, 

and that is I think this is going to get a lot better, 

because I sense also that the Services really didn't believ1 

that this legislation was going to come. And so, we've 

been working on this for a long time. Some of this data 

.... ~ . .-IEeRET 
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. 
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collection probably just didn't start, though, until just 

a few weeks ago. They have been collecting data. But I'm 

r-ot sure that people were taking it for real, plus the 

fact that it's sort of a suicide thing -- if you start 

collecting the data and you don't get legislation. 

So, there was a reasor. for that. But now, 

it's for real, and I would imagine that the intensity and 

the quality by all the Services in the data collection 

will be better. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Mr. Chairman, I hate to 

interject with a second point, as a new member, but this 

part intrigues me. 

I was briefed a couple of weeks ago on this 

"close call" business. You've got these categories, and 

I asked him and this was his answer. When you get down 

to the bottom, the bad ones -- okay -- or they assume 

the bad ones, the quasi-bad ones, by his formula, or by 

our formula, there will be close calls almost to the point 

of decimal points. That is, Fort X will survive by a 

decimal point over Fort Useless, just by the closest 

of calls. 

Now, I know that we are supposed to make close 

calls on Commissions. You make them in the military 

and people make them in the Congress. But if the data is 

in any way erroneous, we may be closing the wrong one. 

i .. 1-,,! ~' ~ ·,!'\ ~· l ,.l ~ ~- ~'t: r ... ' . nl . ' r ••t 
1 ~ 0: ~. ~ ; f ;, • • • . ,; I ~ 
._.:~.., ... -~' Ci>io.o. .• IEtR£J. 
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Now, that's a risk we take. But I think p·~ople 

ought to know that. Some of them are going to be very, 

very close. I am stating this right? 

MR HANSEN: Yes, some are. But in those cases, 

if you will =ecall, at the last closed Business Meeting 

that we had, where we looked at the arrays with the dots 

on them, without names, where there were two installations 

that were really close, we included both in the analysis. 

But, at the same time, "close" is a relative 

thing. One person's close is another person's far away, 

and we hope we have made the right decis.ions. But that 
' 

is what we are going to go over today. 

!f the Commission feels that we should have 

analyzed another base, we can do that, we can add another 

installation. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Will you identify when we 

get to the close calls 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir •. 

SF.NATOR EAGLETON: -- the Fort X as a close 

call, as contrasted with FortY? Tell us when we get 

there, will you? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. It should become clear 

when we put the array up. 

The last thing I would like to mention again is 

this. As I said, any process, by its very nature, is 
. . . 

.. --· SEeRn· 
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 

20 F ST .. N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 12021 1128-9300 
... 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

e 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S e 
-

Oi~CLASSIFifiinrr 16 

somewhat mechanical. There is .. a great deal of room for 

Co~ission judgment in this process. 

Clearly, which bases to close, that's Commission 

judgment. Where to locat~ activities -- we have some 

options for you. We have developed the paybacks. If 

you s~pport them, fine, but if you don't, there are other 

optiot1S available. 

Another very key one is when to deviate from the 

process. If the process doesn't work very well in some 

categories -- and we will point those out to you -- then 

perhaps using the process in that category is not the best 

way. There might be a better way. 

We have a question of whether or not to stick hard 

and fast to the six year payback, and I will ask Russ in a 

minute to talk about that. 

Environmental impact, socioeconomic impact, 

geogr~phical impact -- we don't have ha~e hard-line, 

pass-fail, if you will, types of lines. Those are judgment 

calls that the Commission will have to make. 

Behind the two charts that I just went over are, 

for your information -- and I will not talk to them right 

now-- a copy of our Charter, which has recently been 

revised to reflect 12 Commissioners; a copy of the military 

value array that we used, if you want to refer to it; a 

that we asked, if copy of the capacity analysis questions 

UNCLASSlFIEC*!CI!l 
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youwant to refer to it; a description, a wire diagram, 

of our Phase II process: and the Phase II decision rules. 

That is all in Tab 2 for your reference. 

What I would like to do right now is give you the 

results that the process came up with. 

DR. SMITA: Mr. Chairman, may I ask a question? 

CHAIR!-1AN EDWARDS: Of course. 

DR. SMITH: Doug, has this been briefed to GAO 

and are they happy with the process? 

MR. HANSEN: No. / 

DR. SMITH: The process has not been briefed to 

GAO? 

MR. HANSEN: No. 

We haven't even put out the press release that 

describes in even in broad terms what our process is. The 

only public record -- if you consider GAO to be public, and 

I think they probably should be -- is what we've said in 

our various Business Meetings in public. 

GENERAL STARRY: Mr. Chairman, may I make a 

comment about that? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Yes. 

GENERAL STARRY: I think it would be ill-advised 

of us to reveal anythi~g to GAO. If Congres~ in its 

ultimate wisdom, decides that that should be done, then that 

is the ~ill.of.tJ:le-:CQngress • 

. _:· _.·:·:,;:;:-: :~ 
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But for us to expose this thing to that forum, 

either before or after we release iti and send it to the 

Secretary of Defense -- I mean, after all, it's his 

Commission. While I understand the need for coordination 

and so on, the GAO, I can guarantee you, if asked l:.·y the 
. 

Congress, will quite likely com•! back and present their 

last list of bases to be closed, on the basis of whatever 

biases were present in that analysis, which won't match 

the processes that we have used here to accomplish this. 

So I think we would be ill advised to de that. 

OR. SMITH: The reason I bring the question up is 

that at previous Commission meetings, I think we had an 

action item to get the GAO involved in the process 

early. It's inevitable that they will be involved, and 

if they buy into the process early, I think the credibility 

of the Commission's findings will be an awful lot higher 

than if there are outside critics who don't get involved 

until we have come up with a list and then then get into 

the critique process. 

As a matter of fact, I think it was a milestone 

to brief the GAO on the process about this point in time. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir, it was. But we never 

really came up with a.trusted agent from GAO to be able 

to brief it to. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think what you have to do --

u ~,J(lf fls~~ .. , ... ~ 
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and you arE- right -- what you have to do is discuss this 

with the Control Officer and find that person. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Let me comment, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All right. 

MR. HOFFMAN: I had suggested at the outset 

tha~ we get Chuck Bowsher to come in and te~tify, and he 

did. He was delighted to have been asked. I had a 

preliminary discussion with him in the course of asking if 

he would like to be asked, and he said yes to that. 

As to whether or not it would be possible to get 

some kind of head start for the GAO on the process so that 

they could be affirmative as to that which the Commission 

has done, he indicated at that time that he thought that 

would be an awfully good idea. The basis for it was the 

fact that if you can get the GAO on your side, to the 

extent they're going to say look, we've checked this, we 

know what they're doing, and assuming they apply their 

rules across the board, you will get a result with which 

we can generally find no fault, that may be the best you'll 

get. 

My thought at that time was if_ we can get that 

done, that would be a plus. 

Now, obviously, if we can't get it done and 

we fall into mischief, I'm not sure how much we've lost 

. . .. ..:.,;. . ~ .. . . 
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At any rate, I had mentioned to the staff, and 
2 this was a month ago, that I would like to go back to Chuck 
3 Bowsher and say Chuck, here we are, we are cracking along, 
4 and have an informal discussion with him as to the utility 
s of further discussions with him on our process: how much could 
6 they protect that, what is their feeling about it, mainly, 
7 what would it take to get him involved in such a way that he 

8 could work with us and, hopefully, come to agreement on the 
9 

10 

11 

process. 

I got indications that there were mixed views on the • 
Co~~ission about that, so I have stood down that effort until 

12 we had this meeting and we could see what we wanted to do. 
13 My instinct is a couple of things. First, not only 
14 can Congress ask him to take a hand, but the Executive Branch 
15 can ask him to investigate things-- I did it, you did it, 
16 

, 
18 
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all did it in the old days -- to try to co-opt the GAO 

n a given issue. 

· So, it may be if our request isn't good enough, 

e could get the Department of Defense to ask them to take a 

ook at our process, our mechanisms, et cetera, et cetera, 

aybe short of actually running through any.lists of bases 

ith them, to see if they approved of the _application. 

hing. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: The process is the main thing. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Yes, the process would be the main 

f';,~~~ rJts1f'"i~tf 
~N~l~~~ ~~~~_1.ieMT 
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My instinct would be that we ought to at least 

have said we tried to do that, because I think. it will take a 

lot of the sting out of this thing to have the GAO in some 

way on our side before we go forward. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: The GAO was under the jurisdicti 

of the Governmental Affairs Committee, and, having been 

Chairman of that Committee, I found them to be very important, 

very valuable, and very trustworthy·. 

There is still a body of skepticism in Congress, 

and, once the bases are disclosed, there will be more 

skepticism. The GAO would be the group where those who are 

skeptical could turn to for sustenance and help. Getting 

them involved at the takeoff, instead of at the landing, 

I think would be very, very important and wise, when we 

come to deal with the Congres on this important thing. 

I don't know how Tom feels about it or Jack 

feels about it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think it wise to have them. 

We can't lose sight of the fact that we are the ones who 

have to make the decision. That's point one. 

Point two I think goes back to the personal relation· 

ship with the Controller, that he, in fact, can supply 

somebody if they want to review the process. We can't have 

him sit in the room, but if they want to have him review 

the process 1 so that when Day X comes they can say yes, 

U NGlASSifiEIEettfTH 
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we've been through all this and we agree that it's a good 

thing for the Commission to do considering all the facts, I 

think that would be helpful. 

M:uty, I think you probably have the best personal 

relationship with him. Why don't you talk to him? 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Oh, I think it ought to be 

stronger than that. I think he ought to be invited up, not 

to testify, but just casually. 

He has testified officially, of course. He can 

come up and we can say, Chuck, it's our decision. We're 

not going to tell you what bases. You don't want to know 

what the bases are. But we've got a formula that we've worked 

d~n hard on. You're going to be asked about it. We're 

going to tell you a little about it. We're going to tell ~ne 

of your staffers who is cleared more about the formula. 

We're not trying to get you involved in which base, but I 

think it would be helpful to go and do something like that, 

for Mr. Hoffman to do something like this. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, I'm not sure about the mechani~ 

to get him into this thing, but I agree with you. You see, 

the best of all possible worlds would be if we would sit 

down with somebody who has been through this drill and , 
analyzed ba;fs and can say look, what the Congress looks 

for is this and that, and I would suggest you do this and 

that, we can say heh, we have checked this process with the 

UNClAS~lflfSEeftr- . 
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GAO, been responsive to their comments, and they have had 

some good suggestions, and blah, blah, and we'd just co-opt 

them and go along our way. 

the ideal way. 

That, it seems to me, would be 

SENATOR EAGLE'l'ON: We can get Chuck involved, and 

the way to press Chuck is to see all of these guys in this 

23 

room who are asking for his cooperation, not just you -- for 

him to see that. Not just Abe, either. It will take ten 

minutes. It will take ten minutes, of course, if he's in 

town. 

GENERAL POE: Mr. Chairman, I would agree with 

what has been said, but I would sure like a caveat on it, 

and that is that we restrict it to the top man and one or 

two people. 

I want to be very frank, Mr. Chairman. 

In the last six or seven years, the total nature 

of the way GAO works has changed. While I was on active 

duty and up until, let's say, 197S or before I left active 

duty in 19Sl, as much as SO percent of what they did, they 

started themselves. It has exactly flip-flopped now, where 

so percent of what they do is started by individual Members 

of Congress. They have lost a lot of credibility with the 

Armed Forces. 

Their reports do not have the quality that they 

had at 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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I know Mr. Bowsher personally and I would be dellgh c 
. 

to have him or some of his top people. But when you get 

down to that organization today, you're looking at really 

serious problems with people closely connected -- I'm 

being very frank within the confines of this room and I 

hope it stays here -- closely connected to individual 

special interests. 

It's a shame to say that, but I see you are nodding 

your head. 

GENERAL STARRY: That is the genesis of my 

comment, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN R!BICOFF: This is very interesting. 

Tom, you have probably been later with him than 

I have or than Jack has. But that does raise a problem. 

If that is their attitude, I think it is even more 

important that we talk to them beforehand, so, you know, 

that they don't get a bug in their bonnet about this thing 

and they don't feel they have been by-passed, which to a 

great extent they have, in what we ~re doing. 

DR. SMITH: Mr. Chairman, I brought this issue 

up because I think we have to do our homework right, 

to make this report credible. 

I think we have to get GAO in up front. Later 

on~the.agerida today, we have the prospect of a press 

release on the process, which I think is just terribly I . . . . . , . 
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premature. I am not sure we would ever want toput out a 

press release on the process until we finish our work. 

That is just going to invite tons of criticism of the 

process from the outside, which I don't think we need at 

this point in time. 

I think_to get our :ritics, the people who are 

going to criticize us legitimately when we do our work 

and the process, on board now is very, very important and 

we really need to do that. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, I think that the key to it 

is to get the Controller to, either himself, which is what 

I'm hearing, or to get someone in his top official family, 

to look at the process. I don't want him in this room, 

though. 

DR. SMITH: I agree. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I think we could do that. I 

think Chuck Bowsher himself would be interested, and we 

could say to Chuck we'd like to have you, or you, and one 

person whom you designate to work with us on the process. 

I think it might be worthwhile to have Chuck 

Bowsher come over here and just meet the Commission -- not 

to be here for any session, but just to meet the members 

of the commission. Then, afterward, we can talk to him, 

just so that he sees who we are. I think we ought to do 

that. But I think that is as far as we ought to go. And I .. : . .. 
\ .... 
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believe he will do it. 

MR. HOFF~: I don't want to beat this with a 

stick, but I would think that we would indicate wher~ we 

think the thing ought to come out and give him an option 

as to how he wants to use his staff, have him identify the 

process to us and all, having insisted beforehand, number 

one, that security is terribly important, and, number 

two, that getting a good analytical feedback for us of the 

process is also very important to us. 

I am not sure that we can ask him personally to 

co it or, you know, to limit him. 

Number one, he is good, I think, and I concede 

everything about the GAO. I have been mixed up with them 

and talked to Chuck a year ago about where the hell was 

he taking the outfit because of these sorts of things. 

But I think if we can get some assurance that 

he would be prepared to stand behind this, he's got 

damn good insight. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, see if you can get him 

over here. I think the Commission will be glad to meet 

with him. We can talk those kind of things out when we 

get with him. But we need to.get moving. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Let.me chat with him about an 

approach that I think we should make because I think we 

ought_ to have an informal chat with him first, before we 

;. ._, .... ·. 
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ring him over here, just to discuss the art of the possible 

with him, and see if we can bring it up so that it meets 

all of our needs and so that we have a high confidence factor. 

I think a meeting with this commission and getting 

him to see the staff over here, with a visual presentation to 

him as to the level of detail. that we are dealing with, as 

well as the seriousness of this would be of help. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

Doug. 

MR. HANSEN: Thank you, sir. 

Next is results of the process that we will be 

briefing to you today and tomorrow. You may recall that 

we originally thought our inventory was some 3,800 bases. 

We have done an extensive screen of the real property 

records of the Department, and have come up with a total 

of 4,100-plus real properties. 

I might add that we have learned in that timeframe 

that the Department spent $1 million to have a contract to 

clean up their real property records, and the contractor 

took the $1 million and gave up. He couldn't do it. 

we have at least improved it from 3,800 to 4,100. 

But 

Now, I left you with a misimpression at the last 

Business Meeting. I told the Commission that there were 

370 installations in Task Forces 1 through S, which left 

you with 3,500 in Task Force 6. 
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Well, it turns out th~t.the way the properties have 

been looked at, many of these small properties, outlying 

fields, et cetera, were, in essence, analyzed as part of a 

major installation because that's ~he part that belongs to 

them. 

So, in reality, the 370 major installations involve 

literally a thousand or two properties, and Task Force 6 

involves another couple of thousand. That's the way it 

actually splits up. 

We are still working on getting that final, and 

we will have a final tally for you at a later date. 

On October 7, we discussed -- on the sixth, I 

guess it was, and then on the seventh we mailed to you what 

we call our Phase I books. In that, we said we were going 

to focus on 51 installations in 16 categories that we had 

identified with excess capacity. 

As we did validation and raw data checks and we 

challenged various things in the Services inputs, we 

eventually added and took away bases as a result of those. 

We eventually focused on 52 installations. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: What page are you on in the 

book? 

MR. HANSEN: It's not in there, sir, because we 

felt it was too important information to put in -- not 

"important,• but too sensitive to include in the books. 

· ... SEelEr -
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We were hoping to make these books avai:able for 

2 you to take back to your hotels. I have one other problem, 

3 however, that I need to bring up before you can do that. 
4 The results of that process, of looking at 

5 52 installations, are that we have 19 bases recommended for 

6 closure that come out of that process, and 33 installations 
7 

8 
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that were not recommended for closure. Six of them were 

realigned, however, positive realignments. Ten exceeded the 

ten-year payback. We chose ten years so as not to do 

analysis on options that were clearly not going to meet any 

criteria. But we didn't want to stick with six because we 

didn't want to impinge on the judgment of the Commission on 

whether six was a hard number. We could not find suitable 

relocations for two activities. One activity involved a 

serious environmental problem. 

We have two installations that we will brief to you 

today that we could not make a call on, that the staff could 

not make a call on, and we have 12 GOCOs that could be 

considered, if we were allowed to talk about GOCOs. 

So we will talk about those briefly. 

One of the reasons that we didn't put this in your 

book, Senator, is because here are the names (indicating). 

Sere are the 19 installations that the process 

says we ought to close. 

(Pause) 

~NCl~SSlftEfJ1 8!CIET 
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MR. HANSEN: We will have a detailed discussion 

2 of each of these, as well as a discussion of the 33 bases 

3 that we do not recommend for closure. 

CHAIRMAN RIB!COFF: Let that list stay there so that 

5 we can sort of familiarize ourselves with it. 
6 MR. HANSEN: On the other screen, we will pu~ up the 

' Task Force 6 recommendations. These (indicating) were from 

8 Task Forces 1 through 5. 
9 We have not named the stand-alone housing units or 

10 the radar sites. 
11 (Pause) 
12 SENATOR EAGLETON: Do you expect that California 

- 13 will seceed from the Union? 
• . :-..- ·.• ;' 14 ........ (General laughter) 

15 MR. HANSEN: That is one of the considerations. 

16 Of all the States, California has the biggest impact. Of 

17 all the States, though, California has the most installations. 

18 So, there is some symmetry there. 

19 MR. CRAIB: Percentage wise, it may not be all 

20 that bad. 
21 MR. HANSEN:. I think we have probably closed 

22 .a higher percentage than there. I can get those figures 

Z3 if you like. 
24 MR. CRAIB: You run. the gamut from very large 

install~tion~'to· ve·t:y small installations. 
I • • . : • ~ I . . . . . ' 
\ . . . . . ~ ·- :' .. . ~ ... ' 
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MR. CRAIB:Are you going to give us the total 

savings in personnel and people on t.hese? 

MR. HANSEN~ Yes. 

We will look at each on~ individually. If you 

like, once they are approved, if they are approved, we can 

keep adding them up and give you the total. 

GENERAL POE~ I don't know if that would be a 

measure of how much good we are doing. 

MR. HANSEN: We are ta:king in the range of 

steady state savings off of this of $600 million or $700 

million a year, less than $1 billion. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS~ You have two things. 

First of all, in spite of all that you have 

been reading, the numbers of $2 billion to $5 billion have 

never been our numbers. So I have been troubled if the 

public is looking for something of that nature. 

I am not saying that we should quit at $600 millie 

but we shouldn't let the media set our perspective in 

some kind of box. 

Secondly, what you haye up there is .a list of 

facilities that have come through the process and are 

found to ~e worthy candidates. YOU have not put up for 

us faciliti~s that may not have proven to be worthy 

. candidates through the process, but that, nevertheless, 

't\~'·,·· :<:·:. ·~~-\~,(: -8EeREJ. 
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for other reasons, may be worthY. candidates. 

MR. HANSEN: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there a list that we will 

see later of facilities that did not get up th~re through 

the process but that otherwise might be considered? 

MR. HANSEN: No, s;r. 

What we have is a detailed analysis of 52 

installations. There are 19 on this list -- not counting 

Task Force 6. We will go through 52 installations and tell 

you why they are not recommended for c1\9ure, which the 

Commission may disagree with. 

The other thing I could mention is Senator 

Eagleton has asked and the staff has prepared a list of 

previous base closure lists, and that is available to you 

if you would like it. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: It's not binding on us. It's 

just information, previous lists, what they had recommended 

be closed. 

In following up I guess it was Jack's question, 

we don't have a list of near-misses? 

MR. HANSEN: We could prepare a list of the 33 

bases that we said were not closures. Some of them 

exceed a 20 year payback. Many of them exceed a 20 year 

payback. 

We will go through them • 
.. ... , if' .• 

.. f• ;'t ~" a •· ~' ., .... rp,~ 
.... ~, :t ·'*'·~' 
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MR. BRYAN: We are going to go through the 

near-misses as the day progresses. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes,individually. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS : As part of the 52? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

I could prepare a list of wha'; they are, the 

names of them, if you would like. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: We are going to see them, 

aren't we? 

MR. HANSEN: Individually, yes, sir. I just 

don't have them on a single chart. ·That's all. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: That list totals $600 million? 

MR. HANSEN: Roughly, in annual steady state 

savings • 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Well, I'm not going to attend 

the press conference. Jack, ·I will let you and Abe 

attend the pres conference. 

If we go out there after all of the hullabaloo 

about all of this that we were going to save the Pentagon 

budget, and there were all these base closures originally 

that they were talking about, overseas bases, NATO burden 

sharing, and all tha~ stuff, if we come out with only 

$600-measley million, in that frame of reference, with the 

Federal deficit as vast as it is, this is absolute 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I want to make the point that 

once we have finished these, there are opportunities, I 

suggest, for inter-service relationships. There are 

opportunities to discuss facilities that didn't make it 

through the process but that, nevertheless, have to be 

discussed. 

MR. HANSEN: There are opportunities to discuss, 

if ! could, installations that didn't make it through the 

process, which the Commission may decide didn't work too 

gooQ, and, therefore, that we should develop another 

process. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Let's not get put off as we 

find ourselves looking at this chart. Let's deal with the 

52. Let's deal with these 19 as part of the 52, 

recognizing that, when we finish that process, we 

are not through. 

MR. HANSEN: Right. 

SENATOR.EAGLETON: But, Jack, you and Abe are 

going to have to go and testify, and the question is 

going to be asked by Aspin, Nunn, and others, and it is 

especially going to be asked by .the Senators from 

California, by Pete Wilson and Alan Cranston: these are 

the ones that came out of your magic formula, right, 

Mr. Ribicoff, right 1 Mr. Edwards? Yes 1 s ir. Now, if we 

add any to that, ~etts .~ay we add -- where's Fort Sheridan, 

.. L"'I' ~ ~n~· ''E"RrJ iiiolio.·•tJ ll.l\' ... ·,t •. •:?; '. ,1\ 1ft r. 
~ ·\~ • ·.~ \ ...... ,~ l·• ----.. ~ .. ~ ~ -~ ., .. ',_..; ,. =-• ; .. ~ :-•* .... 
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for Crissake. If we add Fort Sheridan, which everybody 

says has got to be closed, it's been in every piece I've 

ever read, that Fort Sheridan is doomed. Now, if we 

have that, you will have to testify that it failed the 

formula but that we added it because our gut said that 

it ought to be added: th~t there's something about that, 

it just ought to be there, it flunked our formula. Our 

magic formula did not happen to work. But we all know, 

don't we? 

And then, Senator Dixon and Senator Simon will 

say, what do you mean, you're going to close something in yo · 

formula? 

We are at make or break now in terms of what 

you can do with Congress. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. But I think you've put 

the wrong slant on one thing. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: I have put the Congressional 

slant on it. They will put the wrong slant on it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I want to make my point clear 

on this. 

I have never felt that we had a goal of $2 billio 

to $5 billion in annual savings, and my point is that 

we may very well end up with $600 million, $700 million, 

a billion. But as far as I can tell, we aren't going to 

come close to l~ff1~~~n in annual saving. 

UNCt~~S~r\t~S&8REf- -
And what 
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we should not be is put off ~y the fact that the media 

has been saying this and be embarrassed by the fact that we 

have not met the media's goals. 

Now, we should do all we can. As you say, we 

da~~ well have to be able to justify what we do, and 

it has to be approved and come through some of the appropria 

processes. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Jack, politically, you cannot 

~o beyond that list. You cannot defend that, you and Abe. 

You will be blown out of the witness chair. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, we will see. 

MR. HANSEN: Senator Eagleton, I think we have 

some room to do that because what we do is we change the 

way. We go back into the arrays . 

This may sound complicated to you, but you go 

back in and you change things. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: But you'd be changing the 

fonnula. 

MR. HANSEN: No. You'd be changing the scores. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You know, we haven't taken 

a good look at this yet. 

Does anyone else want to comment? 

DR. SMITH: Yes, let me comment. I did get a 

chance to preview this yesterday with Doug. 

is that of 
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$600 million in saving, ~500 million is in the Air Force. 

The Air Force is the only Service that has taken 

the formula serionsly. This list of bases, in my 

judgment, is not formula driven. That's what we got 

from the Services, though. 

You could go back and take a look at the formulas 

and make the numbers do anything you want, and make that 

list go up and down. So this list, as far as I'm concerned, 

is initial input from the Services with one scrub. The 

only people that were serious were the Air Force, because 

that's $500 million there in saving. 

The Army's got less than $200 million in saving, 

and that's ridiculous. We know that we have to do better 

than that. 

For the Navy, there is nothing in the way of 

saving. We are going to have to take a hard look at it. 

I just don't think that we ought to start with this. 

I think the Chairman is right. Let's go through 

them, by category, by Service. It's going to be obvious 

where the marginal bases are, and let's send the staff 

back to work and make the formula give us a better list 

than this. That formula will give you any list you want. 

It's a question of where you draw the line. 

Do yo•1 draw it at the bottom, with a single base? 

Or is a subjective 

ALDER~~ REPORTING COMP.ANY. INC. 
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determination that I think we can make . . 
CHAIIDIAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

MR. HANSEN: I would also add that, while the 

list would grow slightly in nUFDers for GOCO plants, if 

38 

we can eventually wrap our arm~ around GOCOs, the savings 

do not increase a lot for these because many of these 

plants are already inactive. 

We will return to GOCOs at a later date. 

What I would lik·~ now briefly to do is to give you 

just one chart on what the overseas study told us. 

What the overseas study told us was that if 

everything had to come back from overseas you know, first 

off, what the overseas study said is nothing is coming 

back, no impact on our Commission deliberations. 

~hat we have developed here is a worst case 

scenario. This is what happens if absolutely everything 

we have overseas comes back. In very broad terms, it means 

that we have to find homes for nine divisions from Europe, 

nine wings from Europe, two divisions from the Far 

East, six wings from the Far East, and a carrier battle 

group. 

Now, clearly, not everything is coming back . 

But that is a fair amount of bedding down that would 

have to be done in the Onited States if some of it came 

back .u Al ~"' ~ ,. ~IF' ED 
L::t~:Ln\)~. •s!CR£·r 

• 
ALDERSON REPORTI~G COMPANY, INC. 

2D F ST., N.W., WASHINGTGN. D;C. 20001 12021 IIZP,.S300 



2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

,, 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

39 

I guess what tha~boils down to is a look at 

capacity, sort of, in a different way, at what kind of 

flexibility you need in capacity in your CONUS in order to 

be able to react to whatever might happen to us out there, 

which, at least lately, the trend has been down, not good. 

That much is jn your book, as well as a summary, 

abrief summary, unclassified, of the overseas report itself. 

At Tab 4 is -- we have been talking about the 

issue of GOCOs -- at Tab 4 is an Office of the Secretary 

of Defense Counsel opinion on the issue of whether or not 

we can review GOCOs. I would like Russ to speak about that 

slightly. 

MR. MILNES: Briefly, the internal counsel of 

the Defense Department has said that they don't think that 

GOCOs should be conside=ed by the Commission for closure 

on the strength of the Secretary's original comment on 

the 18 May testimony before the HASC, and also they , 
analogized it to the definition that is used in our own 

statute and the one that is used in the previous base 

closure statute. Then they just took a little statutory 

. construction and, from that, came to that conclusion. 

. I think that this particular opinion is subject 

to an alternative view. In fact, the Army is already 

proceeding along those lines. The Counsel of the Army, 

again with 

.. 
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the Secretary. This Commission may also want to raise 

that point because I think there is a legal basis for 

suggesting an alternative view, and that is that the GOCOs 

be considered as a part of our Charter. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I spoke with Frank Carlucci 

a month or so ago about this subject. It goes back to this 

testimony. 

He said he didn't say it or mean to say it, that 

he doesn't have any problem with the Commission looking at 

GOCOs at all, that he would be responsive to hearing from the 

staff people on the subject. 

So, I was a little surprised to find now, or the 

other day, that this is kind of off limits. 

I am inclined to think that sometime during the 

next day or two one of us should talk t.o Frank. Maybe 

I should do it, to make sure this really is the Pentagon's 

view. 

There are some opportunities in the GOCOs that we 

ought not to pass up in my judgment. 

MR. HANSEN: Thank y:>u, sir. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Does everybody agree that I 

should talk to Frank? 

DR. SMITH: I agree. If you try to do them one at 

a time, you're never going to ge~ them done, because of the 

same reasons you can't close otherwise. But if you could 
I • • • At . . . ; ; ;. 
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roll them i~~~h~~~~~~L.iUit .,.w .. ill get done. 

CHAIRMAN EOWARDSr I talked to some of the staff 

people up on the Hill about how to deal with these things. 

They say that you really ought to do it. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Well, it would worry me a little bit 

with a statement like this and the legislative history, 

a direct question and a direct answer prior to enactment, 

as to whether or not the lawyers wouldn't knock that out. 

If the language is dubious and is able to be read each way 

and you have a statement like this in answer to the sponsor 

oft he legislation, stating flatly that it would not apply 

to GOCOs, and then we include GOCOs, I think you'd have a 

case that you would have a pretty tough time defending if 

they wanted to raise it in court. 

MR. MILNES: Fortunately, sir, I think in this 

case Mr. Carlucci left us a little bit of an out because 

he said this was more or less off the top of his h~ad and 

that he would go back and check. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Yes, but he never went back, and, 

insofar as the legislators are concerned, this is what it 

means when they voted on it. 

Oh, boy, I'd worry about that. 

that I will ask counsel to examine the legislation to make 

sure that that is ~,:t the case, .i.e., that it does 

"'\ '\\ ,t .• 
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MR. CLAYTOR: That's right. And then there was 

no change. 

MR. HOFFMANN: You see, again, the other constrai t 

here is that the noise level has already started over there 

in the Congress, and if &nybody can find a strong enough 

argument to turn one part of the list over, then the whole 

list goes. That's what I'm saying. 

MR. CLAYTOR: A legal problem would worry me more 

than anything else, because you can always find a lawyer 

who will go into court and persuade a judge that he has 

to enjoin the whole thing. 

MR. HANSEN: I will fall on me, I guess, quite 

often in the next day or so to try to keep us moving . 

(General laughter) 

MR. HANSEN: Next is Tab 5. I would like briefl~ 

to go over what our cost model does because you are going 

to see lots of cost model figures. 

The model, of course, is very extensive and has 

lots of information in it. But what it has is the summary 

page that we display for you. It tells you the Commission 

payback. Now 1 that is in accordance w.i th ··.the Charter 1 

which is the period in years from the date of completion 

of the closure until the accumulated sayings exceed any cos· 

required to accomplish the closure. 

UH":~ r~s<~\r·\rt. n· . 3!CREt 1•'1!:1 ... _,.r .. .. _, .. '"' . 
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The model will tell you what the payback is in 
' 

years, all the way up to:20~ The model is a 20 year model. 

It can't go past 20. So, if it says "over 20," it's just 

over 20. 

The real question then becomes, and the Commissio 

has Counsel to look into this issue, is a six year payback 

a hard and fast rule. 

Russ, do you want to comment on that? 

MR. MILNES: Yes. 

The bottom line on that is that the six years 

is not hard and fast, but there is a caveat in that, in the 

sense that it is in the Charter. We were told to look at 

these bases in light of the criteria, which is the six year 

payback. The Charter was incorporated, by reference, into 

th~ statuts, so it is in the statute. And there was a brief 

discussion by Secretary Carlucci at the May 18 hearing, 

where he suggests, he says that I put a six year payback 

in the Charter. 

The strongest legislative cas~ to take a very 

narrow view on this six year payback, comes from the 

deliberations, a consideration of the Conference Report on 

the base closure language, where· Senator Nunn was asked a 

direct question of whether a six year payback was included 

in the analysis and he said yes, it was, that these bases 

\-Jere to pay themselves back in six years. 
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So, while you can make an argument that thel~e 

is some flexibility there, it certainly would be advisable 

to stay within the six year payback. 

If "'e see there are close calls in that sense, 

then it may be "'orth opening it up a little bit. But a 

narrow view is probably appropriate. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I want to comment on that. 

First of all, I think we can assume.a value for 

some bases ~nd how long it would take to pay back. But 

1 think, for example, what is it, 

MR. BRYAN: Yes,~ 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: -- just to pull one out of th 

air it may very well have a major historical value 

to the community or to the State if we were to close it. 

I don't read the charge that we have to·suggest 

that we can't assume or impute a value to a base. 

N~t every base that we close will go on the 

market. The Interior Department may want to plant trees 

on some base if it is going to take it, or the State 

may want to make a prison out of it and take it, and 

in the end you may want to do this or that. 

So I understand what is being said, but I 

see some leeway for the Commission on the theory that we 

really don't know what is going to finally happen. 

\H-\i:lJSS\HEU .. IE8R£T 
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MR. HANSEN: . Senator, if I could, in an earlie 

Business Meeting, the Commission decided that, regarding 

how we valued property, regardless of the ultimate 

disposition, we would take the fair market value of the 

property and count it in the payback. 

So I think we have done what you have suggeste 

in the analysis. We didn't run an analysis of~ 
lllllliibut if we had, we would have copnted the fair 

market value of~ the payback. 

Now, if the payback still comes out to eight 

years, that becomes a que~tion. Even though we know that 

we are not going to receive the proceeds for~hat land, 

we have counted the proceeds as fair market value. 

The question is can you go to eight years. 

Now, we don't have too many like that, and 

I think Commissioner Claytor, in an earlier meeting, 

suggested a good idea, which is roll a few things together 

into the same category, or something, and count the total. 

There are some creative ways that you can account for 

money, and I think we can do that. 

But I think, overall, if I could summarize 

what Russ is saying, it is that there is an expectation 

out there that we are going to stick to six years. 

GENERAL POE: Mr. Chairman, there is another 

facet of that th~t is very important, I think, and 

trJN •·"~~~~F~ 111110 \J ~ \ tJ ~ !-\ ~ ~" ~ ~ ~~RSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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it is this. 

In order to get the units moved, we've got 

five major Air Force bases up there, in order to get the 

units moved from those stations, we have to do construction 

at other stations. They are going to stay where they are 

until the construction is done. 

Now, to wo~k this within six years, you almost 

have to have the paperwork on that, the military construction 

in hand when the list is put .out, to get them in there and 

get them moved in. 

This means a couple of things, I think. 

First, it means that if this is the thing . 
to do, and it probably is, we may have to recognize that. 

The second is we are going to have to have some 

ability, I hope through the influence of ~entlemen like you, 

to get the Congress to understand that and get that military 

constructionthrough. If you want to stop a base from closing 

all you have to do is to stretch that out and say well, you 

can't make it in six years, so we will then keep Chanute 

Air Force Base open. The Air Force doesn't want to keep it 

open, apparently. 

That is a very, very important point. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Could I raise a question? 

I have not looked at the statute, but can it 

be interpreted as within six years of tha closing, as 

l p !" ',.,, • II\~ [ 1"( ro. •e ~{j~:t. ~··.}.~n .. .r· · !&l!'c~a•ec=~-
, •• -.,.. ...... &. ....... ., t .. 
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UNCLASSIFIED tEIREl 
distinguished from within six years of the decision? 

MR. HANSEN: That•s what it is, six years of the 

closing. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Well, then, all right. That w.i.ll 

take care of thatproblem. Let•s make it clear that it !1as 

to be six years of closing. The clcsing might not be 

able to take place for two or more years after the decision. 

MR. MILNES: There is a confusion here. 

GENERAL POE: There is a confusion, yes, because 

the people at the station say we go along with this but 

we're going to have to expedite this. So, in the fielC, 

where they are collecting information, they do not read it 

that way. 

MR. MILNES: There are two different timeframes 

involved. 

We are talking about a six year payback, and that 

is a calculation that we go through to see whether it is 

cost effective. 

But on the issue of how fast do you move it, 

there is a statutory requirement that the base closures 

be complete by 1995, and that•s different •. 

GENERAL POE: That•s what hurts us. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It is 10:00 o•clock, now, and 

I think we need to get moving. Some of these kinds of 

issues that we are discussing now will come up again. 

l. ! ~ t: ~, ~ t': l ~i· ~(\ SE8REt 
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MR. HANSEN: Yes, they will appear more than . 
once. 

If I could, just quickly, let me go through 

the other things that the model will tell us. 

It will display the land value that was put into 

the model because that is such a key element of the equation. 

It uses the.term "net present value," which 

means that the cost of money or the value of money and 

inflation are taken into account. It displays three 

figures. 

We have already discussed one of those, called 

"steady state saving," which is the saving that you would 

achieve at the first year after you have finished the move. 

Everything is all done. 

It displays the one-time saving, which, in many 

cases, as General Poe points out, because of the constructio 

costs, is a negative number. That is the costs that you 

must incur in order to get the moves done. We display it as 

"saving." "Saving" is the word. Therefore, if it is a 

plus, it is saving. If it is a minus, it is a cost. 

Then, finally, as I mentioned, it displays the 

20 year net present~alue of the whole thing. 

There is a description of that in your book. 

Quickly, just to go through the rest of the tabs 

and without talking about them, Tab 6 contains the order ~ 
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.. 
in which we will go through things. Because it has names 

of places on it -- it should have close to 52 names on it--

it is, of course, sensitive information. 

At Tab 7, we have maps of each Service's 

major installations for your review, if you want to 

refer to them. We will show you maps as we go through 

of each category. 

Tab 8 is the draft press release we have 

already mentioned. 

Tabs 9 and 10 are decision papers that we have 

scheduled for discussion late tomorrow afternoon. 

Tab l!l contains summaries of the hearing 

testimonies, most of which are one page per witness. 

There were something like 837 pages of hearing testimony 

we have boiled it down to one page per witness, roughly. 

We have already mentioned that if any Comrnissi 

would like, we can provide you with a list of previous 

base closure lists, and the names of bases that were 

on those. 

At this time, then, we are ready to begin a 

discussion of the Army. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Suppose we take a five 

minute break, first. 

(A brief recess was taken.) 

us resume. 

11~~N ~~~~r~rn · 
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COMMISSION DELIBERATIONS (ARMY) , 

DOUG B. HANSEN AND COLONEL (P) ROGER F. 

YANKOUPE 

MR. HANSEN: Thank you. 

Colonel Roger Yankoup has joined us, our 

Army representative. 

As I mentioned earlier, with us are the 

outside validators that we have used. They have been 

going through these books, should any question arise. 

What I would like to do is first begin 

with an overview of the Army. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Excuse me for one minute • 

A couple of our Commission members have changed 

seats. 

MR. CLAYTOR: It's only temporary. My glasses 

are coming soon. But I can't see without them. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, we all need to know 

who is talking. I want you all to be quoted correctly. 

(Pause) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Now you can continue. 

MR. HANSEN: Thank you. 

(A series of slides was shown) 

MR. HANSEN: This (indicating) is the ArmY• 

the mission of the Army, which also includes protecticn 

of the United States CONUS, and the size of the ArmY· 

Ut,'r\ ~:c·~rp·n 9f8RET 
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The main message. here is that it is a 13 

division Army in CONUS, five overseas, ten combat 

divisions in the Reserves. That's important to us because 

they need land to train on, too. There are roughly 

700,000 personnel active, 7_00,000 Reserv.es, and 400,000 

civilians. 

What we found as we went through the Army 

were some very key points that kept coming back to us. 

Some of them, many of them you have heard in previous 

testimony. 

The Army-- it's very.important for the Army 

to train as they are going to fight. That means they 

need large bodies of land to do that, so they can run 

battalions against battalions, brigades against brigades, 

et cetera. 

Obviously the Army needs to deploy to fight. 

Therefore they need to be near their strategic deployment 

capabi~ities. 

As you saw in a previous chart, over half the 

Army is Reserve. Therefore, they need places to mobilize 

the Reserve. 

The base structure is there, as in all 

services, to support all of those missions. The other 

thing that we learned at the last hearing was that the 

emerging technologies in weapon systems is outstripping 

m-~cu~ssmm·s!Cin 
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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...... 
our ranges. 

In the Army, we looked at 120 major installatio 

in ten different categories. In the Phase I books we 

sent out in October, we oaid eight categories had excess 

capacity. We will dis~uus all ten categories this morning. 

We initially focused on 28 installations in the 

Army. However, after further examination, we raised that 

to 34 installations. 

The process -- and, again, you saw the results 

of that, recommended 12 installations for closure, and 

there were three installations with significant realignment 

which we did not put on the list because they weren't being 

closed. 

This chart shows you some of the reasons why 

installations are not by the process recommended for 

closure. We will go through each one separately, so I 

won't 3pent too much time on this one now. 

We would like to begin with the categories 

where we did find excess capacity and show you the analysis 

that was done. 

The first category is Army School and Training 

Centers. I would like top ut up a map of the schools and 

training centers to show you where they are. 

We have two ~ps. There were two subcategorie 

here. The first one has the schools, followed by the 

llr~·:·\• ij\-·r · 
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·~ 

map of the training centers. 

These installations here are of major size. 

Any time you would like to refer back tc the geographical 

distribution of these, that's fine. Sut what we would 

like to do now is show you the utility arrays those are 

the dots -- for these two categories, and this time we 

will give you the ~ames, since it is now after the electio • 

For the Army schools,~and Fort 

Dix, two basic training installations, were both below 

utility, and I can also say they both do pretty much the 

same thing. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Can you tell us what State 

those are in? 

MR. HANSEN: 

Dix is in 

What we will give you is an analysis of 

Fort Dix and~ 
Again, figuring it was too close to call betwe n 

the two, we did an analysis of both. So I don't think 

this is a category where we have it •too close to call." 

On the other category 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I know, but they are 

pretty close. If we are talking ab~ut doing more bases, d 

n· · · 1i · • t' · Dr.P lt .. , .... , .. ,,r;lPJ~o· tEe . ·~ 
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since Fort Dix and~ since there is not 

much separating them, could you. do both? 

MR. HANSEN: We did both. 

CHAIRMAN R!BICOFF: Oh, you did both? 

MR. HANSEN: We did both,[! SMJ}and ~ix. 
MR. CLAYTOR: We mennt could we close both, 

not one or the other? 

MR. HANSEN: Well, we will go through that, thr u~ 

the analysis. 

MR. CLAYTOR: All right. 

MR. HANSEN: What we are showing you is how 

many bases we analyzed first. 

In this category,fiig ........................ ~ 

6 § ) ~ Fort~eade is 

Virginia; Ben Harris is Indiana; ~ ............ ~ .. llw 

41 .... 111111111111•~ I won't go into the rest of them. 

We did an analysis of only [ 1=:J 
and we will go through that now. 

Let's begin with Fort Dix. 

What we found in the category of Fort Dix and 

~was that there was· excess training capacity 

of somewhere in the neighborhood of 47 basic training 

companies. That was what started us down the path of 

looking at Fort Dix and~ 
We also foun~Jiha~ there was a lot of training 

t~~_,n, ~-~~fPErl 3ECifT- , 
~. ~. ·-·<.» -~ l-~ 
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being done in split functions -- two places, or even three 

places, where certain kind of training was being done, 

and, therefore, some hint that there were possible economie 

of scale by putting things together. 

Therefore, we said that we would look at the 

two bases, which were Fort Dix 

Let's begin now with Fort Dix. 

In essence, what we found when we got into the 

detailed analysis of the capacity of Dix and the system 

that Dix and~are in is that all of the bases that 

the Army has with which to mobilize for war and which 

include Fort Dix an~~are absolutely required 

to do that mobilization need. 

Therefore, you could not sell either one. 

Then, the other part of the analysis we looked 

at was could you mqthball either one. The analysis, again 

showed that, if you did, you would cut too far into the 

training•£ the peacetime training capability of the Army, 

and, therefore, that you could not close either Fort Dix 

or~ 
.·, I would like to show you some statistics and 

how that analysis was done. 

This is an analysis of the training load, 

the peacetime training loa·a, using·•l991 as a base for all 

bases that are going to be used to mobilize forces, and th 

m-:~L!~SSIFIED 8£eREJ 
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mobilization load. 

So, what you will note is some bases, like Bragg, 

which is not a training base, nevertheless has a mobilization 

mission, to mobilize troops. And you can see that some of th 

loads of the training bases dramatically increase. For 

instance, Fort Benning goes from 7,000 to 20,000. In 

particular, Jackson goes from a training load of 6,000 to 

25,000. Fort Dix goes from 4,800 to 18,000. 

This is the analysis that the staff and the Army 

did and it basically says we cannot afford to lose any of the 

installations on this, which would also include Dix and 

MR. HOFFMANN: When is· the appropriate time to 

question some of the assumptions and find out what is behind 

them? 

MR. HANSEN: I would say whenever you would like 

to. Otherwise we might miss something. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Okay. Then let me just ask this 

quickly. 

On Dix and~what is the pacing item, 

what is the constraint, on closing them? Is it because you 

don't have facilities built at other places to house the 

incoming recruits in a mobilization£enario? Is it that 

you don't have the room to train all that many people at 

once under the mobilization scenario? 

l ... "'. . ,., ""1 
F· -n 

·,!i..t•'• "'·~·~• I··~ u :·· - r,. .... 
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Give me a thumbnail of that, please. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: What happens is two things, 

sir. 

At the .TRADOC installations, which are doing 

basic, and AIT, and what's called one-station unit training, 

where you train from basic right straight through the MOS­

producing, like Fort Benning -- it has a soldier stay there 

for his training right straight through basic and advance 

training, getting his skill qualifications -- those expand 

to the limit that they are capable of doing, given the 

facilities that are on-hand. Of course, this is much 

greater than what their peacetime load would be. 

so each one of those expande to the capacity tha 

it can absolutely handle on an accelerated through-put basis 

for full mobilization. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Please stop right there for a 

second. 

With respect to Dix and to~specifically, . ~ 
are we talking about barracks, or are we talking about 

firing ranges and training facilities, are we talking 

about raw space? Whatis it that they have that someplace 

else doesn't have? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: It will be the training 

capability itself, as opposed to the accommodations, 

P~:~~~l¢1'; @r;;r.u. place like ~ which is in the C-...= 
;~;-.·.··~ H\\~~·c:·, a -:, -~ 
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and could conduct pretty mucn level training throughout the 

year. 

For Fort Dix, we would have to say, again, that 

the limiting factors here are the physical amount of space 

you've got to conduct th~ training itself. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Okay. 

But if you go back to your training map and 

you look at the maximum points that you could achieve, you 

see that curve implies that there is a lot of capacity, 

unfulfilled capacity, at other camps, posts and stations. 

My question to you is why does it become 

impossible to close one of these two and shift that 

mobilization burden to some other post, camp and station, 

or to 
0 

COLONEL YAMKOUPE: Well, we do that with the 

additions of the FORSCOM installations, and there are seven 

of those that take the USAR training divisions that form 

the cadre, because they can't train without cadre, for the 

additional mobilization training load. 

Remember, the FORSCOM installations under our 

mobilization scenario would have units departing their 

locations, making barracks, ranges, and so forth, available. 

But many of them are not configured with things like basic 

the training level 
, \!: .. 

load that you find rifle marksmanship for 

SEMEl ~·,;. t f\i r\ f\ ~ \ r:t r.~ 
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on a training installation. But they are much larger. 
' .. 

So, essentially, every post in TRAOOC .and FORSCO 

that we can load with the cadre and the facilities gets load 

That's the slide that we ~reviously had up here, with an 

average training load that runs somewhere between 15,000 

and 2(1,000 training load capability. 

So those facilities become maxed out. 

For accommodation, many of them will also 

acco~odate trainees in tentage. We have a fairly large 

amount of tentage which is in standby, and a fairly large 

amount which also is unfunded and needs to be bought. 

But the accommodations will be handled much more flexibly 

than the facilities themselves, ranges and other physical 

things. 

MR. HOFFMANN: You've got the same analysis for 

this as you do for any place else. Where would you build 

a replacement facility? I guess I'm thinking particularly 

about Fort Dix, because there you have urban encroachment, 

you have all these other problems· coming down the~~ike, 

as well as the question the Senator raises, which is the 

question if you're ever going to close anything, that's 

one maybe you are going to close. 

I don't want to linger on this, but I would 

like to get a better approximation of what the trade-offs 

are here, ~~~~. would do if you closed it. 
•p 1
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you can't close one of those unless you can value the property 

2 in there. 

3 

4 

GE~mRAL STARRY: Could I say something about this? 

I participated in the closing of Fort Dix four 

s times, and it is still open. So I havE.: some perspective on 

6 this subject. 

7 (General laughter) 

8 GENERAL STARRY: It is there because of important 

9 airfields and mobilizationand troop requirements for 

10 overseas shipment. That's why it was built. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

GENERAL POE: It's close to New York Harbor. 

GENERAL STARRY: Historicc.lly, there was nothing 

else to put there. So, in the years after the Korean War, 

we started what was called common specialist training, with 

which you are familiar, and, over the years, that has evolved 

into some number of basic training companies. 

The las·t time we analyzed these two bases, and 

1e the reason you are dealing, really, with Dix and~is 
19 that they are single mission posts, single purpose facilities. 

~ You can build enough additional facilities a~--
21 I don't remember what the numbers are, but they can be 

~ dredged up -- to accommodate the training load, that is, the 

~ training companies at Fort Dix. And so, based on urban 

24 encroachment and the other factors in the Northeast, Fort 

~ Dix becomes the candidate for closing. 

p "~' ~ (d'\ \ tn: ra 
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The question then becomes is it necessary as a 

mobilization base for the airfield, port, and last minute trai i 

before they go overseas or deploying divisions? The answer 

to that lies in the Army's objective force structurP. for 

mobilization purposes. The Army has said that thht is still 

necessary, so it then comes dowr. to what do you do with it 

now, against the contingency that we will need it in time 

of mobilization. 

You can make a strong case that, with some additio 

construction -- and I don't remember the numbers nc::~w -- at 

other places, primarily at~iJyou could accommodate 

the today-Fort Dix, the training, at least initially. 

But that begs the issue of what its purpose is 

in times of mobilization -- 18,000 troops at the division 

post in time of mobilization. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I guess my question gets back to 

the following. 

There are three aspects that you are talking 

about. Number one, how does it operate in peacetime and 

is it expendable on that basis? Number two, how does it 

operate in mobilization and is it expendable on that basis? 

Number three is its strateqic position near the port. 

I would suggest that we go back and test all of 

those things because if, in fact, it is the third one, there 

are 
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There are answers, and we went through a lot of 

them on this exercise, you know, up 

and all of that sort of thing, and 

transportation ain't what it was in the old days, when some 

of these assumptions were made on the rest of them. 

MR. HANSEN: To understand that, t: hen, what you 

are asking is an analysis of where these 18,000 or 25,000 

mobilization workload would go if you closed either Dix 

or~ 
MR. HOFFMANN: Yes. 

GENERAL STARRY: That could be accommodated 

also. 

The last time we went through this exercise, 

we came down to these two bases. We went forward with~ 

~active installation or training base. 

We were greete~ by 

~ho objected to closing the base in his State. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But it was not a slam-dunk. 

It was kind of a three pointer, from the far outside, as 

I recall. 

(General laughter) 

GENERAL STARRY: You remember it well. 

do you want that 
1 
em~ ffWARDS: Marty, 

\n~t:~l~·.)~.J\tu &eREJ 
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-looked at? 

MR. HOFFMANN: I want that looked at because 

I think rhetorically okay. But when we look at the objectiv 

of closing these bases and moving them, et cetera, you are 

going to find very fe\>! which, in my judgment, are going to 

hit the rhetorical justification that you have on Fort Dix. 

If, in fact, the only impediment is, which I 

suspect it is, the strategic positioning, vis-a-vis the 

ports and all, I think we ought to look at that one, too, 

because I would be amazed if we couldn't find a substitute. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I think that is obsolete. I 

really do. 

MR. HOFFMANN: It may be. And we have, to my 

left, one of the Nation's foremost transportation authorities 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: We are going to ask staff to 

look at that aspect and bring it back to us. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. 

DR. SMITH: Mr. Chairman, I might su"ggest that, 

looking at it, I don't see why we can't look at Fort Dix 

and-or ~cost the alternatives, cost the options,. 

and have them get back to us not only with the answer to the 

mobilization question, which I think is going to be a 

subjective thing, but with the cost implications. 

What if-we close Fort Dix and keep~ 
or vicor-~e.;.-pl?r.~F=fi. e the cost implications? What if we 
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close them both? What are the options? 

GENERAL STARRY: You can't close them both and do 

the today training missions or the training missions for 

the foreseeable future, even given the demographic 

down trends .. 

MR. HANSEN: We have an analysis of that, too, si , 

if you don't mind, in this next chart. 

Option A, essentially, is realign, but don't clos 

It takes the excess capacity we found of 8,400 students and 

drops it down to 3,500. 

Option B is close Fort Dix, it drops the excess 

capacity down to a deficit of 1,900. 

Option C is close~ and it drops it down 

toadeficit of almost 8,000 . 

In those figures -- we could do cost figures for 

you. The answer to where do you do the mobilization and so 

forth has costs associated with it. 

The reason there is because both of the options 

of either close Dix or close~not only advers~ly 

affected the peacetime capability, but also the wartime 

capability, mobiliz,tion. That is why the staff recommendatio 

is don't close, but realign. In o~~er words, go with Option J 

OR. SMITH: I would suggest your data says 

yo~ can close them both. 

If you•ve got 8480 man-years of excess capacity, 

uNcL~.ssmm 8EeRET . . 
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and the two bases, Dix and~ total 10,000, you're 

talking about having to absorb something like 1,200 people 

at aJ.l the rest of the training bases. I can't believe that 

that can't be done. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: But no, sir. That's not how 

that read&. 

What we're showing here across the top is 

a comparison of three different options. 

The first option would be taking basic training 

out of F~>rts Bliss and~where we are currently 

doing th't in World War II barracks. 

DR. SMITH: Well, what is the first line? Is 

that not excess capacity and man-days of throughput for 

basic training? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: Inside the system. 

DR. SMITH: Okay. 

Is the total of the through-put through Dix and 

~~ot 10,000? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: No. It's 23,500. 

DR. SMITH: For ~ix and~ 
COLONEL YANKOUPE: That's what happens when you 

take this column (indicating) and this column (indicating.) 

This option pulls Dix off-line --

MR. HANSEN: But what he's asking is are this 

set 'of ~umbers here (indicating) the same -- are the 91 
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numbers the same numbers as the 95. 

DR. SMITH: This tells me that you've got 

4,800 through-put at Dix and 

and 10,000 through-put a year. That tells me that you 

have 8, 4SQ excess cai'a,:ity in your system. 

That means, to me, that you probably could ..:lose 

both bases and absorb the 1,200 shortfall in the rest of your 

training base. 

COLONE~ YANKOUPE: I think on this side here 

(indicating), we are dealing in excesses, and over here 

(indicating) we are d~aling in FY 1991, projected loading, 

which may not be total loading. 

MR. HANSEN: We will include that in the analysis 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay, guys. You hear 

what we're saying. Go back with that. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Next? 

MR. HANSEN: What was next in the briefing chart 

would be an analysis of Option A only, which I would 

recommend we punt on until we come back with the full 

analysis. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: We will probably.be doing a 

lot of punting around here today. 

(General laughter) 

MR. HANSEN: The next category is called 

\'~'"\ r\~S\f\EU · 
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Training Centers, more of the school, almost a collegial­

type environment, as opposed to the other posts, which were 

also training, but more outside. 

Again, 

As I mentioned, there w~re two or ~hree 

installations wr.ere the staff had not come up with a 

recommendation. What we have here is a tough call. 

We have a post that has some split functions 

at it, particularly the intelligence training, which is done 

also at Fort Huachuca. Howeve~, s~me new construction has 

gone on --I will not opine as to w~y--but thise base has 

been on previous closure lists. 

However, it is the only post the Army h~s in 

New England, major post. It is, therefore, loaded up with 

a lot of ReservP. and regional activities -- National Guard, 

et cetera, et cetera. 

So, what we've done, on the next slide, is 

and this is a tough call. It would pay back • 

There are three options that we could do. The 

first option would be to close Devens as an active Army 

post and transfer it to th~ Massachuset~!_National Guard. 

The costs of any of the three options are the same. 

Proceeds vary because you can't sell it if you are 

transferring it to the National Guard, although, with a . . 

litt~ luck, you might be able to jawbone them into giving 
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us some money. But it does pay back, and it does maintain 

some semblance of Army presence in the region, even though 

it is the Massachusetts National Guard .. 

Close and caretaker is not a very gcod option. 

Payback is worse. It doesn't do anything good for the 

Guard; it doesn't do anythin·~ good for the Army. 

Close and sell, while the proceeds of the sale 

of the land reduce the payback, it takes away the presence 
-

of the Army in New England totally. 

MR. CRAIB: Excuse me, but what does the 

presence consist of? 

MR. HANSEN: Presence is more than one thing. 

If you will note, on our utility array, this will come 

up again in admin headquarters for the Army, too. 

There was a category of mission essentiality, 

called site specificity, and included,in site specificity 

these are all the various things that the Services in 

general feel strong have to be where they are. 

Let me give you a very simplistic answe~ of 

what is site specific. A missile silo. It has to be 

where it is. For an admin post or a training post, the iss· 

becomes what kind of facilities do you have, are they 

unique, are they well suited to the area, but, also, 

presence means, in essence, a flag. 

to rec~f~~l~~ in an area, you 

UN',j\,J\v'~~' ti..U .1[8Rif T 
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area. You cannot recruit as well in the New England 

area if the closest post is in New York, which is what it 

would be, or New York City. 

Roger, did you want to say any more about that? 

What we have passed out, by the way, is the 

Army's submit to us on their definition of what site 

specificity means. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: This definition was put 

together to allow it to interpret one of the factors in th 

array and be able to afford some value to a number of 

things that fit under a general category of presence in an 

area or presence in terms of a unique sum-cost investment, 

a unique relationship with the environment. 

I would relate back to the previous slide 

that had up on school and training centers, describing 

what the analysis showed in terms of the missions that 

Fort Devens performs in that area. Not only is it the 

only Army installation, active Army installation of a 

major size in the New England area, but it has on it the 

Tenth Special Forces Group, it has the 39th Engineering 

Battalion,~and it does AIT training, which is MOS­

prooucing training for the intel school, the headquarters 

of which are, in fact, at Fort Huachuca. 

The Massachusetts National Guard runs a 

training facility at Camp Edwards, which is on Cape Cod, 

II·- ! 'q r~ (' ~ ~ rn:!) '- . 
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and there has been sigr.ificant discussion in terms of what 

2 might be possible if this facility were made available for 
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the Guard as one of the options which we have discussed with 

the matrix previously as a tradeoff. 

The Army wouid put a lot of stock in the positioning 

of the installation where it is in relation to that center 

of the country. The nearest installation after that would 

then either.become Fort Dix or~as well as the 

mobilization reserve training mission, just exactly as I have 

described here. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Is there any possibility that the Army 

could put an administrative group for recruiting and other 

purposes in an Air Force installation elsewhere in New 

England and still stay in New England and do it for that 

purpose, a presence purpose? 

Come en. I mean, get rid of this one altogether 

and have your administration shared at an Air Force 

installation, if you can find one that have enough space, 

and it probably does. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: That's one of the logic in our 

logic train, sir, that we.would be looking at, after this 

one, as a means of combining possibilities jointly. It 

does not deal, however, with the issue of the Reserve 

training and the requirements that we have there and support 

for the Res~fXisf, ~ Jtt" ~aining area, which is an 
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COLONEL YANKOUPE: Yes, sir. It has much the 

same constraints as we find on many of our large training 

and maneuver installation~ in ~erms of environmental 

considerations. 

MR. HANSEN: It 1~ 
COLONEL YANKOUPE: It has a very high land value, 

and I understand it is not a very popular installation in 

What would happeri if we moved 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: That could be an excellent idea, 

sir. It probably is not within our purview to do that, thougt 

We don't own~ The~Guard owns 

that. But there is strong incentive, from all we have been 

able to learn, for the Guard in~to opt for 

this, both politically, within~ as well as the 

ecxn1anics · of the situation. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: But would~ Guard -be willing to take it over? 

MR. HANSEN: Oh, I think they would love it. But 

whether they would give us any money for it is another 

U
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question. 

CHAIRMAN R!BICOFF: Well, it isn't a question of 

whether you get money. It isn't a question of what you save, 

but are you getting a better set of installations for the 

entire purpose of our Armed Forces? 

MR. HANSEN: The Guard would get a better 

installation. 

'-·· CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: You see, what bothers me is 

-· ------
"- ·--

I think you have to keep in mind 

that here you have a Reserve of very highly trained, 

these people in the Reserve that are the 

highest level, in rny opinion 

grade anywhere else --~ 
and I'm not trying to down-

----=----·· 

These people are not 

going to travel far. They don't get out. If they can't 

use Devens, I don't know where they're going~ 

MR. HANSEN: Clear would be the closes1 

sir. 

~ 
I think it is~~-----

GENERAL STARRY: It's 

uHt~~.ssmr&am 
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CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: That's near~ 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS:. What would be the impact if we 

put the Guard there, as far 

concerned? Is that owned by the 

MR. HANSEN: That is our understanding. Yes, sir 

and its valuable. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: But if we were to do that, 

one of the considerations would be that that facility 

would be no longer used for that purpose, then? Do we 

to do with its property? 

MR. HANSEN: Well, we can recommend. They 

don't have to follow it, I guess. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Well, you could make a pretty 

good negotiation: we'll give you~now you give 

us~as a resale. Bingo. 

We will give yeu a bigger and better base, but 

we get the bene~it of the economics of it if you get that 

for nothing. 

CHAI~ EDWARDS: Do we have the right to do 

·h··tmr~_~,~~\nti&am 
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.. 
MR. CLAYTOR: We can offer it. .. 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I guess what I am asking is 

can we make a conditional, can Fart of our package be ·• 

conditional? 
i 

MR. HANSEN: Russ, ~o you have· a comment? 

MR. MILNES: I think we can look at this 

but I think it kind of goes beyond that. 

We are supposed to be able to give the Sedretar 

which he can implement, and if the implementation of that 

package is continued on the disposal plan or some other 

kind of negotiated sale, the;l we really have not given 

him something that he can actually implement. 

MR. BRYAN: But it is a mitigating factor, 

however. 
MR. CLAYTOR: Well, you could come pretty close 

to it. You could say let's close~ But if you 

make a deal with the~ ~we could 

turn it over to~in lieu of the other. 

Otherwise, it just gets closed and sold. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I would have to assume, 

before we are ~rough, we're going to talk about bases 

that we're closing. I have the feeling that there are 

a lot Qf._other _recommendations we are going to have to 

make that have nothing to do with closing of bases. 

responsibility for this 
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Now, it would seem that somewhere in there, if we 

going to do something like that, we have to say it. 

Now you have a peculiar political problem here. 

has just been defeated for the Presidency. Is it going 

o l:e said that he is being punished or tha 

for 

MR. HANSEN: Sir, I think this would be a good deal 

the~National Guard if they could get_.ll .. 

MR. CLAYTOR: That's right. 

MR. HANSEN: My understanding is that even if we 

12 only ask for the value of~ack from~ the 

13 value of~is more than the value of~ 
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Therefore, that leaves~ith the opportunity to 

even make a profit on the ex~hange. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Isn't there a priority for 

anything that the government gives us, that the State has 

the option of getting it free? 

It does. 

a chance. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. 

MR. MILNES: The State gets an offer in there. 

As you go through the pecking order, it gets 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: The State is probably number one, 

that is, after the Federal Government. 

MP... MILNES: After the Federal Govei:nment, yes· 
..... --'!"> 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, it's not necessarily free. 

2 It depends on what the use would be. 
3 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: But this would be used, 
4 

generally, for the basis of our defense. 
5 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I would like to propose that ~e 

follow this line and that we at least at this point draft a 
7 proposal that it be closed unless the National Guard could 
8 be put there, and let staff work on the language for that to 

9 see if we can't come up with something. 
10 I'd also like to hold it in a degree of reserve, 
1 1 to see, for example, if it might be a location for perhaps 
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another administrative facility to be closed and put there. 

I'm impressed with the fact that it is sort of 

the central facility for~ I think th~t is 

important, and we should not lose sight of that fact. 

Just listening to the conversation, I see a lot of 

opportunity to make it a viable facilit~ and save money 

some .... ·here else. 

MR, HOFFMANN: I don't know what the Navy is 

doing in Boston, but I know the road out there is pretty 

good, around Boston. Maybe there is a Navy housing 

obligation of some type that could be fit up. 

The other thing that strikes me is, although I 

-think it may be too small for i~, it might be a kind of 

contingency mobiliz~~n spot, given its access to Boston, 
f r.r.\t:\l.\ 
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that you could use, instead of~or something like that. 

I don't know. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Any place in~ 
would be a good mobilization spot. It's easy to get into 

You know, if that's 

what you're talking about, where you are going to close 

~becaus~ of mobilization. Is~large 
enough to absorb something of~ 

MR. HANSEN: We'll look it up. 

CHAIAAAN RI.BICOFF: If,·.you ·could ·go for~--· 

you could go for~ It's not very hard to 

get there. There are plenty of trains running from 

in 

MR. HOFFMANN: My instinct is that you are going 

to run into some kind of acreage problem there, but I 

think we ought to check that out. 

MR. HANSEN: We have the.information and we will 

check it 

gj! has a different 

mobilization mission than the basic training, the AIT 

. training installation, sir. It will be a focal point for 

·units deploying overseas to a mobilization theater, in 

-coming, sitting on the ground and awaiting transportation 

and out-shipment. So it does its organization and 

processing for ov~ seas movement. That is a unit type of 

\tMf•i ~~\!.\,l~\rt···' 
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mobilization vice mobilization training of recruits and 

trainees up to or for individual replacement overseas. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: But don't you train Reserves 

to go overseas, too? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: Yes, sir. 

MR. HOFFMANN: You see, given that that is true 

and I arnsure that is fine -- the question then is can you 

do more than that. 

Regardless of the fact that the Army is now 

presently doing that, can you do more than that there? 

Can you be marshalling units for deployment overseas 

and then, at the same time, concurrently be bringing 

in draftees, whatever you have, immediate volunteers, 

individual ready Reservists, and putting them through a 

combat training there for mobilization? I don't know 

the answer to that. 

MR. HANSEN: Sir, the answer to the acreage 

question is Dix is three times bigger than Devens and 

times bigger than Devens • •• 
How big is.Devens? 

MR, HANSEN: It~s 11,000 acres. 

DR. SMITH: You can't do much training on 

that at all -- I mean, once you get beyond small 

arms firing ranges. That's about it, particularly 

wi ;:.~ ~~~~~~:~~\t~ 
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How long is~driving time -- less than 

two hours? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: ~ould be two hours. I 

think you are probably talking about five or six. 

OR. SMITH: Oh, it's 

It's two or three hours, isn't it? ~is where the 

Army is putting a billion dollars in construction and, what 

are there, about 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: It's about that. 

0!. SMITH: So I would suspect that many of the 

Reserves and Guard now go to~to train, because 

that is the only place where you have real estate. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, they did in the early days, 

because that was the only mission that they had. But the 

billion dollars worth of investment is to station a regular 

active unit there ~-

DR. SMITH: A light division. 

MR. HOFFMANN: -- which means that unit is either 

pulling out or going in. 

" MR. HANSEN: Yes, and utilizing the space. 

DR. POE: Mr. Chairman, this brings up one other 

subject, which does not apply here, but I think we need to 

think about it in a lot of areas. 

Although I represent the junior service or 

did; I don't ~ represent anything at this time 

~ ,_ : r, ~. ( ~: '--~. ~ ~ i t i 
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I have some experience in it, and that concerns the business 

of presence. 
• 

Now at the time I was a legislative liaison, 

we closed 160 Air ~orce installations, and there was a good 

deal of discussion about how we-·needed a presence here and 

there. 

I'll tell you how we lost that: we're now in the .. . 
Twentieth Century,· :and the presence of thing"s like the 

Thunderbirds, the presence of things like ads on television 

and the radio, and that sort of thing, and you get very, 

very few walk-in ~ecruits as a result of having a flag and 

a base somewhere with a pretty parade ground. 

I believe we are going to get creamed on this if we 

get away fromthe statistical things and say that this is 

hallowed ground. If it's hallowed ground, it ought to go to 

the Department of Interior to let them take care of it, and 

let us use that for bombs and rockets and stuff like that. 

It's a personal opinion of mine. I don't think 

we.are going to live with in most 

of these things, unless you are talking, 

4lllllllllifor one of a few, a very, very few major installatic 

that are .Probably not threatened anyway. 

I don't know how you feel about that. 

GENERAL STARRY: Right. 

~Mr·f~:~~~ruiCOFF: I am curious about something. 

bi<J!..rd•" L 9!tR'!T 
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You men who have the military experience, what 

happens when you have ncnaccessibility for an active 

Reserve individual? 

GENERAL POE: Well, they often quit. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: They quit. 

81 

Nc.•w, I don 't know. Those of you who have had 

experience with manpower, what do you think you have in 

New England in the Reserve? What are the quality and the 

caliber of the men that you. have there? 

You know, you are going with one of the high 

technology areas of the United States. What are you going 

to do with these~ople, who live and work in all of those 

high-tech industries in New Engla~d, and there is 

the highest concentration of 

there? 

GENERAL POE: In fairness, they normally are not 

assigned -- there aren't that kind of units around there. 

They do their summer service 

..........a I'm talking abo·.1t the~ 
. so, if you're talking about operational units, 

then you're back down to the guy who is carrying a rifle 

and all that. l don't know what impact that would have. 

But those other fellows get on an airplane when 

any facilities that I know 
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of, in the Air Force. We like those people and we use them, 

but they don't do it there. That's my point. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Neither does the~ 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is this one of your 19? 

MR. HANSEN: No, sir. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Then I would renew my 

suggestion. We have to keep moving on this today. 

I would renew my suggestion that you fellows look at a 

combination of things that can be done at Devens and report 

back. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN RIBIC·OFF: :<eep in min:!, if it isn't, it may 

be one of the recommendations that you make that doesn't 

go into what we send up to the Secretary of Defense and 

indicate what should be done here, the things you'd 

negotiate for and be concerned about. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. I understand. 

To make sure that I am clear on this, we are to 

pursue the Nation~l Guard transfer option. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Yes. But r would also suggest 
21 1 

that if we are going to deal with administrative operations 
22 

Zl 

24 

2S 

in various and sundry bases, it just may be a place to 

have an administrative headquarters. 

MR. HANSEN: We could add to it. 

sugg~st an addendum to that 

• 
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This allows the Army to 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Maybe so. 

GENERAL STARRY: That clears out that part of the 

training that is going on. 

GENERAL.POE: They wanted to do it, didn't they, 

and weren't allowed to do it? 

GENERAL STARRY: Yes. 

GENERAL POE: That's exactly what this e):ercise 

is for. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. That is a good addendum 

and that is what we are all about. 

MR. HANSEN: Sir, moving on to the next category, 

that is ArmY Headquarters, Admin Headquarters . 

The Army admin headquarters are places that a.re 

major commands. They are either in .'ln Army command or in 

major commands, such as the Training and Doctrine 

command at Fort Monroe, the Forces Command at Fort 

McPherson, et cetera. 

In October -- here are the locations of them 

(indicating) • 

What we found was this is a category wher~ 

•9E8R£f 
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we developed a process that was based primarily on military 

value for operational type units. Admin headquarters 

didn't fit this one too well. There was a lot of stretching 

and pushing, et cetera, to build a value array, a military 

value array for these categories. 

It was also very difficult to talk about excess 

capacity when the work that they do is make communications 

and push paper and, therefore, their only real need is 

office space. But, nevertheless, we have analyzed quite a 

few of the bases on the array. 

Here (indicatint) are the arrays. 

Fort Douglas is~ ] That's Utah. 

The City of San Francisco~-- that's California. 

Cameron Station is Virginia. 

Those are the five that we have analyses of. 

However, the next fort above that, 

The first installation that I would like to go 

through is Fort Douglas. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Before we go on, through my 

years in the Senate, through eight years in the Senate, 

the tw11tft1~ ~a,fi bQ~ r4n the newspapers , the "deadly due" 
Hi·• ' !, , , rr.fjl 
ti! \ (! !.!·~~ ~; ~ ;, '~oE8REJ 
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have 

and Fort Sheridan, or whatever its called, 

and the richest place in the world. Donald Trump would 

offer a billion dollars for Fort Sheridan. The golf course 

is on the lake. 

Hell, I '11 buy it r.ight now, myself, if it • s 

available. 

And yet, by your dot system -- how has conventional 

wisdom, how has universal knowledge been so totally wrong 

for decades -- according to the dot system, so that these 

two things that have been deemed by everybody as useless 

and have been on previous hit lists now are seen as stars in 

the night? 

MR. HANSEN: If I could try to sum up a lot of 

speculation on previous decisions, it is not always easy for 

us to tell because the information is not always available 

on how things came up on a hit list. 
I 

But my opinion is there were two major measures 
. . -. 

here. The first is the previous list measure primarily 

focused on cost. I can se~l this valuable property, as 

you pointed out, and make money by moving this place to 

somewhere else. 

I can 

The second thing is that in all cases, when they 

U 
: I~' I ~ t; ~: ~, :- r\ 

'j'-~'"~ .n \ .... ~?or,~ hs~E8RE~ . • • , • • ,_ 1 ~ ~ • ~ • •. &• ~ r ,.. 
'-.. ........ -~ '-t •• _...,. ~, 
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write the ari:icle about h~w bad~is or how bad 

. Fort Douglasis, they always talk about how its mission was 

Or Fort Douglas' mission 

was to ~uard stagecoach routes. It is obviously ludicrous 

that we still have bases that are there to guard stagecoach 

routes. 

Well, 

nymore. Fort Douglas has an entirely different 

mission than it had back then. And, in fact, if we apply 

the argument of what it used to be there for, we'd close 

West Point, because it is there to guard a bend in the 

Hudson River. 

Nobody has ever suggested that we close West Point. 

I may be getting a 

SENATOR EAGLETON: 

little emotional here. 

Now this is~and Sheridan.! 

The reason I'm raising them now is they don't even come 

close to your cut line. They are sacred, by this magic 

formula, that is there to be untouched. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. But if I could, I would make 

one oth~r point about the formula. 

We have had a fair discussion of the issue of 

regional presence. Fort Sheridan falls into the category 

of a regional presenc~. It is the only 

Mi4':Test. It's just like~as the 

~. 

tn.u:~-' J.'. ~~" ·tr:H:g t!8REJ . 

fort in the northern 

only~ 

'
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~\\ \)\-\\\) 
SENATOR EAGLETON: And that reason alone then 

puts it way out there? I mean, it's 

as being the most immaculate. 

MR. HANSEN: Primarily, yes. It's also a good 

fort for admin pui:poses. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: What could you sell it !or? 

What did your studies show you could sell it for? It's 

up there near Lake Forest, on the lake. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: We don't have land value there. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: You didn't do land value? 

MR. HANS~N: Because it was up there, we didn't 

do an analysis of it. 

MR. HOFFMANN: How many acres in Fort Sheridan? 

How many acres do you need for an administrative center? 

For an administrative center, you need just a handful 

of acres, don't you? But you've got hundreds of acres ther 

for Sheridan, don't you? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, it's right up there. We will 

look it up. 

MR. CRAIB: It's worth hundreds of millions 

of dollars, and you have one dinky part of it devoted 

to administration and presence. We've already decided 

that maybe presence isn't all that important. 

MR. HANSEN: This does not have a training 

. . . ;· ~·t~rrr~ 
ml.Ss-~on. ·: f'. 'i.. \.. u· ~ 'f I.'~ 
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MR. CLAYTOR: If I may make a suggestion, on 

administrative installations, I think we ought to look, 

in addition to the other factors you look at to get 

those dots, at savings, dollar savings, administrative 

things, that.is, offices basically. 

' M~. HANSEN: That's right. 

MR. CLAYTOR: In that category I think the costs 

can be pretty damn important, or so it seems to me. 

MR. HANSEN: The payback? Is that what you are 

referring to, sir? 

MR. CLAYTOR: Yes, ~·ayback. Those would be 

pretty important. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Mr. Chairman, if I may, let me 

make a generalization. 

Wnen we had the dot book originally, I think 

several other members and I were troubled by the notion 

that we would simply use the dot system to focus on 

what we were going to analyze and let the rest go. 

At that point my rear:tion was the same as yours: 

we had better at least go back and get the so-called 

chestnut list pit that chestnut list, which embodies the 

conventional wisdom, against our analysis, to just make 

sure we are being reasonable. 

You are all going to have to tell a story 

when yo~~~out there of why not this 

t .... ';_ <.-~)\~\t~· 3!eK!T 
~ 

. . .. , '.. .. . . . ~.., . ,. \ ';,; "' . . 

or that one. 
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So I assume that, at some point, we are going 

to consider and design here, and have, a screening process 

on some of the rest of these, or at least a goodly 

number of them, to find out just this sort ~f thing. 

I mean,~s one sort of presence. I have 

always had a little dif~iculty, I must say, with the 

notion of Fort Sheridan, with its qolf courses, with its 

immaculate lakeside, housing and all of that, although I 

think it is a fabulous place, and I~ 
to keep it the tell out of 

Washington and keep it out to where people could not 

get their hands on it and screw it up. 

You know, on the other hand, that is a differen 

kind of presence than in~ 
At this stage of the game, I am not unhappy to 

start with the bottom up, take the easy ones, get our 

conversation, get our communications going here, see how 

we all feel about these. But we are going to have to at 

least take those chestnuts. 

I will tell you, after the first cries of 

alarm and exposure of vulner~bility, 

there was a conspicuous move to load these up and make 

them indispensible to the national defense effort. But 

we'll e~~m· . to piece through this ana see 
. , t.t•'·' ft.. 

~
~ t r-l •• , . \\'., 
\\·~, \ ;_). i· .. \, ~ ... • l.'~T 
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on. B11t I don't think we ought to get bogged down in every 

case and try to do that now. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I agree with that. 

The staff has spent a lot of time putting this 
oi' 

thing together. Let's go with the stuff the staff has cone 

up with. We are talking about the last half dozen or so 

on that list. After we have talked about those, if there 

are other candidates that ought to be discussed, such as 

Sheridan, then let's have at them. If we want to carve out 

an administration building at Sheridan and sell Trump the 

rest of it, let's talk about it. Let's try to .track 

what the staff has put together and then get on with these 

others. 

GENERAL POE: Mr. Chairman, I don't want to delay 

matters, but there is one thing I have to say. 

It has been my experience, again, ,in t he same 

period as you (indicating), the first tting they will complai 

about is you are closing·my station. The second thing they 

do is to compare it, very analytically, to something that 

was not closed. So that is where we are going to have a 

major problem, if we miss some of these things. It is that 

they are going to go back and say you closed this, and my 

goodness, you didn't close that one. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: That's right. So let's go with 

the char:s t~~~r~~~been prepared and we will 

~·,•::_':~~\t\t S£818 
talk about it 
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MR. HANSEN: If I could make a point, Mr. Claytor's 

suggest that we do a cost he sort of picked up with Mr. 

Hoffman -- that we do a cost analysis of Sheridan, if we 

are going to somewhat stick to the process and at least 

look at Sheridan as a higher military value, there are other 

ways to do that, and that is if the Commission "deva~ues," 

if you will, presence, that would change the order of this 

array. 

I am concerned that we would leap up an array and 

do a cost analysis of one without doing a cost analysis 

underneath it. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I would suggest doing a cost analysis 

of all of them in this category, because it is a different 

type of category. 

MR. HANSEN: It then becomes a workload issue, 

17 of course. 

18 SENATOR EAGLETON: This chart will be before the 

19 congress and the public. You all must realize that. 

~ Abe and Jack are going to have to defend if later 

21 we close Sheridan 

22 

23~ 
24 So, if we keep~and Sheridan open, then, 

2S wow. If we close them, how did we leap up to that conclusic 

"~\~r·\ ~~~,:~:l\~\t~ ..SE8R£T 
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MR. CLAYTOR: We have to do them all. That is my 

feeling. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: In this particular category, 

they are all interrelated. Not all of them fall in the 

process machinery simply because of their own particular 

areas that they operate in. They are all listed up there 

as administrative headquarters installations, but they 

don't necessarily come through the process that way. 

Let's track what we've got, recognizing that 

this is one of the strangers that pops up in the process. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, we have others. I would be 

re~iss to not say that there are other categories, a 

category that gets away from operational missions. 

There are others in other Services, too. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Talk to me about~ 
down to Fort Douglas, will you? --

MR. HANSEN: Yes, s ir. 

Starting with Fort Douglas, Fort Douglas is 

recommended for closure. It is located in the heart of 

Salt Lake City, surrounded by the University of Utah, which 

I understand wants it. It has some activities which 
,·. 

could be segregated away and ~he remainder excessed, and .. 
it is just a good candidate to close. 

Presence-wise, the Army is all over the place, ,. 
if we are going to continue to look at presence, et 

. '~i ~~~\~\~~ \\~·c ' \·1V~i ,._\J :I£8RET'-
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Now, Fort Douglas is not a large post -- 112 

acres. It pays back in two years. The land value is 

est~mated at $6 million, and, in general, those are 

conservative estimates. 

The interesting thing is in the middle of the 

set of numbers that you see. The first year of steady 

state savings is $300,000. This is because when you 

close these admin headquarters, no one has said that you 

don't have to do most, if not all, of what you do. So 

all you have done is change where you do it. 

Consequently, you are not really reducing your 

base operating support costs unless that post had a 

tremendously high cost of operation in the first place, 

which might be the case in an area of --

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Stop. Does anybody have 

any problems with Douglas? 

(Nays) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Then how about talking about 

Pr€sidio •. I don't want to cut you off, but we could 

talk all day about some of these. 

MR. HANSEN: That's right, sir. 

Presidio is, again, recommended for closure. 

It pays back in one year. 

T~~mr· reason for that is the hospital, what 

. "\ r-.f'c-,t .. ~l. J!E8R" 
~::\'~:-!roh·J)~:~ '~ . 4 ~-· 
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UNCL~SSlflED 
used to be the Letterman Army Hospital is now being turned 

over to Navy managem~nt in a regional setup. It is very, 

very likely that it will move. It is not earthquake 

sound. The State ·11ants it shut down or fixed, and fixing 

it is impossible cost-wise. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Is that where all those big 

homes are out there? 

MR. HANSEN: Most of the Presidio will revert to 

the Golden Gate National Park. However, the small part of 

land which does not revert is valued at $36 million. 

GENERAL POE: Didn't the Army testify that it belo 

to a family? 

MR. HANSEN: There is more than one reversion 

clause, as I understand it. There are several. 

GENERAL POE: I think it reverts back to the 

people that gave it to them. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You have confused me about 

Letterman. ls that part of the Presidio closure? 

MR. HANSEN: No, sir. It would not be. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: Sir, Letterman is, in fact, a 

major tenant on the insta~lation. 

Recently, Mr. Carlucci has directed the Secretary 

of the Navy to undertake a study of an amalgamation of 

medical care fa~ilities in the Bay Area, in response to a 

prop~!f~it~~~-:he Na~made. They are studying now what wil 

Lriv~~.~~-~·-:SH~!CnJ !GR!T 
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happen to the major medical centers, such as the·Navy 

one at Oak Knoll, which also has a seismic problem, 

and Letterman, and will probably make a proposal to replace 

both of those with something else, as we understand it, 

somewhere in the Bay Area. 

!.1 any case, it is the understanding that Letterman 

is one of those in the equation because of this bill that 

will go away. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS~ Now I need to understand this. 

If we vote to close the Presidio, what are we 

doing to Letterman? Anything: 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: Effectively, we will be saying 

that Letterman will be closed along with it, unless we 

were to caveat that in some way. 

C~AIRMAN EDWARDS: Does anybody have a view on 

Letterman? 

MR. HANSEN: Why don't we check with the Army to 

make sure that that is, in fact, the way this analysis was 

done. We can call back to the Task Force back in the 

Pentagon to make sure that they are coupled together, 

before we make a call on that: are we closing Letterman 

Hospital when we close the Presidio, or does Letterman 

stay open because the Navy now has it? 

COLONEL SHADIS: Letterman would stay open until 

they build a new hospital. 

~\r" r: r.('•\f.l[.il OIICJlv 
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MR. HANSEN: Right. The Navy will be responsible 

for the maintenance of it, and the operating of it. 

Then the other question I have is the steady 

state saving. Is that a DOD steady state Gaving or an 

Army steady state saving? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Now I don't know that I'm 

really hearing this cle.1rly. 

Would it be in order if we said close Presidio 

and the Letterman facility, when the Let~errnan facility 

is superseded by another hospital? 

COLONEL SHADIS: The problem wi. tt, that, sir, is 

that Letterman Hospital probably won't be superseded until 

well after the Commission's deadline. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there any problem with 

closing Presidio? 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Just one question. If you 

close Presidio, you're going to get a land value of $36 

million? But, again, my guess ~- this is one of the places 

I've seen~ most things I've never seen, but I get to 

San Francisco once in a while -- it would seem to me that 

the city is not going to allow you to sell this for 

commercial purposes. They will take this for park purposes 

or for some other reason. 

Are they going to allow high rises or apartment 

houses to overlook the Bay? Do you think they will do that? 

. u· ~,! -~-.; £.; ::, :"'i ~ !""ff r-r:s.r J . • 11 ~ I \ ·, a L.& ..... 
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Do you think the city is going to do that? 

MR. HANSEN: It's hard to tell. That is one of 

dilemmas we have when we value any of these properties. 

They are all zoned for military use, and we have to sort 

of guess at where we might be able to receive proceed~ 

and where not. 

The land that we are talking about is on the 

fringe, around the edges of it. Most of the land is 

already going to revert to a park if we give it up. 

that. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: It reverts to a park? 

MR. HANSEN: I think it reverts to a park. 

COLONEL SHADIS: There is statute that requires 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: My feeling, as I am 

listening to this, is I am not excited that we are going 

to get money back by selling a valuable piece of land. 

If it can be used for a university or for a park, we 

may not get any money. But it is an anachronism and 

shouldn't be there as a military base, that is, if so, 

I am for closing it without worrying about getting the 

money. 

. MR. HOFFMANN: But I am for corning up with 

some way that says even if it goes to a park, or changing 

its status, there is a presumptive value to the citizens 

of the area, . ~~~ ~f.fir a preswnpti ve long-term thing, 'Ne 

• r. i.1 \ !t~~.'\ 
.... ··.~·'"· \"'·~-i· 
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ought to figure out some way to put a price tag on it. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: But, I mean, what are the 

rules? I have forgotten what the rules are. But there 

are some rules when you get it, for the State or a city 

or a governmental unit, which has a right to get that 

for some sort of bargain. Is that right or wrong? 

MR. HANSEN: That's correct. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Let me just say that I have 

said before here that I think what it ought to be is the 

fair market value of that property, what the opportunity 

value of that currently is because, no matter what you 

use it for, that's what it is. 

It doesn't matter if it is used for a park 

or something. That's how you would value that property.· 

MR. CLAYTOR: Russell Train was making that 

point very strongly, that we ought to use fair market 

value and put aside zoning or rights to become parkland. 

If it's parkland, it's worth that to the people, and we 

ought to count it in that way. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. In the Commission, we 

formally voted on that. We formally voted to do that 

and that is the way the analyses were run. 

MR. HOFFMANN: So, you have to change the 

$36 million because we are getting credit for all that 

w~t~~,~~~\t\l··siei!fi:t·. 
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MR. HANSEN: That's correct. 

GENERAL POE: Even if it goes to park, sure. 

MR. HANSEN: Even if it goes to parks. 

GENERAL POE: That's the whole works, and that's 

a tremendous amount. 

MR. MILNES: Let me just quickly mention somethin 

about the disposal rules. 

In general, there is a pecking order or an order 

that you go through, such that it is impossible, I believe, 

for the Commission to know the ultimate disposition of 

these properties. Therefore, in general, you have to 

exclude it from the way you think about things, and your 

payback analysis has to be based as we voted on earlier, 

as the Commission voted on earlier, an imputed value for 

that property. 

You do that regardless of what the ultimate 

disposition is, and that ultimate disposition really falls 

under the Secretary of Defense and his disposal. 

GENERAL POE: You are going to ·find another 

thing, too. 

The real property maintenance accounts on these 

old stations are going to give you some significant 

saving. We have to spend enough on some of these old 

houses every year to build a new house somewhere, just for 

one y. ~a'r: ;->. r· ~ r \r n 
' .. ~ ' ' ~ ~ ... .. .. ' ~~ '; \_J . . 
\1\~t.:')tY.''~ ~-·j '5ECR£T=--· . 
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to be a very significant·. 

figure. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there any objection to 

including Presidio on the list? 

(Nays) 

DR. SMITH: May I ask one question, Mr. Chairman, 

just for clarity? 

The first year steady state saving, is that a 

net number? Does that assume that you pay to relocate 

this activity and you have got rent somewhere else? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

DR. SMITH: But the net effect of this closure 

is to save $74 million a year, once you have paid the 

one-time costs? 

MR. HANSEN: We do have to check the data, and 

one thing we have to check is to make sure that that 

saving doesn't include the not having to operate Letterman, 

which will still have to be operated by somebody. 

Do you want to clarify the Letterman issue? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: The Letterman issue will not 

be clear for some time. That's why you are not getting 

a clear answer on it. 

The study is currently ongoing with OSD Health 

Affairs, as they have assumed these roles. We would 
"-.··r·~. 

•• ,, • i. . \ •• 

not }\~~~ apy·;f'f:!sult! of that until probably the May 

\\\\\lth\JV;· .e. -BEeRs . 
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timeframe. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, I think we ought to 

close what we can close, and if we can't deal now with 

-- Letterman, then we can't deal with it. 

What about Cameron? 

MR. HANSEN: The Cameron Station many of you 

may be familiar with. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Where is that located? 

~R. HANSEN: It's just down the road, sir, 

literally right behind you. It's about 15 miles from here. 

It was primarily warehouses, most of which have 

been converted to office space. The Defense Logistics 

Agency is the prime tenant there. There are only two 

people that work for the Defense Logistics Agency that have 

a window. This is bad space. 

It is encroached. However, it has a couple of 

very good benefits. It has a large commisary and a large 

PX, which is used by. a number of people here. 

However, the recommendation is to close it 

and transfer o~ build its location to some land available 

at Fort Belvoir. 

But, simply as a closure in its own right, 

it pays back in seven years with a land value of 

$36 milHon and steady state saving of $13 million. 

'
~a:"•l c~.Qt'~~-}~.~if we can incorporate it into a 
.,, .. ~ .. t :; ~ \ fr •. f. '~~ . 
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study of what to do with National Capital Region lease 

space and what to do with 820 acres of land available 

at Fort Belvoir, all of a sudden this becomes a much, 

much greater payback. 

So I would like t~ move on to include this 

National Capital Region stuff. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All right. Let's go on. 

MR. HANSEN: First of all, Fort Belvoir 

is cut in half by I-95, a major interstate. On the 

West side of I-95 is a place called the Fort Belvoir 

Engineer Proving Ground, which, because the engineer 

function last year was changed to Fort Leonard wood, 

in Missouri, is excess to the Army's needs. 

There are 820 acres, right in the heart of 

residential suburbia and very close to Springfield, 

Virginia .. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: How many acres? 

MR. HANSEN: It's 820, sir. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Whoopie. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Has it been declared excess? 

MR. HANSEN: No. It's capturable. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is it one of your 19? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. This is a big one. 

Does a large portion of that have a bunch 

of duds and things. that on .it? 

U
;r::.;"!! .~ .:-~=jrF"fi· CI!T · 
.. ' ... ~ :i '\ . • f /'" • ;,• .. 
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COLONEL YANKOUPE: No, sir. It is a proving 

ground for motorized vehicles and things like that. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: What is your estimated 

market value of that? 

MR. HANSEN: We will give you an analysis of 

that in a few minu1;es. Actually, just as raw land, 

it's not too much, because, again, of zoning. 

Now there is an incorporated problem here. 

The land has value in its own rigt.t, just to be sold. 

But it has more value if we can work toge~her with 

the Fairfax County community, the State, et cetera, and 

turn this into a different zoning, and we just can 

"leverage" is the term -- and we just can leverage 

the value<>f this land. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: But that's not our problem? 

MR. HANSEN~ Well, it is our benefit. 

That's what it is. 

Let's put up the numbers chart. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Don't get too bogged down 

in what they may or may not do. 

MR. HANSEN: This is the Paul Johnson plan. 

What this shows is two ways of dealing with 

these 820 acres. The first is you simply sell it for 

what's estimated on the right hand side, which is 

U
fAAAl~~.l:~?Y>+,..and, at current construction costs, 
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w~ll buy you 1.2 million square feet of office space. 

The Army is currently in 2.4 million square feet 

of leased office space, at a cost of $42 million a year, 

and estimates are that when those leases expire in the 

next year or two, they are going to double or triple. ~o we 

may be talking about $100 million E. year here in the near 

future for leased space. Plus, we have the requirement, if 

we close Cameron Station, to find another 600,000 or 

700,000 square feet of office space. 

So, looking at a total requirement, if we were 

to do both, get out of leased space and get out of 

Cameron Station, it's over 3 million square feet. 

So, if just selling the land would get us enough 

money to build only one-third of that, 1.2 million, and, 

therefore, only save a third, $17 ruillion, which could 

triple. 

However, if you could do a plan, which is not 

approved but is well along the way of negotiation, of 

developing this as a combined industrial park, you could 

actually improve the value of the land to a couple of billior. 

dollars. The Army could net all 3 million square feet of 

space it needs out of it, the developer could still make 

a~ofit. Part of the plan that is being talked about is 

a Metrp station that would be built out of the developer's 
~-

profits, which would mean a Metro station across Route 95, 

'!~'f'l'·r'f''"':rDHell . f:'~!H .i~,~.\·:~·-:!·~; ET l ( •w ••••.•• '· •• lf-&r-· 
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which is very valuable. There is a road being built around 

here called the "Springfield Bypass." They don't have all 

the money they need for that and this could help do that. 

So, it gets down to three different options, if 

you will: limply focus on Cameron Station; get rid of it; 

build some space down on the other side of Fort Belvoir; 

a modicum of return a seven year payback, just over the 

six. If you couple it with a Fort Belvoir proving ground 

on a simple sale and construct, again, another small 

improvement reduces the seven year payback some. However, 

big picture-wise, there are some more chances. It's a 

similar situation. to~ in that there is a wild card 

in there. ~was the National Guard issue. This one 

is Fairfax county. We don't have total control over 

Fairfax County. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: How do we get an attractive 

price to put in our pot on this magnum opus? Again, we 

want to help Abe and Jack save a couple of trillion dollars 

on all of this. if we can, especially when they have to face 

the Congress and the press? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is the answer to that that in 

our report, we wouldlist the alternatives, as we see them? 

MR. HANSEN: I think we could do that. We 

could list the alternatives, and, as Chairman Ribicoff 

men~+~s~~~r~~~Ffful not to put things we 

udl.-..t•w~h ~'""l.R S'CRET 
don't 
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control in our all-or-nothing pot, but also show benefits 

beyond that if certain things could be worked out, and 

take credit for all the big ones. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: The question is how much did 

you save, Abe and Jack? And what about the $500 million 

or $600 million -- how can we generously expand that 

figure based on all of these magnificent things you think 

may happen, such as a subway spot? Bow are we going 

to p.lt a nice pricetag on this? 

They are not going to listen to options and all 

of that. They are going to say what did you save, guys. 

You have been working at this, you have a big office here, 

you have staff, what did you save? 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: My guess is you save a hell 

of a lot more than shows there, from what I am listening 

to. That is very, very valuable land. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, but if it is zoned properly. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: It will be zoned because 

it isto the benefit of the community •. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You have to have some 

confidence in the local governing bodies to do what is 

best for the community. 

GENERAL POE: Now, I live in Fairfax countv 

and you have to be careful with them. They are so up-tight 

abo~~,~~f.fr.fAC(, rffr~.ll that you never can tell what they 
I '. '·.. • I . '· ~ ...•. I· i f 
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are going to do. But you can certainly say we gave them 

the opportunity to save this much money. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there objection to including 

Ccmeron Station and setting out the alternatives that have 

j\tst been set out for us? 

MR. HANSEN: I think your comment was a correct 

one, sir. 

We can recommend the closure of Cameron Station. 

The recommendation includes build the space you need on 

Fort Belvoir and that this is a real chance, the proposal 

c•ption, the big ticket option is a real chance of success, 

and take credit for the full $42 million in annual saving. 

GENERAL POE: Mr. Chairman, you need to take credit 

for something else, too, and that is that this is essentially 

a Defense Logistics Agency hit. Otherwise, they are going 

to talk about how the DLA, the Defense agencies, are 

sacrosanct. That's an important thing. Whenever you say 

1B .~rmy, you want to put in there that OLA was ·a part of it. 

19 MR. HANSEN: That's correct. 

20 MR. CLAYTOR: How much of Fort Belvoir would remain• 

21 You've got a lot of land there. Are you keeping most of 

~ Fort Belvoir for the Army? 

23 MR. HANSEN: Regarding Belvoir itself, on the 

Belvoir side, it all would remain. The~oving ground, 

only The rest 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. 
2D F ST., N.W .. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 121121 121-1300 



e 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

e 13 

... 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S e 
(: ) 

108 

would become commercially developed. 

DR. SMITH: Your point is ~ good one because there 

are huge tracks that probably aren't 

going to be us~d they are used for training purposes 

once you'd mov~ the engineering school. So, all of that 

land to the-- ·what-- the southwest, which.wa$ formerly 

training area o~has very low utility. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It is really in transition. 

DR. SMITH: That's right. There ought to be great 

chunks o~that could be made available for 

closure. And I'm not sure that you would have to wait 

four years, either. I think we know the direction in which 

they are going, and it certainly may be worth taking a look 

at what we know is going to happen and see if there aren't 

some major pieces of~that we can recommend 

be closed at this time. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: ~ 
MR. HANSEN: Do I hear a sense that the staff shoul• 

pursue that excess land on the ~ on the main 

post side? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: All right. 

Moving on to 

ALDERSON • INC. 
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S!Ck£1 
The cost of moving the ~ind of buildings that 

they have to have and all the communications equipment, 

and all that, not even mentioning the siting problems 

with regard to communicattons is just prohibitive. 

Therefore, it is not recommended for closure. 

CHAIMAN EDWARDS: Any disagreement? 

(No response) 

CHAIMAN EDWARDS: Press on. 

MR. HANSEN: Next is~J 

The post recently has had a $96 million construct c 

into one building to bring tbe post up to very, very good 

standards and move a lot of people out of World War II 

wood, which will be torn down. Building a new facility 

would cost a bunch. Payback, if you wanted to move it, 

was 12.2 years, and, therefore, it is not recommended for 

closure. 

MR. CLAYTOR: ·what size is it? How many acres 

arewe talking about? 

MR. HANSEN: It's small. There's no traning 

at all. It's another admin. But it would cost too much 

to move, because, as I said before, mariy of these posts, 

,~~,.,f\~\ f~~\:.~n~eR£r .. 
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everything they do has to be done somewhere. Therefore, 

you don't get much saving when you move them, unless the 

land is very valuable. 

Now the land has value here, but it's not enough 

to get the payback in. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I was just look at the possibility. 

If you have 75 acrt:s and you are usillg five, there is 

the possibility of making quite a lot of dough out of that 

urban land by getting rid of stuff you don't need. 

MR. HANSEN: Itls 500 ac;res. ., 
MR. CLAYTOR: Five hundred ~cres. My God. I 

can't believe that all of this stuff is using more than 

·five or 10. 
.I 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: f 
MR. HANSEN: It's 

MR. CLAYTOR: It's within the urban fringe. 

Within what we call the 8 beltway.n 

CHAI.RMAN EDWARDS: I think it ought to go on the 

same list that the ~issue is on~ and probably 

we should put Fort Sheridan's excess property in that 

same category of extra property around a facility. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Thatls right. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Would you put back up the 

dot chart, please. ,...,. ,~··r~ 
~ ~~-_, ..... f, , ... ~.~.· t. ;. ;g!eRET 
l
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Presidio is an Army headquarters, Fort Sheridan is an 

Army headquarters, 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Could it be in the same 

category, in the same property: 

MR. HANSEN: Well, they share staff in some 

· cases. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Where is~ 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: could it be closed and have 

them put in~ 
MR. HANSEN: We looked at that, and the answer 

was no, it could not. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Is it because it would cost too 

much to build? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, the cost of construction 

eats up the saving. There are no savings to be had. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Bow many acres? 

COLONEL SBADIS: One thousand five hundred. 

MR,.~CI.A.Y,TOR: It's 1,500 acres for~ 

U
,.,., ,. n·r, ~ ;r:--:\ ~ 
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headquarters. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: How many people? 

MR. HANSEN: ~- I don't know • 
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GENERAL QUINN: On a rough order of magnitude 

for it's 300 people in 

Headquarters; you also 

there. It's a Reserve center, and that's about all. 

MR. CLAYTOR: With 1,000 acres -- I think you 

would not possibly need more than 10 or 15 acres. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there something that they 

do there that we don't know about? Any heavy communications 

stuff? 

COLONEL YANKOUP: I .think there might be 

sir. The whole complex 

I am not sure 

what they are because I have not dug into those in detail. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You know, we're giving you guys 

a lot of extra work, but I'm sitting here and thinking 

you've got, what, 500 acres at~ and 1,000 at 

~you've got 500 people at~ maybe. I'm sitting 

here thinking why can't you sell about three-quarters of tha 

land an~ ,P}l,t.~t,pg~~e~~ operation over at~and 
t~r···"·.f' ~\, .... ,.'! ~ 
l ~/ji.:'~:>~<~ ~tE8R£T 
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pay for the move in the sale of the land? 

MR. HANSEN: If the suggest was to do an economic 

analysis on all bases, ttat is part of what you have to do. 

In order to do that, you have to figure how much it is going 

to cost to build at the new place. 

CHAIRMAN ~:BICOFF: Just a practical suggestion. 
; 

Don~t make something so tough for Nunn that.it is 

indigestible to him. 

I mean, I don•t know anything about these two 

installations and what it means to Nunn•s position, whether 

he won't be very severely criticized in Georgia. Who knows, 

maybe they'll erect a monument to him for doing this, but 

I don't know. 

Who knows Is it 

something that Nunn would have an interest in? 

MR. HOFFMANN: It seems to me it could be 

worked out very quickly, to find out what the real, 

overall possibilities are. You know, where you have only 

15 miles separating then~, if you've got some good facilitie£ 

~and you sell half the land at each, it seems 

to me you•ve got the value out of it without causing 

a lot of problems. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I've got a hunch that what 

is happening in that area is people would be very pleased 

to 
•.. 

open that UJ? for development. ·' 
•.. ' f'-. • • ,.., .... r., r .... \ .. -~ '-s~: •;~·•lF•. I '~ 

~ n :;:.HJ~ in:: SECRET 
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MR. CLAYTOR: This is within the metropolitan 

Atlanta area. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It has a qolf course, doesn't 

it? 
MR. HANSEN: Every installation, major installation 

sir,has a qolf course. I hope that is not part of our 

cr~teria. 

GENERAL POE: One of the things that has been 

said that I have to challenge on is that this work has to be 

done somewhere. I think if you look at the average post, 

camp, or station, you'll find that if you can lock the 

gate, you'd save a hell of a lot of money, because then 

you'd go over to somebody else's fire and security police, 

somebody else's post engineering, and all that,·and they'd 

do a whole lot of things. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. There are some economees 

of scale. 
GENERAL POE: They have to do the same work, but 

it doesn't mean they have to do them there. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. I really referred to the 

actual headqu~rters people themselves·, not the base 

operatives. 
MR. CLAYTOR: That has to be done. But all of the 

supl~f~~~·i~h~~~r those people don't have to be done 
~~n·t n\,~!--~rh 

. . r 1 r. • , <--~ ., • ·. : • " .. t a: - :;\;.;.,).~; .......... ~Ea:f r 
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MR. HANSEN: That's correct. 

CiiAIRMAN JUBICOFF: It would seem to me that this 

. is the t}~e of installation that somebody should visit 

Claytor, ?oe, whoever:it's convenient fpr. 

Both of you, with your experience, it would be 

a very good thing, and it wouldn't be too difficUlt for 

either one of you, where you are located. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I think you'd better start 

developing a list of things, to see how we cover them, 

either with staff or with members. I was interested in 

this trip which was taken here, to the Northwest. There 

were different kinds of things. There has been a.critici 

that we are not getting up and around, and 

to look and make sure that all the members get out and 

see something. 

For instance, 

the Navy, the Air Force. You could look at all that. 

You could do that in a day. 

MR. HOFFMANN: !light. 

i·~·· ~ .... •:, ... ~ .. '!"'···~~ .. 
~·~,~~~~;·!~~.; .; '~:t.: a8!tl!t 
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MR. HOFFMANN: Are you'going to be there anywa~? 

MR. CLAYTOR: Yes, I'm going to be there anyway. 

GENERAL POE: I have to tell you that I think 

psychologically it is a good thing, too, because .......... 11iJ 
that we just mentioned, the individual~here, I 

think I left with her being pilloried by the local people 

because of the differences in information. 

So, you catch everybody's attention. 

It's the same thing with the Air Force. They were 

pressing headquarters a few days before because they had 

that these things were going to start, to make sure that thei 

position was reflected correctly by the higher Headquarters. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I think General Starry's visit to 

FORSCOM is really going to put the flag out there, where it 

belong~, Mr. Chairman. I think that is a tremendously 

selfless thing to do. 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All right. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Excuse ll).e -- I meant to say TRADOC. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: 

I think, 

that there may be a combination 

are important, but 

be put togeth~r 

that would either have to do with selling off some of the .. 
and selling 

. . 
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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the other, plus some land from the receiving facility. 

Is that what I'm hearing? 

(Ayes) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there any problem with the 

staff approaching it from that standpoint? 

MR. HANS~N: Is that where we stop, at just those 

installations, or ~o we carry that up? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I'm sorry. I don't understand 

your question. 

MR. HANSEN: Well, we had an earlier suggestion 

that we do some analysis of Sheridan and then discussion. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think what you are establishin 

a list of facilities -- that's what you're doing -- where we 

might take part of them away. That includes£ ~that 

would include I think you 
'-= 

ought to do the same if we're not going 

close~ we ought at least to look at the area 

around it. 

MR. HOFFMANN: ~is now on two lists. 

to 

It's on the chestnut list. That's to check the common wisdom , 

as to why it is on so many lists and it doesn't make our 

list. It's a sensitivity analysis. 

secondly, it's to be looked at from the point of 

view of not a total but a partial sale, or can we do somethi 

where the land could be used. . . 

•tN'"~I ~.~~tnr.n .SECRET 
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CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Those dots, you know, ~re 

meaningless. I was very-unhappy when I looked at the dots. 

I could understand why -- because no one wanted to surface 

any particular installation. 

But now, as we are going over this, I don't think 

there is anything holy about the position of those dots, 

as I listen to what is going on with the conversation aroun 

the table. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Are we going to analyze 

everything or anything above~ 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I come back to what I said a 

while ago, that this particular category, proba~ly more tha 

any other, just didn't follow the process routine, 

because of the makeup of these facilities. Am I ·right? 

MR~ HANSEN: Yes. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: These kinds of facilities, 

when you take a look at the tnission of the ArmY, in terms 

of land defense of CONUS, relationship wi.th the continental 

. u.s. Armies, the First, the Second through Sixth, the 

relationship in how those command authorities are exercise 

.with the State National Guards and the Reserves located 

all throughout the country, that command structure is 

executed through those installations that you're talking 

about. 

"' ~<t\-~n we decided to look 

'lN~:\ .~~ ;~;!: ;;, 8!819. \ ... ,... . "' ' ....... ~ --... ~ .... 
and lo~ked at milita 
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utility up and down the curve, we said the first thing 

2 we're going to do is look at the missions of these 

3 installations and see why they are there, what functions 

' they perform, and how that function relates to where it is. 

s Then the attribute array interpreted through the factors 
• 

& that we gave them, and we listened to what they said was 

' important to them, produced an evaluation of utility that 

8 allowed us to rank these bases. 

9 In fact, as you go higher in the curve, you find 

10 an increasing level of utility, unless that utility is 

,, affected by the condition of facilities and so forth at the 

12 installation. 

13 These things have to be taken in the context of 

14 what is the mission of the Army. Otherwise, the philosophy 

1s you end up with is big is better and biggest is bestest, 

1& and the bigger we can make it, the better we're going to get 

17 You know, we could all put it in the center of 

18 the country, which is a ludicrous situation, or we can 

19 spread it out into little, tiny pieces, all throughout 

~ the country, which gets too inefficient. 

21 so, somewhere in between is the compromise 

~ represented by the valuation of ~ese dots. 

23 MR. MILNES : Maybe I could make one other 

2• statement on this 1 air 1 and that is that the thrust of the 

25 exercise was to look at functions, as opposed to excessing 

•·l"'sH'',..\;-· . . . ~ -- ... {, . I! \·. ~~,~, ~~··~~: r:; ·~ ~: ~ ~ ~cK£T< ~ ' •:,.,. ._ . ~-«d>1R!»ON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 

( .. 
. ;_,.1 
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properties. 

Now there may be some real money to be made, 

and I think it was pointed out, and I think that our 

process should not necessarily exclude that. But the 

thrust certain was support function as opposed to excessing 

property. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Can we assume that on all :~f 

those bases, or substantially all of them, that there is 

a lot of land around administrative buildings? 

MR. HANSEN: Some have more than others. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: When we asked for a summary 

12 of what were the acres available on the administrative 

13 

14 

15 

16 

installations, the one ~hat reported the most was~ .. ._ 

~n terms of available acreage, and that was the -
820 acres. The next one down was~t 191 

acres. All the rest of them are less than that in terms 

17 of available land that could be built on, developed, or 

18 utilized for some other, higher purpose, within the 

19 context of this category. 

20 MR. HANSEN: What ofte~ happens is not only 

21 are the.installations scattered around the country as they· 

22 
. 

· grew up, but so a~e the buildings scattered around the post. 

Z3 Often your underutilized land is a little piece here, a litt 
! 

24 chunk here and a little chunk there, and it is not quite ! 

as easy, except in clear examples, like the 
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· here it was across a~major highway and there was a 

different use. werll try to get some analysis of where 

buildings are and all that and do that. 

MR. CRAIB: What does that list show for Fort 

SheridanJ 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: Sheridan has available for 

administrative construction, sir, five acres: available 

for all kinds of developments, which might include 

recreational as well, they look at 19 acres. 

MR. CRAIB: What is the total number o'f acres 

at ~ort Sheridan? 

GENERAL STARRY: It's 697 acres. 

MR. CRAIB: It's 697. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: So, if list five and 19 as 

acreage that is availabl~tllen the balance of 600-something 

is used for what? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: Existing facilities or 

activities around the post -- infrastructure, roads, 
-parade fields, whatever is normally found on a military 

installation that would occupy, on the land use plan or 

the master plan, all of the other facilities encompassed 

by the post. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think what I want to hear 

· you guys cot'lle ba~k with is this • 

out of tbe air for 
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example. But here is.Fort Sheridan, with 619 acres. Here 

~s the core area of Fort Sheridan, 200 acres, let's say. 

So there's 4l9 acres just sitting out there. Now I know 

that is an over-simplification, but it strikes me that if 

we are not going to start combining Army administrative 

headquarters installations, the least we can do is to look 

at excess property at those installations. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Are they going to do it for all 

nine, or just ?peridan? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think they ought to look at 

all of them. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: ~has 569 acres. 

MR. HOFFMANN: ~££•••••£.-fthere again, depending 

on how much acres are there, it's very close to'Baltimore, 

with very good transport over there. There are very good 

existing facilities and all sorts of things. 

You see, what's going to happen here is the staff 

is really getting a tremendous burst of perspecti~e from the 

Commission as to how to set this up and all. It's going to 

take a little time to get through this. I daresay we will 

get through the others now that we have this thing developed. 

So I don't think anybody ought to be unhappy or 

depressed about what we are doing here. We are making 

terrific progress today •. 

You kn~, ~the case of;Fort Sheridan, I have been 

' 

.. '1\ i' r. ,... •.. ' ~ ,. ', ! :. 
i \:,t-tl~ F~ r,, ··=· :-~· ~. • ,. 
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.. 
there. I can see it in my mind's eye. It's very tough to 

pull out pieces of it, I suspect. Although, what the common 

wisdom check is going to present, I don't know. 

MR. CLAYTOR: If you look at the whole thing, that's 

a different ballgame. 

MR. HOFFMANN: It may well be. And, you know, it's 

going to be interesting to see, when the staff sees how we 

fell about these things. Apparently, if you slide the 

presence filter off Fort Sheridan,. it moves to the left of the 

chart. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

MR. HOFFMANN: If that is the case, then we start 

kind of looking at those t¥ings and saying hey, some of this 

is more possible. 

So I don't know what the nature is of what we say 

that so and so should be on the list. I'm not sure what 

list that is. But I th.ink that is the continued consideration· 

list. 

GENERAL POE: The Services, I would think, too, when 

they fin~ out this is fo% real, would rather take a look 

themselves, a relook, than they would allow it to go without 

their continued input. 

MR. CLAYTOR: That's right. Or they'd better. 

GENERAL POE: I hope. 

l~nrt~~~~~S: I think 

.:~~~),~~~' t~u IECI!T 
that gives you a format 
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1 to follow on this particular tricky kind of group of 

2 installations. 

3 MR. HANSEN: The next category is the beginning 

• of the Depot Category, the Production Category for the Army. 

5 Ba.sically, I think it is fotlr types of installations 

6 that are associatt:d with this. We'll discuss supply depots, 

7 maintenance depots, ammunition plants, and arsenals. 

8 Many of these installations are multifunctional. 

9 Therefore, we might have three analyses of it because it has 

10 three functions. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1S 

16 

17 

As Russ pointed out, we lo~ked at the function and 

not the total installation, but then we wrapped it all up. 

The Army maintenance depots are scattered fairly 

equally about. 

What we found in Army maintenance was that the 

capacity of it was designed to be working at 100 percent of the 

one-shift capacity. That's measured in labor-hours. The Army 

1B depots were only operating at 62 percent, indicating excess 

19 

20 

21 

22 

capacity. 

However, we had a limiting factor, and the limiting 

factor is, for mobilization, the difference between what t~ey 

are capable of operating at and what they had available to 

them was a lot less. 

24 MR. CLAYTOR: For mobilization, did you use 

~ multiple shifts? 

"'" •rn•ft 
·~~,~ftr ~~;~,:p~-r 1!81!1 a lti--·i ··.:~>dd ... U 
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MR. HANSEN: Yes. Mobili~ation uses multiple 

2 shifts. But the mobilization workload, they were working at 

3 less of a shortage or deficit off the planned three shift 

4 load. 
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GENERAL POE: Let me put in a word for Gepots, 

because that was my last job. 

The last two years cf 16 changes in acquisition law 

have made it so that you are actually seeing a reversion 

to some things that are going to have to be done in the depot 

if you try to crank up in a hurry. A lot of the changes 

have enabled you to write contracts. The ability that you 

have to seiz~ the ability that you have to conde~, the 

ability that you have to deal with unions and all that is gone 

so these depots really are taking on an increased 

value in all the Services in wartime. 

So you ought to be awfully careful about screwing 

around with depots. 

MR. HANSENt Basically, what we are saying is 

wartime capacity would require us to keep more depots than 

peacetime capacity does. 

This is the utility array that you see now. 

Pueblo is the lowest depot and it•s in Colorado. ~ 
~s second low~st. Then there is quite a large _change 

to the third lowest, which isf§! _ ~ 
We did analysis of two depots, the ~wo bottom 

~" ~r~-r· 

U ~.\(\\ f: \ \~.~- -~_!:.' t I&IRB 
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At Pueblo, what we found was that the depot 

maintenance was well under capacity, and, on top of that, 

it is doing the Pershing missile destruction. Therefore, 

once it finishes that in a couple of years, it has no 

more maintenance mission. 

so, it is losing its mission and it is an ideal 

candidate for closure. 

I can tell you that the other two categories of 

mission that it has, supply and ammo storage, it's also 

an ideal candidate for closure. 

The overall base, if closed, would pay back in 

four years. 

MR. CLAYTOR~ I think that one's okay. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objection? 

('No response) 

CHAI.RMAN EDWAlU>S : Okay. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Where is this me,~ 
MR. HANSEN: jiJIIIII!)is in@ :!]was 

also low on utility. But what we have found in further 

analysis is that they have put a major construction project 
-in there and, therefore, with further analysis, it turns 

out to be less low in utility, if you will. secondly, 

because of its increased capability, it then became a 

candidate to take some of the Pueblo mission and some mis~i r 

,~: ~~~ ,.,r.·c-lr:;.r.n: S!CIIJ 
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from other places. so the recommendation there is don't 
2 close~ 
3 MR. CLAYTOR: The FY 1989 program -- have they done 
4 

6 
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24 

much expenditure on that yet? 

MR. HANSEN: Very little. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Then why don't we knock that off: 

MR. HOFFMANN: Because I think the nature of the 

facility, I think you'll find the building there is 

demilitarization of chemicals, is that not the case? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

MR. HOFFMANN: You've got some severe environmental 

problem in doing that anywhere else. We selected that as a 

place where we had to do that. We took it out of the suburbs 

of Denver, which we thought was kind of a thoughtful thing 

to do at the time. And we are trying to get amounts of 

materials out there to dernil. 

But I think that's what it is it is a quali·cy 

thing. There ·is just no way you are going to ·put that in 

somebody else's back yard. 

MR •. HANSEN: _one _of __ tll~_biggest problems that we 

have with the Army ~epots at eight sites is they have 

chemical munition~ that need to be destroyed. And no one c:an 

agree on how to do it. No one has the money to do it. And ye· 

legally, it has to be done by 1997. 

There are arguments over how to do it, over how 

1\ . '· t . .. \ •' ~ .. ' ~Hrt.' J, ~~\P~1J£CR!t 
• ': . • ~ ~ . ,• ~ ~ :1- . -~".O:i..J\~. ''ALDERSON REPORTING ~MPANY.INC. 
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1 much it's going to cost, et cetera. 

2 

• 0 

MR. CRA!B: Any environmental problems at Pueblo? 

MR. HANSEN: All depots will have environmental 

4 problems, just by their very nature and the kind of work that 

5 they did there. 

6 We found a significant impact, but there are ways 

7 around it. And the recommendation for Pueblo is we may not be 

a able to actu~lly dispose of the property until we can finish 

9 cleaning up the chemical munitions there. We can close it, 

10 inactivate it, or shut it down, to the point where all that• 

11 is left is the chemical stuff, until they figure out how 

12 they're going to do this, how much it's going to cost, and 

13 who's going to pay for it. 

14 MR. HOFFMANN: Let me ask this. 

15 It's not a question of taking them out of the soil, 

16 or cut of barrels buried. It's a question of moving the 

11 chemicals tc~to demilitarize them, isn't it? 

1e MR. HANSEN: Apparently moving it out • 
. 

19 COLONEL YANKOUPE: Sir, it's an extremely complex 

~ issue. Basically, the recent approaches to the problem have 

21 centered around not being able to move the atuff interstate. 

zz Now that means that the Army, with atuff stored at 

~ eight different depots, is going to have to build facilities 

24 in .: place•"~tO destroy that stuff. 

MR. BOFFMANN: Where the hell did that come from, 

U 
~.' f,U ,, ~ ~! f.J. rr· ~u· Heltft = t t\~ l , J ~· \ .... ' ; ,~ •. -- -
•:~i<i ... t,::.,;,f, .... . '"" ,. ... .. 
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that they're not going to move them interstate? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: We have not got sufficient 

agreement among states involved whose borders would be crossed 

with the materials, or, in fact, in many cases moving them 

off the ~ilitary installation to be able to do that. 

MR. HOFFMANN: ·Well, what can I say? Okay for now. 

But the notion that we are going to acquiesce in a 

situation that shrieks out against both common wisdom and 

common sense, in saying that you're not going to fly those 

som~where else, like they did the stuff out of Denver, or lea 

this hurdle -- we found that the phosgene, the phosgene is a 

common chemical that moves across the highways anyway. And 

the Army got all screwed up because they couldn't sell the 

phosgene out there to a bunch of guys in tank trucks to · 

just mo·'le it out of there for industrial purposes. 

I think if that becomes a pacing item, one thing 

to do, Mr. Chairman, is simply to say hey, this is unacceptab: 

we have to close these doggone places, and in order to close 

them, we have to be able to move them and, from what we 

know, there are technological capabilities to move this 

kind of thing to~there is just no question about.it, 

and it ought to be done. 

Fromthe point of view of our deliberations, let 

it go at that. 

practical standpoi~ 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
2D FIT .. N.W., WASHINGTON,.D.C. 20001 120Z! IZB-1300 



2 

3 

4 

6 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

e 13 

... :.7:.• 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Z3 

24 

2S 

e 
\,;:.:.~ 

\\\\t\.~~~\\~ 
uo 

standpoint, there is one thing that is putting gasoline 

on the fire, and that's when you. have to move anything that 

has to do with the environment across state lines. No state 

wants it, and every Congressman and every Senator is going 

to be against it just for that reason. 

You know, we've had that with atomic wastes, 

with everything. 

MR. MILNES: Let me just comment a little bit here 

because Mr. Train and I have had a chance to chat about that 

a little bit. 

Basically, it's just like the property issue. 

The disposability of that property is linked to how you handle 

the chemicals. But the Commission still is in its proper 

scope to close the base and let the Secretary do the 

i~plementation pyase, work through the environmental issues. 

He's going to have to do an Environmental Impact Statement 

t~ work that incineration off, and maybe he can be successful 

in moving it. I am sure we can make some kind of advisory 

comment which says that we suggest it get moved off of there. 

But tha~would not really be a part of our all-or-nothing 

recommendation. Our all-or-nothing would be to close 

the base, and the base can be closed because you have 

moved the functions off the base. 

~here may be an incineration requirement or whateve 

environmental requirement remaining but that remains. 

· tr·.,~l rj~~i(.~f-·~ , t:J , ... , 1~,\lu .. ~ L-. 
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MR. HANSEN: It is no different, really, than 

other environmental problems. It's just harder to solve. 
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MR. HOFFMANN: But there are examples that it is 

not all that difficult to solve once you get it done. 

MR. MILNES: Well, we could even comment on that. 

MR. 30FFMANN: I think we need to look at that •. 

I agree with you, Mr. Chairman. If you get eight 

of these things that you're going to close and it's going to 

involve, you know, 57 billion tons of stuff suspended in mid- i 

at once, that poses a problem. Eut if it is one or two 

depots, then we need to call att£ntion to the fact that it 

may be irrational to move them, but it sure as hell is 

irrational to leave them in place, in containers that are 

decaying, in circumstances where you don't have security 

and all that kind of stuff. 

I think we can probably make a decent case that 

we need to move those, and that's part of the cost of 

doing this exercise. 

If you want to get the saving, you have to step 

up to these societal burdens and take a little risk in 

moving the stuff where it belongs. 

End of speech. Jesus, that•s a hell of a situatior 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All right. 

Now what does all of this have to do with this 

particular facility? Should it be included or not included? 
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MR. HOFFMANN: Include it. 

MR. HANSEN: As we say, it is more of an implement 

issue, but it's something we should address in the final 

report. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: So you are prepared, then, 

to go with~and Pueb:o? 

MR. HANSEN: Well, no. Just Pueblo? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Just Pueblo. 

MR. HANSEN: Is the vote on~ to not 

close it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I thought I was hearihg to 

go with it, but maybe I misunderstood. 

MR. HOFFMANN: That is the center where the most 

modern disposal facilities are. 

Pueblo. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Then why are we talking about i 

MR. CRAIB: We went back to Pueblo. 

MR. HOFFMANN: ~es, the discussion went back to 

MR. CRAIB: On the environmental question. 

MR. HOFFMANN: What is the next depot up from 

that? Do they have chemical weapons ther~? 

MR. HANSEN: 'l'hat's~ That's 

helicopter. 'l'hey wouldn't have chemicals. 

GENERAL POE: Incidentally, ~is a 

~eally good example of interservicing. 'l'hey do all the 

'1\~,\ f\\ \ ~~.~I~T-~ &E8RET • \.-\\\!l.ht:;,.;. · "AL~RSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. . 
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like that. That's a model 

of how you should be doing that. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Could I ask how many thousand 

It would be a critical tank rehabilitation place. 

aut it looks to me like it covers most of the county. 

I..'ve been down there many tintes, and for a depot, 

why do you need to have an entire county? It looks like 

some 15,000 or 20,000 acres. Maybe not, but I just would 

be interested in knowing. 

MR. HOFFMANN: 1ncidentally, do we have files i~ 

which all of this information about bases is contained, 

including a map and aerial photos and all of this? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, but we don't have aerial photos,: 

but we have maps of most bases. Of course, we don't have 

maps of bases that we were not looking at closing. We 

don't have a map of but we cnn get one. 

MR. HOFFMANN: We ought to get maps of ail of thos 

bases. 

MR. HANSEN: That's not an impossible request, 

except when looked at in terms of all the other work 

we've already been given. 
., 

MR. HOFFMANN: You just write letters saying 
-

Mr. Secretary, we need these maps, and let them put them 

together. • .. n. 
,._..,.*i~t?'b I; 
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MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir, but what happens is that 

it comes from the Base Closure Commission. Therefore, it 

goes to_the Army's Base Closure Task Force. They've got 

that plus the other 15 letters~we wrote them, and the same 

· guy ends up. with the j c:ib. 

GEbTERAL-'POE: · Well, now is the time they are 

goin9 to have to augment their staff. 

fix that. 

MR, HOFFMANN: If that's a problem, we need to 

GENERAL POE: That's right. 

MR. HANSEN: May we move on now fro~ 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: Those were the two bases we 

analyzed in that category. 

We switch now to the Ammunition Storage 

Category. 

A9ain, we .. found that bases were operatins- at 

less than the standard capacity, which was 90 percent. 

They were operating at 80 percent. We did an analysis of 

looking at two potential bases. 

The first one -- let's see. We eventually 

did five, I think, in this category, because we kept findir. 

that we didn't finish the capacity. 

The. first base we looked at, the~ 
on -~e u~~Ktrray is Coosa :River. Coosa :River is 

l\~·.\·~·~ h·~:..~tt;..u a~e•T J \\ ~ -, ... ~4· ... .. aw;-nr;-
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in Alabama. Then in New Mexico. Umatilla 

is Oregon. Pueblo -- again, we menti £ 

Pueblo already. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is the dot on coosa River 

so far to the left that you can't see it? 

MR. CRAIB: It is between the •s" and the 0 a" 

I guess. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, air. It's right in between 

the "s" and the "a.n 

So the first base was coosa River. It~ 

already inactive. We just need to get rid of it. We 

have some environmental problems that we need to deal 

with in order to dispose of it. But the general assumption 

is we will find quite a few inactive plants that the 

Army would like to get off its inventory once and for 

all. 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS~ Any objection? 

(No response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS~ Press·on. 

MR. HANSEN: The next base we could save a 

little at because it is actually mostly an Arizona 

National Guard base, with a small little depot that could 

transfer its workload somewhere else. We would then 

turn this over to the Arizona National Guard, who still 

needs it. 
. . r ~ r-.~ .. rn:n 858 ~.: · .. : ~~~ '';_-:,~ ·~~\'\LU. REJ 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objection? .. 
(No response) 

GENERAL POE: Is~a GOCO? 

MR. HANSEN: Hawthorne is a production plant. So 

it would be a different category, sir. 

So, then Navajo is closed and turned over to the 

National Guard? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: What state is that? Arizona? 

MR. HANSEN: Arizona. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: The next installation is Fort Wingate. 

It's a single mission. Although operating at its capacity, 

single mission is generally considered bad. Multiple missions 

are good. 

We can realign it to the Hawthorne Plant. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Where is it? 

MR. HANSEN: Fort Wingate is New Mexico. 

The recommendation is to close it and sell it, 

with a fairly decent saving. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objection? 

MR. HOFFMANN: No environmental problems there? 

MR. HANSEN: All have environmental problems 

and they will all be tough to dispose of. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: These are only rated as 

possible, sir, based on what we know right now from the 
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environmental end. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Is this because of impounded 

chemicals in the soil, or is it because they have munitions 

they have to dispos~ of? 

MR. HANSEN: This is mostly ammunition. 

COLONEL YANROUPE: These will be ammunition 
-

contaminants that do not, so far, pose an apparent significant 

problem, from what we know. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Are they in the soil? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: I will have to check that. I 

don't know. 

MR. HOFFMANN: You see, if this is a question of 

political will to solve an environmental problem, that is 

one thing. But if we are talking about a physical problem 

of having to dig down into the acquifer and dispose of tons 

and tons and tons of dirt that has been contaminated, then 
-

you have another kind of problem. But if it is political 

will·, it seems to me that if society is 90ing to save this 

kind of money, they have to bite the bullet, and their 

representatives ou9ht to be willing to do it. 

COLONEL YANKOOPE: I think, in general, with what 
-

se've seen so far, we have an·affordability problem with the 

environmental stuff, on the depot thin9, particularly in the 

ammuni_tion production plants. 

CRAIItMA~ EDWARDS: What about Umatilla? 

.. '· ! (•t'\t:it~ . 
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MR. HANSEN: umatilla is in Oregon. Again, 

i~'s another single mission post. It's operating well. 

But it can be shifted, again, to Hawthorne, making better 

use of Hawthorne and being allo·~ed to close an operating 

plant. So, again, we get saving. 

WEl have a chemical weapons problem here, the same 

as we had at Pueblo. 

· CHAIRMAN"" lt:':BT~OfP i .:. :-Wliere: .is ·Hawthorne. 

MR. HANSEN: Hawthorne is in Nevada, very near 

where that other plant is. 

MR. CRAIB: Near where I live. 

MR. HANSEN: It's a little north of there. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objection? 

(No response) 

MR. HOFFMANN: You know, I think here we have to 

look at some of these problems, because if we do have a 

real,barn burner of an environmental problem, that, in fact, 
18 

makes it impractical, then we need to know that before we 
19 

20 

21 

22 

2• 

25 

. start. 
Some of these have those. I mean, they have just 

poured solvent out the back c!oor for years and you just have 

avery high volume, but low toxicity, problem by today•s 

standards. 

decision papers, what 
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we said was that the Department had an ongoing problem to 

clean up all environmental problems, and, therefore, we 

were not going to consider the cost of an environmental 
. 
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clean-up, but we were qoing to collect it. This is because 
. 

in collecting it, the important thing is -~ and Russ has 

just come in with the environmental information. That 

stack is only for the Army, I think, too. 

MR. MILNES: Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: The reason for collecting it is if yo 

have an inactive post that has an environmental problem, 

it rs not likely to get high on the 1 ist of ones that the 

Department is out there, trying to clean up. They are 

trying to clean up the worst cases first, and if there is 

nobody who is 'being damaged by this, unless it is seeping 

into an acquifer or something like that, they're not likely 

to be cleaning this up very soon. So we get into the 

affordability issue. 

The bill to pay to close this place far exceeds 

the proceeds of _whatever ~eager sale you would get out of 
. . 

these, because most of these ammo storage places were 

put out in the middle of nowhere in case·they blew up. 

·So, .out in the mic!c!le of nowhere isn't worth anything. 

The only way that we can get payback out of here 

is to not count the environmental cleanup costs, which 
- . 

is $10 million,~ffO~llion, $50 millicn or $100 million 
' .. ~ .. t' . \ t., l} \\ 
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on that. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I think we agreed not to do that 

since it's going to be done anyway • 

MR. HANSEN: Just so that is clear. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But that still doesn't say that it i 

feasible to clean it up no matter what it costs. That's 

all I am saying. 

MR. MILNES: In many cases, part of our problem 

environmentally is that the detailed studies required to 

come up with the proper response action have not b~en done. 

All they have done is assessed what the potential likelihoo 

is, and back in Wingate, the one we were talking about 

earlier, they estimate -- and this is really a rough cut 

that it might be a $10 million cleanup bill to go in there 

and take care of stuff that is in the soil and things 

of that nature. 

It is more than just thin';S in containers. But 

they have not done the kinds of assessment that we all 

know are required, in order to get a good handle on the 

real bill. 

MR. HANSEN: 'l'hey can't really, without site 

visits and that sort of thing. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Let me ask you a question as 

we kind of blithely go along here closing these things. 

I have~and you have btlow 

\\,··':f: t~~ ;;~ c;. ··~·-· , .. 
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 

2D FIT .. N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C.~1 12D2l 128-1300 



... ~;:~ 
. t'· '· ~ ~ 141 c'." -~~\/ ~; 

. ~ .... "·'· \,\."' --_\\'~'\ \:'. ~\-~ · .. 
t~y_;.•-

Let's assume we go along with everything you've got o 
3 un,•r~, and maybe you're not proposing to close all of those. 

2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

)6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

we then leaving ourselves in some kind of shortage situatio 

as far as ammunition storage is concerned? 

Mr.. HANSEN: No, sir. 

COLONEL YANi<OUPE: No. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: The Army doesn't have a problem 

with that? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: Well, our approach here, again, 

has been to try to get some reasonable handle on the utility 

array of these things relative to each other and also base 

any movement shifting around on capacity available in the 

system. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, the 19 includes Umatilla, 

it includes 

MR. HANSEN: 

You skipped categories 

You are in a different categcry, sir. 

when you went to~ 

this one? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Oh, I see.~ 

MR. HANSEN: P.ight. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: So you are proposing to go to 

You have proposed all you are going to propose on 

There are a couple of 
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more that we can go over, but ttey are not recommended for 

closure. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS : Okay • 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Is it true that our saving 

at this point are miniscule? It's just chickenfeed, just 

what's we've gone through? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, primarily because ammo storage 

does not take many people to do it. It's a few people to 

rnow the grass, the guards, and stuff like that. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

142 I 

MR. HANSEN: Next is~ Of the five we 

analyzed,iilllllliwas the highest in utility, and it needs 

to be retained for a variety of geographic reasons. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Where is flltl8Jii1 
MR. HANSEN: This i 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I knew that was not the way to 

spell 

MR. HANSEN: It's - and I think I 

probably said ~earlie~-- Therefore, it was not 

recommended for closure. It's 

The·cost to relocate it, even regardless of the 

utility, was not good. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: 
-,r~ 

] -~~~~~}·.~\\:. 
.... t t ay. . '•\• -~ 

Any objection? 

\\ 
... ;:, ... ·~ , ...... ~ ... 

. 1 ·: t ~:. ~-.,,. n_:. • • 
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MR. HANSEN: The last one here I would like to 

2 skip over. 

3 Pueblo's ammo storage is also worthy of closure, 

• along with its maintenance. We voted already to close Pueblo 

s because of all three of its functions. 

6 

7 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: This woulG be to close? 

MR. HANSEN: This would be to close the ammo 

8 storage function of Pueblo, along with the maintenance functi 

9 at Pueblo. There is also a supply function at Pueblo, 

10 which I can tell you we have recommended for closure. 

11 That, therefore, closes the whole of Pueblo. 

GENERAL POE: This is not rel.ated t~ 
and the operational forces there and the people who are 

12 

13 

14 deployed in there? 

15 COLONEL YANKOUPE: No. 

16 MR. HANSEN: The next category, then, is Army suppl~ 

n again, depot. 

18 In Army supply, we found that, in general, the 

19 supply depots in the Army were operating pretty much at the 

~ standard developed for that capacity. However, there was a 

21 general consensus, although no hard facts, that they 

~ hadn't done a detailed review of stockage·aemand history in 

z quite a while, and those usually come up with quite a bit 

~ of stock that can be excessed. 

25 Therefore, they felt there was some room for 

, 1M f, t• ~ \ ~\~~lt!J 
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mo~~~~~~we~~~~ and analyzed,

1

::t•s see, 

Lexington, Pontiac Storage~ and Pueblo in that 

category • 

Now, t~r Lexington 

CHAIRM~ RIBICOFF: Would that be Lexington, 

Kentucky? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. The installation is generally 

referred to as Lexington Bluegrass Depot, but it truly is 

two different places. One is Lexington and the other is 

Bluegrass. We're only talking now about the Lexington 

part of this. They are physically dislocated. 

Lexington could be closed and sold with a six 

year payback. It's We looked at 

the first four, if you will Lexington, Pontiac, 

and Pueblo. The condition of the facilities is poor, 

et cetera, and it can be absorbed in other supply areas. . , 

so, it's low utility and we can find a horne 

for its other missions and it pays back. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. Is that the only 

one? 
MR. HANSEN: No, sir. Pontiac we would also 

recommend to close. 

Is Lexington tentatively approved, then? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objection? 

(Na:rs) 
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MR. HANSEN: Pontiac Storage is a small facility 

that does not move anything in and out. It's a kind of 

permanent storage facility. It has plant equipment in it. 

that is designed for use during mobilization. Therefore, 

again, it's one of thes~ ones that S~nator Eagleton 

was saying has peanuts on savings because there is not 

much cout to operate it. 

However, we should get it out of our inventory. 

There are other places in the Defense inventory that store 

this type of plant equipment. 

Again, conventional-wisdom has a guess that 

probably_ some of this stuff is obsolete or rusted, and 

therefore they might just excess it anyway and not even 

have to move it. 
We have an estimate. Our estimate is that 

half the material probably is not needed, and that is wha 

shows ~p in the payback. 

GENERAL POE: Is this machine tools? 

MR. HANSEN: Big stuff, whole assembly lines. 

GENERAL STARRY: It has about half of the 

national machine tool stockpile the~e. 

It's almost totally useless. 

MR. BANSEN: Well, we are conservative, so we 

consider it 50 percent useless. If all 100 percent of"it 

had to be moved, though, this would not pay back. 

UH~USSlHEilSl8RS-
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If none of them has to be moved, it pays back bette 

Right now, at 50 percent, it pays back right at six years. 

It is also right next to the Pontiac Silver Dome. 

So it has some value. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objectior.? 

ADMIRAL ROWDJN: Is this one a GOCO? 

MR. HANSEN: It is not a GOCO in the true sense 

of the word. We should probably take that off. It is 

operated by a ·contractor, but that's a ~ contract, 

just to keep the building up and all that. 

It is not an operating plant at all, so that is a 

poor term. It should not be considered a GOCO. 

DR. SMITH: Mr. Chairman, I think there is an area 

here that is not evident from looking at this array. 

My understan~ing of it is a couple of years old, 

now, but there are three depots that handle most of the 

major throughput for the Army that is going outside of the 

Continental United States. 

~These ~re major depot operations where if 

you've got a requisition overseas, the item comes from that 

depot and it's packed for overseas shipment. It's a big 

warehousing operation. That's what it is. 

Now, the Army has spent 

mtldernize these 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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and probably aren't ev with these, and you've 

got to spend that much at~ It would appear to me 

that ought to be a viable candidate to close if 

you can take that function and do it out of two depots, 

instead of out of three depots. 

I think you'd avoid $100 million in construction 

costs, and you ought to be able to do the function, the 

mission, very functionally under two bases, 

I'm surprised to seeg · @for instance, below 

~ecause the investment of~exists 
........-- ~ 
going int~nd it ought to be a much better facili 

tha~ That must be based on old data. 

MR. HANSEN: We will be checking the data, and 

if that is so, we can change the array. That would put 

~below that. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: Buried in this, I think, in 

evaluating utility, again, there are a number of things 

that would go in there. If that was weighted as the 

single highest thing, it would affect that. They are 

actually very close. 

You know, these things in absolute value don't 

mean a whole hell of a lot. What they mean in their 

relative scale, dispersion and so forth, is important to 

us. That is how we began to look at groups of things. 

\ '~'"l ~~"'ttt:rwn"Ee Jito ... h~~h ,tua RETLL¢ 
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But these tw~ over here (tlilcating), I wouldntt ascribe 

from what we know about the valuation system a lot of 

significance to how far apart they are. 

I will say that in looking at the capacity 

within the system, based on total capacity analysis, 

we asked them, based on what Mr. Hansen has s~id, in 

terms of their utilization, supply stockage reviews, 

periodic reviews, we felt .that, in looking at levels of 

usage and where they were, because of their high level 

usage with the facilities that they had, that they could 

look at two to three. This would bring them somewhere 

in this range (indicating). That's why we asked them to 

look at ~he bottom three· for capacity. 

So, implicit in that, at least ih that part of 

it, is an anticipation that capacities at~~and 
so ~rth are in here. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Well, I heard it but I don't 

understand it. 

DR. SMITH: I don't either. 

My only suggestion is that the really big depot 

on that list 

where you have five acres of building under one roof 

and thousands of people working on conveyer belts to 

package stuff and ship it overseas. 

dp, ,~~~t [f1 ,fflQI-1'-ff:Sus three· places, 
~: ..;l F •:\\t!t ~,~ 
~· ~ ·; _.;..n;.i,.J r..~ 

Whether you can 

then I think there 
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is the potential for significant saving • 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Mr. Chairman, could that somethi g 

to take a look at in the future? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Sure. 

MR. HOFFMANN: With the margin, the most you are 

going to save on that, it may not be much, anyway. 

MR. HANSEN: The difference in the analysis I think 

is we looked at the capacity that was available, and what 

Dr. Smith is saying is why spent the money at one place, 

why not spend it someplace else. You might not have to spend 

as much. 

That's a different way of looking at it, that we 

did not do. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Let's see if we can get this 

thing behind us. 

You're not proposing to close~ 
MR. HANSEN: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Pueblo will be.closed, as we 

have already discussed. 

That then brings you to the three that Mr. Smith 

is inquiring about. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think what I am hearing 

around the table is that ataff ahould take a look at those 

three i\\tr~~~\t~ifei& could be 
made or 
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recommendations could be made relative to those three. 

Is that right? 

MR. CLAYTOR: Yes, especially with 

~hich has not yet been modernized. 

MR. HANSEN: Which has 

MR. CLAYTOR: Yes • 

regard to­
~ 

MR. HOFFMANN: Why does~survive, al 

it is low on the totem pole? 

MR. HANSEN: Sir, the analysis shows that moving 

its supply mission would degrade its maintenance mission. 

It's a multi-function depot. Sixty-five percent of its 

supply mission is there just to support that maintenance 

function. So you would essentially have to move both. 

GENERAL POE: You'd find that with most military 

depots. They are their own best supply customers. Their 

maintenance line is their own best customer. 

MR. HANSEN: And the facilities are adequate there 

I will skip over Pueblo. It is ju_st the last 

mission at Pueblo, which also could be done away with. 

so, is the sense, then, that~would 
remain open and Pueblo closed? 

MR. HOFFMANN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Do we _then have agreement on that 

(Ayes) 

~~\ ~if}tttl e next category is the GO~ categor: 

~\\~\_f.\)\)\\ \I.U' 
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liCIIET 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think we need to put GOCOs 

back a bit until I can talk to the Secretary on that. 

MR. F.L\NSEN: May I give you a sense of what you 

might achieve? That might have something to do with it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All right. 

MR. HANSEN: I think there is one plant on here 

that, in retrospect, needs to be taken off, and one needs 

to be added. 

In essence, this is the way it works. Payback 

is pretty quick. The annual savings are not massive, 

but they are all good, except for~hich is 

already inactive, anyway, and that's why you don't save 

anything. 

There are still millions, though not billions, 

and they are not hundreds of millions of dollars, either. 

What they are is targets of opportunity. Often 

these kinds of plants are targets of opportunity to have a 

piece of legislation passed to have the Army open this 

and make something. It employs a bunch of people, but 

may not be exactly needed. Therefore, the Army would 

love to get these out of their invento~, so that can't 

happen anymore. 

Anyway, that's just a sense of what could be 

achieved in that area if, in fact, we get agreement to go 

forward. \y-~~n 
\ ~ ':.., ,.. ' r._. «:, ~ \• .u \..: ...... ,vu . 
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The next category is arsenals. The candidates 

we have for closing there are both GOCOs. Consequently, 

following the same logic, we•11 delay those for later. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Couldn't we look at the array, 

since some of them are not GOCOs, right? 

MR. HANSEN: In the arsenals, the utility array? 

Yes, sir. 
All of the ammo ones are GOCOs, except for 

Alabama. 

(Pause) 

MR. HANSEN: In the GOCO category of plants, 

there was one "GOGO," if you will, government-owned, 

government-operated, and that's Alabama, which we would 

recommend for closure. Therefore, it could be part of our 

recommendation, even if it's a GOGO. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: That says "GOCO." Should 

it t.e "GOGO?" 
MR. HANSEN: Is that a typo? That's a typo, 

yes. sorry. 

However, it is inactive, and, therefore, it 

immediately pays back. It's one that gets out of the 

. invent~:~ry •.. .It's small saving. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Where in Alabama is it? 

Do you know? 
Do we know exactly where it is? . MR. fiANSEN: 

t. .. •rn. 
• fl. r.~ \.t..\ ~·"~' t 

~\~f~\.J·~~~~~\ ~i,:~· BECI!f- .. 
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 

2D F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 121121 121-l300 



·· ... ·. 

~~~~~~~ 9Eft!1 153 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: I don't know exactly. 

2 MR. HANSEN: I think it's near Red Stone Arsenal. 

3 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You.can tell me that later. You 

4 don't need to take the time now. But I would like to know 

6 COLONEL YANKOUPE: It looks like it is central, sir, 

7 somewhere east of Binningham. 

8 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I was afraid of that. 

9 MR. HANSEN: Do we have agreement on Alabama, 
. 

1o or would you rather leave the whole :ategory, since there 

11 is not a great deal in --

12 CHAIRMAN EDWARES: If it's a ~OGO and it's something 

13 that ought to go, then yes. 

14 MR. HANSEN: At least it pads the total, the 

1s numbers, not dollars. 

16 MR. HOFFMANN: Let's see the array that you had up 

17 there for the arsenals. 

18 COLONEL YANKOUPE: For the arsenals? 

19 MR. HOFFMANN: Yes. 

20 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: 'l'he Alabama that we are looking 
, 

21 at in our book is item 3, under Army Plants. 

22 ~Ot.ONEL YANKOUPE: Ammunition plants. 

23 MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. It's number 2 in your book. 
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COLONEL YANKOUPE: Yes, the second from the bottom. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: The only page I have to use as a 

3 checklist is Book 2, Army Ammunition Plants, Tab 3, number 3 • 
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MR. HANSEN: Yes, it is Tab 3 in the book, but not 

in your book. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: But it is in my book. 

MR. HANSEN: The books that we are using here. 

If anyone would like to review them in more detail, the 

information is here. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Now you are saying and 

are GOCOs, so we can't look at them at this time. 

MR. HANSEN: It is a huge, billion dollar environme 

problem. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Okay. But how does it get that high 

a utility rating on a military scale, when the only remaining, 

mission there is to clean it up? They are not doing 

anything, are they? 

(Pause) 

MR. HOFFMANN: It is an absolutely magni~icent 

environmental problem, almost a textbook study. I say 

•almost• because they are not finished figuring out what is 

there. But there is no military mission there. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: Part of the utility analysis 
.. , 

that we have, sir, evaluates utility best on its ~?tential 

.. rrr~ · 
~~{,S\.~~~t{\1: 'J!etil 
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to do the job if you·were to ascribe a mission toit. 

MR. HOFFMANN: You see, on thatcne, they have not 

finished analyzing where the problems are. And it's possibl 

that you would get some pieces that could go off fairly 

quickly, if they find they have been contaminated. 

There has been mass hysteria among the population 

out there, which is now dying down. 

But it was the stand-by, conventional chemical 

warfare plant, that is now replaced by~ 
which is indispensible. 

MR. HANSEN: I'm sorry. ~is 
third from the bottom. That is~ 

MR. HOFFMANN: I"m talking about 

~ I'm saying it's third from the bottom. But 

in the name of heaven it gets a utility rating nearly 

at the top indicates to me that your scale is screwed up. 

MR. HANSEN: It is 3,500 out of 4,~00. 

MR. BOFFMANNt Now~ ~is another whole 

speech. But the fact is that 
very contaminated. It has pieces 

of it that may warrant our getting rid of. The mission 

is· gone. The military mission is gone -- caput -- stop. 

~has taken it ove~: bu~lding the~ 
It is an environmental n"ightmare, but that i.s a sum cost. 

Wheth~r -~n~ any credit for shutting it, according 

~t~Cl~\~~~tltu .__....,. 
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to our fancy accountinq system -- it may undo our fancy 

accounting system because, as a practical matter, it could 

never be turned over • But there may be somethinq there. 

I will qo on the committee to look at that. 

Brinq that to my attention and let's work that out when we 

come back to the qroup. 

MR. HANSEN: Okay. 

The next cateqory then would be ports, Army ports. 

There are only four: three military ocean terminals 

and the military ocean terminal 

The.cther port is 

ince it.w~s such a different animal,, than the 

other three, we didn't put it on the array. It's the only 

one they've qot. It~ the load-out place for ammo to Europe, 

and there is nothinq we could do about it, or that we would 

want to do about it. 

ar~_very larqe ports, used for 

breakbulk carqo to Europe and the Far East. Aqain, nothinq. 

But New Orleans is a pier and a couple of buildinqs. 

Its job is to mob out a briqade, and it can't do it. It's 

just useless. 

~· .. so, the rec01!1tnendation is to close it •. 

It's sitting there and doesn't cost us much to 

operate, although we would get a steady state savinq of 

$1 million. In essence, it's only there for mobilization. 
'r\\ 

t v·~ ~~t. ,,~~~\tt1.u ...... ' t"' •. ...,i.\ ~­\ \ ~ ·.; \ .. ~. 
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Therefore, we don't have to recreate it in peacetime. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Theoretically, the armored divisions 

ir. Fort Hood load out of that place, don't they? 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: No, sir. 

GENERAL STARRY: That in itself is a problem because 

of channel length. T~ey are going out of the Port of New 

Orleans. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: That is a separate animal. You 

have all kinds of Gulf ports that handle Army stuff. Mobile 

does, Kew Orleans, does, and Galveston. I think there is not 

really a need for this particular facility. 

Do you have any problemwith it? 

GENERAL STARRY: No, not at all. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objection to closing this one? 

(No response) 

MR. HANSEN: Moving on to the next category, we are 

into the two categories of the Army where we did not find 

any excess capacity. The first category is Army maneuver 
• 

installations. 

Army maneuver installations -- what we found here 

was a critical shortage of land. Again, going back to the 

opening statements for the Army about the needs, the growing 

needs for land.to do training on it, in most cases, these 

are quite large~oldings -- Fo~t Polk, Fort Hood, Fort Ord, 

with its' o:~~f\~~s~t,EclamAp&R,oberts. Fort Bragg is a very 

\n~S·( L·:-:.=' ~t ~~~ 
( . .._,.,. ·~··.., 
-r ·•w""" .t ~· :. . ,..... 
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big post. Stewart is big. 

These are the heart of the Army, where most of the 

division forces are located, et cetera. 

CHAIRMAN EOWARDS: Does anybody have any comment,· 

pro or con, on this-particular array? 

GENERAL STARRY: Mr. Chairman, one of the problems 

here is -- and I don't quarrel with what fas been said. I 

would agree that there isn't any excess capacity. The 

problem, however, goes something like this. 

In all of these places and in some of the TRADOC 

installaticns as well, it is that now you can't do some 

things that you were dqing there say 10 or 15 years ago 

because of increased gun ranges, increases maneuver speeds, 

and the inroads of civilization, and growing restrictions 

on air space control. 

Let me give you an example. 

Fort Knox, which is not one of these, but which 

does have maneuver forces aboard, which are part of Forces 
. 

Command, by the way, as well as a training center and a 

school, Fort Knox is a fairly good sized place of 110,000 

acres. 

When I was a Captain at Fort Knox, we~used to 

maneuver reinforced battalions with close air support and tht 

whole schmear. Wh~ I was a Major General, in command of 

the place, we,...~8':.'~neuver a company, because the gun 

· · ·· ·· ~. ·;_ ~ \ t \'-~.seer 
~\~'\:\,.t\;Jv •· ,.- ~'a 
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ranges had increased and the maneuver speeds had increased 

and civilization had closed in, and restrictions on air spac 

utilization had shut us down. 

Fifteen years from now, or ten years from now, we 

will not be able to do touch more than a platoon at Fort 

Kno:~C. 

so the question is where are those units going 

to go to do that maneuver training? The same thing applies 
9 to these other units, these other posts. I just happen 

8 

10 

,, 
12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

. 24 

2!i 

to know that one better. 

The answer lies somewhere in a large-scale 

maneuver training fac~lity, like Fort Irwin. 

So, ·it's true that we're looking at base closure. 

But at the same time, if you look forward, there is a need 

to acquire some more land in the desert, let's say 

southern Death Valley -- either rent, lease, what not. 

Get the snail darters out of town in order to get a lease 

approved and so on. 

So, the brig~de size -- in fact, it is the testim r 

that General Sheffer gave to the Commission, whenever it 

was, that the Army, more and more, from all of these 

posts, as well as the training establishment posts, is 

going to have to look to large-scale maneuver areas. 

Irwin is 620,000 acres, or 640,000 -- I don't 

1 
~~1i.f~~tt\t\} In iE8if~ t ian' t biq enouqh, as it 

~':·.&,-..>&,.."·~ ,\.W -.------ , 
~~· . , .. 
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stands, to take increased loading from~ese bases, 

where we are increasingly restricted, as far as maneuver 

goes. 

I don't know whether the Commission wants to 

tackle that problem or not. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Well, I feel personally 

strongly that, whatever information or intelligence we 

develop that has nothing to do with our mission, I would 

like to see a supplementary report, just an addendum, 

in which we give this to the Congress and the Secretary 

of Defense. What you have sa~d I think is very important. 

I think we would do the Defense establishment 

a great favor by calling attention to what you say. 

MR. HANSEN: In fact, that is one of the items 

for discussion. 

GENERAL POE: When 

they have 351,000 acres, and they are leasing land in 

order to do brigades. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think -that is a very valid 

point, one that we have already kicked around some, 

that we do address an issue •uch as that. Though it is 
not directly in our charge, it certainly has a bearing 

on what we are ~oing. 

GENERAL STARRY: One of the options, for examp 
. . 

.:~ t:,Sl\.®ld'f·~be forced, by "Tirtue of a Conventional 
I '• "' t t I I ,\ . 

t"'~--· ~'·\·~ (D 
UHiiU\~t~.r 1-. 'SUitff 
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rms Reduction, to bring units.home from Europe, one of the 

laces where we might consider stationing a division is 
3 Fort Irwin, and expand the land north of the perim area into 
4 the southern part of Death Valley to accommodate that, and 
5 the additional training load that will come from these other 

e installations. 
7 

B 
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CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Ve1.-y little of this has made 

the public .awareness or public print. 

Again, I would hope that the staff WOl;ld keep in 

mind that there seems to be a consensus that we go that way, 

you know, even if it isn't finished by December 31, because 

there would be some time that we could develop it if you 

can't develop it by December 31. 

But I would like to see a supplementary report, an 

addendum. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. We have those kinds of issue£ 
! 

scheduled for discussion late Tuesday afternoon. Also, we are 1 

writing a future chapter and the authors have had a chance 

to talk to General Starry already, so we are definitely 

working on that. 

I thought I would throw this next slide up to you. 

This is a second category where we have no excess capacity. 

The installations here are very much tied to the installations 

here (indicating). 

Here is where the units are housed (in~icating); 
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here is whP.re they train (indicating). 

Of course, the Reserves are using these places, too 

The Reserves use both. The Reserves will train at Fort 

Hood, they will train at Fort Irwin, they will train anyplace 

they can get their hands on some land. 

In all cases, the key statistic for these posts are 

land. There is not enough as it is. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Are there any comments on that? 

MR. HOFFMANN: Okay. So you have been through 

analyses because these, the Army training installations co·me 

up year after year -- you know, 
You have come up with 

usage factors and financial data and loading for maneuver 

purposes that indicate those are at full utilization 

all the time. 

MR. HANSEN: Or needed for mobilization. 

incidental in its own 
but 

context 

some of the range area 

for maneuver in Otah, you can actually maneuver them all the 

way up and down that desert area with large forces, 

divisions, if you wish, or brigades. 

What I w~ uggesting a moment ago is more and m~ 

. \\\~\ b~~\~\t .... -j ... -··-\\\'""'\.l \; 
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for even brigade sized maneuvers, with close air support, 

et cetera. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I am with you on that. But 1 want 

to find a way to portray some of that analysis in the 

main report because I think it is part of the guts of what 

we are doing here. 

But at the same time, some of these have been 

mentioned before. They ought to be subjected to a common 

wisdom check because we are going to have to justify and 

rationalize why we have not moved on some of these places 

and why we are moving on others. 

I remember_visiting~· a site of 

very historic doings d~wn there, during President Ford's 

clemency program. Okay. It's probably a valuable base 

for mobilizati.on, but I'm not sure how much actual tra::..ning 

you can do in terms of Guards and Reserves. I don't know 

that. 
'1 . 

But·, you see, if there is a rationale for 

and not for some of these other things, I'think we 

ought to be looking at them. 

We have to have data. We have to capture 

the data •. 

MR. HANSEN: Of course. We did arrays on these 
-

in Phase 1, so there is information, some information 

in there, and~tf is not sufficient, we can get more. 

~\\tU~~\tttli.&Utrfi· .. 
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We have collected information on all bases. 

MR. HOFFMANN 

Do you have an array on the training installation? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir, we have an array on 

everything. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I·at • s look at the array real 

quick. 

MR. CLAYTOR: One of the things that baffles 

me a little bit is why, if the real need for these piaces, 

the current need for these places is for mobilization~ 

some of them can't be inactivated. 

MR. HANSEN: They are also used for training. 

I think the key is how much • 

MR. HOFFMANN: Here is what I am worried about. 

You have running kind of half-way 

up your'scale. Now, if we're going to be asking various 

Services and various other kinds of installations to 

really pull their belts'tight, I don't know what the 

potential here is. 

~you can link into some greater scheme. 

~s-~ere~trains. You know, 

there are some other things going on there. I don't 

know if the fellow ~go down there. 

PR. SMITH: does. 

~\\t~~~mtl;~,; ,
0 

they go there to support 
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S&GRET 
other things. The Boy Scouts go there in the summer. 

DR. SMITH: The s in there 

for weapons training. They deploy battalions. They jump 

them in t!1ere. It's a good training area for some of the 

other forces. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Oh, it's a terrific training area. 

But I didn't realize they used it that much. 

DR. SMITH: Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: We will collect that kind of informati 

MR. HOFFMANN: I think we need to have some screeni 

on some ·=>f these. 

~is down there. ~is a football in the 

pacifist state of 

MR. HANSEN: Do you mean small or just kicked 

around a lot?. 

MR. HOFFMANN: It's. kickec around as a place you 

ought to close because of its absence of utility and one 

thing or another. Even so, we are still using it. 

But, you see, how~comes off with a rating 

that is lower than~very frankly boggles my 

mind and makes me wonder how your rating system works. So 

I guess I had better look at that. 

MR. HANSEN: There were a lot of factors in the 

rating system and, yes, that is available to you. ·I 

d~'!l~ rr\~~\ ~,r\tnlysis in front of me, but I am sure it 

~) ,~~~ ~-' \.~t.: r~. ~ ~.. B£8R£T 
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was very high in mission, but it might have been short in 

facilities, and that woulQ drag you down. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Okay. Let's do a sensitivity 

analysis on some of these things, where we can take some 

of these screens off and see how things rearrange themselves, 

if you do -- just to give us a sense. 

GENERAL STARRY: ~s a short infrastructure, 

so it goes in the right-hand column of the charts that we 

looked at. 

MR. HAllSEN: We asked them to tell us how she lay. 

That's how she lays. 

Now, while those infrastructure won't have been 

weighed as high as the maneuver land, and all that, they 

still have a tendency to pull things down. 

COLONEL Y~~KOUPE: Nothing in that utility says 

necessarily that something isn't needed. What it was was 

a;"l attempt to array valuation among each one of the 

installations. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, that's fine. But, I mean, 

l:.f you put that slide up the way it is, without fixing 
it, you will draw groans of disbelief because of the 

~age that we are not evaluating these. But we are looking 

at that and saying hey, we're going to look at this with 

considerations of base closing and, really, there is·some 

noise in there th~t is not accurate. 
... t. ,..\ !" n. ,.'1 ~(\f·,··~·""v·· 
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MR. HANSEN: You have to have·another piece of 

information which is does this category have any excess 

capacity. If the category ha£ no excess capacity, then 

this, in essence, has become a meaLingless drill because 

we need to know which is the lowest base. 

MR. H•:>FFMANN: ·I'm not sure I agree with the 

statement. I am not sure I agree with that statement. 

I would like to explore that with you. I'm not sure that 

I don't: but I'm not sure that I do. 

We don't want to get gerrymandered at looking at 

some of these things. You see, i!, in fact, they are 

candidates for closure, if you take a real world look at th 

even though you may not have capacity, I could see only 

having~and not having the capacity. 

Well, let's not take up everybody's time with this 

now. Let's just go through that at some point and figure 

out what to do. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Your basic point, though, 

is well taken. I guess it is something that keeps niggling 

around the back of my head. 

~his chart and then the other one, the ground 

task force maneuver area chart, you know -- you go out on 

the street after this becomes public and Joe Blow, who is 

more knowledgeable than somebody else, says for ~od's sake, 

you left-i~~ere, or something else. 

~\\\.6' "(~\~~~~~0t\\ it:I5T 
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that's .the only thing that concerns me. 
2 

I recognize that when you start tinkering with 

3 this group of facilities ann the one dealing with the 
4 

maneuver areas·~· you::are·.real:ly~ ttnkering with najor factors~ 
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I just think none of us wants to feel that we are going 

to get blindsided later by having that kind of question 

raised. What in the world were you guys thinking about? 

Everybody knows you ought to go after this one -- not 

whether it was on every Secretary's list over the years. 

But there is a perception out there in military circles. 

I guess what I'm saying to staff is I want to be 

sure that I am not going to get hit over the head with 

one of those that I don't have any knowledge of • 

MR. HANSEN: That is the chestnut chart, as 

Mr. Hoffmann puts it. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Yes. 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: This end -- the other, 

previous category, maneuver, represents to the Army 

its lifeblood. It's the train~ng establishment, the 

large land-holdings that represent not only what you 

see utilized today, but flexibility into·the future. 

Installations that we talked about earlier,~ 
~and so forth~ if we're looking ahead and 

postulat~~g what may happen if we reduce force st~cture 

in Europe --\~tf{Y real possibility in the next 

't ~r·C·o.\'-ll\.U 0 85CAA: 
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that's in the back of everybody's minds. 

If we give up a large piece of land like this, we quickly 

find ourselves beginning to get nervous about what 

do we do with that stuff if we have to bring it home. 
. 

Right now, 

that in their testimony. 

Mr. Smith mentioned a lot of the activities 

herea~the 

days 

worth of exercise and gone. That's the kind of thing 

that is able to get done at these kinds of installations. 

It's very difficult can you say to cut a piece 

off or a load here or a load there. You probably 

can always do that. But I think your comment that when 

you start tinkering with theae kinds of things here, you 

are into the blood and guts of the operation. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Wel~, you see, that •s my preblE 

If we say that and we believe that, okay. And you look 

at the range of utilities that we know, that you and I 
. 

know, is represpp~d by this map on the right (indicati: 

~~t.U~~\htlShRR · 
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and it's. all o! a piece, I think we're going to blow our 
2 

· credibility. 
3 I think it~s terrific that, as a practical matter, 

. the folks from for instance. 
5 

It~s a tabulous place to go and. jump and tear aro~nd. But 

·we also jumped at~ we also jumped at 
7 

- :r mean: there are places all over the place 
8 

that you could do that. 
9 One of the things that I am hopeful will come"out 

10 -
of this report is, for instance, when you look at ports, 
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the answer there is there are modern ports all over the 

Gulf Coast. You know, some of the things we have to do is 

get dual use out of some of these facilities. 

I am not sure if you sit and look at it that 

you can't. Now, I don't know that you could, but I don't 

know th.at you couldn 1 t make a case that in the case of 

that there 

are other places where you can go to do what is being 

suggested ther~, that once you get everybody into an airplan• 

~t 1 s just as easy to go there. 

I think we need to be protected from that kind 
- . 

of attack on the one hand. But I would like to have 

. he advantage of that kind of visibility on the other. 

·MR. HANSEN: If I could, you mentioned national 

·. 
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We were told tha~ ther~ has been, within the 

last ten years, a change in policy with regard to use of 

those kinds of national assets, to change the priority. It 

used to be that Defense had the number one priority. 

And so, if you wanted to run a maneuver, you could, in a 

national forest. .But now the public has the number one 

priority. So if campers are in there, you can't maneuver 

anymore. 

That's what we were told, anyway. 

That, again, would be part of the research we 

are doing in the future charts. 

believe. 

CHA~ RlBICOFF: Who established that priority 

MR. HANSEN: The Department of Interior, I 

GENERAL POE: Some of it I think has been 

established by court decision. There are several of these, 

where we lost Air Force rights because of a friend of the 

·.court type decision, which said we were denied. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I am inclined to think that 

if that is the law or the burden of the decisions, or 
. 

· ~atever, .we ought by footnote or otherwise to comment on 

that in our report. 

MR. HANSEN: In 1he Futures Chapter I think is 

. where we plan on putting it. 

Let's make sure that we are . SEN~t~~EAGLETON: 

, 1\ (\ \. '~ '\ ... '" 
\ 
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right on the law before we comment. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Our trusty lawyer will check 

into it. 

MR. HOFFMANN: The point is if anybody goes 

to~nd 
be able to figure 

out where they can go and where they can't go. You know, 

used to be a terrific place to go. 

I spent a good part of a night in a tall tree 

up ti1ere. It was a darn good experience. It was beautiful 

MR. CRAIB: Just swinging? 

(General l~ughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I want to be sure your name 

is ir. the record on that one. 

(General laughter) 

MR. HANSEN: Sir, that concludes the Army briefin 

. and. we are early. 

Thank you very much. 

CHAI.'RMAN EDWARDS: Thank you very much, staff. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Nicely done. 

CHAIRMAN JUBI.COFF: . Gentlemen; thank you. 

Lunch is a~ailable. 

· (Whereupon, at 12:.50; a luncheon recess was 

. taken. l 

f~""fi 
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AFTERNOON SESSION 

(1:43 p.m.) 

CHAI~~ EDWARDS: Okay, le~'s begin. 

You're on with the Navy. 

~~\t.\t\'\ 
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COMMISSION DELIBERATIONS (NAVY)--

DOUG HANSEN AND CAPTAIN (SEL) LARRY SZUTENBACH 

MR. HANSEN: In the Navy, we reviewed 139 major 

installations, many with sub-properties, in 15 categories. 

In only three of the categories did we deem to have found 

any excess capacity. 

We focused initially on 15 installations, and the~; 
J 

after challenges and changes in arrays based on those 

challenges, we eventually only focused on eleven. 

We are recommending one installation for closure 

and one for realignment, although that realignment means 

partial closure, as w~ spoke of kind of like this morning. 

Eight installations that we looked at exceeded 

a ten year payback, and one installation was tied to another 

by co-location reasons, and, since that one wasn't recommend 

for closure, this one could not be. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: So, the bottom line on the Navy 

is we close one. and realign? 

MR. HANSEN: It's a partial closure. The 

realignment is a partial closure. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: ~or the whole U.S. Navy? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. That's what we have. 

(A series of slides was shown) 

MR. HANSEN: ~his is kind of a brief back~round 

into perhaps why there is so little in the Navy. 

SE8REJ t ~.ptt"'\'\\ . ~ , ~\ . · '\r ,t , .ll. 
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.15CAET 
In the 1970s, the Navy undertook a shore 

establishment realignment program. Because their fleet 

had been reduced from 976 ships to 479, the Navy reduced 

its homeports from 65 down to 34, and desestablished 66 

shore activities. 

T~Jay, as you can see, the Navy has grown from the 

479 of the 1970s back up almost or close to 100 ships, and 

is projecting growth still to a 600 ship Navy. 

Therefore, the struggle has been to get back some 

of the resources they gave up. It is perhaps an instructive 

lesson in the value of property. It is very difficult to 

come back up with these once you give them up. They get sol 

for condos and, therefore, they are not good for whatever 

again. 

I'm sure you all recall in the more than one 

hearing a lot of testimony on the strategic homeporting 

system program, which is two-fold. It's increasing the piex 

and port capacity of the Navy to accommodate the 600 ships, 

but it's almost, more importantly, dispersing the fleet and 

therefore, making ships less targetable. 

we had testimony that if they had not added the 

strategic homeports to the Navy's inventory of ports, in 

order to berth.the 600 ships, they would have ended up witt 

so percent of the fleet in two ports, Norfolk and San 

Diego, roughly. 

what we have from the Navy is, 
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They were 

called naval stations, but one of them didn't even have a 

pier, or any water frontage. 

They are, in essence, putting together the suppor 

activity for two of the strategic homeports. Brooklyn, 

essentially -- many of the support activities for the new 

homeport of Staten Island are now located in Brooklyn. 

And, in the case of sandpoint, the same with Everett. 

We looked at ordnance activities to see if we 

could eliminate some limited number of split functions. 

The reason we used the word "limited" in this analysis is 

because there was an. extensive analysis done of the 

ordnance activities with regard to split functions, and a 

lot of that work already has been accomplished. 

Most of those activities were cost prohibitive 

to close. 

In the shipyards, we have done extensive 

analysis on the shipyards. We have had the shipyard peopl 
19 

in here more than any other group of people, providing us 
20 

with information, and we can go into much more detail 
21 

22 

23 

2C 

on the shipyards. But we could not find a yard to close. 

So, using the same pattern as before, I would 

like to begin with the categories that we deemed initially 

to have had excess capacity. 
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SECRET= 177 ~~~ 
~~~ The first category comes from ~.e Sea Task Force 

and is the naval support activities that we spoke of. 

There really were only three naval support 

activities: Sandpoint, Brooklyn and ~hiladelphia, located 

As you can see on the slide. 

We did analysis of all tl'1ree, so the utility 

array is not too critical. We did look at all three for 

potential closure. 

I would like to begin with Naval Station Brooklyn. 

Naval Station Brooklyn is the naval station that does not 

have any waterfront or any piers. It is what is left over 

from the old Brooklyn Navy Shipyard, which has since been 

sold off. It is, in fact, an example of what happens if 

you sell off all the land around a small administrative 

activity. What we now have is just this little administrati 

activity, which is hard to support, being isolated like it 

is. 

Its main function in life is support of the new 

naval station in Staten Island. 

The recommendation is to relocate it to Staten 

Island. There's an imrnedia~e payback, meaning we actually 

have a net one-time saving, as opposed to a cost. Therefore 

it doesn't take any time at all to pay back. 

There is a steady state saving of $3.7 milliQn, 

with no aoc~~nomic impact and only moderate environmenta 
~~\J'\,.:v 

~~~-~\~\ \\~)\.· ·.. lf8ft_ £T 
~\· ·\}·:f<" 
~ ·\~'- ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. 
t> 2D F ST •• N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 2D001 120:2! D-1300 



··· .......... 

'. . .• 
' .... ~~.<~) 

2 

3 

5 

II 

I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

2IJ 

21 

22 

Z3 

24 

SEIRET 178 

impact. We're moving about 788 people. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there any comment? 

(No response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objection? 

GENZl\AL POE : Not to that. 

(Nays) 

MR. HANSEN: 'l'he next activity is the Naval 

Station Puget Sound, commonly referred to as Sandpoint. 

General Poe visited that last week. It is also 

geographically displaced from its support customer, which 

is Everett, although not all of it is. 

Therefore, the plan that we are proposing is to 

relocate only those activities whose mission it is to 

support Sandpoint -- I mean Everett -- leaving a small 

enclave behind. 

The property is quite valuable. It's located en 

Lake Washington in the downtown Seattle area. Therefore, 

the net one-time saving is fairly high, $20 million. 

The steady state saving is $3.7 million, with payback in 

four years. 

Actually,,that•a wrong. That should be immediate 

GENERAL POE: Let me tell you what I was told, 

which is sort of the opposite of this, which is if 

Everett is hameporting, Everett needs 21 mere acres than 

Everett has. They have already, apparently relocated 

,·.:\·\ r..::.~\~\\.~ 8!8118 
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at Sandpoint • 
.. 

Everett is not expandible because it is up 

against a cliff, along the water, and against a city and 

on land that has to be reclaimed. It's a rather expensive 

dredging operation. 

so, what they're saying is they've got 60-some 

tenants and that sort of thing, but if you want Everett, 

you have to take Sandpoint with it. ~hat's what they told 

me when I was out there. 

I hate to shoot at SO percent of what you are 

talking about closing, but I just pass that along as what 

theytold me·during my visit there. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Well, the Navy, from the 

Headquarters perspective, believes that they will_be able 

to acq\.'.ire land next to or nearby Everett there. They 

can accommodate on Everett some of the functions. They 

figure for this relocation it would take about 10 acres 

to acquire to accommodate this function. 

GENERAL POE: Well, this Captain Roth, who is th 

CODG Homeporting guy, is a fellow that said Everett 

was unexpandable and that they had to have something 
I 

somewnere else, and that's where they came up with 

sandpoint. 

MR. HANSEN: Sandpoint had already existed. 

Sandpoint had existed fer quite a while. It used to be a 
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2 CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes. 

3 GENERAL POE: Well, Sandpoint has come down. In 

' 1975, they lost 190 acres. In 1979, they l~st another 115 

5 acres Warren Magnusen Park and things like that. 

6 
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The only reas'n I mention that is if you are using 

homeporting to justify all of the rest of these things, you 

probably ought to throw that in with it. I ~on't know. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH~ General, we can doublecheck wit 

the Navy, but we were asking as late as today of them are 

you sure you could, in fact, acquire land for Everett, and 

they felt they could. 

GENERAL POE: Well, then, okay. Fine. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any other comment on Sandpoint? 

(No response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Are you pressing the issue or 

17 . just pressing a view that you have heard? 

18 
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GENERAL POE; r think it leads to the whole question 

of homeportirig. I. am not Sandpointts protector. 

Cl!AIMAN EDWAlU>S ; Okay. 

Are there any objections? 

(No response) 

CHArRMAN EDWARDS: . Very well. 

MR. HANSEN: 1 don't believe there are any ships 

homeported at Sandpoint • 

•• . t·r>\~t~ ... !Chi' 
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CAPTAIN SZ.UTENBACH: No. 

GENERAL POE: Th~y have a couple of mine sweepers 

that they have rented the pier for. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: I believe Pier 91 is a sort of 

state pier. 

ADMIRAL ROW,PEN: That is separate from Sandpoint. 

GENERAL POE: Well, they pay for it. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes. They lease space just 

across the river for it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

MR. HANSEN: The third naval support activity is 

the naval support activity at Philadelphia, which is 110t 

recommended for closure because it is an integral part of 

the Navy shipyard at Philadelphia, and, in fact, is co-locat 

Its whole role in life is to support that shipyard. 

In fact, the ships that are homeported at the 

naval station in Philadelphia actually berth at the 

shipyard. It's a name distinction, more than it is a 

physical distinction. 

Since in a later review we will have a recommendat ' 

to not close the Philadelphia naval shipyard, there didn't 

seem to be any way that we could close the Philadelphia 

naval station. 
MR. CLAYTOR: Do you have any information on the 

naval hos~,r~t~t the Navy Yard in Philade1phia? 

\~l~n\\ '~~,r\,_.) .. 
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to close that once beforer 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. 

My understanding is that is still a viable 

candidate. 

MR. MILNES: We are going to discuss that more 

tomorrow. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Okay. 

You haven't mentioned the naval air station. 

MR. HANSEN: That would be in another category, 

sir. We will go through all the categories for the Navy, 

every installation. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Okay. Good. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there any objection to 

leaving Philadelphia alone? 

(No Response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay, then. 

MR. HANSEN: I mean, if we were to change the 

recommendation on the Philadelphia shipyard, then we 

would want to come ba~k and revisit this. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Are we doing military 

hospitals as a category, all types? 

MR. HANSEN: All hospitals will be together, 

sir, tomorrow. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: As a generic group? 

~~.~.~.:~\ .. f\~-~~~SEN: Yes. 
.. ~ f ..• -.: 
~I 't ••• -:,{. ...... 

.... . -· ALDERSON'HBIM;ANY INC 

211 F ST .• N.W .• WASHINGTON. D.C. 211001 iDl B!l300 



e 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1.2 

e 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S e 

UNCLASSIFIED 
183 

MR. MILNES: One thing to clarify on that is ther 

aren't that many stand-alone hospitals out there. There 

are hospitals on a lot of bases and that was approached 

from the point of view, really, of each one of these 

other groups. In other words, •hospital• is one of the 

elements. in their array and how valuable that was to their 

overall mission. 

MR. HANSEN: If we were to close Fort Devens 

and they had a hospital at Fort Devens, the assumption is 

that the hospital at Fort Devens would close also, much 

the same as we got· into a disussion where the Letterman 

Hospital is a regional hospital and, therefore, it is not 

as easy. When they are located in large metropolitan areas 

they are regional, and when they are located on a post, 

they tend to be site specific. 

The next category is shipyards. 

In the shipyards, we have done extensive 

capacity analysis and we are working on the capacity of 

the whole system to do work. 

What we have on the bottom of the array are Mare 

I.sland, which is in San Francisco, Philadelphia, in 

Pennsylvania, Pearl Harbor, which is in Hawaii, 
. 

Portsmouth, ~n New Hampshire, Puget Sound, up in the 

washington are~, and Charleston is South Carolina; 

Long Beach is lilifornia and Norfolk is Virginia. 
....... , ~nrurtr 
r , :-. 1 '. t , '-. ,:\; L ~flo ~ ~ • 
; ·; · ,· 
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Mare Island and Philadelphia are dissimilar 

shipyards. Mare Island is a sub shipyard and Philadelphia 

is an aircraft carrier shipyard. Those are basically 

the two distinctions. Very rarely do the twain meet. 

ADMI.RAL ROWDEN: There is another very, very · 

important distinction in addition to that. Mare Island 
-

is nuclear qualified, to repair nuclear power plants. 

Philadelphia is not. That's very, very important. 
-

In that array, Norfolk is nuclear qualified, 

Long Beach is not; Charleston, Puget Sound, Portsmouth 
-

and Pearl Harbor all are nuclear qualified. That is an 

important distinction. 

GENERAL POE~ It's surprising that Mare Island 

wound up at the bottom, then. 

Coast? 

Harbor. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: That amazes me, too. 

GENERAL POE~ It is the only one on t~e West 

MR. HANSEN: There is Puget Sound and Pearl 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: I think it is partially becaus1 

of the age of these facilities, or at least I believe 

that is par~ of the rason. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: That is part of it. Yes, 

sir. The other part is ocean access. It is slightly 

inland from the others. 
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Philalltl~~j\~l~!FJ~l!n't have quite the ocean acces• as the 

others. So those two tend to come out at the bottom. 

MR. HANSEN: I think the Commission in a couple 

of instances has had difficulty with where certain 

installations have appeared on arrays, and I think the 

answer in all cases, or in most cases, is that we have 21 

different factors, each weighted, and it doesn't hinge on 

just one or two factors. It hinges on a whole bunch. 

So, Irwin, which is absolutely the best we have 

as far as maneuver acreage to train in, has lousy facilities. 

So that drives it down a little bit. 

Long Beach is high, in fact, because it has 

modernized facilities. It was closed before. When they 

reopened it, they fixed a lot of things • 

So there are many factors involved in this rating. 

An}~ay, we ~id analysis of two shipyards -­

Philadelphia and Mare Island -- because we think there 

is excess capacity there. 

The first analysis is the analysis of Mare Island. 

When we did the analysis of what could you do if 
I 

you closed Mare Isla~d, you may have heard testimony about a 

policy for shipyards that required certain numbers of yards 

on each coast, and so forth and ao on. When we di6 the 

analysis, we asked that that analysis be done as if there 

were no policy. So, therefore, that's the way it was done. 
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The next chart will show you what the policy was, 

just so you'll know. 

Closing Mare Island would require the construction 

of drydocks at another site, and that, plus the support 

facilities that go -- drydocks are roughly estimated at 

$200 million apiece -- that is what drives the payback 

well over ~0 years, and results in, while you could have 

some modest steady state saving, your net, one-time saving 

is a cost of over $1 billion in construction and moving 

costs. Therefore, this does not pay back in -- it would 

never pay back in that re·;ard, almost. 

MR. CLAYTOR: What is the basis for saying you have 

to have another drydock? 

MR, HANSEN: The basis was workload. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You couldn't move a drydock? 

MR. HANSEN: No, these are fixed. There are 

floating drydocks, but these are fixed. 

MR. BARRETT: One of the major constraints in the 

work especially is the drydock capacity. If you close 

one, you affect the total capacity throughout. 

MR. HANSEN: That's right. 

Here is the analysis (indicating). Everything, 

as you correctly point out, Mr. Claytor, ties to drydocks. 

They are what drives the train in •hipyards. 

Here is what the Navy told us. They said 

t\H\:' ~\~~W\t.U SE8R&J . 
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dv ... toJ~~1~~SJf)~Ry right now in the Navy is 30 ~ds. 

If we eliminated botn Philadelphia and Mare 

Island, we would reduce that drydock capacity by eight, 

wh.ich is not enough to do the work. rhey would have to 

build four new drydocks. 

Now, you know, in essence, in a simplistic way, 

that is a measure of the excess capacity -- four drydocks. 

But when you get down into the type of ~rydock, it gets 

very difficult. 

For instance, look at carxier drydocks below 

the line. That "carrier 5" is included in the 30. 

If.you close Philadelphia, you take two carrier . -. 

drydocks away. In·~rder to get all the work done, they 

need to build one. 

MR. CLAYTOR: What dan Philadelphia do that 

Newport News Shipbuilding can't do in that area? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Nothing, as far as 

drydock and as far as security is concerned. They can't 

do as much. 
MR. CLAYTOR: Newport News was going to do all 

of the carrier SLEPS, and they could have except for the 
, 

fact that we then had a whole batch of new carriers 

· go into construction, and that would have wiped out 

Newport News for that purpose. 
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There aren't going to be that many new carriers 

from now on in the foreseeable future. That's for sure. 

I don't know whether you shouldn't consider the Ne.,.,-port 

News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company as a capacity for 

doing almost anything that can be done in Philad~lphia. 

MR. HANSEN: Sir, if I could respond to that, 

if you recall, at the behest of the Shipbuilder's 

council of America and a lot of other lobbying groups, 

the Commission was asked to involve itself in the decisio 

of public versus private shipyard utilization. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I know, and we're not gc>ing to do 

that. But that doe~n~t mean you can't take it into 

consideration when you are looking at closing something. 

MR. HANSEN: Well, these analyses are within 

the Navy's resources only. ~hey do not include the 

capacity at otherPLaces. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: I think, Mr. Claytor, now, in 

I Newport News, the schedule -- and it has been some time 
19 I 
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since I looked at this, and these people, I think, will 

be much clearer on that the present groups that they 

have under contract, which is three at· this time -­

excuse me, four -- Washington and Lincoln to complete, 

and then the two that were authorized last year. 

MR. CLAY'l'OR: I don't think they are going 

to be built, frankly. 

n• •~· r, ~{'-trrr\'\ ~, :·._ :. ~\ ~~ \. . ~ t { • •t'DUSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
, · .. ~ '\ ·· • f-ST:,IJ.a.\11., WASHINGTON. D.C. 2D001121J2ll28-1300 

I 



2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

. •· .. 14 -.... 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Z! 

24 

e· 25 

189 

is·\~~~::d that. But they are authorized 

That is neither here nor there. 

and appropriatJ for now. 

That goes through the 1990s. 

In addition to that, in the middle of the 1990s, 

at about 1992, they are scheduled to refuel, and that's 

a big job. It pretty well maxes out, I believe, the 

Newport News capability for big drydock carriers. 

CAPTAIN SZOTENBACH: We do have a chart on the 

carriers. 

I 

CHAI.RMAN EDWARDS: I guess the real c;1uestion, 

while we were not supposed to get into the either-or of 

this, .the real guestion is if we were to close Philadelphia, 

for instance, is there the capacity out there in the private 

sector to deal with that work. 

CAPTAIN S~OTENBACH: The Navy looks at it in a 

couple of ways. 

The Navy is concerned, in fact, about drawing 

below a certain level. This is their level. You can 

look at it in two ways. 

One is to say Navy developed this policy just so 

·it could keep the number of shipyards it has. The other 

yay is to look at it and to say that the·Navy has decided 

that it has drawn down from hundreds of public and private 

shipyards to. just a handful of shipyards today -- only eight 

'\'~' ~~~w\t~ ~&~EJ • \~\\~\, •. ~'Jt ... ALDERSON REPORTING CoMPANY, INC. 
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in the United States ~avy.and less'than SO, I believe now, 

outside of the United States Navy. Many of them are 

smaller shipyards. 

So they are concerned that the capability within 

the United States has drawn down dramatically in skill 

levels and locations to do work. 

Lf .YOU were to take the shipyard capability that 

you have today within a public shipyard and give it into 

private shipyards, likely that could be done. But you are 

now giving away a couple of things. One is a strike free 

force that you have in a public shipyard, and the Navy 

feels itts at the lowest level it should go to with public 

shipyards today. Also, when it goes into the private 

community, it has tended to leave the United States. The 

private community has not been very competitive, unfortunat J 

and is losing a lot of its work. 

Today, 95 percent of the~rk in the private 

shipyards is Navy shipyard work. It's Navy repair work, 

other than the construction. All construction is done 

outside of the Navy. All of the work for repair, outside 

of tha~, is Navy work. 

so, for the most part, the Navy is totally 

. supporting the shipyard workload in this country. The 

Navy is concerned that if it takes away acme of those 
-

public shipyards, it is just going to lose that capability. 

,..,~,~t\ 
~~' .. ~\\ ILfilk 
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And it's very d~fficult to build that back up. 

Again, the Navy is not drawing down its ships. 

It's drawing up its ships. It's going from hundreds of 

shipyards to just a handful. So they have drawn this 

line (indicating). 

That's the Navy's characterization of it. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Bas anybody looked at mothballing 

-Philadelphia, as distinguished from disposing of it? 

That is a different kettle of fish. 

MR. HANSEN: Well, not really, sir, because we 

are dealing in peacetime workload here, and not 

mobilization workload. Therefore, you would still have 

to find the same workloads there. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Well, now, you see, I have a 

little bit of difficulty. Things sure did change fast. 

In 1979 through 1980, the new ships violently 

wanted not to slip any of the carriers at Philadelphia. 

They wanted them in Newport News. At the Defense 

Department, we overruled that ane decided to put them 

into Philadelphia because Philadelphia was under utilized 

and it seemed to us that if there were going to be any 

carrier building program which was not inside then, that 

Newport News was going to be occupied with that, and 

was. Newport News could not have handled the slips 

it 

I 
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But that's over. As a practical matter, I believe it's over. 

Philadelphia is the most under utilized of the 

shipyards. 

MR. HANSEN: Actually, we found that Long Beach 

was probably the most under utilized. 

though. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Well, Long Beach_ is rnllre modern, 

It has some other factors. 

My own view is I think Philadelphia ought to be at 

least pu~ in mothballs. If you had a war and you really had 

to get back in a hurry, you could do it. 

Mli. HOFFMANN: But what is the issue? Is the issue 

as clear as the next two carriers that are going to be built? 

If you would not build the next two carriers, would you need 

to keep Philadelphia? 

MR. CLAYTOR: That may be, but we can't decide that 

yet. 

MR. HANSEN: Without a doubt, both of the analyses 

of Mare Island and.Philadelphia are driven to 20 year payback 

by the fact that you are talking about building a drydock. 

The solution for building a drydock in the Philadelphia case 

was to build it at Norfolk. That was the place they had the 

most room. That would mean that they end up with, they were 

very concerned that they would end up with two carriers 
-in SLEP at the same place, the same time, with new 

construction going on, at least a nuclear bomb away, and 

.~~ ~·.\ t\~~~~\\~ SECRii 
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the targeting becomes much easier. 

The shipyard policy that is up there, if you 

wanted to summarize it-- and I"m not trying to defend it~ 

I'm just summarizing it-- is more a policy of dispersion 

than it is a policy of wcrk~oad. 

At· least that is my view of it. It disperses the 

workload out for safety reasons. 

The capacity analysis we did on drydoeks, given 

the information, the Navy came back and said they wouldn't 

need to build eight dry~ocks in order to replace the eight 

that we're taking away if you close Mare Island, but they , 

needed to build four. Euilding four is enough to drive you 

over the limit • 

You mentioned Long Beach. Clearly, the 

Shipbuilders' Council has recommended to the Commission that 

we close Long Beach •. 

Now, Long Beach is a modern shipyard. It is one 

of the it is the only modern shipyard. It does have 

only one carrier dock, and when we asked them to give us a 

back of the envelope analysis of that, again, the utility 

rate was high, and it should have been as a modern 

shipyard. 

They came back and said they needed to build a 

drydock even in that case, and that one came out to where 

they would end up having to bring all the carriers over to th 

· F. -r~t"n --
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East Coast to get any work done on them because you took 

~way your West Coast yard. 

And so, it. wasn't quite dispersion, but it was a 

regional problem. 

So, every analysis that we have done has shown us 

tha.t th.ere may be excess capacity in the yards, but it's 

not enough to close one yard. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: rn your racking up of carrier 

of the five? 

MR. HANSEN: No, sir. It is not one of the five. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Is the ona at Pearl Harbor one 

of the five? 

MR. HANSEN: It is. Actually, no, it's not one 

of the five. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: The one at Hunter's Point is 

considered available only for emergency purposes. 

AD~IRAL RO~EN: So you have only Puget on the 

West Coast? 

C,Al)TAIN SZUTENBACH:. And Long Beach. 

!'tR· HANS!:N: Long Beach cannot tak·e all of the 

carriers. It cannot take the largest carriers. 

Now, the reason that Pearl Harbor was not 

considered to be one of the major carrier docks for doing 

things like SLEPS or long overhauls is that the yard itself 

• , . ~ ~ t• .-.r~ n-·H" t\ H8ftEl t' 
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isa.small yard, and if you put a carrier in there, it 

consumes the yard, and absolutely nothing else happens. The 

clock stops on every other project they are working on and 

it goes full-force into the carrier. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: There is another significant 

probl~. When you put a Nimitt class carrier in that dock 

up there, you· canrt use it for training because of the 

overhang of the carriers. You cannot bring in the cranes, 

and can't operate the cranes. If you can't usH it, there 

is no sense in putting the ship in the dock. 

MR. BARRETT: It's the same limitation at Long 

Beach. 

MR. HANSEN: That's right. · You can't put the 

big carriers in there. So, except for the fact that Long 

Beach was a modern yard and had high utility because of that, 

at least based on drydocks, it would be the most likely. 

candidate to look at closing,_because it has the fewest 

drydocks and, therefore, does the ~east damage, or the least 

cutting into. But that means that every carrier has to 

· go to the East Coast. 

And, in fact, every carrier not only goes to the 
.. 

East Coast, but, except for Philadelphia, they all go to 

Norfolk -- maybe into Newport News and stuff like that. 

That is an awful lot of the NaVy fleet in a pretty small 

geographic area-- not counting the·PCS. 

~ il\, r\. t~, 
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For Commissioners who may not understand, when a 

carrier goes into a major overhaul, there are 4,000 to 

6,000 people on them that have to be taken care of, too. 

If the homeport of the carrier is San Diego and 

the 6,000 go to Philadelphia for a major overhaul, they 

all have to be PCS'd, Permanent Change of Station, 

back to San Diego. That entails a big expense. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I don't think we ought to end 

up in a situation where we have to send carriers all to 

one coast. 

The whole purpose of the Navy structure is to 

operate off two coasts. 

If that is the alternative, then I think what we 

are saying is this may be something we can•t·aeal with. 

MR. HANSEN~ Well, as a West COE.St yard, the 

smallest one you could do is Pearl Harbor, and, being 

half-way across the Pacific Ocean, that WQUld not be 

very smart to close, either. It is too valuable an asset. 

They are big enough that what capacity we found, 

absent going into second mu!ts and things like tha~ which 

is not the peacetime operating ~lan -- ~ey are below 
. 

capacity, but they are not that far below. Again, 

this is not considering putting any work into private 

yards. 
MR. CLAYTOR: Of course, that is another questio. 

~,~,t~ 
". ".!· ~·. ~,·:,.\ ~ \ \..'U 
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I had not thought of that. 

Nowf the money you save from closing a major yard 

might make it not that difficult to put others on a two­

shift basis. There's no reason in the world not to have 

two shifts. · Your.d pay for two shifts the same amount of 

money but not overtime. 

MR. HANSEN: .They operate now, I think they 

told us, at '70-20-10. Appr~ximately 70 percent of the 

work is done on the daytime shift, 20 percent in the swing 

shift, and 10 percent on the night shift, the graveyard shift 

MR. CLAYTON: w.ell, there are lots of ways to do 

production, but you don•t need to do it that way. 

GENERAL POE: What is the major civilian employer 

at Mare Island? 

The only reason I ask is we were not talking 

about civilian employers on the.East Coast. Is Mare 

Island run by a civilian company, or what? 

MR. HANSEN: No, sir. It•s Navy. 

GENERAL POE: Well, your lineup there says that 

it would close a major civilian employer. 

Francisco? 

CAPTAIN SZU'l'ENBACH: That is the shipyard itself. 

GENERAL POE: For the area itself? For San 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, &r. 

MR. HANSEN: For a more regional area. 

>;\~) >\}~~ \J\\~DERSDN !!~!MPANY, INC 
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ADMIML ROWDEN: They empl::~y 6,000 or 7,000, as I 

recall. 

MR. HANSEN: Upwards of 8,000 or 9,000 people, 

almost all civilians. 

Francisco. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Civil servants, I think. 

MR. HANSEN: ~are Island has)0,300 employees. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: It is not right in San 

MR. HANSEN: Lt is located right up here (indicatin ) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Do we feel like we have beaten 

this one to death? Shall we move on? 

MR. HANSEN: Thank you. 

We have already done Philadelphia, so we will go 

to the next category, which is Naval Ordnance Activities • 

Naval ordnance activities really are of two types. 

There are those that simply stored ammo and loaded ammo 

&hips for the Navy, Ea&t and West Coast, and a collection 
. 

of three installations, which are basically doing ordnance 

engineering, research, testing, et cetera. 

The utill.ty rate was quite well dispersed. The 

dot for Indian He~d is right where the •dw is, on •sead." 

Indian Head'is one of the engineering sites. 

way down at the bottom of the chart is another -engineering site called.~ouisville. we couldn • t put it on th, 
i 
' 

chart because Louisville was unique enough that half or a i 

~\~"·' t-.~.~~~\) 3E81lEI F 
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third of the elements that we normally measure were not 

2 applicable to it. so, by getting zero scores, it took it off 

3 the scale. But we did an analysis of it, anyway. 

• We have done an analysis of Indian Head. We have 

s done an Analysi.s of Earle. Earle is one of the ammo loading 

6 ports. 

7 

8 

9 

MR .. CLAYTOR:. Is that on Sandy Hook Bay? j 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, it is. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I have been alongside that dock 

10 more times than I would care to think about. 

11 MR. HANSEN: We also did an analysis of Lualualei, 

12 which I would like to refer to from now on as "Hawaii," 

13 so I don't get tongue-tied. It's the only place in Hawaii. 

14 The reason we did that is, you know, we jumped 

15 the array. In essence, what we found-- well, I'll describe 

16 it. There is a good reason for jumping the array. 

17 · What •·•e found was that there was a st~ndard for 
. 

storage of ammo, which would not apply to the engineering 18 

19 research places~ But at the storage of ammo places, the 

~ standard was 80 percent of capacity and the average 

21 capacity was 73 percent. So there was a ~mall amount of 

~ excess capacity available. 

23 These standards are working standards. They can 

24 be exceeded. But you would not want to go to a full 

25 100 percent. 
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The first installation that we analyzed was the 
-

Louisville engineering and research port. It is clearly 

not a port. But it is a primary depot overhaul point for 

Naval guns and contr~l systems. But it doesn't store any 

ammunition. 

Trying to move it was like moving a plant, 
-

essentially, and, consequently, the cost to move that to 

other locations was prohibitive. 

The p~an for the movement involved work going 

to three different sites. So it was a reasonable plan of 

like things, but il just did not pay back. It broke 

our mode's capability of calculating payback. It exceeded 

20 years. 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there any objection? 

MR. CLAYTOR: No. 

MR. HANSEN: The next installation is Indian 

Head. We had similar problems with Indian Head. 

Indian Head is an ordnance engineering, support, 

and manufacturing ~lant, if you will, for cartridge 

activated devices, Frevalent activated bombs, and 

other unique ammunition items are manufactured there. 

Therefore, we did take a look at a couple of 

options with Indian Bead. Theone that was the most 

logical involved moving the activity, some of the activit~ 

to three or four different sites, depending on which 
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again, because you are essentially 

moving plant capacity and expensive construction costs, 

it would not pay back. It exceeded 20 years, again. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Where is Indian Bead? 

MR. BANSENt It's just down the Potomac River, 

right here. I.n fact, the property is somewhat valuable 

$25 million. 
so, the engineering activity that we looked at -

I might add that this is one of the categories where we 

challenged the array becat:se of some problems we found 

in between when we sent the books to you in October and 

now. This resulted in a reev.sluation of the array and 

some bases moved around. 

So, in essence, while we'll only just show 

you the ones that worked up the array to the right 

ones, we did an analysis of six or seven of these, and 

none of thgm paid back, or the capacity could not be 

moved. 
The next installation was Earle. Now, Earle 

is not an engineering activity. Earle is an ammo 

load-out, a JDore normal, if you will, Naval weapons 

station. 
This is the area where we felt we found at 

least-i percent excess capacity, JDaybe JDore. What we 

discovered was tha~there vas a previous study of 

r', .. -~ t. ~: c~ \ ~':~~.~r"A" 
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Earle that looked at closing Earle. 

2 Earle has some significant maintenance problems. 

3 Therefore, they Navy had taken a look at it. They have a big 

.. bill to pay to fill Earle. They had looked at where could 

5 they do what Earle does someplace else. The ar..s\ler was there 

6 is no place that has the explosives ordnance arcs that are 

1 required when you are doing ammo work. 

8 The loadout pier at Earle has a two mile long 

9 causeway out into New York Bay, whatever it's called out ther , 

1o just above Sandy Hook Bay. The explosive arc around that is 

11 all water, et cetera. What basically happened is the Navy 

12 is going to bite the bullet and repair Earle, to the tune of 

13 a lot of money because they cannot replicate the explosive 

14 ordnance arcs anyplace else. 

15 How they let it degenerate, I don't know. There is 

16 a significant mil con bill to be paid. Theyhaven' t come up wit 

17 the number yet. They are sti:l trying to figure out how best 

18 to attack it. But it's big bucks. 

19 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Do we have any choice? 

20 MR. HANSEN: There is no other place to do the 

21 capability. 

22 ~· CLAY'l'OR: Unless somebody can think of another 

~ place, and nobody has ~een able to, I quess. 

24 

25 

Mil. HOFFMANN: It is amazing to me that you would 

have East by No\\Wt of Trenton, New Jersey, a place where 
. rC\'·L ~ i\ 
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MR. HOFFMANN: The pier is a couple of miles long, 

right into the bay, is it~ 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. The pier is actually right 

here (indicating), or somewhere out here (indicating). It 

comes out into this bay • It's two miles long, and the pier 
. 

is out here, in the middle of the bay. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Your explosion area is all over 

water that is not a channel. It's not used as a channel. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: It is a dredged channel. 

MR. CLAYTOR: A dredged channel into that. 

MR. HANSEN: That is where the actual magazines 

are. Then they have to be trucked or railed to the pier 

some 15 miles. 

MR. CLAYTOR: They can blow up and all do is flack 

on the water. 

GENERAL POE: You need the quantity distance 

on shore., There is the quantity distance requirement. 

You say that things are deterioating. Where are they going 

22 to load them in the meantime? 

23 

24 

25 

HR. HANSEN: I think they are still using it. 

CAPTAIN SZOTENBACB: Yes, they are still using it. 

GENE~.POE: But it is in bad shape. 

Rt· ~.{;~\C\tu 
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ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Because it i~ a concrete causeway, 

the concrete is in ver.y bad shape. They discovered this about 

three, four or five months ago. 

I believe the bill that they are trying to wrestle 

with now is what'~ it going to cost to fix this two miles 

of eroded causeway. It's railroad and trUck up there. 

They haul the ammunition down this inland place on the railroa 

They take it out on this ~auseway, out to the loading area, 

where the ammunition ships are, and it is that causeway 

that is the p ro.blem, I believe. 

MR. CLAYTOR: That's right. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Where does all of this come from? 

MR. HANSEN: The information? 

MR. CLAYTOR: The ammunition? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: The ammunition. 

MR. CLAYTOR: All of-the different ammunition plants 

around the country. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Does it come over land? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Then all of a sudden, when 

it gets to the water, they worry about it? 

MR. CLAYTOR: Because so much of it Ls in one place 

GENERAL POE: We worry about it all the time. 

I have a brick presented to me when one of my trair 

during the Vietnam War took a load to the town of Roseland, 

~ ~ ~t'u:;r\\ IE8RA• t!:.~r·\ ·'•. ·t~,y \~ERSON ;PORTING COMPANY, INC. t \r ~ ·;,:.~~ ..... ~z F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 211001 120Zl 128-1300 
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in California, which no longer exists --I'm sorry, :Roseberg, 

2 Oregon. It no longer exists. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Fortunately, nobody was hurt. But the ;500 pounders 

went off like firecrackers. 

They worry abou~ it wherever it is. But where you 

collect them together, of course, it's a problem. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I guess.what I am getting at is 
·-

8 does it have to go out over the water to load? Do all the 

9 Navy ships load way the hell out in the water? 

MR. HANSEN: No, sir. If they don't load near the 

water, then they have to have the explosive· quantity distance 

12 on land. The same circle gets drawn around the pier, but 

10 

11 

. 
13 now it encompases land instead of water. 

14 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there an Army facility where 

1s they could all join hands? 

16 MR. HANSEN: No, sir. 

17 GENERALR>E: Well, the world is chaJ'nging, too. 

18 The stuff we are now loading in containers is going to places 

19 like the united Kingdom, and it can't off-load at a place 

~ like this. It bas to off-load where it can be handled. 

21 CAPTAIN SZOTENBACH: In relationship to the 

22 military anununi tion::tet!!linal ~ · the: .Army's military ammunition 1 . 
~ terminal at Sunny Point, it's mixing apples and oranges. At 

~ sunny Point, it~s a containerized facility, where you put 

~ your ammunition into containers and you off-load to go 

· •. --.~r-.·. r/·\\t'i~ IE811!T 
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overseas. 

2 The Navy off-loads onto AEs. It goes right aboard 

3 those ships. So it's a different function. It's a little 

4 bit of ~pples and oranges. 

5 ADMIRAL ROWDEN: It's primarily breakbulk 

6 loading and unloading. That is to say the holds in the 
. 

7 ships, they p::~t .. :i~~--::.Cia holds in the ships, either arnmuni tion 
. 

8 ships or warships, in the magazines of warships. So it is 

9 not the same kind of container operation. 

10 MR. BARRETT: The primary purpose of this, 

11 the di3tance arcs, of this facility and the one on the 

12 West Coast, which is involved in the same thing, is once 

13 you load the ship, you need that safety, that margin of 

14 safety, in case there is an explosion. 

1s There are also safety arcs related to the acreage 

16 they ate talking about, where they store. But those are 

11 not as large, because you don't have the concentration. 

18 The concept is that loading the AE or the AOE now 

19 -e t those points, it goes out to the fleet and delivers it 

~ to ~e fleet, and we see in the ordnance activities th~ 

21 other end of that, of offloading, when those ships have to 

~ come in to go in the yards. The offload doe~n't occur 

~ at Earle. It occurs in different activities. 

24 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. You don't see any 

inter-service opportunity there?: 

t
,, 

r. .... ,..\\\ n 
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MR. HANSEN: There is only the one East Coast 

port, which is sunny Point. 

MR. BARRETT: We looked for inter-service 

opportunity. The ~nly one is the Army's, which is primaril 

a container operation for direct delivery to Europe. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there any further corr.ment 

on this? 

. (No response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Next. 

MR. HANSEN: Next is Hawaii. 

What we found at this place is it is, in fact, 

three separate, 6istinct sites on the island of Oahu. 

The Navy reported to us that they were not fully utilizing 

each of the three sites. First it appeared that they had 

just a very large amount of excess capacity. It turned ou 

that they used terms like "developable" and things like 

that, meaning they had land to build on. 

What we were looking at it as is, as I mentioned 

we jumped the array here because it wasn't working out, 

is because we're looking at this as almost a thing in 

its own right. could we consolidate into two from three 

or even into one from three without impacting anything 

on the Continental United States? 

What we found was that the main problem is the 

developed part. The excess capacity, when you looked at 

r~·~~\ P~SS.\t\En Sf8RET ~ • • .,.. . .,., AL.DERSON REPORTING c0k3ANY, INC. 
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the type of ammo that was in there, was developable excess 

capacity, but you'd have to spend money to do that. 

What we have, in essence, there is a tremendous, 

valuable resource that doesn't co&t us hardly anything to 

operate. 

So, '{Ou know, magazines, storage of ammunition, the 

base operating support costs are pretty low. You have to 

mow the grass above it, you've got to guard it and occasionall 

go in and do some work in there. But there are not a lot of 

buildings that need to be painte6, maintained, air conditioned 

et cetera. So you don't save much. 

So the conclu~ion there was that the two things 

coupled together -- some construction cost to move the ammo 

plus basically the costs actually increase to operate -­

just did not make it worthwhile. 

The land value of the one that we could close was 

17 not that great. The bottom line was that~e place that probab 

18 would be the most likely candidate to close were natural 

19 tunnels in so~ewhat hilly sites,'and it is just a resource 
J 

~ that in our opinion was not worth giving up. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any comments? 

(No response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All right. Next category. 

MR. HANSEN: We move next to the categories in the 

z Navy where we did not 
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DR. SMITH: Before we leave that category, how about 

Seal Beach? I know Seal Beach is a really valuable piece 

of real estate, right between Newport Beach and Irvine, 

right on the coast. 

Did you look at Seal Beach at all? 

MR. HANSEN: We did in that earlier session. 

Seal Beach in early arrays, in fact, if you had the names 

on them, you would have known that Seal Beach was third in 

the first array. So we did an analysis of it anyway. It 

became a problem of where do you do what Seal Beach does. 

Seal Beach is there to support the fleet that is in 

San Diego, which is so~ething like a third of the fleet. 

The capability of expanding the other sites, which were at 

Concord and San Francisco, were way up in .'Puget Sound, just 

was not there. You have a double problem. Not only do you 

have to construct, but you have to get these arcs bigger 

now, as you put more in ~1ere. It just couldn't be moved. 

We did not prepare a slide for that, but we did 

do a summary. 

DR. SMITH: Ther' is nowhere else that the mission 

of Seal Beach ~ould be used to? 

MR. HANSEN: Not its ammunition. ~he only other 

choice would have been Concord. It has to be a West coast 

site. Even Puget Sound is taking it so far away from its 

ships that there are operational problems. Concord is a .. , .. "~~r~rD 
'

! p ~ ~i" r-.• ,. ·~. n·, r , 
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possibility, but Concord is also constrained. 

very 'close to Mare Island. 

Concord is 

DR. SMITH: How about some p.ace like Vandenberg? 

You have thousands of acres there. 

MR. BARRETT: It's hard to get it off Vandenberg. 

You still face the problem of how do y~u get it on the 

ship, which is one of the primary functions of Seal Beach, 

off-loading the ammunition from ships going in and out of 

San Diego for repairs. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Part of it is proximity to 

the fleet. 

MR. BARRETT: Today, Seal Beach has a branch 
. -· 

out behind Camp Pendleton, Fall Brook Annex. But it is 

land-locked. 

MR. HANSEN: That's right. tt has no pier. 

From my recollection of Vandenberg, there is no 

port or bay there. 

GENERAL POE: What is homeporting going to do 

to this? Are we going to have to load ammo all" over the 

world now, or what? 

MR. HANSEN: No. The ammo sites they have -- thre 

on the west coast, the three major ports: San Francisco, 

Puget sound, and, essentially, San Diego -- and we have 

staten Island, Yorktown, and -- is ~~ere something in 

Charleston? 

• r ,...." 'rtr~ 
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CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, there is something in 

Charleston. We do have some slides on homeporting, if you 

want to see them. 

But, as far as the AEs are concerned, the ammunitio 

ships, Earle actually gets some ships in-~ there. 

Additional ships would be ported in Earle. 

ADMIRAL :ROWDEN: I think the problem in amnto load in 

in home porting, is on the Gulf Coast. 'l!lere's not prepositione 

ammunition in stocks on the Gulf Coast. It's all up and I 
down the East Coast and all up·and down the West Coast. 

GENERAL POE: Well, you see, when they brief you 

on homeporting, they say we're going to essentially be 

self-sufficient in all these places, and then it looks like 

they are going to have to.have something additional to handle 

ammo at these plaoes in order to do what they say they are 

doing with homeporting. 

ADMI.:RAL ROWDEN: They do it with ammunition ships. 

GENERAL P-OE : A ship itself? 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN:. Yes. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. _ 

MR. HANSEN: All right. We will move on to 

categories where we have not found any excess capacity. 

we will be going over categories of bases that are in the 

books that we sent to you on October 7. 

The first category is Atlantic Air Bases. 

· ·- , ... ,,..:,.~ S&GRA ,., ...... ~.i-~ .. , ~· . 
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We will put a map up for you. 

These are the air stations under the control of 

the Atlantic Commander. It's a somewhat spread-out thing, 

but tightly grouped in one ease. 

Wait a minute. ~hat's not where Cecil Field is. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, that's correct. The 

arrow is only about SO miles off. It's a big circle. 

MR. HANSEN: All right. In this category, we cou 

not find any excess capacity at all using the methods 

that we had. 

I can say this. In all Services, almost to an 

installation, we can check facility utilization. We 

have the engineering community producing thousands of 

statistics on facility utilization. In general, we 

found that there is most always a deficit in facilities. 

so, capacity to do more in such things as an 

air base means land. You need land to build another 

runway, maybe, or more parking aprons or more hangars, 

and so forth. To that extent, the Navy has reported to 

us they did not have any land. 

~o be honest. with you, thatis one of the things 

thatwe have the most difficulty in checking. As you have 

discovered, they will tell you that they are using every 

acre end it is sometimes difficult to check. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Bow about the Naval Air Station 

8!Cit!T 
~-., I! "Brf-· ~LDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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1 Project? That's a P-3 base. 

2 MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. 

3 MR. CLAYTOR: What about Loring Air Force Base, 

• also u' there in Maine? Isn't that one of those that has 

s been t~lked about for closing at times? Why the hell couldn't 

6 we put them together1 

7 ·MR. HANSEN: It's possible. 

s CAPTAIN SZ.UTENBACH: Do you mean put Brunswick into 

9 Loring or Loring into Brunswick? 

10 MR. CLAYTOR: Either one. 

1 1 CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: We find Brunswick is fairly 

12 well emcumbered. It doesn't have any additional capacity 

13 at the moment • 

14 MR. CLAYTOR: Loring doesn't have any particular 

15 uses, I gather, now. Why couldn't we put Brunswick into 

16 Lor inc;? 

17 CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Well putting Brunswick into 

18 Lorin9 would present some practical problems. It's snowed 

19 in from November through April. So it is very difficult to 

20 

21 

22 

24 

2S 

operate out of Loring Air Force B~seJ They do some other 

things, other than flying up there • 
. 

GENERAL POE: Well, they stand alert? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Excuse me? 

GENERAL POE: They stand. alert. 

CAPTAIN SZ.UTENBACH: Yes, sir. 

~-~·,-~ ~ .. ~~'rJrn .. · · · · · Heft!r ; ·: ( ! ; . :: · .. ·..; \i; .:- ~ ;;" i,l . 
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~. HANSEN: On a pure capacity basis, there might 
'. 

be some chance. Lo!ing did have the capability to add at 

least a squacron. But I think there is more than a squadron 

at New Brunswick. 1'hat's part of the problem. 

GENERAL POE:. One thing about a· place like Loring, 

itt s a pretty good example of what- happens when yo1l try to 

close it a couple of times. You are politically stopped from 

closing it, and so you bite the bullet and go ahead and make 

it a viable installation and spend a lot of money on it, 

and essentially say to the people who wouldn't let you close 

it, now I need sc~e help-- you wouldntt let me·close it; 

now I need these facilities. 

So the whole nature of the place changes over a 

period of years. 
I 

~. HANSEN: The mission has also changed since the' 

time when Loring hit all the lists. It doesn't have the 

same mission anymore. It has a mission where its being 

close to the Russian submarines is not as critical. 

· costlier. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: November to April doesn't count'i 

MR. HANSEN: They still fly. Itts just harder, 

GENERAL P OE: What they did was you have to flesh 

before the missiles get into the submarines. Thatts not a 

problem in Loring anymore because you've~one to a conventio 

mission. 

, r- r; ~ ,..~ ~ r:-ot 
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MR. HANSEN: We can look into that. In fact, 

we have already started, based on Mr. Smith's suggestion 

of yesterday, that same idea. We will do some more. 

CHA~ EDWARDS: How about talking about the 

bottom part of the picture. 

MR. HANSEN: Okay. 

'"' .Oceana was the lowest rated base. That is 

the main Naval air station for the Port of Norvolk·, where 

the carrier wings are based. 

In the extent that Naval air stations are often 

linked, at least in a regional concept, it doesn't have to 

· be right next to it. 

But many Naval air stations -- not "many," but 

"some" -- actually are homeports for carriers. They 

doublein that. 

MR. HOFFMANN : What does Norfolk do? You have 

two co-located there. 
CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Norfolk is a Naval complex. 

At Norfolk, you have the Naval station. 

MR. HANSEN: But you also have it on here 

(indicating). 
MR. CLAYTOR: It is a Naval air station in 

. Norfolk. There's a Naval air station there • 

MR. R}I.NSEN: That • s another P-3. 

MR. HOFFMANN : \-Jhy can' t you go down to 

n~r~~ ~\~\·\r:~~n SE8R!1 
\ !\.t\i ~ 

1
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Ocean~.with that1 Do you need both of them? 

~TAIN SZ.UTENBACH: You have attack aircraft 

at both, Oceana and Norfolk. 

MR. BARRETT: One of the major mi~sions is 

supporting the aviation depot and provid~~g an airfield 

f.or flack. 

MR, HOFFMANN~ The problem I have is here is 

the least ranking of your fields. If you compare it to the 

ranks for other facilities for o~her Services, we're moving 

. in on them. 

You know, .is this chart way off? 

MR. HANSEN: We cannot numerically compare one 

chart, a Navy chart, to an Army chart or an Air Force chart. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I understand that. But you have 

a utility attribute score. I'm just talking about 

proportionality. 

Here is an outfit that appears to be, you know, 

to have a lot of excess capacity in there, or a lot of 

utility that is not being used or something, even on a 

·proportional basis. Am.I wrong on that? 

CAPTAIN SZOTENBACH: That is not the exact 

interpretation. 

What that means is that the station at the bottom 

is, in fact, .that: in ranking with all the other stations, 

in support of the missions that it is supposed to support, 

Sf81t!f • r ·r ~- ~~ • ,., I ,-,. "·~ f lr n ~i· .' .. ,:.:;.:~~!\!r-, 
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it ranks the lowest. And that's for one of many factors. 

We have 26 factors for each station. It starts out with 

mission support, direct mission support, with hangars ane 

aircraft and operational environment, such as airspace. 

You get down to availability of facilities, condition c·f 
- . 

facilities, community support -- ex:use me. Community 

support is outside the base -- as well as quality of life. 

So, you have taken into account all of those 

factors and you determine how well a particular base 

and its physical plant, for the mostpart, supports that. 

Oceana comes out on the bottom of that. !t 

doesn't mean that Oceana is not doing its mission. It 

doesn't mean that it has a lot of excess capacity. It 

doesn't. It does not have excess facilities. In fact, 

it's deficient. Almost all the otl'.er stations are, in 

fact, deficient in facilities, and are at capacity in 

operational environment. 

That doesn't mean that it's a bad base. It's 

just that within that ranking, it comes out the lowest. 

But we don't get at it because in the category, 

we don't find excess capacity. So we can't close one 

down because there is n~ place where we could go. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: . Are there any Air Force 

. bases around there? 
~ 

HANSEN:. Langley. Langley is the Headquart 

8!CRlt 
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....., 
of the Tactical ~ Command, as well as a fighter 

base. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENB])CH: I think they support 

NASA, too. 

MR. HANSEN: If it did, it wouldnot be for a 

whole wing. It would be a smaller thing. 

There is another problem with the Na,~'s 

operational pattern, which is to move wings. A whole 

wing leaves a base, goes on to a carrier, does a deployme 

and so forth and so on. Therefore, you need more of 

excess capacity, if you could find any, or more 

land with which to consolidate activities, because you hac 

to put whole wings on. 

Now, in other areas, such as P-3s, you may 

have more flexibility. They are smaller sized wings 

to start with, et cetera. 

But your basic fighter wing, which is what 

most of what the air stations are, they go together, 

they stay together. There was a little more flexibility 

with squadrons in the Air Force, and, therefore, a littlE. 

bit more that could be accomplished. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Maybe this is not a kind 

thing to say, but there certainly has been the perceptio 

that of all the Services, the Navy has been the least 

forthcoming, and, in truth, we are only looking at 

l ;p~i r.~ 0 ~,p~n S&8REl• 
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two facilities, as I recall, t~at we are proposing to close. 

MR. HANSEN: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I guess maybe what we are not 

saying is we want to be damned sure that in spite of their 

lack of willingness to come forward -- and maybe they have 

corrected that recently -- we know that we have taken a 

serious look at the things that we ought to look at. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: I think, along those lines, sir 

Mr. Bryan did meet with the Secretary of the Navy and 

impressed upon him the need for them to cooperate fully. 

He has spoken at the three star level more than once. 

I think we find that we are getting the cooperation 

from the Navy today that it looked like we were not getting 

at first. 

We have since had volumes of data. 

The real crux of the matter, though, is whether or 

not that data is good data, and whether it is something that 

you can, with credibility, say substantiates the argument. 

We have done such a review and, really, Mr. Hansen 

should address that. 

MR. HANSEN: In the Air Task Force 1 whi~h is the 

task force we are in right now, it hinges on land because 

that is what you have to build on. We are clear that we 

don't have any excess runways or excess hangars or buildings 

or anything like that. 
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If there was a 

possibility of making one air base into two, the construction 

costs are going to be quite high. While we haven't got any 
exect numbers, because we haven't tried to run any --

MR. CLAYTOR: I can accept that, but I am a· little 

6 net·vous on the answers I get en why we might not be able 

7 to at least in one place or another consolidate with Air 

8 Force people, because Air Force has all of the same problems 

9 of base, runways, hangars, everything. 

10 Under what category is NAS Willow Grove? That's 

11 nC't an Atlantic Ai-r Base? 

12 MR. HANSEN: Is that a Reserve base? I think so. 

13 MR. CLAYTOR: Well, it's one hell of a big place 

14 and it's smack in the middle of built-up areas around 

15 Philadelphia. 

16 MR. BARRETT: And it has Air National Guard operati 

17 there, too. 

18 MR. CLAYTOR: Who owns it? 

19 MR. BARRETT: Navy. 

20 MR. CLAYTOR: Navy. It's a Naval Air Station at 

21 ·Willow Grove, and it's a huge place. Are we going to 

~ see that here? 

23 MR. HANSEN: The Guard and Reserve is in Task Force 

24 6, but it is net ·a candidate fer 

25 MR. CLAYTOR: New hang en a little bit. 
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else and we could take one of these other things and use 

Willow Grove? Willow Grove has some of the most expensive 

real estate that : can conceive of in a place that is that 

big (indicating') • I.t' s right smack in the middle of a built-up 

area in northwest Philadelphia. 

If there is some way that you could get the airplanes 

out of there, then you'd really have a big payoff. That's 

probably in the hundreds of millions of dollars. 

It bothers me to see an air station, a military 

air station, right in the middle of a city. 

MR. HANSEN: As a closure candidate, and then find . 
another home for the Reserves? Is that your suggestion? 

MR. CLAYTOR: Get some of ~he Reserves in some 

of these other places that we've got, and got the money out 

of that one. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: We will get into that I guess 

with the Guard and Reserves section. 

What does happen, of course, is the Reserve 

stations are located, in part, as a result of demographics. 

You go where the people are. As was mentioned earlier, if 

we don't, you lose the people. 

so that, in part, drives it. And, in fact, where 
-

we do have installations, you'll find that.Oceana and the 

others, I'm sure in almost all cases, you do, in fact, have 
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the 
\\\~\)\-\\~ . 

Rese~'S utiliz.i:ng those particular facilities. 

So there is the Reserve mix. 

Let me show you a cor.fidential slide to point that 

out. There are, in fact, Re&erve folks, aircraft, at 

Oceana. · I just want to poin~ out, too, that at __ oceana, there 

is a large number of aircraft. Wetre talkingr240 deployable 

aircraft, and we also support Reserves. 

So there is a mix. You'll find that, and we 

are finding that there are large numbers of aircraft in a~l 

these stations, too. 

So, when you get ~nto the details of it, which we 

did -- we got their loadings and other aspects of it -- you'l 

find that it's fairly difficult to cram any more in. It's 

not impossible. But it's more in "onesies" and "twosies" 

than it is on large enough units that you can close a base. 

Maybe some Reserve stations. 

GENERAL POE: What is the base line? Is the 

base line all of the carrier aircraft that are there for 

your base line -- all of them, as though all the carriers 

were back home? Are you running a ho~bed operation where 

· you always fiqure a certain percentage? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: It's a hot bed operation. 

GENERAL POE~ So this .takes into account that part 

of the time, always there are some qone? 

.. .J:AP;r,UN SZUTENBACH: Yes, sir. lH"'I r.·;•F<i~· n 
u,'.~t;d{)~rnt~ t~EeREcJ • 
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GENERAL POE: We need that kind of information 

to defend what you are doing. 

hard to defend. 

I think it is going to be very 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, sir. We can get that. 

In fact, even the ships. It's the same way in~e 

berthing. They figure that about 30 percent to 40 percent 

of the ships are not there. 

GENERAL POE: So you are talking about 200 or -- how 

many aircraft do you have there? It's 240 aircraft? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, sir -- normally on board. 

GENERALRJE: How many are norma:·.ly on station? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: That's a good question. 

MR. CLAYTOR: That chart raises another question. 

You've got a Naval Air Station at Jacksonville, and you 

also have a Naval Air Station at Mayport, which also is 

Jacksonville. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: I think that's their normal 

on-board count. 

MR. HANSEN: There are actually three in that 

area. -· MR. CLAYTOR: There is Cecil Field~.down there,..-too. 

So· -there ·i$ three of them. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Cecil Field is a master 
. •' 

jet base, and Naval Air Station Jacksonville is actually 

a P-3 base, w~~P~~~copters also. There is a different mix. 

\\Mf\l r·. ~\~ tt~i;·U S[Sft!t . 1-''•' , . ., ..., .• , ..... ---~ .. ' \. ·;;. ~· .... .,.. 
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--· 
At Mayport, you have helicopters. That's a very small one. 

We're just talking about a few hundred acres at M~yport.· 

Overal~ Mayport is under 1,000 acres. 

It really is in support of helicopters. ! be:ieve 

they also do have some aircraft off the carriers that wculd 

go in there. But it's a different tnix at :the various bases. 

And, even where you do have it, at Naval Air Station 

Jacksonville, it's a different mix of aircraft, and it's not 

just the aircraft that we find at those bases. The Navy has 

shrunk over the years so much that at any one base, yo~ have 

a large number of activities. It's really a mix of ac~ivities 

So you couldn't just extract the air mission and 

walk away and actually close the base. 

MR. HANSEN: I would like to make a suggestion. 

With three in a tight shot group, that might be 

a very ~ood visit candidate. You do all three and you come 

away with a sense of could I put these, combine these into two 

That's more of a visual thing, to see how crowded 

the places are. 

When the staff has visited the naval stations 

where they put the ships, holy cow, I'm amazed they have 

room for roads and walkways, it's so crowded sometimes, and 

not in very good condition, either. 

If we find·that in a few cases where it seems 

possible, that sort of validates our capacity analysis. 

. • • - or• •-'!•'I,. ~ • f ( •. ' . . •• - . ' . . I. ., ; 
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CHAIFMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

·MR. HANSEN: Pacific air bases is the next. 

Again, it's the same kind of analysis. Again, 

they're mostly located along the coast, where the ships are. 

except for the one in Nevada, which is a training base. It 

has, I think, 141,000 acres, for flying over. 

There are very few aircraft stationed there. Wings 

and squadrons fly up to do training and then leave again. 

It's very similar to Nellis in the Air Force. 

Again, looking at what could be pushed around, 

I personally have been to Naval Air Station North Island. 

It is literally surrounded on three sides by water, and 
. 

on the other side by the town of Coronado. There is not 

much room to expand there. It's the home~ort of three or 

four aircraft carriers. I don't know how you could put 

much more into that one. 

That is only my own personal observat:'.on. 

some of the ones that are out in the California 

valley, Naval Air Station Moffett Field is surrounded by 

san Jose, Silicone Valley. It has P-3s. I know that. 

Naval Air Station Alame~a is, again, surrounded. 

The Navy particularly has a problem with encroachment. 

They are located where the ports are~ and the ports are 

where the people are. Most ot. their facilities are pretty 

tight. . __ ., •• ~ 
· • ' tlo \ J f• .<"! 1 ! i., I ·, 
\ •• n~ .~··. ··•··}··· 1 1 , ........... : .... ,~. 
' . ' . . .. '.I ... :w 
~- .. -........ · .. · .... ~ 
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Now .--has E. lot o! land. 

It needs it to fly over. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Jk)W -about 81'1111'j 
... 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: ~has a lot of land, but 

is fairly unique. It's almost a subcategory itself. You 

can't consolidate into there because you're so far away 

from every other location in the world. But they do have a 

Naval air station. 

MR. HOFFMANN: What do they do out of there? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: P-3s, antisubmarine warfare. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I get the concept. 

What happens if you move the backup onto 

mainland Alaska? How many miles do you lose in that --positioning? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: A few hundred miles. 

It's technically feasible to fly out of mainland Alaska. 

rather than being in Adak. 

GENEBAL POE: One of the probl~s is that the 

activities of the soviet fleet up there are really 

increasing. They are getting a lot more modern ships and 

~ they are getting a ~ot more activity in the idak area. . ' 

24 

25 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: It's more than a Naval 

air station. There 1 • a Naval station, a Naval communicatio 
. . 

r.re
~i:-0~\~·~~~aval facility, if you are familiar with 

U 
t • 1: ~ \.\ ... r. '· h 
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thos~ up at Adak. 

Your mobilization requirements would play a part 

andday-to-day peacetime requirements. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: What Marine air bases are 

in that same california area? -
CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: We do have..._. 

..... -

MR. HANSEN: It is really encroached. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is that the only one? 

MR. HANSEN: There is a small helicopter 

base nearby, called Tustin. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS : Is there any opportunity to 

merge a Miramar and El Tore, or something? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: I would think not because 

Miramar, again, is loaded, and El Tore is -­

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It's what? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: It's a heavily loaded 
.. 

base. El Tore has a Marine Corps wing there. You 

couldn't take that wing. and put it onto '_!'1iram~~- without 

probably buying a lot of land or spending a lot. It's 

probably not econcmical to move it. 

But right now, the way they are situated, as 
-I understand it, .you couldn't take a full wing from 

El Tore and move it over to Miramar. 

-- we didn't study that, though, sir. I'm 

. . , I"; • !.Po;\ r-,. 
\
. iJr.: ,,\..1\·' · .• :_:,..l·l>j I£8R£T 1 • ~. ·· ~·, · .. r' '"J• ~ -
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not saying that we stuflc :that. 

228 

· MR. P..ANSEN: We • d have to do more on that one. 

MR. HOfFMANN:. Bow about moving that into some 

of the Air FDrce base capacity in and around that area? 
I 

MR. HANSEN: Well, that may very well come up 

tomorrow·. 
- -

·MR. HOFFMANN: . March Air Force Base. 

MR. HANSEN: That may. very well come up tomorrow 

when we ·.:lo the Air Force. If you will remember, two of the 

closures for· the Air Force were Southern California. 

GF.NERAL POE: What do you do at Moffett? 

MR. HANSEN: · P-3s. It is also a major research 

center for NASA. It has a wind tunnel. I know that. 

GENERAL POE: Maybe NASA ought to pay for it. 

I just speak from the point of view of a Service that has 

been paying for things for NASA for a number of years. 

Maybe now it is their turn. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think, Doug, th~ t I want to 

feel comfortable with the whole array of bases, air bases, 

in :the Southern California area -- the Air Force, Marine, 

and. Navy. I don'tminl5 facing the inevitable if, in fact, 

there is nothing to close or merge. But it just seems to me 

that the population growth out· ther~, Yhen you drive out, 

like by'El To~ and out that way~ and you aee the houses 

rushing up on ~e mountains, just as fast as they can build 

\ ~. (' ~ \ f.\t\) li8Rit 0 \\ ut· ~ t\r)~ \\ ·ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
\\ \ '\ ,j \ · · 2D F IT .. N.W .. WASHINGTO~, D.C. 20001 12021 ~13110 
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them, there ought to be some opportunities and it just 

looks like we ought to be sure that we have stated that. 

MR. HANSEN: We will do an ~nalysis, a cross 

Service analysis, of all Southern California bases. 

229 

GENERAL POE: . Now the Air Force will probably 

kill me, but you've got.rl9 airplanes at Moffett,· of which 

ten are Air National Guard, and ·we've got 8EWe.ral air 

bases up there that I. would imagine could absorb -- I 

don't kpow what .else tl"!ey are doing there, but that is 
\ 

NASA's problem, as far as I'm concerned. 

CHAIEMAN EDWARD~ I'd feel more comfortable 

if we did an inter-se~ice study. 

Is there any other discussion on the Pacific 

air bases? 

MR. HOFFMANN: So, wetre going to bring that 

back and have a kind of East Coast - West Coast look, 

and correlate the ~r Force and the Navy, and all of these 

various air sta~ons and facilities up and down there? Is 

that it? 

CHAIRMAN EDWAJIDS: I don't think we actually 

asked for the East Coast one, but I think it is something 

we ought to do. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Ye~, I think we ought to do it. 

MR. C~OR: We have three air forces and we 

really ought to be able to more use more common bases than 

. \ ~-,,~,\~~&.. S&8R&J 
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they do. 

MR. HANSEN: A regional look, as opposed to a full 

you know, sections of the East Coast, like Southern Californi 

is for the West. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: And maybe Northern California, the 

San Francisco Bay area. Up in Puget Sound, there are only 

a few air bases. There is no Marine Corps, and one Air Force 

base, which is a small MAC base. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I tm talkirtg about where the 

concentrations are. 

MR. HANSEN: .Yes, the concentrated locations. 

The Norfol~area, if you will, probably would be one of the 

three areas. The Mayport-Jacksonville area. So that's 

four areas. 

CHA1RMAN EDWAB.OS : Okay. 

MR. HANSEN: The next category is operational 

trainin9 bases. 

These are the installations w~ere they train pilots. 

Again, we looked at the training. Naval Air station~~phiS,I 
in Tennessee, 'was the lowest rated base·. However, aga1n, , -
we could not ferret out any.excess capacity, and, therefore, 

did not do any Phase II analysis~ 

Did we ever get the training load? 

We had a chart -- I don't have , ... p.PrA~N SZUTENBACH: 
- • • I'"~.\ .• ,~ \\;> 

• I •· o I • ' 
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it -- but we asked them for a chart on training. 

MR. HANSEN: Right. So we've got the traini~g 

loads for these bases? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, the training loads. 

231 

We also asked them to do an analysis on the bases, plus the 

outlying fields, to determine whathe.r they were at full 

capacity or not. We have an array on that area. 

MR. HANSEN: I think, in summary, it is kind of 

like the rest of the categories. We have a lot of informati 

but it didn't lead us to anything. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Are these bases, in ve-rying 

degrees, for training~ In other words, some are basic, 

some are advanced, or are they all similar? 

MR. CLAYTOR: Pensacola is largely a base. 

MR. HANSEN: It varies. 

CAPTAIN SZt7TENBACH: Well, there are two. major 
. ~ 

differences. For one, NAS Memphis is not really for pilot 
. -

training. It really is for training of enlisted people in 

the aviation rating. So they are not doing pilot training 

out of there. 

Near there, they happen to have Millington,_ which 
. - . 

iswhere the Headquarters· for CENA is located. But not on 

the base. 

Then the others are pilot training per se. But 

they go through some more basic stuff, I believe, at Corpus 

\~'t\' ,~~\PtTh IHR£T n f"tt.\ 1:~~ l! ~ 1> t ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. 
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....... 
Christi. I nrn not an expert in this area and would have to 

go back to the book again. I think it's probably more basic 

actual flight training; I think they do a little more 

schoolwork in Pensacola. 

· CHAIRMAN .EDWARDS :::dlow·:.abcut Meridian? 

MR. CLAYTOR: We know that NAS Meridjan was 
-

untouchable, as long as Senator Stennis was there. Now 

I. just wonder whether it really has that great a need. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, you have Meridian 

for the Navy and, I believe, Columbus for the Air Force, 

both basic-- at least. Columbus -is basic. I guess Meridian 

---is. 

GENERAL POE: Mr. Chairman, one problem that we hav 

which I think has all the air training guys running scared, 

and with some justification, is --

CaAr.RMAN EDWARDS: It's called •claytor and Edwards 

on the Commission.• That's what has them all scared. 

GENERAL POE: Well, seriously, what has happened 
-

in the last two or three years, for example, is the Air 

force is losing 80 percent ot the pilots that are eligible 

to get o~t, from 7 to 11 year~. We have never had anything 

like that for 15 years. It is really a serious problem. 

we. have been essentially competitive with the 

2c airlines for. some time. I wo~ld imagine the Navy has the 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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· So, all of a sudden., you find yourself back in 

the business of training a lot more people than you thought 

you would have. 

. CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Now, in the training area, 
. -

we did go after the Navy, quite frankly, because they had 

indicated they were having a reduction in budget and weren't 

· going to be training as many pilots over the next several 

years. ·So, we seized upon that and said well, maybe you 

don't have enough bases, or maybe you have too many bases. 

The analysis comes out that that is not the case 

and especially upon mobili~ation, which is a part of the 

consideration. But, even with a reduced training load, 

their bases are, for the most part, fully utilized, the air 

stations, the operational training bases. 

MR. HANSEN: And it's not just a physical thing, 

a land thing, either. Ev~ry air station needs a place to 

operate over to do the training it needs. Those are 

limited, too,·very limited, and heavily used, and in Navy 

not large enough. 

·so, when you start looking at relocating 

activities and moving an activity away from its ranges, the: 

that degrades training to some extent, in some ways 

measurable and in other ways not. 

GENERAL POE: It hurts me to give away my age, 

but, for example, in basic training, a primary training 

.. ,.ctpWU 

\ t t \ c• ,\'" ~ r \t- ~L~ • l \ ., p ·:J·~i;. 
• ~~~ L\.. ·- • \ . ·&E81tEY 

AL'DERSON REPORTING COMf'ANY. INC. 
211 F ST., N.W .• WASHINGTON, D.C. 211001 12021 &a.I3DO 



.:e 
2 

3 

4 

f, 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

.e 13 

14 "···· 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

e 

234 

for me was in a Steerman biplane, and all you needed was 

a few crossroads to do section eights. Now these guys 

are going to 20,000 feet and they want more than I even 

think they should have. They want ejection seats and 

40,000 feet and all that sort of thing. Whatever they 

want, they have. 

We had all the room in the world for the Steerma 

and nobody else was flying. And now they don't have any 

room at all. 

So it is a real problem to get the sorties off 

of onestation. 

I hope you know that I'm not defending a lot of 

these things. I think we could do better at closing 

things. But training is a scary situation right now. 

MR. HANSEN: Well, you know, Chairman Edwards 

mentioned that we have, in fact, a difficult time getting 

the Navy on board. We brought that up to you. 

What that did to us, as the staff, is it turned 

out focus on the Navy, and we have been in an intense 

focus mode on the Navy ever since, even though they have 

now corrected their problem with giving us information. 

And yet, in all of that, basically nothing 

. has come of it. 

I don't think we'll ever get a process where 

we ~~ ~f-~r~}ely certain that we have found everythins 

\
H '" ~·· .. ~ .. ~t • ell lEeR ' ~t·.;·:··( .~\_I~/~.ll~"' 'ET 
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there is to find. But with the type of analysis that we 

have done, we have been able to find excess capacity in some 

categories, Army, Navy, and Air Force, and perhaps after 

a while, after you keep digging and digging and digging, 

one comes to the conclusion, I am more and more getting 

close to the feeling that maybe there is nothing here. 

But I would not want to swear on a stack of bibles 

that I know there is nothing here. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Undergraduate helicopter training is 

no longer feasible from Pensacola to Rucker? 

MR. HANSEN: All of this analysis, sir, has been 

done within the categories within the Navy. All of the 

inter-service discussigns are still on our plate. 

DR. SHITH: · ·lily recollection of th~ 

training is ~ but everybody would do it in 

Pensacola. Everybody would be flying •. And then, if you 

were going into jet training,_you went to Corpus, Kings­

ville,, or Meridian. If you're going to multi-engine, you 

stayed at Pensacola and learned how to fly P-3s. 

so the question was always do you need three jet 

pilot training bases. Do you need Kingsville, Corpus and 

Meridian? Meridian always came up as the base that you 

maybe ought to take a look at. Do you really need Meridiat 

You have weather problems at Meridian and it's not quite as 

cost effective, and if you are going to close one of your 

f't'"·· ~,,,trtt~ 8!08 . 
•1• 
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jet pilot bases, Meridian was the base you took a look 

at. You took a look at capacities at Corpus and Kingsville, 

and did some numbers as to whether or not they have enough 

capacity to handle the planned throughput. 

But I think those numbers ought to be available 

and ought to be something they could do. 

Then the helicopter stuff was done at Whiting 

Field, and there was never any way to combine the Navy 

and the Air Force helicopter training. 

MR. CLAYTOR: It was the Army in the helicopter 

training that we were working on, because Rucker had the 

advanced equipment plenty of room, and Pensacola was out 

of date and overcrowded, and we still couldn't do it because 

the politics got into it. But it should have been done 

then. 

MR. HANSEN: We will include that in the analysis. 

I'm not sure Whiting is still doing helicopter 

MR. CLAYTOR: I think Rucker is probably full 

now and it can't do it. 

GENERAL STARRY: Yes, but it is able to be 

expanded. I was in charge of the force structure when 

that exercise took place. It was ridiculous. We should 

have gone ahead and done it. 

MR. CLAYTOR: It should have been done the, 

lEI RET 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: we just didn't have the horses 

MR~ CLAYTOR: Right. 

The Navy Reserve got into it, and they busted 

it in the Armed Forces. 

MR. HANSEN: All right. That will be included in 

our cost service work. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Now here is a category -- and, 

again, excuse the brown boot aspect of this approach -- but 

here you are not tied to homeports and you are not tied 

to that sort of thing. Okay. Obviously you've got 

weather problems and operational effectiveness. 

In the cont~xt of Meridian, have you looked at 

the Air Force situation to find out if they have some 

excess capacity? These are not site specific places, 

by definition. They could be done anywhere, subject 

to operational conditions. 

MR. HANSEN: With some confidence, we should 

be able to say that where we found excess capacity we 

have done something about it. Where we have not found 

excess capacity, there was nothing to do. 

So in the case of air training, we have not 

found excess capacity in the Air Force, no air training 

bases, flight training bases are recommended for closure. 

MR. HOFFMANN: l am getting worried that we are 

to satisfy ourselves, 
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and yet, if we took a prac~ical view over several categories, 

it would be different. You know, there may be reason to put 

Naval tactical air training at an Air Force nontactical 

training center. 

The fact that you haven't got capacity in both of 

those categories does not exhaust the possibilities, it 

seems to me, and we ought to be taking a look at that. 

You're talking about runway space. You're talking 

about weather. You're talking about facilities. 

MR. HANSEN:. And the ranges. 

MR~ HOFFMANN: Yes. 

The other thing it sounds to me like you are talkin 

about is some naval stations and air stations where the 

future is closing in on you, where the apartment houses are 

right next to the runways, in El Toro and other places. I 

don't know what the implications of that are. 

But I think it promotes a long look by us, to take 

a look at some of these doggone places and see what we can 

do. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: The Navy, sir, has a peculiar 

problem. with what they call the air installation compatible 

use zones. This is the point that I think would answer your 

comment. ·As you are probably awar~, when the Navy lands, the 

always land as though they were going to land on a carrier. 

so they come in low and they come parallel to the runway, 

n\ .. ~~-·- L.tr~\~~-~- IE81t!T 
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and make a quick turn and land on the runway. 

So they end up requiring more land for their statio s 

than the Air Force might otherwise. 

I'm not an expert in Air Force here, but they also 

have ACUZ problems, as they call them. 

They have looked at that. Are they encumbered? 

Well, they have been encumbered. But they started about 

15 to 20 years ago-- I suspect Secretary Claytor would recall 

some of these -- to work with the local community, buy land, 

acquire it fee simple, or to get easements, et cetera. 

So that problem of encroachment has been addressed over 

a couple of decades. It's not that there aren't any problems 

today. But for the most part I think they have operational 

space, where they have to do a lot of training at operational 

bases. Just to keep proficient, they go to outlying fields. 

You will find a number of outlying fields, and we 

have looked at those, too, you'll see. 

MR. CLAYTOR: All of that is certainly true 

with respect to helicopters. But with respect to carrier 

pilots, there are a hell of a lot of Navy fliers who never 

land on a carrier. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: But for most of the bases, 

they do have the ACUZ problem. They have accommodated 

themselves generally with the local communities and 

continue to do that today. We find tha~ they are still 
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buying land or easements to make sure that their encroachmen 

won't destroy the base. 

I don't think we'd find that we have a base today 

that is not usable. We find some outlying fields that 

have been severely encroached, and then the Navy takes 

action. Essentially, they swap land for those. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Bow about putting your slide 

up on Memphis. 

MR. HANSEN: We would not have one. This is a 

category where there was no excess capacity. The 

determination was no excess capacity. We have done no 

analysis of Memphis. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: But Memphis, you said, is 

not really a Naval air station. It's a training facility 

for enlisted men. Did I hear you right? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: It is a Naval air station. 

I meant for training. But it doesn't do pilot training. 

It does training for enlisted personnel. 

I'd have to get the loading for that. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, I look on a Naval air 

station as something where planes fly. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: They do fly in and out of 

that, sir. 
W! can check here, and we will, with the 

aircraft that they fly. 

t&GIEI r 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: How many people are there? 

How many trainees are there? Is that a facility that could 

go somewhere else? 
CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Not within the Navy. The 

Navy has no capacity to accommodate the people that are 

training at Memphis today. 

MR. HANSEN: Even if you could find the land, 

you would have to build the facility. 

MR. CLAYTOR: could an air station accommodate 

more flying Navy people, since they don't do any flying 

out of there except for transportation? Would they find it 

usable for other purposes? 

CAPTAIN SZU~ENBACH: Well, 927 aircraft are in 

Hemphis, so there be a lot of transients there. 

MR. BARRETT: A major function at NAS Memphis 

is enlistment training and an aviation rating. Several 

years ago, the Navy did move a considerable number of 

the schools from other air stations, such as Jacksonville 

and other air stations in Florida to Memphis. They are 

all related to enlisted aviation training. That is the 

primary purpose -- NAS Memphis is a training facility. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But what does it look like? 

Does it have taxi ways and runways? 

MR. BARBTT: It has runways and taxi ways. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Control towers? 

. .,.~ ,.., ·~ 
• •• 1"'- .--.' . \ ~ \ilfe '"\\-~,;·, \;.·:··~-.\'·i;t~ REf . 
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MR. BARRETT: It has a base; it has a hospital; 

it has housing. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: We are finding that this 

is one of those bases where they do have a Reserve force, 

a P-3 squadron. They have eight P-3s, a couple of DC-9s, 

34 Reserve aircraft on board. So that's a combination base. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

The most significant statistic was --

MR. HOFFMANN: Where is it located? Is it in 

downtown Memphis, cr the suburban area? 

MR. BARRETT: It is 30 miles north cf Memphis, 

at least 30 miles north cf Memphis. It's near a town called 

Millington. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Sc, it's net impacted by 

MR. BARRETT: It's cut in the country. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I don't find anything in there. 

MR. HANSEN: The statistics that we have here are 

that there is a 927 average daily of transients. 

New, what could very well happen, I have been at 

many air stations, for instance, I am at a Marine Corps 

Air Fighter Wing, and all of a sudden c-Ss start dropping 

in en the place like crazy. Well, they flew over from 

doing some training someplace else, and they're doing 

touch and go's off the Marine Corps runway. It sounds 

like that's going on in Memphis. 

l ,., .•• I · t I I·.·· r· !rl~n ! , I 0 • : \I , • 0 . ' : . l . . ·• . 
J , . ,: : I • ·. . ·. · I l 
•• ' ~ "' ... '., ALDEA-SON .. JilKOMPANV, INC. 

2D F ST., N.W .. WASHINGTON. D.C. 211001 121121 m.1110 
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MR. HOFFMANN: Yes. You go to a little used 

airport and have them do flying. The Air Force used to do 

that when we were hopping across the country. It was very 

distracting. 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Are there any other questions? 

l-1R. HOFFMANN: You'd get free rides. 

(No response) 

MR. HANSEN: We have some more work to do on that 

category. 

The next category is Outlying Airfields. 

On outlying airfields, we had a call on whether 

or not you would look· at these as individual sites or 

whether you would look at them with their parent unit. 

An outlying airfield, as Mr. Hoffmann described 

it, is little used, except that that is not really what 

happens. What they are is a runway with very little else 

a small building, perhaps, or crash-fire rescue teams. 

No one lives there. They'll have a gate guard and they 

will have to do a little maintenance around the yard and 

they'll have to keep the pavement up. 

This is a place where they take off from their 

home station and land, and practice, hopefully away frorn 

the congested area where they tend to be in. 

on all of 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
2D F ST .. N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 12021 121-1300 
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hese, and they are all heavily used. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Suppose we wanted to close one? 

'hat would you say? 

MR. HANSEN: Nothing. Well, I mean very little, sir. 

don't cost much to operate because they're just there. 

here's only a little maintenance to keep them up. There's 

obody living there. We're not closing an infrastructure or 

nything like that. 

So, there's nothing much they need and they are a 

resource. 

There is not much political problem with these, eithe 

get encroached, often what will happen is they will 

ake a local trade. They'll trade that outlying airfield 

some piece of farmland a little bit further away. They're 

ot too political and they can usually can get through. 

GENERAL POE: What do you use them for? 

MR. HANSEN: Really, just landings and takeoffs. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Half those facilities up there 

are in my old Congressional district. 

MR. HANSEN: It's really for training. Fort Rucker 

ay have a bunch of these also. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: My greatest claim to fame was 

trying to get one of those away from the Navy. Folks 

around there were so proud that they named it •Jack Edwards 

Field.• 
,,. ~~, ~. (1 rrr.~,-r~~ 

:" .: " !· .• ,.: · , .1 r ., I ., .. ,.. . ' ·- ... 
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(General laughter} 

MR. CLAYTOR: Is it listed there? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: No • 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Right now I think it's civilian. 

You know how they finally got rid of it? I 

inally went to Bob Sykes, and he was so powerful, and I 

old Bob to call that admiral and then they got that outlying 

field. I couldn't get anybody in the Pentagon to talk to, 

but Bob Sykes got it. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: What that poor, downtrodden 

admiral did was probably swap that for something else, 

because that's what they'had to do. 

MR: HANSEN: Yes. There's not too much difficulty. 

They're very small. They're just a runway with not much else. 

General Poe, did you have a question about an 

outlying field? 

Are you satisfied. 

GENERAL POE: I was talking to him (indicating) 

and now·I am satisfied. Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: The next category, then, is Naval 

Ports or Naval Stations. 

These are the real ones, not the support activities. 

These guys have piers and everything else. 

This analysis includes deep water ports, and we're 

~ ~ . ~- ~ .-~r~·t :::~\ 
· ......... l\ \ \ •... : , .. t 
• ·.I . ~ ~.· ~ • '. • ~ , f l ~ "! .. 
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talking 40 feet and SO feet. 

What is included in here are the 17 existing or 

proposed Naval stations. I mentioned five air stations had 

piers for carriers, and we looked at only the waterfront of 

that, and the Naval Education Training Center in Newport 

also is a homeport. 

This (indicating) is where they are located. The 

utility array showed San Diego as the lowest rated port, 

primarily, I guess, because of things being right on top 

of each other. 

GENERAL POE: I have to make a comment here. 

You know, it's probably unfair, but this reminds me of the 

promotion boards I used to sit on, where the commander would 

put his best man down in here because you knew you were going 

to promote him anyway. But sometimes we'd fool him and 

didn't promote him. 

So, I notice Mare Island comes drifting by down 

here, and San Diego. I hope I don't see that tomorrow with 

the Air Force. 

MR. HOFFMANN: It is the philosophy of the gold 

watch. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: They put Mobile down at the 

bottom because they just don't think I'm going to let them 

close Mobile. 

(General lau9hter) 
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GENERAL POE: Now that was just an aside. Don't 

pay any attention to that. But it catches your eye, 

San Diego does. 

MR. HANSEN: In any category like this one, where 

we have not found any excess capacity, the utility array 

becomes an exercise in collecting information, without 

being able to use much. 

The ports are severely crowded, with a lot of 

nesting of ships, putting them side by side at times. 

Again, I visited San Diego, and was surprised at how 

tight things were. Just flying over it, I saw three ships 

groupeo together quite regularly. 

Hayden Bryan·and some of the other staffers 

who went to Norfolk came away with the same impression. 

GENERAL POE: Seriously, now. We have Everett, 

which doesn't have a thing, and it's way up there on the 

utility list, compared to San Diego, where the ships 

are stacked right up against each other. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, sir. The reason is 

that Everett is going to be built to provide what is 

needed. So it's rated in the future and its rated well 

because it's going to be built, not exactly from the 

ground-up, though. 

GENERAL POE: Bas money been appropriated? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, sir. 
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They are doing some work on it. 

MR. HANSEN: What we used as our basis for analysis 

was the Defense Department's Five Year Program. If it 

was in the Five Year Program as far as force structure,-­

actually, construction, we didn't even allow that. It h:d 

tc ha•:e been ~pp!'ovcd by Congr::-ss, or :ppropriated l:y 

Congress. 

The homcpo!'ts have not been constructed, but 

the appropriations h:ve bee~ authorized and appropriated. 

MR. HOFFMA.'ffi: But, you se~, if yo~~ go in it 

from the philosophy cf whether or not you have bases that 

<..re wasteful, or whatever, then you are going to go ;.lor:g 

a~d take off the lower 10 pe=cer.t, the lower 15 percent, 

a~d everybody is going to have to tighten their belts a littl 

B,:,t this kind of nnalysis is irrcle·:ant because 

if everybod~· wa ~ doing belt tic;htcning, you are going to 

start cutting off t~in~s, and obviously you wou!d b~ 

cutting off t~ings like ~verett that are just getting 

start~d. 

l·~hat would happen -- again, how much of this is 

driven by those two udditional carriers? 1 thi~~ if you 

would add up all ~~e people who are knowledgeable, you 

would find th~t n~t an aw!ul lot of people in their hearts 

really think those two carriers are coming along. 

If yo1: went and took another poll a:; to how lone; 
.. 1.-·~. 

w •• ·~·~.··:'·'!_;\...11 , ... ~:~.··.,~-·· .. { ~ !t 
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i~ was going ~o t~ke everybody to figure that out, th~t wculd 

al::oo be surprisi:r.g tc. you. 

Now, it':; still not wi tl.in C·Ur range of cor.siderati n. 

~ut how ~uch of thit kind of thing.is dziven by that scrt 

of thing? 

}L~. ~!~SEN: There are two things. 

r'ir:;t, '!-.he Navy's str>ltegic hom::poo:-t aJ'\al}'Si&, 

which added eight o~ nine ports to the 

CAPT~IN ~zumENBACH: Four. 

MR. HA~~sE:~: F~ur: I thought there were ::-.or:: 

do~n i~ the Gulf. 

CAPTAIN SZUTE~~BArH: Well, o·:erall ports. m.he~e 

is so::ne mix. 

!~R. HANSEN: At ::ny rat~, the analysi::o said wP've 

ba~ic~lly got two thing~ we can do. We can lead ~p Sun 

Diego and Norfolk and a few others some more and m:ke the~ 

even more crowded, b-..ilc mo~e piers and whate·:er, ar.d then 

~oncen~rate our fleet in the~e few areas: or we can :;pend 

$ROO million more than the cos~ of 

CAPTAIN ~ZUTENBACH: It•s $200 million. 

~!R. ~~~EN: -- $200 million more tnan the cost of 

that and de it in plaeos like Eve~ett. 

Now, tne figure that is widely used is $800 million 

That, .i:: fact, is the cost, th£ total cost, to do ~11 the 

construction :t the n~w strategic homeport. 

,., ........ ! .. ·':l ~ . 
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B::t wJ-.at is missing frorr. th::lt i: th."!t tn build 

2 the pie~ sp3ce necF-sssry st s~me ~th~r placr. was go~ng to 

3 cost $60~ ~illion. So,tt.e actual net diffPrence was 

• $200 million. Co, it i~ a $200 million cost di!fe~ence, 

5 as cpp::sed to <ln $COO rr.illion one. 
6 M!l.. M'tLNr:s: MayPe I can add to t.~at the fact 

7 th:.t that fartic'.!lar isRue, Cor.grc:ss went a bit O'\•erboard 

8 o;. th:.t t~ ge~ initial infor.matio~ th~t rcquirec th~ Na;~ 

9 t=- go t.acl< to the books and go back throngh z: detailed 
10 ·:-ost an:.ly-::is. They defended th:-:t program P.xhc:;ustiv€ly, 
11 unlike a let of other pro~ra":":":S w~ ha'.~e sren come up en the 

1:! Hill, so that th~y had to spell cut, alrr.os~ building by 

13 e 14 

b-.:.ilding, e·.;ery sing!~:· attribute of these new hcme:?ort s. 

1 think they convi .. ced th~ Co~gress, anyway, 

1S that the $800 million was an accur::lte ~mo~nt, to the point 

16 where: Cor.gre:ss PVen said that the;; co-.:ld hav€ no more 

17 than $800 million. They put a cap on the hom~port p~ogram. 

18 MR. HA!'lSE~:: Yes. !'.nd; in fact, it is that cap 

19 th~t ill'; th~ re:::son wh:,· yo-.: see Brooklyn and sandpoint 

20 en o-.:r r~commendation -- bec~usc thsy couldn't do what 

21 the:,· re:llly wanted to do, which w:s spent'! the money to 

22 put thoso activities up at Everett an:! St:teTl Island. 

23 We arc kind of picking up the piece~ after.:ar~. Tt.at is 

24 , · exactly what happened. 
2S MR. BOTF~: Ca;. yo~ identify the new homeports 

.. , ..... ~-·. . . . 
\ ~Hf'! ~~. ·~·-~ 'L· 1t;. ~: • .~ .... - •.. , ........ fh 
....... !. "" ....... ~~ ...... 
~ ! """ ·- ..... . 
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here? D~es everybody else know them? 

MR. HA~$EN: E\~erett :nd Staten !sl;:nd, for sure. 

C'.APTAIN SZOTE~l'BACH: Let ::e S£e i! I h::ve t\ Chilrt 

that re:lly answers this que::::ticn. 

(Pa:.:se} 

MR. HANSE~:: We can apparently t:~ke the que::ticn 

m3rk ~ff !!unter' s Point. There wa: a p!ebi sci te there a!:;out 

wh~th~r or not San Fr~nc!sc~ wo~ld honor its commitm~nt 

to provide $2 million in s:.:pp::rt cf a ~omcport at Hu~te:'s 

~oi~t, ~nd ~pp~rer.tly it :greed ~o do that. 

The res:.:l t •;:as :.·es, we will honor cur ~om:::i t"!ent. 

MR. HA!'~SE!':: ·For $:! million. 

As you c~n s~e, =os• of ~he~ arc Gulf Coast, ~nd, 

in fact, are basically rACrPating what we ~ad ~P i~ 

San Francisco. 

Everett is an ad~it;on. The major 3re~ of ~ov=ment 

into is the G:.:lf. 

SE~:ATnR EAGLETO~:: Graham, may ! ask yO\l a question 

I Jmo·.: th!.s m:!Y go beyond our ch:lrge, hut jf we don't have 

tho two ca~riers, the two nucle:r c~rriers, and if Na\~ 

mili-tary ship construction i:::: flexibly froz:en--I t~in!~ 

everybody in thi! room L~ow~ th~t the military bu~get is 

soing tc be flexibly froz~n. 

.]~~~CLAYTOR: Jtight. 
rH'·•' ~~ .. ("; .. .,,. '~ \ 
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SE:NATC'R E~GL!'TO~~: ·I~ fact, it m~y b: cu~ ovPr 

four years. ~ ge~eric q~estion is do we need a!l t~at cr 

would you ha·:e a!.l t~at? 

MR. C~YTOR: I dor. 1 t ~i~~ you would. I hav: made 

~~at statem~nt pub1ic~y. 1 didn't think ~e were goi~g t~ 

ho~eport ~ll of t~es~ big ships in those pl3ces. 

~at rou ere going to ha·1e to probal-:ly do is to 

hom~po:-t a ~-~ho!.e bunch of I"FG:, F:'G-7s, for the Reserves. 

':'he:; ha·:e to be scattered. Th= Rer:erves ~re going to ha·:e 

tc be ~ca~tered. But ho~eporting ~ frigate i£ a h~ll of a 

!ot ~iffercnt from ho~ep~rting a battle group, consi:ti~g 

of carriers, battleships ~nd ~ bunch cf crui=er:. 

I think t~at is the w~y it is going to end up, 

fr~m a ~oncy standpoint, becau=-e t~erc is not goi~g to be 

mon:::y to do ~.t. I don 1 t think we 1 rc going to s~e the other 

tw::: ca:-riers, and I don 1 t think ~·:e are going to be homeportin; 

mo:re t~an one battle::;ro-.;p ir. a new place. ~hat ~as the •::hole 

schmear -- by t he time we are through. '!'hat is j..:st ~y 

B..:t I can see there i: not going to be the money. 

I m~an: I was over there when t·~e didn 1 t have 

~nowgh money even to keep the planes flying that we :lr:::ady 

had, and we didn't have enou;h.~lanes, either. I think 

that time is r3pi.-.ly coming again, .:snd the Nav:a· hasn't 

faced it yet. '!'here i: nothing we can do abo".:t it in thi= 

Commission. B~t my o~ vi~w iF that the moeny isn't ;oing t~ 

, . ~- (•~r.t~ \~ 
\ ' .. f~i. ·~ .... ..o:J'\ \t.l.!~ 
···~tL·••··~ ·· 
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GEN:CRA'!.lOE: Mr. Chairman, one thing we might 

do with this addendum that we are talking about, that we 

could even proceed into after the list was out, to show 

that we weren't stupid and didn't miss this sort of thing, 

is to to· have &omething::that also might point to setting 

this kind of operation into operation year after year; is_to s y 

four years from now, at the time of the next transition, 

these are the things you think we're going to have to look 

at that we can't look at now because we don't know whether 

or not this currently approved and funded by the Congress 

thing is going to live. 

So that might ·give us an opportunity to not clobber 

what the Navy is trying to do in some of this, but still 

to indicate that we aren't blind and that we have said it's 

worth another look. That is just a thought. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Wouldn't it be easier to 

say to incoming presidents a more flexible freeze and not 

no new taxes. In a flexible freeze, this would be some of 

the flexibility. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But even assuming that we can't 

get into that program, .that Congress approved the program, 

that everybody approved the program and that's terrific; but, 

at the same time, if you take the given, that you are going 

to get all these ships at some point, I think there is still ··\-.-, a ,, ... ~··· ~ 
p f.!\·:..~~····~-· --·=liE 

. ~~~-~f.·\ ::;· ... ·.·'· .. \': . · .. ~- v .... 
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a question as to whether you can eliminate one of these 

fugure homeports and still run with a little more compression. 

We are asking everybody to tighten his belt. God 

knows, we were into heavy belt tightening here this morning. 

These things that we are talking about doing in the Army 

aren't going to be free. Some r1 them are not all that tough, 

but some of them are going to be tough. 

So, the ones we have asked to be looked at are tough 

because there is going to be turbulence. It's removing 

very desirable things to do. 

What we are doing is looking at priorities and 

saying well, it's not a question of whether it is desirable 

or somebody wants to do-it or not. Of course it's 

desirable, and of course they want to do it. But we are 

going to draw the line short of that, and that's what we're 

talking about here. 

My problem is I have not studied, you know, how 

many ships are in one of these task groups and what it 

takes to homeport them. You know, if you are rafting, 

instead of going up to piers, and what the impact of that is 

I don't have a feeling for ithat yet. I think I will go out 

and get it. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But if these are the new ones --

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Excuse me, but how many of 

those are new? ,. ... ,. 
t. • r ~ ' I'' rq :, '·· • ; 
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MR. HANSEN: They are all new. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: That whole chart is new? 

MR. HOFFMANN: Everything on there is new. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: We are doing new constructions 

planned construction, actually, for strategic homeports. 

MR. MILNES: I might comment that it is a little 

bit misleading in the sense that $800 million buys that many, 

most of which is going up to, most of the money goes to 

Everett and New York. By contrast, to do Fort Orum was 

a billion dollars-plus program. 

So, it looks gigantic and it is spread around. But 

when you start adding up dollars, at least the Navy has 

declared that it won't·cost any more than X, and the 

congress has not only agreed to it, but capped it. 

The Navy also was forced to contrast what it would 

cost to basically do what Mr. Hoffmann is talking about: 

go to the existing ports and use them. 

They substantiated that the Delta there, the 

difference, was $200 million, which we could take issue with 

you know. But that's another one where the Navy went 

around and around with the Congress over those numbers. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I am not saying it is either-or. 

I am not saying don't do it or do it. What I am saying is, 

you know, we are talking about giving up Fort Oix. 

That is not an easy thing to do .in the structure of things. 
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It requires pushing out, tightening belts, and this and 

that. 

What I am saying here is this is an awful lot of 

new building. I don't know what the money is in all of 

that, but I can't imagine that, in the overall scheme of 

things, you can really justify all of this building down 

there in the Gulf Coast to do this sort of thing. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: This might be a little bit 

misleading. These are "oneses and twoses" down here. 

You have an AE or another ship, a single ship, at 

Ingleside or Galveston. That's not a whole squadron 

of ships that we have there. 

MR. HANSEN:· The bigger one is the Everett 

and Staten Island. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Everett, Staten Island 

and Hunter's Point. 

What is occurring actually in the Navy is that 
they are building these ports consistent with the 

initial operating capability of the ships, the IOC 

approach, where you build to meet your requirements for 

· your new weapon system. I • 
So, there is a match there. They do that not 

~ just at these particular ports, but in other ports, too. 

2• An example is the submarine ports, where we already have 

z one at Bangor and one at Kings Bay. There is more 

~,-\' 
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construction yet probably required for the submarines that 

would come on-line, but they're going to build to fit. 

The strategic homeporting program is really 

moving along those lines. They're not just building because 

they believe they are going to have a 600 ship Navy tomorrow 

they're looking at when they're actually going to bring • • 
those ships on-line, within the next few years, and building 

for that. 

If it 1 s beyond the POM, it's not really in this 

program. 

MR. HANSEN: There's another issue, too, to be 

fair to the Navy's program, and that is it's not just an 

issue of l need room for some ships. It's also an issue 

of dispersal, it's an issue of being able to get battle 

groups together so that you can train as you fight, and 

so forth and so on. 

We 1 d never get the Navy to answer the question if · 

we were to pose the question to the Navy where would you 

take away the two carrier battle groups if you don't get 

the two carriers. I don't they'd answer. 

But if they did, I wouldn't be surprise to see 

if they wouldn't say I'll take one out of San Diego and 

one out of Norfolk. 

CHAI.RMAN EDWARDS: You know, 1 t 111ay be anyway 

that it isn't the carrier so 111uch as the battleships 

, rc· t ~ .• ~ f .. r· ~· ·\. r ~ t: ~ .;: IEeti!P. 
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that have been brought. out and reconditioned, which may 

be the ones to go back into mothballs. 

MR. HANSEN: Battleship battle groups are also 

part of this new strategic homeport plan. 

CHAIRMAN EOWAM>S: Why don't you put back up, 

now that we have seen this, your main chart that shows 

all of the bases. 

MR. CRAIB: Has construction started at all of 

these homeports? 

MR. HANSEN: Very little at Everett. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: New York has a fair amount of 

construction, as does Pascagoula. I know that personally. 

But I cannot speak for the rest of them. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: At all ports, if it 

hasn't begun, they have contracts now. They had the 

money appropriated for virtually all the ports as of 

this fiscal year. 

GENERAL POE: In Everett, for example, they 

are hung up on dredging and environmental problems. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Everett and New York are 

delayed at least two years because of the inability to 

·get them to put up the local share. • 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: And Bunter 1 s Point, also. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I don't know if they have 

really come up at all with this request. Maybe they have. 
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But I don't know. 
•. 

MR. HANSEN: And then Everett had an environmental 

problem. So there has been some delay in those three, which 

are, in fact, the three with the most construction dollars 

associated with them. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: There is practically nothing 

at Hunter's Point, as I recall. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: The Gulf ports are really 

primarily dispersal. They are all small in number of 

ship type ports. All of them have an awful lot of local 

money in them. 

DR, SMITH: Mr. Chairman, this whole issue of 

strategic homeporting fs one that I think we ought to look 

at, notwithstanding what the Congress has done. I don't 

see any reason why we can't take an independent position on 

whether homeporting makes sense or not. 

Quite frankly, the strategic justification I 

don't think holds any water, and I, for one, would be 

willing to vote against the whole strategic homeporting 

program and tell them don't open those bases. 

I think, to spend the extra couple of hundred milli 

dollars up front -- that is just your one-time cost. 

You are going to have operating costs that are going to be 

higher, and I don't think that has been quantified. 

I really think that to. go into this program is 
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a mistake. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: You could address that in 

your addendum. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I always think of Admiral Rickover, 

who I regard as an absolutely fabulous contributor to 
. 

national defense. He had some ways of kind of isolating 

an individual ship and building it into the woodwork, 

so it couldn't go away. Methinks I see some of that going 

on down in the Gulf Coast, either the intended ship or 

the ship that is here now. It makes it very hard to get 

rid of that ship, and it ties the hands of future generations 

particularly if there is no strategic justification for 

it. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Well, what is driving the 

Navy is that the program is still to increase the size of the 

fleet. They cannot accommodate the fleet. The current 

fleet is really overloading the existing ports. They're 

bringin9 out more ships. They're looking at about 20 

more ships in the next five years. And then, shortly 

after that, hopefully they will go to 600. 

But they are not accommodating 600 in the current 

program. So they have to build at any rate. 

MR. CLAYTOR: And that doesntt take into considera-

tion the fact that I think when you get those 20 more 

ships, you are· going to be retiring 20 ships into mothballs, 
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because you are not going to have enough money to keep them 

all going. They can be tied up wherever you can tie them up. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Currently, the plan is to 

increase the size, .the overall force numbers. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I realize that, and I don't think 

it's going to happen because you can't man a ship without 

a hell of a lot of money, and there is not going to be 

enough money. If we have the ships delivered, the older 

ships are going to go into mothballs, whether you like it 

or not, because that's just the way it will be. 

If you get a president who will tell me that he 

is prepared to raise taxes to cover this, then I will buy 

it. But there is not ·going to be "tax one," and if there 

is no revenue, there is no money. 

GENERAL POE: You have to understand, they called 

me back the other day for the same reason they probably 

talked to you. They said we just woke up to the fact 

that we've been managing money for seven years and 

we'd like one of you folks who was around to have to manage 

a deficit. 

MR. CLAYTOR: That's right. That's what I keep 

saying. 

GENERAL POE: Now you will have to be tnanaging 

deficits. It is a totally different world. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Yes. 

~
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DR. SMITH: I think another significant point is 

a. former Secretary of the Navy reminded me when this thing 

first came up that he had 1,200 ships in the Navy when he 

was there in 1973, and he didn't understand how the Navy 

cou1dn '·t handle 600 ships today, half the fleet that existed 

in 1973. That's John Warner. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think part of the answer is 

when they shut down --

DR. SMITH: They shut down some ports, that's 

right's right. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: They went from 65 ports 

to about 34, yes. 

ADMIRAL ROwDEN: You know, they had tens of 

ships buoyed in San Diego and not a single one now. There's 

a difference between buying a buoy and buying a pier. 

MR. HANSEN: They went from 65 to 34 ports. 

But they had 65 connected with 976 ships. Maybe they 

had 1,200 in the same 65, but I don't know the statistics 

on that. They did drop about half the ports. 

MR. CLAYTOR: But they didn't drop half their 

port capacity. 

MR. HANSEN: No, they dropped the smaller ports. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Bow many ships did you 

accommodate to in numbers when you did your analysis? 

was it 586 or 585 or 600, or some other number? 
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CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: It comes out lower than 

the 585 because some of those ships are, in fact, 

homeported overseas • 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: But you did account for some 

number of ships and put them around there, around the 

area? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, sir. We have been 

loading at the individual ones. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: And that's how you determined 

your loading capacity? 

CAP~AIN SZUTENBACH: Each base. We took each 

base and looked at the exact loading index. 

MR. HANSENi We didn't try moving ships around. 

We took that as a given. We took the size of the fleet 

as a given, as we took the size of the Army and the 

Air Force as a given. We didn't attempt to try to move 

ships around. We just said where are these things and 

how much pier space do they need, how much do you have. 

The answer is I need more than I've got in 

almost every case. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Is it true that a ship, when 

it was not out on the ocean and operational must be at 

a pier? 

ADMIRAL ROWDENt No, it doesn't necessarily 

have to be at a pier. But if it is not at a pier, 
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it must run the engineering plant, it has to run its sewage 

facility, it has to generate its own power, it has to 

create its own water, it has to perform all those housekeepi g 

functions that must be done underway. 

When you put a ship alongside a pier, it doesn't 

6 have to do those things. It hooks up to all of that sort 

' of busines. It's a tradeoff that's involved in that. 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

MR. CLAYTOR: It's the same as having a trailer 

parked in your backyard and trying to live in it, and 

having it in a trailer park, where you can get all of your 

hotel services. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But the difference is if you come 

in from your vacation and you park your trailer and everybod 

is off ashore and doing these other things, there is not 

1s that much of a load on the facilities, is there? 

16 MR. CLAYTOR: You can't leave it. You can't 

17 leave a ship in buoy, not for very long. In many parts 

1B of the country you couldn't do it at all. 

19 MR. HANSEN: My understanding is that most of them 

~ are sophisticated enough, but the air conditioning plant 

21 has to be kept running or they deteriorate. 

22 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You can't park them like you 

~ do a train, or a tank. 

24 MR. CLAYTOR: The engineering department has to 

z stay running. 
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MR. HOFFMANN: What I was getting at is there is 

no intermediate stage between being underway and they've got 

to be at a dock, where you say the savings in being at 

the dock are compelling. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: They are compelling both from the 

standpoint of money and from the standpoint of wear and 

tear on the p eople -- moreso on the wear and tear on the 

people --

MR. CLAYTOR: I agree. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: -- than from the standpoint of 

money. 

You'll just drive people out of the Navy by 

having them stand heel. and toe, firing boilers and stuff 

like that, whatever you happen to have, in order to maintain 

hotel services. 

MR. CLAYTOR: And you can be nested. You don't 

have to have one ship. You can nest it. You can have 

destroyers three or four deep. 

I have been the fifth ship out a couple of times, 

when I was out in the Pacific, and it can be done. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: And they do that still today. 

It is still done. 

MR. BARRETT: There is an environmental problem 

in that and that's one of the reasons I commented about 

san Diego and the number of ships in the piers, versus to 
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be U~l GLAS.S lfJ'O disappeared because of the environmental 

problems and the largest plumbing job in the world is to 

replumb the ships for shore facilities to catch their 

sewage, so it goes ashore instead of in the bay. 

So the thing of anchoring it or tying it to a 

buoy away from the facilities is not only one of the crew; 

but there is an environmental problem of pollution of the 

bay. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there anything else? 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: The only thing is there seems 

to be almost unanimous skepticism about this whole range, 

and, with that skepticism we yet don't know what to turn 

to. I think you could have on the addendum a very, very 

hard point of view, to take into account the budget, the 

money to pay for it, and whether this should not be 

scrubbed or mothballed itself, until they make up their 

mind what they want to do. 

I don't think anybody around here has come out 

for this. 

MR. HANSEN: A delay, then, is what you are 

suggesting? 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: A delay. 

MR. HANSEN: Well, the budget realities are 

sort of there. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Not being facetious, I would 
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say if there is anything subject to that flexible freeze 

that the President says he is going to put in, if there 

was a candidate, it's that one there • 

MR. CLAYTOR: ~hat's right. 

MR. HANSEN: Well, any new construction that is 

large is always a candidate, I am sure. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: And it's an easy way out for 

him, when it comes to cutting the Defense Budget, which it 

will be for both the Executive Branch and Congress. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: .I think I have tried to be 

quiet here because I feel like I sound parochial when I 

talk about this particular one. But I do think we have 

to be careful that we don't assume that there is going to 

be a cut in ships to the extent that we propose to do 

something here, not knowing whether they will, in fact, 

cut back on those ships. 

The policy today is still to strive to the 

600 ship Navy. Whether it get there a year or two late 

is not known. 

So I don't mind language on the subject, and I 

would not want to presuppose that there will be a 

reduction in the effort of the 600 ship Navy. 

MR. HANSEN: It is a very difficult choice. 

What we have done in the analysis is clearly to take 

what was given to us from the Department, as far as the 

'
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force structure, the milcon plan, the requirements, and so 

forth and so on. We can check some of that, but on that 

one, the deal is what is the next administration going to do 

and what is going to give first -- the no cut in defense 

or the no new taxes. That's a tough call. 

They seem like trains heading for a collision. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I guess what I am saying is that 

we should recognize that there may be a collision out there 

and, that being the case, if there is, then we would suggest 

that the Navy has to look at the areas where the collision 

will be avoided. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I think that is as far as we can go. 

We cannot take a position on this. We cannot make a policy. 

My talk was what I was guessing was going to happen, 

and we ought to keep it in mind as a possibility. But it 

can only be a possibility. It can't be that we have taken 

action on the basis that that's the way it's going to be. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But, I wonder. I am still going 

back to this point. Assume'you do all of that. It seems to 

me we could still take a look at that Gulf port exercise 

and see whethe~ in the ethos in which we are operating 

across the board, each and every one of these new little 

departures along there makes sense, and couple this language 

with sending a message on a million dollar saving that it 

doesn't. 
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That's what I am saying. Don't argue about the 

size of the ships, but say look, you know, this is a pretty 

rich platter. This was laid out two or three years ago. 

The standards were laid out again, you know, in addition to 

the uncertainty as to whether it's going to happen, which 

we don't have to act on. But you can take into account 

that this is a pretty large-scale indulgence with the taxpayer ' 

B money, and you are opening up expense streams here for the 

9 future. You are paying good, hard cash to put two or three 

10 
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ships in, and maybe we can just wrap them all up, a couple of 

them, take the Ingleside piece and put it up in Galveston, 

or something. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: You wouldn't find that there 

was a great expenditure in the Gulf Coast, because they are no 

buloing large bases. 

MR. CLAYTOR: The biggest expenditure is Staten 

Island and Waspington. 

MR. HOFFMANN: That is terrific. But what we 

19 are trying to address here is to work our will on a state 

~ of affairs in which we don't have a hell of a lot of 

21 flexibility. And we're talking about writing strong language, 

~ which 1 think will be quickly eroded by time. But it's 

23 

24 

2S 

sending a message that says hey, you can save, you know, 

a million or a million and a half in expenses, .. in operational 

expenses and in these other expenses, by consolidating 
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Ingleside up into Galveston, or taking them both up into 

Lake Charles. It seems to me that that would be worth 

looking at, even if it is only a million and a half or 

$2 million bucks. 

You know you've got $200 million of pure strategic 

deployment because the Navy said that. We can do all this 

for $800 million and it's only going to cost us $200 million 

to go first class. I think we ought just to take a·look at 

that $200 million and see if we think it comports with 

what we are imposing on other Services in the course of 

doing our job. 

If we don't, it looks to me like we could catch 

up with a couple of things. It wouldn't violate a 600 ship 

Navy. But it would say hey, friends, we need to be a little 

more practical, we don't find these strategic doctrines 

are all that appealing -- and so on. 

GENERAL POE: Mr. Chairman, I think this homeportin 

causes the Navy a problem in another way. It has tied a lot 

of things to it. 

I really don't think that what you have offered 

us today is going to be in any way credible. ~hose two littl 

bases are not going to be credible in any way. 

So it almost means that if you can't do what the 

gentleman here said (indicating), you are going to have to 

go back and look at the rest of it again. If homeporting 
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something else. 
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I can see the kind of beating we are going to take 

if, when you look at the entire United States Navy, you 

would almost do better to come up with nothing than with 

what we saw today. Somebody is going to ridicule you for 

that. I really think that. 

MR. HANSEN: It gets back to the fundamental probl 

which is having a quota. In this case, the quota is not 

a numerical one, but it just says that everybody has to be 

somewhat equal in order to be credible. And if that means 

we truly cut the Navy to the bone, this may not be the 

right approach. 

GENERAL POE: Let me put it this way. I am on the 

wrong side, but it reminds me of trying to explain to some 

people in Kentucky that if they stop this nuclear power plan 

they turn out 80 percent of the lights in the area and all 

that sort of thing. Then you go through all of the statisti 

like you guys went through, and the answer is think of 

the poor children. 

You don't have to have statistics to beat you to 

death. All you have to have is a perception. 

I told somebody they sent me up to look at an 

airbase one time and the guy says blacks have no problems 

on this base~d here are all the reasons for it. They 
r f\ ~\""\. \· 

... ;. ,;. \ :·· ', t·, ·~ '\..\\' :. J 
\1". ·: : t-: • '-~.:- ' 
\ : .... ·. ·)- . 

ALDERSON COMPANY,INC. 
2D F ST •• N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 211001 12021 1121-11300 



e 

e 

2 

3 

• 
6 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1S 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

UNClASSIFIED CRill 
272 

burned their goddam mess hall down. 

So, you know, the perception was bad enough to 

get you into trouble • 

i think you're going to have a perception problem 

here for the Navy unless you are much more persuasive than 

I have heard today. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: I would like to underscore that. 

I guess all I do is think about the politics of it and all I 

do is think about these two men, Jack and Abe. When we 

fade away, these two guys are going to have to take the 

brunt of this. 

When you issue a report that says we close one 

rinky-dink --which one did we close? I forget, it's been 

so long ago that we closed one. Which one was it? 

MR. HANSEN: Brooklyn. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: We closed Brooklyn -- that 

says we closed Brooklyn and we're going to save $2.86 -­

(General laughter) 

SENATOR EAGLETON: -- and that's all we could find 

in the United States Navy to close, and there's all of this 

yelling and screaming about saving money, and you're going 

to say well, it wasn't our fault, it was that goddam Grace, 

and he got everybody confused and all that, and Brooklyn is 

all we could find and everything else is just vital to the 

United States Navy -- you know, I don't believe it. 
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I just don't believe it. Now, I don't know what 

else to cut, and I've listened to everything. Jack Edwards 

always asked is there an objection? I have not objected to 

anything. I'm not smart enough to object. But I just 

can't believe that that's all there is, and it won't be 

credible. In the court of public opinion, it will be 

rejected. It will be laughed at. 

MR. HANSEN: The dilemma I have, sir, is I'm not 

sure what I can do to change that. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: It's probably not your fault. 

No. l am just crying here to the gods. 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: God, did you hear him? 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Maybe this is a good time to 

take a break. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Yes, let's take five minutes. 

(A brief recess was taken) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: If everybody is ready, let's 

get started again. 

MR. HANSEN: If I could ask a question, did any 

of the conversations during the break help us with any ideas 

on what we want to do with the strategic homeports or 

homeports in general? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think Senator Eagleton's 

IE8RET 
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paragraph may have answered not only for homeports but for 

all of the Services. 

Have you seen it? 

SENATOR EAGLETON: It's just go over it now. 

It's very short. This obviously is not a work of art, but 

I think somewhere up front in our report we have to have 

something akin to this. 

REvery decision that the Commission has made is 

based upon the Defense Department's Five Year Program. 

If that program were to change··-- and over time it 

likely will -- then additional facility closure and 

realignment most certainly can be accomplished." 

Or, we can phrase it in another way. I would even 

have a for example, with homeporting, or for example this, 

or for example that, and all that sort of thing. 

we have to have up front somewhere in this report 

that if all we are going to do is Brooklyn for the Navy, 

if that's all we say we can do, we're going to have to 

explain why. This is the best explanation that I can come 

up with, thatcur hands were tied, that the ground rules were 

such that this is all we could do. But we could have done 

more if we had been given a larger mandate, or something. 

MR. HANSEN: Or a better crystal ball of what 

the future administration is going to do with the budget. 

There are all of those questions 
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that should be included. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Does anybody have any problem 

with that? 

(Nays) 

MR. CLAYTOR: I think that's right. That's a good 

idea, 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, I have a problem with just kin 

of buying off on that right now because I thi~it will lessen 

our discipline. I think we have to say something like that, 

but I am not sure if it should be up front in the report. 

One problem I have with it is it suggests that our 

process and the whole, you know, six month look is so precis 

that we can absolutely assure you that we have cut right 

to the bone. 

Now, if the budget gives a little, you can get a 

little more. But we are within this magnificent precision, r 

that idea, that we are, I don't know. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think, Martin, what it really 

says is that we accept the force structure as we understand 

it to be.over the next five years, and based on that we have 

tried to deal with it, and it doesn't presuppose that the 

force structure might change over the next few years. 

MR. HANSEN: But the homeports are tied to the 

force structure. However, it is a tie; not a direct one for 

one. 

• . .. !~.=-
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CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I think we would be in a 

better position when we finish the whole thing, the ~avy, 

Air Force and the Marines to address this again. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I agree. Let's finish first. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I would say once we know 

we are finished and you people are-putting together the 

report, a draft report, this is something we might look 

at in the final three days. What are they, the 13th, 

14th, and 15th of December? That is when you are going to 

have draft reports and you could have alternative language 

in the interim. 

They will have a chance to look at in between the 

28th and 29th and the 13th, and 15th, to look at that. 

GENERAL POE: That paragraph will get the 

Commission off the hook. But I have to tell you it's not 

going to get the Navy off the hook, because I think you 

are headed for real trouble. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Admiral Rowden and I are both going 

totalk to the Secretary further and see if we can't get 

the message across. But I don't know. 

MR. HANSEN: That would be very helpful as the 

staff gets further into sacred cows -- whether you want to 

call them that or whatever. We can meet more resistance 

for sure. 

.. ,..,. 

RIBICOFF: There are other questions that 
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are going to develop between now and before we are finished. 

We can put them together then, instead of presupposing any 

particular language now or any particular formula • 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. 

The next task force is·Naval Amphibious Bases, 

of which there are only two -- one on the East Coast and 

one on the West coast, critical to the needs of the Navy 

and the Marine Corps. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any problem with these? 

MR. CLAYTOR: No. I don't see any way out of that 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

MR. HANSEN: Next is Navy Submarine Bases, of whic 

there are five. 

Again, we could not find any excess capacity in th t 

They are strategically located. Two of them are brand new. 

One is recently new and one is just finishing up. 

CHAI~ EDWARDS: Any problems? 

MR. CLAYTOR: No, I don't see any problems. I 

don't think I would do much with that. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I don't, either. 

Okay. Go on. 

MR. HANSEN: Naval Training Bases is next. 

we have quite a variety of training, as we do in most other 

things. The lowest base on the array is Saufley Field. 

Saufley Field is an outlying field that happens 

·~ .. ,_, ~ ;-.;·,tr;~~r; IEei!T 
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We looked at moving that activity, but we also 

discovered, though, as this was a target of opportunity 

there, this was a heavily used outlying field, from 

}lensacola 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Excuse me, but where is that 

located? 

MR. HANSEN: In Florida. It is heavily used as 

a training base from Pensacola and other stations, such 

as Jacksonville, and, consequently, the move of the traini 

activity at Saufley Field would have been a move just 

for move's sake. Th~y are okay where they are. So, 

incurring the cost would not make any sense. 

MR. HOFFMANN: It wasn't cost effective. That 

is what you are saying, and there is no saving to be had 

there? 
MR. HANSEN: That's right. I should shorten 

my responses, I guess. 

The next one up, Naval Training Center San 

Diego, is a major activity. 'l'hat is one of three 

activities -- San Diego, Great Lakes and Orlando -­

where all of the recruits in the Navy --

MR. CLA'Y'l'OR: That is the recruit training. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, recruit training. 

' • • ... • • . . .... ~- ... ·~ t"" i-
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OR. SMITH: I don't see any reason why you can't 

combine recruit training and either close Great Lakes and 

leave it all at Orlands or San Oiego, or close San Diego 

and Great Lakes and move it all to Orlando. The Air Force 

is training all their recruits in one place. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Or at least close Great Lakes 

and keep it at two coasts. 

There is a Marine Training base at San Diego, and 

also one down at Parris Island. 

closed. 

MR. HANSEN: East Coast and West Coast, yes. 

OR. SMITH: I think one of those two could be 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: There are other training facilitie 

at Great Lakes. There are also at San Diego. I think there 

is as well in Orlando, but I'm not sure. 

For example, at Great Lakes, there are two or three 

hot plants out there, a steam hot plant and I believe two 

gas turbine hot plants, which would be very, very expensive 

to move. 

CAPTAIN SZOTENBACH: There is a brand new aviation 

training facility also at Great Lakes. 

too. 

MR. CLAYTOR: 'l'hey have some technical ·schools ther· 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: The point I was snaking is it is 

. tnf.~, ~~st; ~t!!=rui t 
;~: .. f.;~_:~~· '·: • ·~ ;_·: 
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\\~~rQl~SS\f\tD 'l •"· CHAIRMAN EDriARDS: How about Orlando? 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: I think that is only recruit 

training • 

MR. BARRETT: It is primarily recruit, but it has 

nuclear training, sort of basic training for nuclear. 

It is the only Naval training center for females. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: For what -- for females? 

MR. BARRETT: Yes. Basic training for females. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: What the Navy is saying is 

that its physical plant is accommodating the loading and you 

couldn't move the loading that you have and the students fro 

Great Lakes to Orlando or San Diego without construction, 

and there isn't available operating space there, at the 

other locations. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Or the other way around, Orlando 

to Great Lakes? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, sir. 

DR. SMITH:. There is no space at Orlando to put 

the facilities for training out of Great Lakes? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: They don't have any facilitie 

there. Thereis space and land, but no facilities. I'd 

have to double check on the land in Orlando, sir. I'm 

not sure how much space they have over there. 

MR. CRAIB: Bow &bout San Diego? 

MR. HANSEN: San Diego is very crowded. 

IE8REf :• ........ 
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CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes,it is. 

MR. HANSEN: Great Lakes is somewhat crowded. 

I have been to both, though not as a part of this. 

MR. CRAIB: Well, you could close the San Diego 

MCRD, which is adjacent, contiguous to the Navy training 

station and have the Navy take over-the whole thing, and 

move the Marine Corps training up to Camp Pendleton, where 

they do all their rifle range training right now, and save 

the shuttle back and forth. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes, sir. But there are a coupl 

of problems with that. For one, they don't have so much 

space at Pendleton. But that's not the big problem because 

it does have the land, generally. But they are also constrain c 
by water, as a matter of fact, today. 

They did a study about ten years ago which addressed 

the alternatives for MCRD at San Diego and determined 

that they really couldn't get into Pendleton, and the water 

situation has gotten worse. 

So they just could not accommodate it from a 

pure groundwater standpoint and water availability. 

So that doesn't work. But that is the Marine Corps. 

MR. CLAY'!'OR: What is the problem at Parris 

Island? Can it go there, from San Diego to Parris Island, 

and have the Navy take over the whole thing? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: I don't have a good answer 
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for that, except that the Marine Corps is indicating they 

don't have space to accommodate. Now they may have land. 

MR. CLAYTOR:. I think there is plenty of land 

at Parris Island. 

MR. HANSEN: Some of it is pretty marshy. 

MR. CLAYTOR: That's :right. That's why it is a 

·good training base for the Marines. 

MR. CRAIB: The Marine Corps leases out hundreds 

and hundreds of acres to farmers to irrigate crops, so it 

is beyond my comprehension that they don't have adequate 

water. The Marines don't need that much water, anyway. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: They are crucial to the potat 

industry in the United States. 

MR. HANSEN: No joke. This is the only place 

they grow the seedlings for potatoes west of the Mississippi 

or something like that, right on the Marine Base. 

GENERAL POE: Are the Marines in the potato 

business, then:> 

MR. HANSEN: No, sir. But they lease the land. 

This is under a Congressional mandate. 

GENERAL POE: I am talking about the beanfields 

that they have, not the potatoes. 

MR. HANSEN: Most of the land at Pendleton that 

is leased, if not all of the land that is leased for farming 

is below the flood plain. You can't build on it. You 

'? : ··. : ~ : , ~- ~ n n ~ IE8R8. 
•. • , ~ • • .. . = .. •• ::~ r; ~~ ":. ~ : . , : .! ·. : · .. ::ALDERSON REPORnNG COMPANY, INC. 
~· \ •.· • Zl F ST., N.W .. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 12021 la.113110 



UNCLASSIFIED lEI RET 
1 could train on it, but you can't build on it. 

2 Acreage-wise -- we skipped over into the Marine 

3 Corps, and it was not intended that this be included in 

• here -- with the three Naval training centers, San Diego 

5 is 523 acres, with an average student load of 8,500. 

6 Great Lakes is 1,649 acres -- three times as large with an 

7 average student load of 13,500 -- almost double, I mean, 

e SO percent more. Orlando, although they say it has 2,000 

9 acres, they have a 254 acre lake included in that, and they 

10 th th fJ4¥,,.,.,_% . . c t . 1 000 say at e ~atxo~e Tra1n1ng en er proper occup1es , 

11 acres, which puts it in between San Diego and Great Lakes, 

12 and their student load is in between San Diego and Great 

13 Lakes. 

14 That's a very, very rough way of looking at how to 

15 train people. But, building space is obviously important, 

16 too. In each case they have answered the question is there 

17 land available to build on and they said no. 

18 SENATOR EAGLETON: Why was your Great Lakes 

19 evaluation so much higher than the San Diego evaluation, 

~ on your score sheet? 

21 MR. HANSEN: I suspect -- I would have to look -- bu 

~ I suspect it's because of constrained facilities at San 

23 Diego. 

2• (Pause) 

25 MR. HANSEN: In the area to be able to run around 
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and do things on, Orlando scored the highest and then we 

saw that it had the most acres. Both Great Lakes and San 

Diego were low. 

Facilities-wise, Great Lakes and San Diego have 

poorer facilities availability than Orlando. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: I am asking you to compare San 

Diego to Great Lakes. Orlando clearly wins the race up there 

and San Diego runs last up there; second to last is San Diego. 

MR. HANSEN: Great Lakes scores better than San 

Diego because primarily of the facilities areas. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: I move, Mr. Chairman, that in the 

interim we have a study, cr a restudy, of San Diego-Great Lake , 

combining three into two. 

MR. HANSEN: Combining three into two. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: San Diego seems so saturated with 

everything. Is there anything in San Diego that could combine? 

In almost everything that has come up there is a San Diego 

presence. Is there anything that can be combined with San 

Diego? 

MR. HANSEN: I would have to do a detailed analysis 

of the numbers, but, based on the visit, we didn't see anythi 

that had any expansive space at all. Everything is just piled 

on top of each other in San Diego. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Would it help San Diego if we 

moved something out and gave it a little breathing room? 
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I'm talking about the training center? 

MR. HANSEN: If we move out the training center and 

allow the Navy to expand into it, then we don't get any 

saving. All we do is incur a huge construction bill at 

some other place and we don't get any proceeds from the land. 

DR. SMITH: Why don't you just sell it? It's 

some of the highest value real estate you will find. Close 

the Navy training base at San Diego, close the Marine Corps 

operation -- it's right off the end of the runway -- close 

the Marine Corps Recruit Training Base, sell it and get 

that money, and if you have to, put Marine Corps recruit 

training at Pendleton. I think Parris Island probably is 

going to be a cheaper ~lternative. Just have one location. 

The Air Force trains all their recruits, again, at 

one location. Have the Navy look at putting everything 

in Orlando. To suggest they can't get the throughput of 

students at Orlando, with 1,000 or 1,800 acre~ is ridiculous. 

I have been in Orlando. There is plenty of real 

estate down there for them to put training facilities and 

barracks down there to house the entire Navy recruit 

training group, for training in Orlando. 

To suggest that they can't, then somebody needs to 

go back and take another look at it, because they can put 

the facilities down there to train them. 

MR. CLAYTOR: There is plenty of room. I have been 

, ... ~, .. ;. 
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do~~ there. I know it well. 

DR. SMITH:. Sure there is. They can close Great 

Lakes. Sell that off and use the proceeds to help build 

up capacity in Orlando as well. 

MR. HOfFMANN: Can you give me a notion of how close 

Great Lakes is to the Lake? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: It's right on the Lake. 

MR. CLAYTON: It is just south of Waukeegan. 

CHAI~~ RIBICOFF: Where is Sheridan? Is that 

in the Great Lakes area? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, in the greater Lakes area. It 

is a different area, but a better area. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think that we probably have to 

pay attention to the potential for closing Great Lakes. 

I do think we need to be careful here, though. If 

it is your suggestion, Tom, to take a look at those three, 

I think you are absolutely right. But we need to think in 

terms of Fort Sheridan. Also, Chanute is on our list already, 

from the Air Force. Maybe they are all prime suspects. 

But, nevertheless, we have to be cautious how we go about 

that. 

MR. HANSEN: It might not be that cost effective, 

but it could be done. 

oR. SMITH: We should not prejudge it until we 

take a look at the number. Let's take a look at the numbers 

n:\!.f: f \)l~lFH 
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rationally, logically, and then decide whether it is cost 

2 effective. Let us not pre;udge this. 

3 

4 

5 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Do you have it? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes,sir. 

Now, the other activities were much smaller, 

6 often only in large buildings. We will focus on that one 

7 for you. 

8 The next category is Navy education bases. There 

9 are only two. There is the Naval Academy, which I understand 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

was on some list, though I don't know which one, and the 

Naval Postgraduate School, which is a small, postgraduate 

campus located in the old Del Monte Hotel, a very pretty 

campus. It's in Monte~ey, California. 

If no one is going to argue that we ought to do 

away with the Naval Academy or the school, we ought probably 

to keep them where they are. They are perfectly situated. 

MR. HOFFMANN: What do we know about the school? 

What do we know about the rest of Monte~ey? 

MR. HANSEN: Montertey has two other activities in 

it. Fort Ord is the major one, the Army post at Fort Ord. 

Then there is a post called the Presidio of Monter/ey, which 

is a language school. It-occupies a small, little post on 

the hill just out of town. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Where is the Naval Postgraduate 

School in relation to those? 

~ • , ~ :; . ,._ ~ ; ~~ :i ~ \; rr SECk! i . 
~ ~- ~ ·. ;_ . ; ~' ~~ '..; \ \ • L. \ol- ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
,' · · ·• ~ · 2D F ST .. N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 211001 12021128-1300 



2 

3 

• 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1S 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2• 

2S 

e 

UNCl~SS\f\£0 IE8REt 288 

MR. HANSEN: In between the two. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Is it a separate entity? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. All three are separate entities. 

Both the Presidio of Monterrey and the Naval 

Postgraduate School are very small. Like I said, the Presidi 

is just a tight little thing on top of a hill, and the 

Postgraduate School itself is in an old hotel, and they have 

built education buildings on the grounds. 

Bases. 

MR. BARRETT: It has a housing facility. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, a small housing facility. 

The hotel is quite nice. I have stayed there. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: What do you think, Graham? 

MR. GLAYTOR: ·I don't think there is much there. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any problems? 

(No response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

MR. HANSEN: The next category is Naval Administrat 

The Navy doesn't have many. In fact, it has 

one. It's called the Naval District Washington, D.C. 

There is a Military District Washington for the Army and 

there is -- I. guess the Air Force doesn't have any equivalent 

This is an administrative -- it would be hard to 

find it. It has an office building located in the Navy 

the headquarters. But its role 

I&GIFJ. 
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is to be the support for ell Navy activities in the National 

Capital Region. 

So, most of their assets are in leased space 

in Crystal City and so forth. We don't have a target of 

opportunity on Navy leased space like we did on Army leased 

space at Belvoir, we didn't find any lend available at 

Andrews or Bolling, say. Bolling is already packed in. 

so, there was just nothing to do with it. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Now, there was a proposed consolidat c 

that got killed politically of getting rid of all of the 

leased Navy facilities in Crystal City, with a very high 

rent, and putting it all in the Navy Yard, where the Navy 

owns the whole thing. 

The Virginia Delegation pretty well killed that. 

Why can't we get back into that one? 

MR. HANSEN: Well, we could. 

Generally, when asked the question should we get 

involved in leased space, our general rule was no. But 

then, we already broke it with the Army's leased space 

because of the target of opportunity at Belvoir. 

They are doing an awful lot of moving into the 

Navy Yard already •. I'm not sure how much room is left 

at the Navy Yard. 

Why don't we find out how much room is left and 

look into it? 

.,~ ~ r. -.~rtr-n ....... lit . ~:. t: \. ~~ ',.. ,~ . il K11~ 
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MR. CLAYTOR: Yes, why don't you look into it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: How much space is there? 

MR. HANSEN: Literally millions of square feet of 

space, if you are talking about Crystal City. 

MR. CLAYTOR: This was actually proposed and got 

killed on the Hill. The Navy Yard is not going to go away. 

I mean, it's a national historic place. We are always going 

to continue to own the facilities. But the old Naval Gun 

Factory, of course, is not used for that. We have a museum 

down there. We have some residential houses. 

I would think that we ought to look seriously into 

taking all of this damned high rent stuff that we have in 

places like Crystal City, and even some of the downtown 

Washington areas, that the Navy has. 

MR. HANSEN: May I throw another suggestion on the 

table? 

Having done the Navy, and if we do the Navy and the 

Army leased space, what about the building that the ~epartmen 

of Defense wants to build in the South Parking Lot? That 

has been stopped politically, too. That was, in fact, anothe 

building to pull in activities close to the Pentagon that 

need to be close to the Pentagon. They have not been getting 

very far with that one, either. 

The National Capital Region leased office space, 

we could consume ourselves with it, I think. I am honestly 
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concerned about how much I can accomplish. 

GENERAL POE: Well, you can get a leg up because 

the GSA has a list that you could take a cut at • 

MR, BRYAN: We will take a look at it. 

GENERAL POE: Do you have that? 

MR. BRYAN: We can get ft. 

GENERAL POE: The GSA list is a pretty useful 

exercise, I would think. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Well, the reason I raise this is 

this is one that has already been stud~ed, looked a·t, and 

approved by the Defense Department and the Navy, and then 

it got killed. 

MR. HANSEN: The same with the South Parking. 

MR. CLAYTOR: So, to that extent, a lot of that 

work has been done. 

MR. HANSEN: I think the South Parking is the 

same thing. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Yes, it may be the same, and I think 

we Dught to look at those. 

CHAIRMM EDWARDS: Does everyboOy agree? 

DR. SMITH: I would like to suggest that we 

expand it a little bit because I think it was an option at 

one time, rather than put then in the Navy Yard to put 
24 

them out around the Beltway aomewhere on a Defense 
25 

installation-- like the old Model Basin, or like Andrews 
I . , . :· . r " ~ r q r o~ 
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Air Force Base. There were a couple of others. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Whatever is cheaper. 

DR, SMITH: Yes, and it was probably more cost 

effectiveand more palatable from the socio-economic viewpoint. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, you have all of that ground 

at Fort Belvoir. There is no reason-that you can't have a 

multi-service exercise down there. 

CHAIRMAN EDtoJARDS: Okay. 

MR. HANSEN: We also get involved then in the traffi 

problems, and it gets pretty hairy. We will do the best we can 

The next category is Navy Supply Centers. 

There are nine Navy supply centers. They are 

located at the major homeports, to supply the fleet. The DOD 

goal for supply centers is 85 percent utilization of space. 

The supply centers are operating at 82 percent. They are 

all in downtown kind of areas, on ports, very constrained, 

with no land available for extra expansion. 

There was no excess capacity, in Olr view. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any comments? 

MR. CLAYTOR: They are obvious targets. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Anything else? 

(No response) 

MR. HANSEN: We have one last category, which is the 

Naval ~viation Depots. There are six of those. 

These are the production facilities of the Navy to 

': .. , 

n~-: ~·. 
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repair Navy and Marine Corps airplanes, engines, missiles, 

and components. 

The DOD go~l for utilization of oepots is 100 percen 

of one shift. The aviation oepots varied in their utilization, 
. 

from 87 percent to 121 percent, but averaged right around 

the goal. That was the way we -- ~gain, they are constrained 

inside. They are usually a tenant of a larger thing -- like 

we mentioned, the Naval Air Station Norfolk. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Unless there are any of those that 

are obsolete and very inefficient and it would pay to combine 

them with another one in .order to increase efficiency, I 

cannot see any basis for doing much better. 

MR. HANSEN: Right. The utility arrays were pretty 

tightly grouped. so what the Navy is trying to tell us is 

that they are all about in the same boat. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I see. 

GENERAL POE: They are all involved in inter-servic r. 

and the Navy, Air Force and Army are all inter-servicing each 

other. So the permutations and combinations of changes to 

depots are pretty complex. 

DR. SMITH: But aren't there some duplicates? 

North Island, I forget -- doesn't it do F-4s? Doesn't the 

Navy also have an F-4 depot capability? 

MR. HANSEN: Do you mean the Air Force? 

DR. SMITH: Yes, the Air Force. I mean, the Navy 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. 
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has F-4s in North Island. · 

GENERAL POE: You know, that changes all of the 

time . 

With the height of the F-4, the Air Force had 

actually three places in contract F-4 work. Now those are 

all disappearing and the old F-4 places are now in the F-16 

places. 

What I meant was the A-7 engines 

are done for the Air Force by Alameda. That's an example. 

All the choppers are done for the Air Force by Corpus 

Christi. We do at Newark Air Force Station a bunch of 

gyros for the services. 

I guess my point is in the 1970s, we began to take 

a very big beating about lack of inter-servicing, and there 

is about 75 percent of what you do that you can't inter-

service. Even if you deliver a battleship to Ogden, 

Utah, we really wouldn't know how to.start on it. But that 

other 25 percent is now pretty well in hand. It was folks 

like you (indicating) that gave us hell about it. 

MR. HANSEN: There is an organization called the 

Joint Logistics Commanders, who meet regularly to do ad hoc 

things, as well as regular studies of inter-serVicing. 

It is a topic for later discussion, tomorrow afternoon, 

to see if there is any more that we might be able to find. 

GENERAL POE: They have a continuous multi-service 

•• f .... ~\r-... ,r:n .,, .. ,,. .. '.\.' •\!· tv 
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staff that looks at every make or buy decision over a 

certain level to see whether or not it can be done. Before 

you put the money out, you have to prove that you can't 

get it done somewhere else. So that is taking care of a lot 

more than used to be the case. 

MR. HANSEN: Then I guess the sense is there 

wasn't much we could do her~, unless there is something that 

comes up in inter-servicing later on. There wouldn't be 

enou9h, there certainly wasn't enough excess capacity where 

we could talk about closing old depots. We're talking about 

maybe some more economies or scale or shifting workloads 

around. 

depots? 

GENERAL POE:. Are you going to look at DLA 

MR. HANSEN: We have an analysis of DLA, yes. 

GENERAL POE: Those are single mission, and they 

are more vulnerable than any of these, or so I would think. 

MR. HANSEN: We did not find any excess capacity 

there. 

GENERAL POE: Just so we take a look at them. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

MR. HANSEN: That concludes the Na~. 

We have 20 minutes; that i~, we are 20 minutes 

ahead of schedule, believe it or not. At 5:00 we were 

· going to discuss the press release. 
.• 'r'l' ,.,....•r·\, .. 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Can we do the Marine Corps 

pretty quickly:? 

CHA~ RIBICOFF: From what has gone by here 

earlier, I think this is no time for the press release. 

Didn't we conclude that it was premature? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, we have a problem that 

we need to discuss about it, rather than just rejecting 

it as out of hand. We can do that now, if you wish. 

MR. HANSEN: I think we have time to do the 

Marine Corps tomorrow. It will mean that we don't finish 

early for tomorrow, of course. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, there are some who I 

think would like to try to get out of town as early as 

possible tomorrow. It was suggested that maybe if we 

went on till 5:30 today, that would be very helpful to 

our schedule tomorrow. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I would rather be later today 

than later tomorrow because Tom has a plane to St. Louis, 

and I have to get back. I would rather spend an extra 

few minutes today, if that is all right with everybody else 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is the Marine Corps the 

next Service, the next best one to take up? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. It is the shortest one. I 

would not want to begin the Air Force today. 

... ~- '"'\'~ ,.,.,,.., tf\.~.1-;~.-~ ~ 
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COMMISSION DELIBERATIONS -MARINE CORPS, 

DOUG HANSEN AND CAPTAIN LARRY SZUTENBACH 

MR. HANSEN: In summary, the Marine Corps 

is -- do we have those slides here? 

(Pause) 

MR. HOFFMANN: Is there anything in our books 

on any of this? 

MR. HANSEN: No, there wasn't on any of these. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, there was on the Army. 

There was a nice index there. 

MR. HANSEN: Oh, we are doing it out of order, 

sir. So it would be the last index. 

First is Operational Considerations for the 

Marine Corps. 

First of all, the Marine Corps has to be near 

the Navy. They are a team. That is why the Services of th 

Navy and the Marine Corps are under one Department, the 

Department of the Navy. 

The air stations need to be near the ground 

stations. ~hey need amphibious training areas. ~hat is 

why the two amphibious training areas that the Navy has 

happen to be very close to Marine Corps bases. And, like 

the Army, they need large areas to train on. 

~he Marine Corps has already combined its 

flight training with the Navy. All of the Marine Corps 

~ ~,,S(··~. L~;r:n:,rn lfeREfa 
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They have quite a lot of 

joint Navy-Marine Corps Reserve stations, et cetera. 

They have the same problem with their weapon 

systems out-stripping the rangeland they have. They do 

have a couple of things going on. They are adding training 

area to Camp LeJeune, and they want to move their finance 

center to what used to be Richards Gobaur Air Force Base. 

For the Marine corps, we have analyzed 21 

installations in five categories and determined that no 

Marine Corps activity had excess capacity. We have, 

therefore, no closure recommendations, except for the 

relocation of a finance center, which, I mentioned earlier, 

is in leased space now, moving to leased land, on which 

they are going to build. 

Here is where the Marine Corps is located 

(indicating) in CONUS. 

In general, the Marine Corps is a three division, 

three wing service. One division is on the East coast; 

one wing is on the East Coast; and one support group 

is on the East Coast. There's one each on the West 

Coast and one east in Okinawa, an island off Japan. 

So the Marine Corps has a lot of two-of-each: 

one on the East Coast and one on the West Coast. You will 

see that as we go through this. 

The first category was Air Bases. The Marine 

• • .. • ~-I fJ ·,~ . .. •. . i ,· ; ·. : . ~ "'. ' :. ; · ". , · ... '·\ r t • r · .• 
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air ba~es -- if you will, fixed 

wing jet type bases and helicopter bases. Tustin, the 

lowest rated base, is for helieopteri Cherry Point is 

for jetsi Kaneohoe Bay is Hawaiii El Toro is jeti 

Pendleton is helieoptersi Beaufort is jeti Yuma is 

training mostly, but jetsi and New River is helicopter. 

So they are:kind of mixed and matched. 

Tustin and El Toro are right next to each other. 

Cherry Point is fairly close to Camp LeJeune. Beaufort is 

a little south of there, close to Parris Island, and so on. 

We found them saturated regarding range 

capacity, places to train. We could not add any more 

squadrons to their existing bases, and, based on their 

locations, they were difficult to even try and think about 

moving. If they did move, they could not be picked up 

and put in Kansas -- let's put it that way. 

so, their locations are where the divisions are. 

In fact, one of their air stations is eo-located with the 

division at Camp Pendleton. New River and Camp LeJeune 

are eo-located. So you can see how tightly grouped they 

are. 

So, in the Air Task Foree, as will be the case 

in others, we did not find any excess capacity. 

Now,on the inter-service part, in the Southern 

california Air Base Analysis, aomething may come of this. 

. .,. ' ... ,. 
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El Toro is constricted. It's in Orange county. We have hea d 

figures that it might be worth as much as $450,000 an acre. 

But in order to find a home for a major air base like that, 

you have to have some place tOJUt it. There may be some 

possibilities coming out of the Air Force. We don't know. 

It has to be compatible and all that sort of thing. 

DR. SMITH: Did you look at closing El Toro and 

possibly moving it to Pendleton? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. We asked for data on that. 

Actually, Pendleton's air base is already quite loaded. 

DR. SMITH: Well, you would have to build 

facilities at Pendleton, obviously. But if you were going 

to get $300 million o~ $400 million for those facilities at 

El Toro and Tustin, that's a lot of money. 

MR~ HANSEN: To describe the lay of the land at 

Pendleton Air Station is it's on the marginally high ground, 

above the flood plain, of the Santa Margarita River, with 

the mainroad into it on the edge of it. Any expansion would 

have to be on the other side, right in the middle of the 

flood plain. 

So, absent finding a place to build in a bean fiel 

or something, it would have to be a whole new air base. 

MR. CRAIB: You'd have commercial air traffic 

problems. They are having that now. When they practice 

landings along the beach at Pendleton, they can't provide 

I ... '" , .. - ~; .. , ... , r .... 
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IE8RET 
adequate air cover because of all of the San Diego to L.A. 

traffic back and forth. 

DR. SMITH: It can't be any better at El Toro 

and Tustin. 

MR. HANSEN: That's right. 

MR. CRAIB: I would agree that those should be 

moved, maybe to Arizona or some place like that, maybe 

to one of these air force bases. 

MR. HANSEN: I think that is the best opportunity 

for getting out of El Toro, probably into one of the other 

bases that is being freed up. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: In the Marine Corps submission 

have they been anywhere near realistic about doing an 

El Toro type move? 

MR. HANSEN: What they basically have said is 

it costs a billion dollars to build another El Toro, so 

give me another billion dollars and I'll build another 

El Toro on the land, and all that stuff. 

So I guess, to put it mildly, they called our 

bluff. But that is an attitude that you will hear, because, 

until they can see the opportunity, no one is giving up 

anything, and we don't have any opportunity to offer them. 

You know, if we say where could you put El Toro, the 

answer is I like it where it is. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Could we give then one of 

• ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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2 MR. Hk~SEN: Tomorrow? 

3 SENATOR EAGLETON: Tomorrow we're going to "X" 

4 some Air Force Bases. 

5 MR. HANSEN: Yes, that is a possibility. 

6 SENATOR EAGLETON: Can we .give them one of those 

7 tree of charge and get a billion or whatever it is out of 

8 what they've got? 

9 

10 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. That is a possibility. 

MR. CLAYTOR: We would need to look at that very 

, hard. That is the only way I can see to go. 

12 CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Of course, you may have a 

13 base you are giving up because it has problems. And so, 

14 we will have to look at it. 

1s MR. HANSEN: We'll have to look at how bad the 

16 problems are and so on. What we're really saying is is the 

17 lowest rated Air Force Base in the category still better 

18 than El Toro:? 

19 GENERAL POE~ Some of those Air Force Bases, too, 
-

~ are vulnerable because you have traffic problems with 

21 another base or with commercial air. So they might not be 

22 able .to fly. 

23 

24 

MR. HANSEN: That's right. And one of those air 

bases is a prime candidate for being a regional Los Angeles 
-

county airport, which makes it worse, if they start putting 

,~,-~\ 
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in commercial jets. 

That whole Southern California area, as Mr. 

Edwards points out, is severely constrained in air space, 

and there are a lot of air bases there -- valuable ones, 

important ones, like Top Gun school and stuff like that. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: How far away could you move 

El Toro and have it do its current mission? 

MR. HANSEN: We would have to do some analysis on 

that. The further you take it away from Pendleton, the more 

they will scream, I am sure. And where the ranges are that 

they use -- it depends on whether they are flying out over 

the sea or doing training over the sea. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Well, look at tomorrow's list 

overnight. You guys will work all night, won't you? 

(General laughter) 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Look at tomorrow's "X's" and 

see if there are any possibilities there. 

r~R. SANS EN: I think we will have to leave, if I 

could say respectfully, that kind of analysis until the 28th 

or the 29th. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Okay. 

MR. HANSEN: There are a lot of nuances that need 

to be worked out. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: That's a good idea. 

CHAI~ EDWARDS: Okay. What's next? 

IE8R5J F7' 
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MR. HANSEN: The next category is the Marine 

Corps Administrative Headquarters. 

Most of these headquarters are quite small • 

For instance, camp Elmore, we really probably should not 

call it an installation. It is a tenant at the Naval Base 

at Norfolk. Its role in life is to be the home of the Marine 

Guard which provides the armed guards for the Marine Corps, 

in many cases, particularly the ones where they need a 

combat trained Marine. That is the term they used. 

The finance center I already mentioned. It's 

in leased epace. It is the worst building I have ever seen 

in my life. It needs to get out of there. What they have 

done is they have an ongoing deal with the state to lease 

land that used to be Richards Gobaur Air Force Base but no 

longer is. Now it all belongs to the state. There is a 

milcon project there. 

We are going to have to do some legal looking at 

that one to see if we have to wrap our arms around it -­

it's a good idea -- in order to make sure it doesn't not 

happen because we didn't wrap our arms around it, if you 

will, because of the all-or-nothing provisions. 

Henderson Hall is here (indicating). It is the 

home of the commandant --well, it's not the home of the 

commandant. Actually, Marine Barracks Eighth and Ninth 

is the home of the Commandant of the Marine Corps. That's 

MCRft 
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where the drill ground is here in D. c., a very small little 

post, one of the "crown jewels," you might say. But I take 

it from this morning that "crown jewels" are not too 

important. 

Henderson Hall is the horne of the administrative, 

of all of the support for the Marine Corps in this whole town. 

The First Marine Corps District in Garden City is 

in leased space, I believe. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: Camp Smith is the horne of CINCPAC. 

So, here is the Marine Corps, one of the smallest services, 

the horne of the Commander-in-Chief of the Pacific. They 

like it. The building itself, though, is going to cost 

them some money to fix. However, that is my personal 

knowledge, not the information they gave to us. They 

are saying everything is just fine in Camp Smith, and they 

rate it very, very high. 

So, the bottom line is nothing there. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Well, you're on Honolulu. 

What about that stuff that was on •6o Minutes" and everything 

else, the beachfront property in Honolulu? 

MR. HANSEN: We '11 do that tomorrow. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Which one is that? 

MR. HANSEN: Fort DeRussey. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Maybe Camp Smith could go in there. 
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MR. HANSEN: I think there is already a plan for it 

Camp Smith, if it could go anywhere, it probably could go 

on Ford Island, in the middle of Pearl Harbor. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Have we looked at that? Is that 

possible? Is there any money in that? 

MR. HANSEN : I think so. · we didn ' t get much 

cooperation on that one. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: The Navy has some development 

already proposed for Ford Island. we don't know that it's 

compatible or if there is space for them to take the Camp 

Smith. 

MR. HANSEN: It would have to be a high rise 

headquarters. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: I don't know what that type of 

operation does to the air traffic patterns, because we have 

Hickham Air Force Base around there, too. 

MR. CRAIB: How many employees are in Kansas City? 

MR. HANSEN: Oh, thousands. It's huge. It's the 

finance center for the whole of the Marine corps. 

It's an old warehouse building and is a very 

large operation. 

GENERAL STARRY: If they go to Indianapolia, 

they could be next to the Army finance center at Fort 

Benjamin Harrison. There's a big empty field there, just 

n ~ ·. ~ .. r. ~~- ::- ' .. ,. ~ r .. t -~ __... 
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waiting for them, for something. 

GENERAL POE: The Air Force is in Denver. 

MR. HANSEN: Actually, their plan is more than to 

just move the finance center. They have a number of 

activities centrally located. The Marine corps Recruit 

Command is in Kansas City, and they are going to put them 

all under this leased land. 

It's a good deal for them, I think. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Good enough that you think 

we ought to be satisfied with.that move? 

MR. HANSEN: Oh, yes, sir. Anything to get them 

out of the finance center where they are at right now. 

That's cruel and unusual punishment, to have to work in 

that building. 

The question is this. The Marine Corps is 

afraid, I think, that we might mess it up. They think they 

have the deal cut already that there is no problem and that 

if we get involved, we'll somehow mess it up. MY fear is 

the opposite, that if we don't embrace it and it doesn't 

become part of our all-or-nothing, then, as Mr. Aspin 

has said, this is it, you're safe for now on. If you're 

not in the list, then you're not doing this. . . 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Then what are you saying we 

should do? 
MR. HANSEN: I think we need to do a little 

~·;:C 1\r''"l!'\(•f 
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research. There are two options, Either we embrace their 

plan because we want to -- let me drop th.at until the 28th. 

We'll do some legal research on it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Are there other things at Kansas 

City that we ought to look at? Are the Marines pulling out 

of other leased space and going down to Richards Gobaur, 

and are they going to lease the space down there? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. They are going to lease the 

land and build on it. There is a long-term lease on the land, 

to build on it, for a dollar a year. Of course, the 

construction cost is not a dollar a year. But the land is 

a sweetheart deal. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: Yes. It's a sweetheart 

deal from the city, and they do need to build the facilities. 

MR. HANSEN: So it works out quite well for them. 

They have a program for the construction. They get out of 

very, very poor spaces and into newer spaces on leased 

land next to Richards Gobaur. 

MR. CRAIB: And they don't have to relocate 

any employees, then? 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: No, sir. There is no environ­

~ental impact and there is no impact on the community. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, · it sounds like it makes 

sense and, if it does, then we clearly ought to embrace it. 
• , .• ' t" 1 .... , ~· 
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MR. CLAYTOR: Yes, that's right. 

MR. HANSEN: Other than that, the finance center --

Camp Elmore actually is moving, too. But that's a shifting 

of existing resources within the Naval Complex, so, therefore 

it's not a new kind of installation. 

I think that's it for that one. 

The next category is the Depot Task Force. 

There are two depots in the Marine Corps, East 

Coast and West Coast, somewhat located near, again, their 

operating units. They are mul~i-function depots in that 

they do both maintenance and supply, inventory control 

points, et cetera, and they are operating either at or above 

capacity. Therefore there is no recommendation to do 

anything with them. 

CHAIP..MAN EDWARDS: Any argument? 

DR. SMITH: Could they not be combined with the 

Army's? 

MR. HANSEN: I think they do a lot of work already 

inter-service-wise. As far as combined, we did not do an 

analysis of that -- shift all of the workload say to 

Anniston, or something like that? 

MR. BARRETT: Anniston is already •chocoblocked,w 

both of those}iaces. You could do it if you wanted to 

pay the costs of construction. We didn't do an analysis 

on it because in looking at the capacity of the Army depots, 

, , . : -~-. ~·- ~-1··: f;r: ~-·:. IEIR&' ~ •... ·, ,, .. n·,·. n? 
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they were already full. 

OR. SMITH: Well, it would depend on what these 

pieces of real estate are worth. They might not be worth 

much. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Well, Albany, Georgia, is not a 
-

high rent district, nor is Barstow. 

MR. HANSEN: Barstow is in the desert. 

MR. CRAIB: And it's not even in Barstow. 

MR. HANSEN: It's a railhead, ~ So Barstow 

I think is an important asset to the nation. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

MR. HANSEN: I take it there is nothing more to 

do there. 

The next category is, well, we already discussed 

somewhat the admin training. There are three locations: 

the two recruit training at San Diego and Parris Island 

and the officer training at Quantico, just down the road 

in Virginia. 

For those who are not familiar with some of the 

conversation we had before, the recruit, the Marine Corps 

recruit depot in San Diego is very constrained land-wise. 

They do clasS%Ca!l training there. 'l'hey do P-T and they 

do marching, in parades. It's a showcase base: with 
-

Spanish architecture. It's beautiful, well kept, et cetera 

For I think two weeks of the training period, the 

... , - ~. ~· ~ =.~ ~·~· t r.ll SECRET 
• · r · . ! · ·. ~ · :, S l L L.lJ. .ALDERSON REPORnNG COMPANY, INC. 
·- ; . ''-· •· .... ... 211 F '!·· N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 211001 1202) a 11300 



2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

e 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

311 

bus up to Camp Pendleton and do the range training they 

need to do there, the firing and whatever else they do, 

running around in the mud or whatever, assaulting beaches 

whatever they do. 

Mr. Smith has mentioned why couldn't you move the 

actual physical classroom and barracks, et cetera, up to 

Pendleton. Mr. Craib and I received a land use briefing 

at Camp Pendleton, I think fortunately, and they sure 

didn't indicate --well, why don't you describe that. 

MR. CRAIB: They are averse to the idea. They 

want to keep San Diego, I think, for other purposes. 

But it's my judgment that that training could be handled 

at Pendleton. They'd train them all up there for two weeks. 

It's rifle range kind of training. If we wanted to expand 

the Navy training base, San Diego is contiguous to that, 

or it could be sold off for dollars per square millimeter. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: How big a hunk of land is the 

Marine San Diego training base? 

MR. HANSEN: A pretty big size. 

MR, CRAIB: About 20 acres, 

~ MR, CLAYTOR: A pretty good size for downtown 

~ real estate. 

24 MR. CRAIB: It is right off the bay, right off 
. 

theend of Lindberg Fiel4, which is the commercial field 
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down there. 

CHAIRMAN EDWAliDS: Let me ask a question as I am 

a little confused • 

When I went through Parris Island many years ago, 

I was kind of in the mud, as I recall, for three months. 
-

It's been a while. You tell me that these kids in San 

Diego don't do that? 

OR. SMITH: They do not. 

CHAI~~N EOWAliDS: Do they still do it in Parris 

Island? 

DR. SMITH: Yes. 

The better, most cost effective, solution, I 

think, is to close San Diego and move it to Parris Island. 

MR. HANSEN: I think there is an interesting poin 

about acreage and size. Mr. Craib said that it's only 

about 20 acres, which is pretty small. Well, it turns 

out to be 503 acres. 

MR. CRAIB: Is it -- in San Diego? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. It is amazing how acres 

add up. 

And that place is amall. Anyone who was there 

would say that that is small, compared to what's on it. 

And yet, it adds up to 500 acres. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It ought to be worth a 

ton of money. 
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MR. HANSEN: It is. 

MR. CRAIB: But with the size of the Marine 

Corps and the training, you could make a good case to 

have one 

MR. BARRETT: It's right at the end of the runway 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It is? 

MR. CLAYTOR: You could build the necessary 

facilities at Parris. Couldn't Parris Island, doesn't 

it have the geography to take it? 

MR. HANSEN: We'll have to do an analysis of that. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: If we were going to have 

one thing that would set everybody on his ear, this would 

be it. And yet, maybe we need one thing to take the 

heat off of some of these other things. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Yes, a little diversionary move. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I don't know how many recruit! 

go through the two facilities nowadays. Does anybody 

'know? 

MR. HANSEN: I don't know. 

Do we have the training modes? 

(Pause) 

MR. HANSEN: It's S,SOO students a year, it 

looks like. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: 'l'otal? 

MR. HANSEN: No. Out of San Diego. 
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MR. HANSEN: Parris Island would be the 

same size -- 5,100. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: So it's 5,000 for. San Diego 

and 5,000 for Parris Island. 

What about Quantico? 

MR. CLAYTOR: Quantico is for the officers only 

MR. HANSEN: That's right. It's for officers. 

What is the acreage at Parris Island? 

(Pause) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Would you count the swamps? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir, you would. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Let's find out if you could 

build the necessary housing and other facilities. There £ 

plenty of room for their exercises in Parris Island, 

I'm sure. Furthermore, they have a lot of support 

facilities there. 

One of the best dental facilities in the Army 

and the Navy is at Parris Island. I went through that. 

ItLs a hell of a dental hospital, really. I think we 

ought to look at that. We need more than just that 

information. We look to look hard at that. 

MR. HANSEN: It's 8,000 acres. 

MR. CLAYTOR: A lot of it is stuff you could 

not build on. But let's find out how much it is. 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It's also good training land. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Excellent training land. 

GENERAL STARRY: Is that the total Marine Corps 

training load, about 10,000? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, for basic training. 

MR. CLAYTOR: When we had to have one on each 

coast, we were talking about taking three days to get across 

the country on a train and very difficult stuff. Hell, fly 

them. Let them gather in San Diego, when you are going to 

form a recruit class, and fly them right into Quantico, or 

East, in 6 hours or something. 

MR. HANSEN: There is one other issue that will 

complicate the matter. We will have to build it into the 

analysis. 

The new Commandant, General Gray, has changed the 

training pattern for the Marine Corps to put it back to the 

old way. The old way was every Marine was a rifleman, and the , 

as a secondary duty, they might have been a cook or a driver 

or something like that, or an administrative person. 

They got away from that and only those that were 

going to become riflemen went to advanced individual training 

for riflery. Now they are all going to go through it again. 

so, that taxes your resources. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Except for the females. 

Yes, and Parris Island is the only 

l!eltET 
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place where they do females. 

GENERAL STARRY: Are they called •rifle persons?" 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It seems to me that with the new 

doctrine, Parris Island would be even more important. 

MR. CLAYTOR: That•s right. 

MR. HOFFMANN: It would seem to me to be invidious 

discrimination. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: This may be our sleeper. 

(General laughter) 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Yes. It will make them go right 

through the roof. 

MR. HANSEN: For the Marine Corps, this is not a 

sleeper. This is a slam-dunk, 1 1m afraid. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I understand. We may decide 

not to do it, but we ought to know why. 

MR. HANSEN: The last category is the Ground 

Maneuver Bases for the Marine Corps. 

The Marine corps has very much like the two coast 

situation again, for two divisions ana one Fort Irwin type 

activity, to do training out at 29 Palms, in the desert. 

They need them. That•s without a doubt. 

GENERAL POE: Yes, that is needed, and nobody 

else wants it. 

MR. HANSEN: Well, I think the Army would take it. 
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Wouldn't the Army take 29 Pa~s? 

CAPTAIN YANKOUPE: Yes. 

MR. HANSEN: It is a big area. It is not as 

big as Irwin, but it's big enough to do some work. 

MR. CLAYTOR: There is plenty of room at 29 Palms 

for expansion, if you want land to'expand into. It just 

goes on and on. 

GENERAL STARRY: It is just a little bit smaller 

than Irwin. That's why we when we originally conceived of 

that western desert range thing, we started at 29 Palms 

and worked it up to Irwin, and up through Nellis, and so on, 

as one whole national range up there. 

We were going to call it the National Range. 

GENERAL POE: All the way to Salt Lake. 

GENERAL STARRY: That's right. 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: They have 18 ranges that 

split up the Marine corps at the 29 Palms air station. 

They do combined arms training there. 

MR. HOFFMANN: What is that 29 Palms? Is that 

a camp Irwin type installation? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Does it have basing for a division? 

MR. HANSEN: They have some units there, but it is 

primarily for training. 

GENERAL STARRY: It has more infrastructure than 
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Irwin. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, it does. 

MR. HOFFMANN: What I am getting at is if they 

h~ve space there and you're still hung up on the Western 

training over there, .YOU might be able to put the San 

Diego basic training unit up there. It would give you a 

different kind of training, if you are going to have to build 
-

facilities, and everything, anyway. 

I don't know what the impact is of doubling the 

size of the facilities at Parris Island ana doubling their 

training load. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Let's find out. 

MR. HOFFMANN: It may be easier to do it at some 

place like 29 Palms, if you have to build a bunch of that 

stuff anyway. For the permanent part of it you'd have, 

you know, family housing and one thing or another, but 

not for the trainees. 

MR. CLAYTOR: About all you could train them to 

do would be to fight in the desert if you are at 29 Palms, 

particularly in the summertime. I would hate to see a 

bunch of recruits in there. They would have to ~rch for 

20 minutes and then rest for half an hour. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But the problem you have now is you 

are only training them to fight in downtown San Piego. 

(General laughter) 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
2D F ST., N.W .. WASHINGTON. D.C. 211001 12DZI IZI-1300 



2 

3 

.. 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1, 

12 

e 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

e 

319 

MR •. CLAYTOR: Thatls why we were talking about the 

great advantages of going to Quantico? 

(General laughter) 

MR. HANSEN:. That l!lay become very important if 

the civility of the country continues to deteriorate. 

(General laughter) 

CAPTAIN SZUTENBACH: The Marine Corps, as I 

indicated, has done a study on that, and we can go back and 

talk to them and relate to that study. We probably couldn't 

do a full-blown study in a couple of weeks to say what is 

the best alternative. But they could begin from where 

they ended up before and provide us some information. 

MR. CRAIB: There is an air facility out there and 

and we could move the air-ground support activities. You'd 

have the plan~s right there. 

MR. HANSEN: We will get the answers to that. 

MR. HOFFMANN: It is easy to cure concrete in 

country like that. 

DR~ SMITH: Actually, it makes it hard. You 

have to have ice to make it well. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there anything else on 

· ground maneuver bases? 

MR. BANSE~: Not from me. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Then that ls it for the 

Marine Corps? ·~ 
.r-\'f\1. 

~ .. . . ... 
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MR. HANSEN: Yes, ir. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I would just like to see that 

we need to talk about the pres release for a minute or two. 

I would say after one day's work that, first, I'm 

proud of the Commission, and, second, I know we have loaded 

you guys up with a lot to do. I think we all understand that 

But it's essential what we have asked you to go back and 

do, essential, I think, to a proper report from us. 

Abe, do you have any questions? 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Well, I think we have had a 

number of discussions and things have come up, and I think 

I raised a question of whether this is the type of press 

release we should have. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Let me tell you why the press 

release is here. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Where is it? 

CHAI~AN EDWARDS: It is under Tab 8. 

If you would, also pay attention to Tab 2, the 

Charter. I will explain to you what the staff tells me 

is the reason for the press release. 

The Charter says, under Section 2, that we, 

the commission, should determine, by November 15, the best 

process 4 including the necessary administrative changes, for 

identifying bases to be closed or realigned, how to improve a. 

best use Federal Government incentive programs to overcome 
..... tJt" .. ~. ~ 

........ · • r, ~~ • · r ~.' ~ '~ ,! 
~,~,··· '·'·· , ... ,.;.. IEIRR ' . ; . '· : ~ . ':. . ~ ' ""' ... ~ 
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the negative impact of base closure or realignment; and the 

criteria for realigning and closing bases to include at least -

and then it sets out all the criteria. 
4 Now, as I understand it, this release is designed 
5 to set that milestone, that as of NOvember 15, we have done 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

,, 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

what we ~ave been charged with doing. 

Am I right on that, Hayden? 

MR. BRYAN: Yes, that's right. 

CHAI~~ EDWARDS: The release really, if you've 

read it, fairly well states how we have been going about 

all this. 

l think if we are to adopt the release or approve 

it, we ought to say in there, somewhere in the early part, 

that we are making this report or this release in keeping 

with the requirements of the November 15 date set out in the 

Charter. 

In this way it is kind of understood up front 

why we are putting out this release. That's what I 

understand to be the purpose of it. 

MR. BRYAN: Let me give you a little bit further 
-background, and that is that our first interpretation here 

22 in. the staff was that we did not need to make a report on 
23 15 November, that this was done as a milestone, so that 
2~ the commission did not get ahead of the election. 
25 We understood that and didn't plan to do anything formal. 

~- · ·~ · ~ ,., tl!eRS • ' ~"• - • ' \ r • >. 
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However, there was an expectation generated erroneously wit 

the Office of the Secretary of Defense and with the House 

and Senate that we would be p reducing some type of 

report on the 15th of November. 

I talked to the House staff and they had indicate 

to their m~ers over there that-something would come out 

on the 15th. So I said that, rather than doing a full-

blown report, we would do a simple press release to 

accommodate that desire. 

MR. MILNES: To further underscore that, there 

was a colloquy on the House floor, when the bill was 

being considered, and that question was asked, whether a 

report will be issued on 15 November, and they basically 

took the words out of the Charter. Mr.Aspin answered that 

there would be. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I don't think we have any 

alternative. 

I read this when it was sent out, and I was 

satisfied with it. I just wonder if we're going beyond 

this. But I say that would basically cover it. 

MR.. BRYAN: Let me point out one other thing 

about it, and that is that we say that this is a general 
-procedure, that this does not lock us into this 

procedure for every little category, if somebody 

feels that a ~ategory did not work appropriately.--
~·~ ... . •. ~-~b •. '~ -• • ' . t· -. '· ..... ~ •• t. I. SEC 1 ~ ':: ; •• ~-- . ~ . •, '"· •l ~' '£ il --- wt~· -... • -~ t""~~,r·Lt II.,...., .... 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think we probably have 

to do something. 

I would say that most of what is in here, in 

interviews that I have had with the media over the last 

month or two, I have laid it out here and there, in 

bits and pieces, that this is what we are about. 

I think ~hat this Ooes, really, is just bring 

together about in about two and a half pages the 

process that we have been following, and given the 

comments, I'm not sure we really have much choice 

but toput something out. 

Jim, I think you were the one who raised the 

question. 
DR. SMITH: I just think that what we are 

doing is inviting questions from everybody in the 

world when you put out something like this to the 

press, particularly in advance of even talking to GAO 

about it. 
But if we have to do something, I would vote 

for something that was much foreshortened, which did not 

talk about the procedures, because we will be held to 

this and held to public scrutiny when we get through. 

I think we could satisfy the requirement, if 

you will, with half a page that says the commission 

did meet, it's in the middle of its deliberations, 

1 •.• "·7 I .. ~tr•r ..... l!ftft(Jc I '· : ( '·: ~ ' • . ~ • .... ~P.IItliill--
• ~ • ' ,. ,.. -~1 ,· :· .... •. .. • 

• • •• • ._, • ). I t I • 
v :lr.! .•. ·.· .. • • ALDERSON RE 0 COMPANY INC 

211 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 i2oz1 Bl300 



e 
2 

3 

• 
5 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

e 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

324 

it has egreed on a process and that the process is working. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Without saying what the process 

is • 

DR, SMITH: Yes, without saying what the process 

is. 

CHAIRMAN EDW~S: Do you have a feeling that 

that would not do? 

MR. BRYAN: I do not believe that would meet 

the expectations of the House cr the Office of the Secretary 

of Defense. 

DR. SMITH: Let's brief them separately and quietly 

and tell them what we are doing. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I'll tell you another reason for 

doing a long release, to stop people from coming in later 

and saying hey, we laid it out, and if you had a problem 

with it, you could have come in and told us about it. 

To some extent it would tend to do that. 

Now, I realize it's a myth because the Congress is 

scattered to the winds, the staff is hibernating. 

I would like to square away the second paragraph. 

I have a proposed change in the critical sentence· in. the 

second paragraph, though the rest of it seems to go along 

all right. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: And what is that? 

MR. HOFFMANN: In the •econd paragraph, the last 
. ,.. .,r·rr·~ 

··''· .• .. ,,,.P!t,l,.•r,·• •• , .... '-., .... ,. t.'l 
•, .... ;L~\ .. \~\ ~k:kJ 
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sentence says that we'll judge either the relevance of the 

process to other installations and whether alternate 

analytical processes --

CHAIRMAN JUBICOFF: What page are you on? 

MR. HOFFMANN: I'm on the first page of the 

press release. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Bets not on the last sentence. 

He's on the next-to-the last one. 

MR. HOFFMANN :. Oh , I 'm sorry • 

I would suggest we say that the process below 

and the process below is everything that follows that 

second paragraph, as I see it -- that we say we're 

going to follow the process on everything, and the Commission 

will adopt a process to other installations through 

alternate analytical processe~ where appropriate. Leave 

it within our purview to modify it. But the thrust is the 

same throughout. You have a very generalized thrust here, a 

all we're going to do is just adjust the analysis for 

specific char~cteristics only. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Why don't you just take out the 
. 

whole sentence, and have it read: United States and its 
. . 

territory, bla~, blah, bla~, and its possessions, period. 

And then skip down: The goal will be to narrow the 

number of, and so on. Take out that process that describes 

it. .. , \P"i"<1 • - , .... -. r- ,.., .. ·• ' r :·. ~ .. 
~ ·: .. • ' . : ' .• , ' t • . t . \< ~.,., .• ,..'t t t -~ 
;. ': . . . . •. ~· ·, ~· .-..,.•' ~ , .t::lll 
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Therefore, it gives you greater liberty because 

the key wor& in the paragraph are •becoming general procedur 

We're going to change this procedure probably 

tomorrow. 

MR. BRYAN: Sir, we already have. In fact, 

category 6, those analyses are done in a different way, 

depending on the type of installation you are talking about. 

We have to have an understanding that it is not 

all done in the same way. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: What was that? 

MR. BRYAN: The reason that sentence is in there 

is so that the Task Force 6 or other changes the Commission 

may make as it goes through this process, which we are 

already talking about, so we are protected from the 

charge that we didn't use the process correctly. People 

may try to hold us to this press release, so we need a 

little leeway. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: That's why I think it is 

better to take the sentence out. I'd rather not be held 

to the sentence. 

CHAimiAN EDWAROS: Hayden, if we just say, 

as the Senator said, that we have established a general 

procedure for evaluation and so forth, doesn't that 

· general procedure include both the process that we have 

called our process, as well as our own effort at dealing 
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with the process from many different angles? So if we 

say we have a general procedure, doesn't that really 

answer the question? 

MR. BRYAN: It does, except for something like 

2,000 installations will not be judged by this procedure 

and that is a problem. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: But that's why I think if you 

take the sentence above it and leave out the one that we 

are talking about, you have left all the wiggle room you 

need because you talk about the fact that the Commission 

has established a general procedure and that procedure 

includes the process that we have been going through, and 

it also includes the wisdom of this Commission in trying 

to interpolate that process in a way that will bring 

about some positive results. 

GENERAL POE: I could not agree more. I think 

you have to carry that on over to pages 2 and 3. I have 

this terrible vision of someone saying what were the 

relative scores, and I think words like •score" and "rating 

don't belong in here. 

If you take the last paragraph on page 2, each 

of the potential receiving bases will be reviewed, instead 

of •rated,• and in the first line on the third page, the 

potential receiving location determined best for mission 

enhancement, instead of •with the best score.• I think 

~·:'.'( :·s.~\~\t~ 4£eltf! 
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we ought to stay away from •score." 

This is at the top of page 3: the potential 

receiving location determined best for mission enhancement, 

instead of "with the best score.• 

Somebody is going to ask how did I rate, what 

is the score, and the score is just one of the things we 

are looking at. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Where was your other change? 

GENERAL POE: The other change was on page 2, 

third line from the bottom: receiving bases will be 

reviewed, instead of "rated." That would be one way to 

say it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay • 

Those of you who I knO'-l have no pride of author­

shi~ what do you all think about this? 

(General laughter) 
MR. HOFFMANN: Well, Hayden still has trouble 

with that. 

MR. BRYAN: I still don't have an answer to 

how we explain 2,000 installations that aren't rated 

under the process we described. 

If you want to take that chance, we can 

cut that entire second half of the paragraph. But I 

think you are leaving yourself the potential for trouble. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I'm not sure that I 

understand. Tell me about those 2,000 again. 

\f.\~~\· f !"\ r-. \.. ~ 

\ 
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MR. BRYAN: The third line, the last half of the 

aragraph, that the process described will be used on large 

3 bases as well as on other small installations --while the 

• Commission will judge either the relevance of this process 

5 to other installations or whether alternate analytical 

6 processes should be employed. 

7 We're talking about 2,000 bases where the alternate 

8 analytical process was employed, and you're not talking about 

9 that. 
10 SENATOR EAGLETON: Well, then, put in evaluation, 

11 put in the ,..ord "major" or something like that, "major 

12 installations." That gets you off the hook. 

13 MR. BRYAN: That the process described below will 

14 be used on major installations? 

15 SENATOR EAGLETON: No, no, that the Commission has 

established a general procedure for the evaluation of 

major installations, or "substantial" ones -- whatever 

18 modifying word you want. 

16 

17 

19 

21 

22 

23 

Then drop the process. That tells you, if you read 

it sharply, that we are not going to look at Camp Pipsqueek, 

where there is one guy working on a missile site. 

sentence? 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: And then cross off the next 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Cross out the next sentence. 

MR. BRYAN: Okay, take that one out • 

. --- ... ~~ ~ -. ·,, ' { . 
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MR. HANSEN: If I ~ould add something, Chairman 

2 Aspin had put out a press release on November 7, and in that 

3 he asked himself some questions and answered them. One of 

.. 
5 

the things he said was that he expected us, the Commission, 

to look at the major bases -- 350, 375 or however many they 

e are. So he anticipated that we wouid not do much with the 

smaller activities. 7 

e 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1S 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: That makes it consistent with 

this press conference and the way it has been changed. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: In the third paragraph on 

page 1, there is, the line that says the Commission will 

assign all installations -- isn't "all" too definite? 

Do you want to say will "assign installations to categories?" 

The way it is, it is too definite. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All right. See how you can 

improve it. This is going to look like some kind of camel 

by the time we get through. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Like a piece of legislation. 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any other comments on it? 

MR. CLA~TOR: I think those changes are all good· 

MR. HOFFMANN: I think we ought to leave some 

room for the staff to comform the rest of the release 

to the changes that have been made. 

., ~' ,.~r-·,o::l~n IE8RET 
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MR. BRYAN: We will make sure it is consistent. 

MR. CLAYTOR: We can look at the revision tomorrow 

morning, when we come in. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: What do you think of the idea 

of saying in the release, of referring in the release to the 

fact that we we.l!e required by Noveinber 15 to establish 

a process? 

SENATOR EAGLETON: That's part of thelaw. That's 

why we are doing it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It is part of our Charter. 

SENATOR EAGLETON: Isn't our Charter by reference 

incorporated into the law? 

GENERAL POE: I may be dreaming, Mr. Chairman, 

but is there any way to put a final sentence on that, saying 

due to the nature of the activity, individual members will 

not be making statements until this is completed, or some 

words to that effect? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, you know, without saying 

yea or nay, it might not be a bad idea to maybe say up front 

that this is the Commission's release and we will have 

nothing further to say at this time. 

GENERAL JOE: That one sentence would take all of 

us off the hook. 

MR. CLAYTOR: That's right. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I don't have any trouble with 
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Bohanan. I mean, you can just say look, this is a collegial 

2 body, we're supposed to act as a group, that's what we're 
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trying to, and so on. 

The difficulty I have is in taking a quy like 

a Bohanan or two or three Congress people who would do it, 

they'd say look, you spent all this ~ime going to breakfast 

with the Defense Department, listening to all of these guys, 

staff was meeting with them, and we called up to chat 

with you and you wouldn't even listen to our input. Well, 

I'd like to avoid that. I also don't want to tie our hands. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I would not like to see us put 

in here that we won't talk to anybody. It looks like you 

are afraid of something. When anybody asks you a question, 

just say that we have not completed our work and until we 

finish our report, there is nothing further to say. That 

would be the easiest thing. 

MR. BRYAN: I can tell you that we have been 

answering questions, just as a routine matter. We have 

taken input from members who have written letters. You have 

probably seen a couple of them. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I think we can assume that people 

will want to tell us that we had better, by God, do a 

good job and we are happy to be told that. That's about 

all they can tell us. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I just did a 30 minute interview 

S!CRH a ~·: .. -.. ~ h~;~.\t',(\' ..... ~ ... . .~,. r [.u 
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last week with Armed Services Radio. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: You can't close yourselves off. 

CHAI~~ EDWARDS: You can't ignore them. All of 

this is designed to make you at least comfortable with the 

process. 

to add'? 

The ponhas not been shut down. 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Does anybody else have anything 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Is there a final stage for when 

the report will be submitted? While it is very obvious 

to us, it might not be in the release. Should you say the 

report will be submitted to the Secretary of Defense on the 

31st of December, or something to that effect? 

MR. HANSEN: Do you want to say the 31st or the 

30th? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Just say that the law requires 

us, the C~arter requires us to submit our report by the 

end of the year. 

CHAIRMAN RlBICOFF: You can just give them a schedul 
21 

for when we will meet again and that the report will be 
22 

drafted after our last meeting on the 15th or 14th of December. 
23 

2fi 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think I might just say that the 

law says •x• and we are going to meet the law•s requirements 

and have our report in by 31st December. 

n ... ;r-\ h\~J(\EU SECRET a 
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SENATOR EAGLETON: Are we going to need those three 

days, whenever it is in December? I have marked down three 

days? Will we need three days? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Yes. We are all going to get 

drunk together. 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I have to be in Hartford, 

Connecticut that night, I believe. I hope it's not a Thursday. 

That's what you assured me. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay, everybody. We thank you. 

Abe,·thank you. 

l've got 5:26. We have four minutes to go yet. 

Is there anything anybody wants to say? 

DR. SMITH: Mr. Chairman, may I suggest something. 

Since the staff is going to have the night off -­

(General laughter) 

DR. SMITH: -- it might be helpful if they prepare 

a list of bases which it would be good for the Commission to 

visit, so that we, in some orderly fashion tomorrow, 

before we quit, agree which bases we are going to get to 

and who is going to get to them, ao that we try to cover 

as many as possible. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Good point. 
I have given, for example, to Hayden dates that 

1 think I could be generally available. If the rest of you 

: • · :- ~ r, ~ ~ in r n 
' : ~-~' i· .. :) \ :J·· ii. ~ t { ~ lr.! • \ ~. A·H \• :,S . • •-"' 
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can do that, it would be helpful. Some of you have already 

been going off and seeing bases. If the rest of you could 

think about a schedule that might allow you to at least see 

a few places, one or two, that is going to be important 

when we sit down in that Senate hearing room. 

DR. SMITH: The other thing I might suggest is 

when we do that, we probably ought to do that quietly and 

without public notification, and just limit it to two or 

three people on the base. I mean, if we suddenly fan out 

to all of the bases that are on our list, well, I don't 

know what effect that will have. 

MR. BRYAN: That is th~ way we have handled it 

so far, very quietly. 

GENERAL POE: What I did last time was I carried 

with me a very brief release -- we have a copy of it here 

that says essentially all we are doing is sampling the d~ta 

that has been provided by the Services and the staff to 

memers of the Commission. You might want to take a look at 

that. 

Then I told the Commander, the commanding general, 

well, you didn't say anything and if you get backed up 

against the wall, here is what you can use. To the best 

of my knowledge, none of the three had to use it. 

SENATOR EAGLEton: Do you call in advance or do 

you just knock on his door? 

• r.-· ~- c: ~ v~.\~\ \ IE811ET 
\. !.. . • : \' '. • • • \ ' .. 
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~. HANSEN: The Services called in advance. 

GENERAL POE: You have to call in advance enough 

or you will waste a lot of time trying to get these people. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I mean, don't do what Poe did. 

He went in there with a red flag and with sirens blaring. 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: And it had "Base Closure 

Commission" in big, bold letters on it. 

(General laughter) 

GENERAL POE: I have to tell you, the Army's 

reaction, the Army guy at Fort Lewis said to the guy at the 

gate, you've got a four star general coming in here in a 

rented car and civilian clothes, and he says I don't have 

anything on it here. 

(General laughter) 

GENERAL POE: I didn't know whether I'd get 

in the base or not. 

(General laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay, everybody. We will 

see you all tomorrow. 
Listen, everybody, there will be a camera here 

in the morning for pictures of the Commission. I would 

could show up and be recorded for 

Armed Forces television may also show 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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room and sitting down, but there will be no comments. 
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So if you could get here at 8:30, I would appreciat 

(Whereupon, at 5:_29 p.m., the Commission recessed, 

to reconvene the following day.) 
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1 

-----~~~~~:~---­
2 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Mr. Chairman, I suggest we ask 

3 Doug to give us just a brie.f recap of yesterday so we can 

4 try and get our mental processes working_ again. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Go ahead, Doug. 

MR. HANSEN: Thank you veryDuch, sir~ 

7 Just briefly, to show you the chart we showed 

a this morning. 

e (Viewgraph.) 

10 The Commission approved 14 installations for 

11 closure, which was all the ones reserved for the Army and 

12 the Navy. And then this morning we will begin with.the 

13 review of the Air Force, hoping to find a few more 

1~ candidates. 

15 MR. CRAIB: How about the Marine Corps? 

16 MR.. HANSEN: The Marine Corps was more work, but 

,, no closures. That's one of the reasons we suggested a recap, 

1a so we could be clear of the work that's been asked of the 

1e staff. 
20 As a general recap, the clear indication was' as ·we· 

21 do more analysis, we ltlere given suggested ~deas for cro'ss- ·· 
. . . ..·.·· .. :. ·. 

~ service utilization, but the clear message there'was that, .. ·. . 
~ wherever possible, the staff should pursue.cross-service 

,;·o ·• ~= .. · . 

services, 
analysis. 2~ 

In reading ~~smtoom,~ll~he 

ALDE'-SPN RWCOMPANY, INC. 
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2 

I caught a number of times where the·£ommission was 

uncomfortable with the udiity arrays, the dot charts, if 

3 
you will. And I thought I would spend just a few minutes 

4 
to describe why I think there is a problem with that. And 

li 

• 
7 

I would like to use as the example the·Navy's Tating of 

San Diego lowest on the utility, vhen obvious to anyone 

who knows about San Diego that this has got to be one of 
-··. 

8 the best ports in the world. f 

9 
And it's almost -- the way I mi.ght describe it 

10 
is almost like human nature: If you've got a good. thing, 

11 
you tend to overuse it. And therefore one.of the outcomes 

12 
of the utility arrays, it showed us overstressed bases, 

13 

14 

bases where you have put too many units in there, in this 

case too many ships. 

15 
And then we come along and say, all right, how 

16 
many ship~- do you have there, since we weren't in the 

17 
ship moving around business. And they say, let's say, 

18 

18 

20 

21 

22 

24 

2li 

200. And then you turn to them and say, okay, well, how: 

manyjfeet of pier space ·do these 200 ships_need? And they 

give you an answer. · 

And then you say, well, how many do you have? · -
.. 

And they go, I don't have that much. And therefore it 

gets a low score. 

We will do a short analysis, a brief analysis 

for next time, to make sure that we foilow up on this. 

.. 9E8RET • 
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it for administrative reasons unl;;;· fPs 2 
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we're not closing 

an administrative 

3 post. We're closing it for mission Teasons: This is a lousy 

• place to fly airplanes, right. 

& The buildings, whether "there are a few shortages 

e of buildings isn't the one "that Dade the difference. But on 

1 an array where there was' no excess capacity anyway, everything 

a is crowde4, then the most crowded base may tend to be on the 

e bottom. 

10 And so I wanted to describe that process. What we 

11 took was the loading, the mission loading, at every one of 

12 these installations, the needs for that loading, and then 

~ 13 looked at what the asset was. And so therefore, overcrowded 

1• bases. tend to be lower. 

15 And it seems also somewhat·intuitive that good 

11 places' may tend to get overcrowded. 

17 CHAI~~ RIBICOFF: There is one thing that I 

11 recall, looking at all of your figures. Where did you get 
. 

1s the value figures for the property? Did you have -- I'm 

~ assuming, did you go out and get real estate appraisers? 

21 MR. HANSEN: No, sir. What we used was the real 

~ estate experts within the ~ervice to value those properties. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Real estate experts? 

MR. HANSEN: In each armed service. We did not go 

z out to private. give them 

ALDERSON REP T MPANY, INC. 
20 F ST .. N.W .. WASHINGTON •. D.C. ~112021128-9300 
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1 the names of the places we needed the values of early enough 

2 for them to get an answer back to us. 

3 ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Could you describe their 

4 competency to do that? 

15 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I was just going to ask that. 

• MR. HANSEN: ·Each of the services has an agent.-.: 

7 they're usually the engineer: the Army Corps of .Engineers, 

a the Naval Facilities Engineer Command -- who regularly does 

s excessing of property, not on the scale of whole properties. 

10 GSA normally does that. 

11 But they do regular real estate business. Maybe, 

12 Russ, you could add a little bit to that. 

13 MR. MILNES: Sir, basically these people are in 

14 the business of disposing of properties. And what we asked 

15 them to do was to look at the rules in which they had to 

1e operate under, and these are going to be the GSA rules. 

17 That's the way our statute reads, that we will use the 

11 Property Act and the GSA rules that follow from that. 

19 Applying those assumptions, they went through and 

~ evaluated the properties the best they could, given an 

21 arm's length distance •. They couldn't go down there and do 

~ a real estate appraisal. 

~ So they have a pretty good idea, based upon highest 

24 and best use, what those properties are valued at. Now, it 

25 is certainly not as precise al estate appraisal 

CLASSIHED . ·- . ALDERSON REPORnNG COMPANY, INC. 
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1 

2 

would be 0:~:~:o:~~~~~~o~!ij~. figures did the 

3 Grace Commission use? 

e 

MR. MILNES: The Grace Commission approached this 

frou a total~y different angle, sir. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Where did they get their 

7 figures? 

• MR. MILNES: Well, basically, they neve·r went to 

• value of properties. What they did was they looked at the 

10 

11 

12 

13 

inventory of bases and they said, we believe that there is 

enough flexibility in the base structure that we could cut 

10 to 20 percent. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: This was just a guesstimate, 

14 then? 

15 

18 

17 

18 

MR. MILNES: Well, it was an educated guess, but 

that is sort of the way they approached it. It was a 10 

to 20 percent reduction. 

Then they looked at what the base operating 

11 support costs are, which is really where the emphasis is.· 

~ .You ~ant to cut off the cost of operation. That is where 

~ you get most of your savings. And they looked at what is 

22 the total cost of operating United States bases in the 

a continental u.s., its territories, ~nd possessions. 

~ And that figure was around $30 billion annually. 

25 And then.!NcllSSiflie; percent number against 
' ~ERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. 
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1 the $30 billion_and of $2 to $5 

2 billion. And that's generally the way they approached it. 

3 So they never got into the detail of individual installations 

• and the individual properties. Their charter really didn't 

1 provide that kind of time. 

8 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Which we have done in your 

7 method, going to the services •. 

8 MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. We've done it much more 

1 detailed. 

10 MR. HANSEN: The value of the property was not at 

11 all a determination, and in fact, for all the discussions 

12 that we've had_with not only real estate experts in the 

e 13 Department, but the .r.eal estate experts in GSA --

1C CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: You have had discussions with 

15 GSA people? 

16 MR. HANSEN: Yes, we have, sir. They are telling 

11 us that in the five-year time f~ame that we have to 

18 implement, .the likelihood of realizing proceeds from the 

11 sale of this land is not. good. 

20 And that is the -next bullet I had on my Tecap, 

~ that the other thing that I wanted to discuss briefly with 

.. 22 the Commission was the difference between -payback, which 

. 23 includes the value of the land, -and affordabili ty, and 

~ affordability to the Department. 

25 

!NCLA~o 
the Department means the 

ALDERSON REPORnNG COMPANY, INC. 
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1 
military construction bills that the Department will have to 

• 
2 pay out of the base closure account. lf in fact very few 

3 

7 

8 

8 

10 

11 

12 

proceeds of ~he sales of the land get into the base closure 
. . 

account because it takes so long to sell land or there are 

so many competing interests for it -- we talked about 

yesterday giving it ~o the Nationai ·Guard, airports, prisons, 

homeless, d~ug-related things, national parks, et cetera, 

et cetera. 

The Commission has decided that, regardless of the 

ultimate use of the land, we will still value it for its 

highest and best use. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Well, I think it's very 

13 
important, w~en you get your Teport out, to note where those 

14 

15 

18 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

.22 

24 

25 

figures came from. 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, siT, we will. 

The issue of affordability, however, breaks down 

to how much of the defense budget has to be taken away from 

other things, like buying airplanes, in order to build 

property, build the construction that~we need to do our 

analysis. 

So the next time we do analysis, we will add 

military construction costs to ~he analysis, to highlight 

that for us. _ 

MR. EAGLETON: So what you're saying is that in 

the scheme of much of what we·do 

\ . 

ALDER~ON'H.KIMPANY, INC .. 
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here is going to ·----2 hopefully recoup some moneys in the· long term, because we're 

s going to have ~ lot of money that has to be spent for 

• reconstruction, moving this group here and this group there. 

e They have to be put in buildings and mess halls and what 

1 have you, and that's going to cost a lot of money now. 

7 MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. 

.8 
MR. EAGLETON: So a year from now, some Secretary 

e of Defense will say: My r.nd. what did they.do to us? It 

10 would cost me a lot of money today. 

11 Now, Mr. Clayto~ will tell them, well, we saved 

12 yo~ a lot of money downstream. 

13 

14 

GENERAL POE: The Air Force list you saw yesterday, 

I'm sure, to do, and I don't know what we will see today, 

15 what you have to do. But my guess is you'll destroy the 

1e Air Force O&M budget if you make them take it out of their 

17 hide. 
11 So that's one of the things you've got to do in 

11 playing the game, know what is required. But the 

z Department of Defense even is Tequired to take~hat out of 

21 their hide. You need a separate fund "for this, I believe,. 

~ and that might be·something we consider in the report. 

23 
MR. HANSEN: We have ~he fund. ·The key is how 

~ much proceeds of the sale gets into it. 

25 MR. C~~cgu land 

is really prime 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. 
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ff ~- h 1 stu • For.example, Fort Sheridan I would t ink, as soon as 

2 you can free up the title on that, you could walk away with 

3 a billion dollars. 

.. MR. HANSEN: There is one school of thought th~t 

& says the more prime it is the.aewe harder it is to sell, 
.. · 

e because of the competing interests co~ing in wanting a piece 

7 of that ~ction and tieing you up in negotiations, et cetera. 

a And also, the zoning becomes a lot more difficult., the 

t decisions on zoning, when properties free up like that. When 

10 you free up a property in the middle of farm land, it's not 

11 so difficult. 

12 When you do it in th e middle of a big city like 

e 13 Chicago, there can be an awful lot of discussions over how 

14 is this going to be zoned. The environmentalists want it to 

1s be clean space, the homeless want ali the barracks for 

11 the homeless, the drug people want this, the prisons want 

11 this. 

11 The people that live in the area don't want the 

11 homeless and the people in the prisons in there, and you just 

z go on forever in these zoning discussions. And until it's 

21 zoned, it doesn't have any value at all, except as just 

22 Taw land, which isn't very valuable. 

23 GENERAL POE: .Excuse me. An example of what · 

24 you're talking about, on something like eight or ~en acres 

25 a--~i~ 

.. 
. .... ~~ '":': 

. ..l 



members of Congress 

2 United States Air Force and the Department of Defense to 

3 transfer that for use to build a school complex of a junior 

4 high and a high school, that took almost three and a half 

1 years to get the authority • 

• MR. HANSEN: So the issue, to follow up on what 

7 Senator Eagleton said about affordability, is it depends upon 

' • your perspective. The Commission clearly needs to look in 

e the overall best interests of the nation perspective, and 

10 that is what our payback does. 

·n It looks in the perspective of the best interest 

12 of the nation. But when you sub-optimize down to what 

~ 13 happens to the Department of Defense's budget, we have the 

14 real ability to not be able to afford to do what we • 

15 recommend. They pay back, but we can't afford to do it. 

16 So we will collect those statistics. It was part 

17 of the decision process. We will collect those statistics 

18 as we go into more and more of the area of selling property 

1a ~n order to obtain payback. · 

z To the extent we can sell property that doesn't 

21 have any use, then that's good money. To the"extent we have 

· 22 to move something an.d build a lot someplace else, we keep 

23 adding to that Mil Con bill to the Department. 
. ' . . 

24 MR. HOFFMAN: ·we might just put a note in our 
. 

25 file''1:01 co~LA'S'Sirtrn• language highlighting this 

. . smAAa-
ALDERSON REPORTtNG COMPANY, INC. 
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problem in our report, because in the Defense News yesterday 

2 we had Congressman Aspin having discovered the loophole in 

3 the Base Closure Act. I don't know if any of you saw that 

• article. I don't think I brought it in. 

The loophole being that until you can't close 

6 the base until the foll~w-on activities are funded and the 

7 move is funded. And it seems to me we may want to address 

6 that in terms of the report, in saying, you·know, that 

s Congress would do well to do X, Y, and Z, to make sure this 

1o land can really be moved off the government rolls, or that 

11 as a practical matter the Mil Con Committees are prepared 

12 to advance the money to make the thing work out of some 

13 other fund. 

1. Otherwise, I think it is -- I mean, we've 

15 recognized it before, but it continues to be a prob.lem in 

16 the implementation of our recommendations. 

17 
MR. HANSEN: All right. To move on, the staff 

u was asked to collect maps of all bases. I would like to 

1e plead for some relief on that, if I could. Could I suggest 

~ that we collect maps on every base that has been impacted 

21 
by our deliberations, either as a gainer or loser, and not 

~ collect maps on those that we just did nothing with. 

23 
MR. HOFFMAN:. Well, you may want to -- I would 

~ take the bases that we have asked questions ab~ut, and kind 
.. 

25 of spread a fairly bUN~SlBEU 
. ..: BESIIR • 
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1 MR. or any questions 
--· 

2 about, if that's acceptable • 

3 .. MR. HOFFMAN: Maybe a couple to give us cover. 1 I 

4 think if you reach for a map of Fort Sill or maybe Fort Knox 

1 is a good -one, and maybe let's get a map of Norfolk. ; 

• ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Could you give us a list of the 

7 maps you're going to get? That seems to be not .too difficult. 

I 

8 

MR. HANSEN: We will collect as many as we can. 

MR. HOFFMAN: I would just say, the ones that I 

10 think that came out of yesterday's discussion and today's 

11 discussion are clear, and just put a few more in there so 

12 that it doesn't assume a directional arrow pointed at the e 13 heartland. 

14 MR. HANSEN: We have a way to collect some maps 

15 that no one could figure out why we would want them. They 

11 don't even know who we are. 

17 

18 

18 

20 

21 
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1 ARMY 

2 MR. HANSEN: •All right, going to the Army, then, 

.. 
I 

3 the staff will provide a detailed analysis of the potential 

to close Fort Dix or Fort Jackson, but not both. And it 

ends up doing b~th anyway, I guess, if you would like ~oth. 

I 

7 

8 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. S.\fiTH: The numbers looked -to ·me yesterday 

like both could be closed. 

MR. HANSEN: We will look at turn~ng 

over to the National Guard, perhaps swapping it.for Camp -' ~-- -· ' J 
CHAI~ RIBICOFF: When you say that, what do you 

mean, we will look at thatt In other words, does that mean .. 
you ask questions of Massachusetts first? 

-MR. HANSEN: I ~ -, . •' -- - ..; . ' 

We will get more status on the details of those negotiations. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: 

MR. HANSEN: 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: 

MR. HANSEN: 

- -. ~. . -- - .... -~· - ... 

. .. ' -- -._ - - . - .. -

.In the Army ~lll~lfl~ry, We will 

. ai&SAA' . 

perform 
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• 
a payback analysis of all of what have been referred to as 

2 the chestnuts: Fort Sheridan, Fort Monroe. 

3 MR. EAGLETON: Are those the only two that came out 

• of that discussion? 

li MR. HANSEN: If there is other chestnuts, we will 

e include them. "Chestnuts" to us means it was on some 

1 previou! list. 

8 MR. EAGLETON: I want to discuss the previous 

9 list, but I think I will do it at the end. 

10 CHAIRMAN EDWJUillS: Does anybody have any question 

11 about that? 

12 MR. SMITH: Well, there is a long list of Army 

13 admin headquarters, and I think almost every one on that 

14 list except McNair and Myer probably are worthy of a look • 

15 If you get out of -- if you close the post and zero back 

11 into just the admin facility, or even replace the admin 

11 facility with leased space, I think it's an option. 

1e We're going to look at McPherson, for instance, 

19 and it was on that list. You have .Fort Meade on that .list 

~ •nd Fort Belvoir on that list. I think all of those can 

21 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think it ·is broader than 

~ your recollection. 

23 
MR. SMITH: I think everything on that list except 

~ Myer and McNair. That's the only two I recall that just 

25 obviously didn't m•k· any ··~cUS'SlBED 

S!eK7 ··- _ 
~ERSON REPORnNG COMPANY, INC. 

2D F ST., N.W .. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 C202J121-S300 



• 

1 

2 

3 

4 

I 

I 

7 

8 

8 

10 

11 

12 

e 13 

14 

16 

18 

17 

18 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

354 
MR. HANSEN: All Tight. 

MR. SMITH: Closing those two would be like closing 

West Point. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: ATe you proposing ~hat? 

(Laughter.) 

MR. HANSEN: Also coupled with that was ·a Teal. 

estate. analysis of th•lse types of bases to look for excess. 

And then, finally, the staff will study whether a third 

area of depot is needed. 

UNCUSSIBED· 
-,£[8RET 
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MR. HANSEN: In the N.avy and Marine Corps, we 

will look at combining Naval Air Station Brunswick with 

Loring Air Force Base:.- We will do four regional air base 

~tudies: for the southern California, San Francisco Bay 

Area, northern Florida, and Jacksonville Tegions. We will 

look at pursuing Moffett Naval Ait Station and ~urning it 

over or closing it and turning it over ~o NASA, although we 

have discovered that the information we gave you on the 

number of airplanes at Moffett yesterday was inaccurate. 

We said 19. It's SO or 65 airplanes •. So that's a more 

significant movement. 

We will look at the types of training conqucted 

at Navy training bases, and looking for split functions, .. ~ 

ability to move~ et cetera. •We will look at combining 

the Navy ~raining center at Great Lakes and/or the San Diego 

and/or move ~o Orlando~: ·C 
We will look for previous studies of getting the 

Navy out of leased space in Crystal City. My understanding 

was ~hat the status of where previous studies are, 

im~lementation or whether that got stopped, that we wouldn't 

start a new study. 

. 

U\\t~~\fit\\ 
.,9!8R£1 .-
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1 COMMISSION DELIBERATIONS - ~UffiiNE CORPS 

2 MR. HANSEN: We will look at moving the Marine Corps 

3 Tecruit depot, San Diego, to either Camp Pendleton or Paris 

• Island. We will look at building a Marine Corps Air Station 

8 

7 

8 

at 29 Palms. 

And the last thing was, I did ~ot get any ~ense 

that we figured out any way to do any analysis ~f strategic 

home porting. I could not think of what more I was supposed 

8 to have done or what more to do. And so,. absent that, we 

10 won't be doing it. 

11 

12 

CHAI RHAN EDWARDS: There are two ways, I think, if 

we're going to consider that. One would be to look at one 

~ 13 of the two major home port opportunities, Everett and 

Staten Island. And I'm thinking out loud now, and I'm not 14 

15 suggesting you go off on a tangent. 

16 The other would be to, ~n the Gulf Coast, would be 

17 to pick up bits and pieces out there. And I think -- again, 

18 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I'm laying all this on the table -- that -Key West, Lake 

Charles, and what's that place south of Galveston -- Inglesid 

-- all of which, as I Tecall, only have one or two ships 

involved. 

Ant I haven't looked at that in a long time. 

MR. HANSEN: ··We have those. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: If you're going to look at home port , 

I think that's a way 'URttl~\fit\lng. 
> 8E8RET •• 
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them as a MR. - , 
closure or. looking at them as just where do they stand in the 

construction phase, or what information would you want? -

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, they're all basically 

just starting. I think if you're going to look at a closure, 

those-! think are your opportunities, because I don't see--
. 

you see, we're monkeying with force structure there, is our 

a problem if we do that, with the Navy. Then do we do it with 

8 ~he Air Force or whoever? 

1o But if we should look at individual facilities, 

11 then I think that may be the way to look at them. 

12 

13 

14 

MR. EAGLETON: I'm confused.now. 'Are we looking 

to see how far 'long they are? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: They're all j';lst starting. 

15 They're all in their second year of basic funding. The Gulf 

16 Coast ports are. Everett and Staten Island may even be a 

17 year behind, because they have a fuss over who's going to 

18 pay what share. And they may just be in their first year 

19 of funding •. 

~ So they're all ripe in the sense of not a whole 

~ lot of Doney has been spent. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: My sense, Mr. Chairman, is that 

~ Staten Island is a little bit ahead of Everett. And I'm. a 

~ little fragmented in looking at both of them, but just I 

25. think it's, somewhat subjectively -- l mean, the pier, the 

9E8R£T UNCLASSJflEn 
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1 pilings, for example, ar.e in up !here. All o~ the bulkheads 

2 have been put in. I believe that ihere is family housing 

3 being built now, as I recall. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Then they are further ahead. 

MR. HANSEN: Hunter's Point might be the first 

e one. 

7 

8 

8 
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GENERAL STARRY: Mr. Chairman, could I risk being 

the perennial devil's advocate and make an observation here. 

What you're dealing with in the case of the Navy is an 

objective structure that's based on a presumption that there 

is going to be 600 ships. They came and testified to that 

effect. 

So what you're looking at is a home porting system 

that supports a 600-ship Navy. If we are to tackle that 

concept by saying there is likely not to be a 600-ship Navy 

or this, that, and the other thing will fall ~y the wayside 

in the course of Congressional actions and a new 

Administration, then it seems to me we're also obliged to 

go back and look at things like the Army's program to 

expand its force structure to include more light divisions 

which are not now filled and for which we're spending a 

shah's ransom in. construction funds at places like·prum and 

Greeley·and so on, because that too is an objective force 

structure. 

And so it would be 
incUNCtASSimUS 

to me, 
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1 of us to tackle 

. . ~ 
on~~~\ija basis and not -- I'm not 

2. saying we ought to...do it one·way or the other. I'm just 

' saying we ought to be consistent in the way we look at these 

4 things, beca~se you could argue, you could make as strong 

e an argument for the Army's inability-to support the expanded 

e force structure and the light divisions that are a paTt of 

7 that structure as you could make a case for the fact that 

8 the Navy will likely not have 600 ships. 

9 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, I think that's the reason 

10 that Tom dr~fted his paragraph that we looked at and put 

11 aside for a while. You know, ~here is a problem that the 

12 Navy has not really come up with a whole lot, and so I think 

13 we're all kind of looking for something to see if the Navy 

~ is vulnerable • 

15 MR. HOFFMAN: Mr. Chairman, could I put a gloss 

18 on this, the very thoughtful set of Temarks by~y fellow 

u Commissioner? The fact is that in the home porting Tegime, 

18 without tackling force structure, without in any way 

•s questioning what the Navy aims to ~o in terms of 600 ships 
. 

20 and all of that, we ·know that they have undertaken a·· 

21 pTogram that says, if we get more dispersion, it will only 

22 cost us $200 million more to do these things. 

23 And I would like to make about four or five 

24 paragraphs that would lead to the following point, and I 

25 will omit the If 
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you want to indicate, to the extent that you don't think 

the Navy is going to get to 600 ships, then the thing to do 

is go after that .$200 million and say, look, nice idea to 

disperse, but probably not cost ~ffective, and it will help 

you hedge ~our risk, okay, ~hat you will not get ~o 600 

ships if you don't do this dispersion and spotting, and you 

tend ·.:o put them at this, that, or the other places. 

Now,·you could do that in the context of either 

relieving them of one new hom.e port and some of those 

single ship opportunities then on the Texas coast, or you 

could come up with a combination of those. 

But I thought -that is the direction we were 

going yesterday in taking an analytic look at that, because 

we it is just common sense, and I don't think we ought 

to do that from the point of view of saying we're going 

to reduce the force structure or we're making that kind of. 

a decision. 

We're not. But we know, within the confines of 

the 600 ship structure, there is a very ambitious and 

in some senses a high option plan to get this dispersion 

for $200 million. • And I think that . is -what we ought to 

look at, because I'm not sure that if you are doing basing 

in a thoughtful way in contemplation of the years ahead 

that you would take what I think is a high Tisk $200 

million, that it. is only going to cost us $200 m~llion to 

--~NCl!SSlflDl · 
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1 do those other things, a~d I don't know what the .increased 

2 operational costs are and all the rest. 
-

3 It certainly means more <~~-~-...... -.~~~p;: o spread 

• those things out and have those home ba~es each focused on 

s keeping their particular set of ships. 

· e So that would be what I would recommend in terms of 

7 an analysis. Let's take a look at how you do the 600 ship 
. . 

a force structure without such an aggressive and ambitious 

e stretch plan. 

10 MR. SMITH: Mr. Chairman, I think I agree 

11 completely with what he said, because J think it is.not an 

12 issue of whether you're going to have ~00 ships or not. It's 

13 an issue of whether you put them in the existing ports or 

14 whether you spread them out. 

1s And I think it is well within the Commission's 

1e perogative to say, we have looked at it, we think it's dumb 

17 to do the home porting and spread the ships out; you just 

11 can't afford what that strategic decision is going to cost 

1a you; let's not go with home porting; let's close New York, 

20 Everett, and the Gulf h'ome ports, and insist or suggest that 

~ the Navy home port these ships at their existing home ports, 

22 spend the $600 million instead of the $800 million. 

.23 And that's just the beginning. I mean, ·that's the 

~ one-time up-front cost differential you're talking about. 

z There will be an operating cost differential. There will 

UNtlASSlflED GEIRA 
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.a 9Eefti1HfreLASSIBEBsz -J also be a value for the real estate at New York and a value 

2 for the real estate at Everett. The Navy can sell that real 

3 estate, very high value real estate~: .. :j.··,~~.;·;,··;f't"'" 

• That money would be available to them to d? the 

I 

• 
7 

8 

8 
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construction at Norfolk and at Charleston and at San Diego. 

And I think, as I said yesterday, that it's well within the 

prerogative of the Commission to say, close the base at 

Staten Island and Everett and at five ~r six locations on 

the Gulf. 

And I think that is something we can uake a 

decision-on, and it doesn't have to wrap ourselves around the 

axle on force structure. It is just two ways of doing what 

the Navy wanted to-do. They've selected the more expensive 

way and they have done that under the ~onclusion that it 

makes sense strategically. 

We can either agree or disagree with that 

conclusion. 

GENERAL POE: J.fr. Chairman, I agree with that, but 

I have got .another problem, and that is that I think it would 

be great if we weren't in an all or nothing, have two wickets. 

We have to pass on all or nothing, and I'~ afraid we might . 

lose the rest of it, because either at the Secretary's level 
. 

or on the Hill that might kill the rest of what we're trying 

to do. 

I don't business makes 
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me a little shaky about that particular part of it. I would 

much rather see the Navy come up with more conventional 

things that we could do. 

We're going to have a problem anyway unless the 

Navy comes up with something. And so I am sympathetic to 

that, but I've got a feeling that people who are looking for 
• 

an opportunity are going to say, well, they're- getting into 

the risks to the Navy, they're getting into dispersal, 

they're getting into the fact that you want to get closer 

to the new threat in the North Atlantic or the North 
. . 

Pacific and that kind of thing, and say they've gotten out 

of what they want and this is our chance to say, nothing. 

And that's my concern about this. 

MR. HOFFMAN: I wouldn't take on the whole home 

porting concept, but I would take on the fringes of it, 

~here it doesn't look cost effective and where you can 

hedge your bet against the 600 ship Navy. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: So what you're.suggesting is 

that as we task Doug's group to _go back and look at other 

things, that they go back ~nd look at the whole home porting 

conce~t, not only the new~orts but the old ports; in other 

words, come up with a proposal that may or may not include 

exactly what the Navy is proposing? 
.. 

MR. HANSEN: Clearly, we will have to look at 

how much money has been spent. 

s!etli~ASSJflED. 
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1 MR. HOFFMAN: I think.we need to see the status of 

2 it. But I would make an overail analysis of the home porting 

3 strategy. I would make that secondary to the point of trying 

• to do a more streamlined, less costly job of implementing 

1 the home porting strategy, given the kind of spread we're 

e seeing here in their current p~ans. 

7 

8 

MR. £AGLETON: But still using 600 ships? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Still using 600 ships. 

8 GENERAL STARRY: Or whatever is in the approved 

10 program, whatever's in the approved program. 

11· 

12 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Do you understand that, Doug? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, an analysis of just the new 

13 ports, with obviously, if you were going to have a proposal 

14 that says we're going to do something, then it obviously 

15 goes back to the old ports. They get involved at least, 

u not necessarily all of them; just sort.of looking at 

~ including how much has been spent. 

1a We know how much has been appropr~ated, but how 

1e much has been spent~ and I think that is important. 

z And one other thing I would like to mention is 

~ cost, if cost is the only criteria we could use. Cost 

~ effective starts to get into us maki~g strategic~ecisions, 

~ and I'm not sure, from what I understand as to what I heard, 

. 24 that that is what we want to do.·· 

We're looking at efficiency here, instead of 
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MR. SMITH: We're sure affecting the Air Force'.s 

strategic thinking.· We're moving airplanes all over the 

place with what we're -proposing to do •. I'm not sure there's 

any difference between the proposal's that we ,-re going to 

look at for the Air Force and what we're talking about here 

with the Navy. 

And I'm not s~re there is any difference in looking 

at cost here than there is in looking at cost at Fort Devens 

or anyplace else, because you've got a base, you've got 

certain amounts of sunk costs, you've got brand new 

construction at Fort Devens. 

And so the cost implications of the'home porting 

are no different than any other base that we're looking at. 

11 You're going to look at how much is there, how much has been 

1e sunk, and how much you're go-ing to save if yo·u sell that 

u base and do it another way. So I don't think the cost 

1a implications here are any different than th~y are at any 

19 other base. 
. 

z MR. CRAIB: Does_San Diego have the facilities 

21 to handle~he ships that are now earmarked for Everett and 

22 Hunter's Point? 

23 

24 

25 

MR. SMITH: Not without spending money. 

MR. HANSEN: · 1'hat 's the $600 million. 

MR. CRAIB: We~l, you can't create any more water 

S£eRBINCLASSJEIEil 
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• 

and you can't create any mor~· .J.·and at San Diego Bay • . 
GENERAL POE: You've got another thing here. 

, 
Everett is two and a half days closer to the threat, five 

days more training ~ime on station than southern California . 

. And that's the kind of thing I'm afraid is going to get 

bounced back at us. 

And I really am nervous any time we get to a 

marginal thing, Mr. Chairman. I'm nervous about this all 

or nothing. I think people are going to be looking for an 

excuse a~d say, well, this is a political decisions, and 

it's something they don't agree with. 

And that doesn't mean it is a political decision, 

but once again the perception bothers me. And I would 

hate to have some real savings go down the tubes because 

we went on the margin. 

MR. HOFFMAN: But I think all we're asking for 

is more resolution of exactly whether that's true. We have 

gotten a very arm's length approach in terms of analysis. 

It has been a binary kind of a situation, and what i would 

like to do is have the comfort that I'm not going to get 

the other result. 

You talk about marginality, where_ everybody 

looks down and says, hey, this Commission went to work and 

got stiffed by one service and the load bas gone to 

everybody 
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inadequate job, and 

And I think the reaction from the Commissioners 

generally yesterday was exactly that: We've got· a very 

large problem in the credibility of what we're doing. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: ·What I heard the staff say there 

was not what I understood that Commissioner Hoffman was 

saying, that what he, in simplest terms, said in my way of 

thinking was to look and see if. the $200 million is certain 

to be paid for beddi.ng down the. Navy in a home port, in a 

dispersed home port situation, is the logical way to go, or 

should it be bedded down in some other way, namely the 

present ports that it's in. 

It ·seems to me that you can't just look at the new 

home ports. You've got to look at the entire picture. And 

I ju~t want to make sure. 

MR. HANSEN: That is a daunting task, added to the 

list that I already read off, is the problem here. We will 

have to do the best we can with all of these. analyses. But 

there is·a lot of information available on the strategic 

home ports, and.we w~ll just collect more and present it 

to you. 

I only have one other announcement. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I think the other thing is that the 

Navy clearly can help,.and I hope they get the message that 

that would be a very worthwhile-thing for them to do.from 
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1 the Commission's point o~ ~ie~. They could help in doing a . . 
2 regression analysis to show us what some of these things 

3 imply. 

• I cannot imagine in their heart of hearts they 

s assume there's no risk ·in getting to the 600-ship Navy. 

8 And what you're talking about is compression on existing 

, · bases. Basicall~·, the notion of getting dispersion is 

8 because of the compression on existing bases, which we 

9 recognize. 

1o But the point is there is some place you can go 

11 short of the total package. We're being handed all or 

12 nothing, and there is some kind of a regression analysis that 

13 

14 

could be done to indicate that there are some savings there 

that could be taken. · 

1s· And part of those savings is going to be a hedge 

,, against actually getting to the 600 ships. 

17 MR. CRAlB: But the dispersion is part of a 

18 military strategy of not having all of our eggs in two 

18 baskets. Two bombs takes care of .our navjes for both 

20 oceans. 

~ I don't think the Commission should get involved 

22 in questioning the strategy.· .And personall:Y I agree that 

a we shouldn't have our eggs in two baskets. I could see 

~ where we might just want to have.two home ·ports on either 

coast and do away with Hunter's P~int, maybe consolidate 
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2 · ~o try to jam even 570 ships into two home ports, 

~ one in Norfolk and one in San Diego, I think is impossible. 

• MR. HOFFMANN: I don't think anybody is suggesting 

1 that, number one. And number two, if the way to ~rotect 
. 

e the base is simply to cloak it in a presumed strategic 

7 objective, okay, then we're l~st. If that becomes the keys 

a to the kingdom, I can make you some absolutely fabulous 

8 arguments for probably anything in the_Air Force and 

10 anything in the Army and, if I think about it, anything in 

11 the Navy, that would bring ~ears to your eyes and wrench 

12 

13 

14 

the flag out of your vest pocket and put it over your head. 

·But that's not t}le point. We've got to look at 

some of those. I'm not saying yes or no. There is a 

1s matter of degree there and I think we're capable of doing 

1e that. 

,, MR. HANSEN: I thin\ it was fruitful to do that. 

1a Only one other thing~ Commander Zuttenbach will need to 

18 talk to Mr. Craib, Mr. Eagleton, Mr. Starry, and Mr. Train, 

z who is not here, about the Navy shipyard paper just to 

~ wrap up a piece of polling busine~s. 

22 Okay, -we're Teady for the Air Force. . Is the 

Air Force ready? 

UNCLASSIBED 
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COLONEL SANDEFUR: The Air Force is·ready. 

(Viewgraph~) . .. . "' 
MR. HANSEN: We will begin in the same style and 

11 format as we did £or the other services. The Air Force, 

e the operational, overall operational consid~rations we found 

7 affecting the Air Force was a large encroacl~ent issue in 

I 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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18 
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20 
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many areas -- southern California is one -- outdated 
... 

facilities at some installations, although that's not a 
. 

general problem for the Air Force. They're in pretty good 

shape. 

The distance to 11"ange is important for every 

flying type service. It costs a lot of money to fly these 

airplanes. 

And then we had the strategic -- and here we are 

with strategic again -- problem of having some nuclear 

alert facilities located too close to the coastline and puttin 

them in harm's way of a Russian submarine-launched-missile. 

(Viewgraph •. ) 

The proposals we have for you ~oday that the . 
process has come up with would reduce ~he Air Force by' a 
total of 12,851 peop~e --and I always suspect when I see 

those down ~o the last one~ but I'm sure that's very 

accurate because the Air Force knows ~heir numbers -- $458 

million in 
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(Vie~graph.) UNCLASSJElEil 

We started by looking a 

our validation.and Taw data 

tallations. 

effort, we found 

two categories that had-- or three· categories that had 

information that needed a change. As a result, one of those 

materially changed the order and we eventually dropped one 

installation from further considerations. 

(Viewgraph.) 

I would like to start now with the tactical Air 

Force. Now, the tactical Air Force is separated. The 

tactical air forces were broken into two categories, 

operational and training. And what we want to ·look -- the 

operational category had excess capacity, we felt, and the 

training category did n.ot~ 

So we Tevi&Wed the training category later. In 

the operational category, we had nine bases that had the 

capacity to absorb a squadron-size flying mission. However, 

air space and Tanges might limit the aircraft .. in the 

&KRET HNCLASSlflED. 
size 
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of units that could be put.~in_. DNCLASSJfl£0. 
.And we asked the Air .. &xc~.~Q analyze, analyze ·.· .............................. . 

't·he one base at the bottom, George Air F.orce Base. 

(Viewgraph) 

distinction between 

it's a major headquarters command. 

George Air Force Base, located in southern 

California, part of the main problem with. George is--

(Viewgraph) 

•. -- it is a long distance away from the T~nges 

that the type of airplanes that are at George Tight now 

need. And it also is in the Los Angeles International 

Airport area, and flying in that area is severely 

restricted. 

The Tecommendation is to close George Air Force 

.Base. .It pays back almost immediately, with a steady state 

savings of $75 million a year. 

(Viewgraph) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: The land is only worth 

$2.7 million? 
MR. HANSEN: Yes. The ~and, while it is in the 

. 
Los Angeles -- and do we have a map? It's on the other side 

ALDERS!!!!!otl!~~§lfl£0 
-.2! F ST .. N.W., WASHIN.GTON, D.C. 20001 CZIZIIZI-8300 
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1 of the mountains, desert side of the mountains. ~his is the 

2 one that I think we might look at as a potential home for 

3 a Marine Corps air base, because it's close to 29 Palms, 

4 which is ~here the Marine Corps trains, et cetera. I'm not 

& sure wher~ the air training is done in the Marine Corps, 

• though •. 
' 

7 So before we go too far 

8 GENERAL POE: They will have the same trouble with 

t the traffic from Los Angeles.· 

10 MR. HANSEN: They will, but they have the same 

11 problem ~here they are now. They're in the San Diego-Orange 

12 County ·area. The whole area is a mess. It will definitely 

13 change. 

14 MR. CLAYTOR: Where do you put the planes from 

15 George nt~w? 

16 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Before you go, how many people 

11 are there now? 

11 (Viewgraph) 

19 MR. HANSEN: It's a total of 6,000. But the impact 

z on local employment of closing George is .8 percent of the 
. 

21 total employment in the area. 

l2 ·cviewgraph) 

~ MR. HANSEN: Now, the migration diagram is very 

~ interesting for this. It's very hard to read, so if you 

25 '11light JUSt focus on the large arrows. What is happening is 

8EeRrJlNCIJSSJfJ£D. 
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George Airl'fevoe.. Bas~...b.Ad two kinds of airplanes at it, F-4' s 
. . 

and OV-lO's.· And in order to get the airplanes close to the 

ranges --

GENERAL POE: Let's explain that. The F-4G, which 

is the Wild Weasel which hunts missiles, S»f missiles, and . . 
th~t's a very specifi~ kind of F-4. which requires the 

electronic ranges • 

MR. CLAYTOR: What's an OV-10? 

GENERAL POE: That's a forward air controller. 

MR. HANSEN: In order to move the airplanes closer 

to the ranges, what the Air Fore~ has done is taken the F-4's 

out of George and put them into Mount Home Air Force Base 

in Idaho. But in order to have the room to put them into 

Mount Home, they had to move something out. So they took 
. 

F-lll's out of Mount Home and sent them down to Cannon. 

Now, what that does is, that's good for everybody. 

That's good for the F-4's going to Mount Home, it's good for 

the F-1ll's going to Cannon. 

On the other side, the same thing: move the OV-lO's 

·~ to Davis-Monthan in Arizona. In order to make room for them, 

21 we' have to· move 130 's out to Bergstrom. 

= Now. in the process in each case· that improved 

z the mission effectiveness of those units that flew those 

~ . types of .ai:-p1anes •. So this is a good example of how when 

25 moving 

111111 ... 
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·~:tt~'f.",l:""P. •• ,..... .... 
you're·not building a lot, it doesn't cost you that much. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HOFFMANN: 

.. 
And you have a 6, 000 -person 

capacity, ~hen, in terms of facilities ~o look at ~n 

conjunction with o~r Marine Telief? 

· ·· MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir • 

\3- \ . ·. GENERAL POE: 

. .._,_.---~ -~--=· .!..:;.. :.~~-~..:.,.· .. -~ ~ ... _ ~ '""' .• ~-. -· '··- .• ....':. . ,_~ , ...... (":.-:-l'!" < 

-.-

•-:--:.·~;~l,.::.;;c--~~ •. .-: ..... ~ ...... ·._z;-·-:~-~-: ~~~- . .f ~- -- .·:.-~-: ,r.-- ~-
-· .---- .... ,..- . 

We have beencriticized a little bit on that. 

MR. CRAIB: How many people does the Marine Corps 

have in El Toro? 4,000, 5,000~ 

MR. HANSEN: I don't know, but the key there is 

going to be the air ranges and the air space to make any 

of these big kind of moves like that. 

GENERAL POE: It's not done easily. Every fighter 
-··-. pilot in the world --··and that's what I can say ·111y trade 

is~- is going to hate 111y guts for_closing George Air Force 

Base.~ 
. .:"· .... . . . . 

MR. CLAYTOR: It's a nice place to live.·· 

· GENERAL POE: -kd ~here's a lot of ~radition to 

it. But you can't fly out of ~here like we used to do 

stettdNCLASSimli 
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~·-· .. .,...,._ 1 because o~. the-~etttJ'!-e···WJ th the air traffic. 

2 MR. HANSEN: General Poe mentioned the airplanes 

3 coming back, and part of the analysis, to be up front with 

• the ~ommission, they started off by saying the Air Force had 

1 nine bases that could accept a squadron size. Now, we moved 

e twelve squadrons out of George. But by making Toom around, .. 
7 there is still some capacity left in this category ~o accept 

a additional flying. 

9 Now, the Air Force•s·position is they need that · 

10 flexibility for these unknowns'. But I have to be open with 

11 you. · ·There is some capacity there. 

12 

13 

14 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: Could I make a point here? 

MR. HANSEN: Sure. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: One point we have to consider 

11 with the degree of flexibility that we need is ~he fact that 

11 overseas is a big question mark. l~e could see as many as 

11 50 percent of our bases down over the next ten years. We 

have got the problems in the Philippines, we_have got the 

Spain problem~ we have g'ot the Greece problem. J\'e have got 

potential problems in Korea. 

18 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

And so the Air Force is sensitive to the fact that 

it is cutting itself pretty severely in this operation so 

far, anc\ we wouldn't want to cut !:oo deeply. Of course, 

that's obviously up to the decision of the Commission. But 

it is just something to bear in mind, that we do need to 
. . 
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1 maintain a certain 

2 The other thing you might want to consider is the 

• 
fi 

• 
7 

8 

' fact of, again, air space and ranges. ~ust like ~he Army, 

we're suffering f~om a·lack of air space access for air to 

air maneuvering and air to ground maneuvering. And so if we 

say there is space at a particular base to accept -a squadron, 

it may be a non-fighter type squadron. :t may have tolbe .a 

support type of aircraft. 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
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And so just a couple-of things to keep in mind 

there. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Do you want to make some remarks 

now with respect to the POM and Air Force aspirations in 

terms of fighter wings and various capabilities versus the 

·realities that the Air Force is dealing with in making 

these suggestions? 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: I could address that, sir. 

Traditionally, the Air Force has always gone for a 40 TAC 

fighter wing equivalent. Unfortunately, be~ause of the .. 
fiscal constraints we're facing right now, we've been forced 

to reduce that number." 

. That doesn't mean th~t the Air Force has written 

that off as a concept. It is something that we still, as in 

~he Navy with the ~00 ships, ~hat we are still striving 

~oward -i:hat • 

But as you see the line flattening out, with the 

--e&YJNCLASSIHED 
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bow wave out there, it may be more difficult to obtain. .. 
However, there is no sense"i;n cuhing back too liiUCh. We have 

cut a considerable number of bases in the past. We took a 

very hard look at this for this particular Commission, and .· 
we feel we have· given you a 1iretty fair product. 

GENEr'-'1. POE: · There's another thing, too. l'he 

coming aircraft I think -- the other point is that tl"·.ey 

are _going to use a lot more air space, and even the ground 

support ·activities. The F-16 is requiring more than~he 

F-4 did in working with the Army. 

require more than the F-16 did. 

The ATF is going to 

.. 
MR. HANSEN: We've got the numbers Dn the loading 

at El Toro and Tustin. Tustin is the helicopter base and 

El Toro is the fighter base. El Toro alone has 12,000 

people and Tustin has another almost S, and so a total of 

"17. 

It is quite a lot larger than George. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: What's the civilian-military 

split there? 

MR. HANSEN: It's almost all military. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: How 111any civilians? 

MR. HANSEN: Less than a thousand at both. 

.ADMIRAL ROWDEN: .And _there .was S,OOO at George? 

MR~ EAGLETON: No, ~hat was S,OOO military. 

civilians. 
U!lcLAS~-ou~ the same number of 
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1 We have a housing prob_le~ for sure, if nothing 

2 else. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: The F-4.Wild Weasel is 

4 apparently phasing out or will be, with the F-15 or a 

1 · Toronado or something coming in its ])lace.·. Would :that 

e change anything or:would that bring about any problems with 

7 what you're ])roposing? 
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. 
COLONEL SANDEFUR: It shouldn't, sir. ··That was 

all considered. 

·CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any further comments? 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Just one question, Doug. When 

you talk about closing a base or realigning it, have you 

discussed this with the Air Force? 

MR. HANSEN: Oh, sure. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: And were they amenable to your 

suggestions or did they take it hard? And I'm just 
' 

curious. 

MR. HANSEN: I think we can safely say that the 

list nstallations that .we put up both this morning ,.r 
-and yesterday, there ~ no probl:ms with any of those 

installations. · 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: . So in other words, there is 

cooperation? They feel that it's 1easible? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: In fact, is this the Air Force 

. fEIRETIINCLASSJflf.n 
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solution to closing? That~s not your solution, is it? 

MR. HANSEN: They followed our process and came 

up with this solution. And we validated that that was good 

work, tood analysis • 

GENERAL POE: 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: It was not easy,.however. 

MR. CLAYTOR: There will be various people at 

various echelons that don't agree, or it would be a miracle. 

MR. HANSEN: The Air Force, all services, these 

have gone through the highest levels of the services .• 

GENERAL POE: When I suggested that one of tbe 

major commanders, who shall be nameless; might have 

disagreed, the answer was: That's what you have a Chief 

of Staff for. So you can see that this was not an easy 

exercise. 

MR. HANSEN: But I don't think we .would have any 

proble~·--. I mean, when we pursue other areas we will have · 
~.~ ·~ . 

m~re problems. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any other comments or questions? 

Any objection? 

(No response.) 

(Viewgraph.) 

MR. HANSEN: The next catelfl\1Cl" SSiflED 
•8£8REJ .u1'. ~-- -
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MR. SMITH: . Catrwe-see the list in that category . 

again? 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. SMITH:. 1'he one "thing that's "talked about from 

"time 1:0 time is 

"their support, 

om "their base 1:o.closer to 

that the A-lO's 

are with the Army units that they support on a regular 

basis. 

Did we tnke a look at that? 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: Would that be a benefit by 

means of, if they are able to fly there, then you're 

suggesting a co-location? 

MR. SMITH: I'm suggesting is, if you can close 

., ' ..... -... - ,~ ·,.... ::.\:_ . - . - -. - - - . hat 

you close the base .-- well, put the headquarters and two 

squadrons a~~d a squadron. a111111111Pr something. 

So you've got the flying capacity, but then they're 

co-located with the Army units ~hat.~hey're going to fight 

-with •. 

Does "that make sense~ 

MR. HANSEN: We would have 1:0 do some analysis 

of it. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR:· We could certainly take a look 

ALDERSON~Eftfl~!~LASSIBED. 
2D F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 211001121121128-1300 
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at it. Sometimes you get into command and control problems 

by splitting your assets like that. And that is 72 aircraft 

there, so that is quite a large Dove. They are contemplatin 

that already with the buildup within this. That could be 

kind of the straw ~hat~~~f~~ the camel's back. 

could certainly look at it. 

But we 

MR. HANSEN: That probably would Tequire some 

look. 

GENERAL J?OE: The other thing you want to look at 

is that these are due to operate relatively short periods 

at forward bases, like from the United Kingdom, where 
sf"" \:, .. ch 

they have all the shops and everything, toaelR~P~ in 

Germany, that sort of thing. 

It's one thing -- if you split those up, I don't 

know whether you're going to have to have additional shop 

support or not. That is a very expensive exercise. 

C~LONEL SANDEFUR: And then the use of Tanges/ 

as wel~is another factor to be considered. 

GENERAL POE: We would have to know where 

s. 

MR. SMITH: They dQ most of their work a 

and a with the Army that they 

support. There is an ACMR off the coast. I don't think 

·they do much work there. 

GENERAL POEg;;;.MNCLismaro~he most 
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1 is we don't want General Starr~ It!~ 'M-nk the damn·· things are 

2 assigned to him. We lost General.Mitchell trying to get that 

3 straightened out. 

4 (Laughter) 

15 MR. SMITH: That's part· of the inter-service 

t problem. General Starry is not going to count on having 

1 thos when he goes to war, even though they~re 

8 supposed to be. 

9 GENERAL POE: General Abrams had the best answer. 

10 He said: I don't want the assign~d to me because 
~ .: -·. 

~1 that's all the Air Force would give me; I want to have the 

12 . chance to have it all. That's why I would like to have them 

13 keep it. Peace. 
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MR. HANSEN: The only othet: point I would make is 

that to follow our array we would have to do an analysis of 
-nd the cost of 

movin~ould be, I'm sure, prohibitive. 

MR. SMITH: Well, there are other A-10 bases, too. 

The other thing I don't · know is that -- . 

MR. HOFFMANN: But the arrays -- don't worry about 

jumping the arrays, because all you have to do is slide , 
., 

into that array and change a couple of screens and you can 
. 

put whatever you want at the bottom. 

. 9E8REf ·· UNCLA"SJr•ro 
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decided halfway through the d~y Yf.S:,~.J..Y.. that is ;n~t wh~t 

they do. It's just a handy ~ay of starting a discussion 

about what is there. 

GENERAL POE: We 11, ·there are arrays and there 

are arrays. 
~ 

These things with this type of exercise may be 

a little bit different ~han ~he arrays you've seen before. 

Each lr"?tr is different. 

MR. EAGLETON: 

paragnph. Edwards just left the room. It made him sick. 

And he said -- he started off, 1 made a note because I wa~ 

impressed, he said, why 

best? 

lunk when it's the 

And he gave us a long explanation that what the 

array said was the worst was really the best, the best was 

the worst. So if we don't like the array, just turn the 

slide upside-down 

(Laughter) 

MR. EAGLETON: Don't anybody in this Toom be 

· fooled by these crazy dots. You aet dots out as to what 

you put in, and if you want 

So I don't vant 

anybody to be fooled that this is some kind of a magical 

:z.t • slot machine • 

MR. HANSEN: We do have a lot of information. I 
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. . ..,..._ 
think I was maybe misundeTstood. We collected a massive 

amount of infoTmation, but we did it based. upon what was 

then. And the key, a ·lot of the keys to what we' Te · 

talking about is taking what was theTe and moving it. An4 

tneTefoTe, you would have to redo eveTything to get a new 

analysis • 

MR. HOFFMANN: I don't think anybody is aT:Juing 

theTe isn't good data behind it, but what I'm saying is,~ 

------- . --~--~-
-~~.:-; .. _~..:~'~ .. -~ ... .!'-~if.~:.t;~ ..... _";"!'(,.....'1~·· ... -~-,:..--:~.;- ~ - .:._p7..;.- _ .. _-= .... it..i&.-.· -!~-~- .. ~.:0:·· ._ .. ~ •. ,· ., 

- - ... -. ~ ... - .... --

the easiest, most conventional closing, what is it and how 

much does it cost and that's what, you know, you tend to 

want to see up theTe -- that is kind of not what we've got. . . ' . ;.· . 

That doesn't mean it's not useful, but it is not 

doing -- it is not a regTession-analysis, is what it is not. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It's useful as long as we 

~ undeTstand what's in the equati~n. 

22 
MR. CLAYTOR: As I undeTStood what you explained 

23 
about the ·basis of the 

dots, is a candidate foT moving things out of theTe. If 

you took 25 peTcent of the ships put them 

ZF~~-~-~:!~tg!J£D • 



•· 

e 
•·;;. .. 

• 
·e 
' . . 
\ : 
'-' 

SEeRi"cLASSIBE0.3su 
1 somewhere else and left the Test of the base alone, that dot 

2 would move way over to the right, as. I understand it, 

s becaus~s overpopulated. 

4 It's therefore a candidate for taking things out of 

I it. 

• 
7 

8 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

MR. HANSEN: That's correct, Tealignment • 

· MR. CLAYTOR: ·That's for realignment, not for 

closure but for Tealignment. And if you took 2S percent of 

the ships out of there, the ld move way up the 

scale. 

MR. HANSEN: Exactly. 

MR. CLAYTOR: That is what he was saying. So that 

it doesn't help you on the question of closing the base. It 

might help you in the case of realigning and getting stuff 

out of there and thereby improving the quality. 

MR. HANSEN: That's very well put·. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Does erefore give you some 

20 

21 

22 

11 possibility, if you offloaded some assets, t~at would become 

18 a more valuable base? I.e., can you sever the headquarters 

function from the planes ~hat are based there, okay, and 

take a look at that for some kind of a Teassignment of those, 

and get Tid of some of_that property? 

23 

24 

25 

MR~ HANSEN: "'The less costly move is to move the 

airplanes, just off the top of my h~ad. ~ut that is the 

one that has the most amount of land, if yo~ want to count 
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GENERAL POE: Well, it's also the one you stage out 

of whenever you have an emergency. There goes the~ 

You see, the TAF is one whole force. That's Korea, 

USAFE, and the Tactical Air~"1o~e''!i~' the States. People in 

the States are·required to do two things: train the guys 

overseas and·rapid reactions. 

Those guys, nearly all of them, the Guard and 

everybody else, are gone. in 48 hours. But the immediate 

response to an emergency is out o~r its 

counterparts on the West Coast. 

MR.· HOFFMANN: Then how did it wind up at the bottom 

of the list? 
..... • ••••• ~. 0 

-~ ... ::... 

GE~ERAL POE: It's because it's got an awful lot 

~f and it's not very much at the bottom. 

MR. CRAIB: It's got 

COLONEL SANDEFuR: 'The tactical fighter bases were 

pretty tightly grouped; 1'hey're all, ·&gain, pretty well . 
looked after. They have been appropriated the amount of 

.money necessary to keep them up to speed. 

MR. HANSEN: The Tactical Air Command has also 

UNClASSIBEIECRET. 
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gone to unit-sized maintenance shops and supply .shops, 

squadron-sized, and broken up their centralized. 
• .. 

GENERAL POE: Well, that COMO enables you to do 

some things, but nobody is going to buy a $16 million test 

set for each squLdron. So you've got to understand how COMO 

works.· 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Anything else on this 

particular area? 
.. 

MR. HANSEN: I take it we're doing an analysis of 

MR. SM!TH: I would suggest at least a cursory 

look at th~ases and the utility of moving~ in 

with the Army bases, as close as you can get them, and 

perhaps closing bases. 

I think I want to recognize the Air Force has done 

a hell of a job, and to suggest that we're-going to upset 

the whole applecart by looking at something else in the Air 

Force I think is wrong. We have got an obligation to look 

and see if there isn't something else that makes sense in 

this Air Force package. 

And while we need to give kudoes, 1 also think we 

~eed to reserve the option of going and looking where there 

might be further efficiencies •. I think the Air Force has 

always done a good job of funding its installations. If 

you look at them, compared to the other services they're 

.. SEeRETUNCLASSIBEn: 
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in great shape. 
~C .. %4 CFIOlt P• ....... 

And 1 think that·· the fact that· they have taken good 

care of their bases and that they've kept plenty of ~ases 

may give us more .opp~rtunity for savings in Air Force 

installations. And so I would hope that, -notwithstanding the 

fact that they've done a hell of a job, let's look and see 

if there isn't some other opportunity in the Air Force, 

because I think there will be. 
-

And --:- --:;-.," .. ~-::~ _· -- s just one ~hat I know that has 

heen looked·at previously, that there may be· some merit to 

moving those squadrons and perhaps Telocating them or 

co-locating them with the Army units that they're going to 

support. 

GENERAL POE: That's another thing to say about the 

funding, then, because what you've got here now will break 

the O&M budget. 

MR. SMITH: Unless you have the up-front money, I 

couldn't agree more. You're going to have to find a 

mechanism to.fund the up-front costs. 

GENERAL POE: Everybody's going to throw their hands 

up in the air if they don't get money £or this, and then if 

you expand it --

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Take a look. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: The next category then is the 

UNCLAS~fl£1 SE8RET 
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bases. There were three '!·'Q'bcategories of Air Force mobility 

2 that. 

3 (Viewgraph) 

7he first subcategory is strategic air bases. The 

1 tactical airlift and special missions have no excess 

• capacity, so we will review them later. In the strategic 

7 category, three bases in the initial analysis had the 

a capacity 'to absorb a squadron~size Dission. And so we asked 

a 'the Air Forc.e to do an analysis of Norton Air Force Base. 

10 (Viewgraph) 

11 Norton is very close to.George. It has the same 

12 problems associated with air traffic and c~ngestion, and on 

13 

14 

top of that it has outdated facilities. Therefore, it was 

recommended for closure. 

15 Suitable homes were found for their missions 

16 .there, primarily at March and McChord.• It pays back very 

v well. Again we noted, as General Poe has noted, both of 

11 these closure candidates had a significant one-time cost,· 
• 

18 a minus number. This is $137 million. That takes into 

20 account the land value, "transi_tion cost, and the Mil Con. 

21 So this is .valuable or fairly valuable property. 

~ I understand 'the FAA is interested in it as a 

~ civilian airport to Telieve congestion, which may even make 

24 the probiems &round that area worse if they were to start 

bringing in 

.ALDERSON REPORnNG COMPANY, INC. 
2D F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 2110011202) 121-13110 . 
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So a lot of implem;Dtation problems here, but it 

is a good candidate for closure. • 

ADMIRAL RO\r.DEN: Let me understand what you just 

said. If the land were not sold immediately, that net 

5 one year ti~e savings would go to 197, $197 million? 

e MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

7 
ADMIRAL ROWDEN: It would increase by $60 million, 

8 
so it is contingent upon selling it the first year? 

9 
MR. HANSEN: Yes. ~he one-time savings or cost, 

10 
depending upon whether it's plus or minus, Teprese~ts all 

11 
of the costs or savings that you will incur during 

12 
transition. So that includes the moving costs, the military 

13 

14 

construction, and any proceeds that you think you would get 

from the sale of the land. 

15 
So payback can look good and affordability could 

16 
be terrible if ~hose land monies don't get into the 

17 
account, and that's what ~eneral Poe was saying. And that's 

18 

19 

21 

22 

24 

25 

why we will TUn a separate analysis of the bills, the 

Department's bills, the MilCon bills that will.have to be 

paid on this, :and then do an analysis of what money might 

actually be available. 

As we value -- let's, to use a yesterday example, 

as we value the Presidio at San Francisco, all the land at 

Presidio, ·not just the part it can sell, we are going to 

come up with a very large number. It's going to ma\e 

·uNCLASSIBELBl:tRET 
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it might help us get to a $2 billion savings. 
- -... _. 

<. <' > ·~··~,.-. .,,· ~-~" -::-• .2.~.-.t'P~•.o<" .._,~,.., _.,;~"'- -~~ •. _,:- ,' Jt' -.:.-_ ;, .. _ -~ ..... i~"l: .. :: ~, .... ~~~:-~ '). .. ~'!-'' 

-
.:C..~:;t '~.::t-.Y.f!~,;.A- ~:::r~ .. ~ -~"!:-.. ·.~ .. .,. :. .. : ...... ~~-

Now, as a nation ~he. payback I ~hink is calculated 

Tight, using sound macToeconomic theory. But from ~he 

DepaTtment's perspective, ~here is bills ~o be paid. And 

right now the thinking is ~hey aTe going to be ~aking out 

of the TOA and those sources. 

The impact on closing Norton, we have another base 

that's 6,000 people. 

(View graph) 

But again, because of the area it's in, it's a 

__ .-, ..... ~·~-"::'!.~·-·..-:-·::rt~.~!:-:.-:!:i. -~ .. • -- ,_ 

' 

And because of the 

air bases, most of the enviTonmental·impacts involve noise 

levels of aiTplanes flying around. If you would close the 

base, it impToves ~he enviTonment, it doesn't hurt the 

enviTonment. 

(Vie1~graph) 

7he migration diagram for Norton. 7here were 

14l's, which are big tTansport ~ircraft, and small 

~ransportation aircraft. Norton was a transpoTtation 

~.s~EeR~ET~UNCLASSIBED 
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UNCLASSJEIED ....... 

1 coii!JH!lld, i£ you will. Our moving to March Air ·Force B~J.se 

2 and McChord, this gives me.;a chance to talk about .. 

3 first. 

s one of the es we analyzed for 

1 -closure. It is"one of the two that eventually the 

e Tecommendation is to Tedign into, as opposed to close. And 
• 

7 we will talk about .. that later~ 

a MeChord is up in·washington. 

t Are there any questions about Norton? 

10 GENERAL POE: I have to ask Jeff, did you find a 

11 home for the IG or just hope that it would go away? The IG 

12 is at Norton. 

13 (Laughter) 

14 MR. HANSEN: More importantly, let me make another 

15 point, because this is a good time to talk about it. Ther~ 

11 are one major activity at Norton which would not move and 

u 'that is the headquarters of the Audio-Visual Command, 

primarily because they have a high tech bui~ding, a new 18 

18 

2) 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

one; which would cost a bundle to Teplace. And there's only 

a hundred and some odd people who work in it. It's got lots 

of machines and very few people. 

And so the plan is it will b~come a sub-post of 

March. The housing would be kept in order to provide 

:::•:::.~n ihe area for the ailililiClJiS::i:iltlifil IG, 

&EGRET. . 
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.. .. •. . .... . _..,. - We want to coopt all of those kind of 

organizations on our side, don't we? And so thi~fil~ 
partial closure. Other examples within these which are 

p£rtials~~you will, is we c~se the whole air base and 

t~en lease back a small amount of space for the National 

Guard or Reserves, so we don't displace them from their 

training area, ~rimarily because the anticipated civilian 

use of this base will be as an airport and therefore the 

National Guard can train out of it. 

And that happens regularly. I'm sure many of you 

£re aware of a joint use type of arrangement like that. I 

beli s a joint use air base already. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any comments or questions? 

(No respons·e) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: The next category where we had 

excess capacity is the strategic category. What's 

important about ~he strategic category, one of the prime 

movers, is you will see some 

things, Jeff, these lines? 

~OLONEL SANDEFUR: 

what do they call these 

MR. HANSEN: This is how close an air base is to 

the Russian submarines who could knock it out. That's why 
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it's Secret. _ 

Obviously, further away is better. But at the same 

time, for other Teasons, you can't have everything in.Kansas. 

So there is a balancing act here • 

What we found here is ~here wer~ses with the 

capacity to absorb a squadron-sized flying mission, and so 

we asked the Air Force to look at the bases -

I'm sorry, ase Air 

Force Base. 

One other base. We did ask them to look at three, 

but that will be under a different category or subcategory. -
•.Sq.~~y, ·the first one i • ..-;;...=;. .... > ... ~ . ..'1 ,_..J -- ·-: ....... ··:--. ' ,. 

Force Base was lowest in survivability because, again, we got 

a condition here where the airplanes that were a 

weren't very well located regarding survivability. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: -.·:·,"' . ~~._:. - . . . -. 

MR. HANSEN: Which don't have a survivability 
. . 

problem. So the better solution as to take the 

strategic nuclear airplanes out ·of there and get them into 

a safer place, and denly becomes a good base. 
. 

Mr •. Claytor's example of move a few things around and all of 

a sudden this becomes a Teally good base. 

So the Tecommendation here is that we do not 

SEGRET . UNCLASSJBED 
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t realign into it and ·out of it. It provides a 
. -

2 
home for some stuff. So the migration diagram fo~ 

3 then 

• (Viewgraph) 

.I 
-- is to move the airplanes that need to be 

. . . 
I 

survived, 111ove some airplanes out of Mather up into 

7 
In essence, what we're doing is not.moving ~he· airplanes out; 

8 
and th'e·ii ·we're moving the school from Mather into 

II 
~~-. 

10 
MR. HOFFMANN: It looks like the KC-135'5 are in 

11 the same time zone if they go 

12 
MR. HANSEN: I'm sorry? 

e 13 
MR. HOFFMANN: It looks like your KC-13S's, if they 

-
4 14 .: 

15 

go to are in the same 

warning time zone. '¥'r.,i 
~): ... ~<;">-·':'~tR,.i" ... ~~ : __ .";;J~':':..I ... 'f};r .... ~ ,' ~;...~~·-:.':" ~~;!.' > 

11 

17 

Yes, that is what I was just looking 

at. 

•, MR. HANSEN: 
·~tiS 

We're going to check into that. 
-

That should not be.the 

1
_. "Y!fc- case. We should have moved them out of harm's way, not no 

19 
difference in harm's way. Let me double check that. I just 

c~ught that, ~oo. 

21 
I mean, it is no worse~it should have been 

22 

23 

better. It doesn't fix any problem. 

GENERAL ft~lnruhat it does do is put all of the 

• training you already have at where you train the 

bo~rs and the crews ane all for the 13S,·and then you put 

. ·. ·..; 
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tnP·Y.e~t of the training in there, too. 

2 MR. HANSEN: 
;,'11r,:" 

The navigation training from Mtt&er, 

3 so at least consolidating the training is a good idea. And 

• 
I 

7 

I 

I 

10 

11 

12 

13 

,. 

to make room for it, you do have to move airplanes out and 

make capacity. 

But our process was designed to go for impr~~nts 
in mission over no change to mission. However, no change was 

allowed. The only -- we did n.ot allow a m~hat would 

actJtllilly Ciegrade mission of any a'ctivity. 

MR. HOFFMANN: 

MR. HANSEN: 

Do we make any =oney doing this? 
trt,"" •{.fc 

Yes. It mak~~··a lot of~oney. It 

will be down in the -- Mather is where the money is made. 

Shall we come back to this one? 
'. ""• ._.,H • ; '• .• '··~ ',~ ,;r.'~;,;'•,• 
' Mlf:" CLAYTOR: .·~You.·dl.dri't look at 

~ That was on the list, I noticed. 

16 MR. HANSEN: is in a different 

11 sub-category. It's a depot.· It was difficult. Three of the 

11 five depots have alert aircraft or tactical a~rcraft. 

19 GENERAL POE: You can lay that at my door. What I 

~ found was a large civilian work force at the 4epots really 

21 had a lot of things improved if they could look.out every 

22 day and see the kind of Tesponsibilities they had. So we· . ·''. 
23 

2• 

put the F-16's at Ogden, where they had, and the F-4's before 

'that, where they had built and ~~e·d on "'the F -16' s , and they 

25 could see somebody' s life was on the line. 
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We couldn't get the proper airplanes into 

so we put an alert facility there. We put the 

AWACS at Oklahoma City and supported those, and :we went 

through that kind of exercise,.C-S's at the depot at San 

Antonio. 

But that's a deliberate :bing. It is cost 

effective in that you have th~t. And also, it Teally does 

improve the productivity of those. 

MR. HANSEN: What happens here is --.well, go ahead 

and explain it. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: Basically what you've got is, 

down here you've got your tankers and bombers mated, so you 

have a mating·Tequirement. If you move your bombers out-­

or your tankers, excuse me, out as we have~~~ou 

then located your tankers and your reconnaissance assets in 

one area, so if you survivability 

condition you could then disperse your tankers out. 

And that -was the concept of combining ~he assets 

at Beale with ~he tanker and Teconnaissance assets, keeping 

your ~raining going on here. 

MR. HANSEN: It just made ~t quicKer ~o get them 

out, 1 guess • 

. COLONEL SANDEFUR:. It just incnases your ability-

. to disperse 'them. 

GENERAL POE: And it's a function of how Lany 

UNGi8~SiflED tE8R£T 
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1 you can get on the TUnway at one time. 

2 But· I guess, in our parlance, it is 

3 of mission, but it's 

c certainly a marginal increase. 

15 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It's a legitimate move, but we 

• just need to be sure when we're explaining it that we don't 
. 

7 trip over our tongues as to why we did it and -then have to 

8 back up. 

e COLONEL SANDEFUR: ihere's another follow-on to 

10 that, where you're taking peration with Mather 

11 combined. It all interlocks, because if you wish to 

12 identify Mather for closure you have to put that under-

13 graduate training somewhere. 

14 ihereby, if you move the tankers out 0 

15 hat opens up slots for the aircraft associated with 

16 Mather that you see on the scatter diagram there. And that 

17 

18 

19 

will give you the capability then to have the ~pace for 

itlia.e navigator training. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Is the navigation training at 

20 Mather? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 too? 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: Yes, sir. 

MR. CLAYTOR: And that's a joint facility? 

MR. SANDEFUR: Yes, sir. 

MR. CLAYTOR: .And the Navy does its training there 
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So essentially, the 

2 thing comes together by virtue of the fact that it's a matter 

3 of a domino effect of moving your assets around. And in some 

c cases, you couldn't move the undergraduate navigator training 

1 facility in less you moved something out. That 

1 something happens to be the 135's. 

7 And you also get enhanced survivability from that. 

8 MR. HANSEN: And the report back to us on what 

e improves on moving s consolidating the 

10 split function, which is connaissance together, it 

11 improves their training and it improves the cost of 

12 operation. 

13 

14 

I misspoke. It makes no change to their 

survivability, ·but it does allow them to get off fa1ilf. 
1.- ~~ . 

15 which is not measured on a chart like this. This is only 

11 time. But it is a function of how .many airplanes you can 

17 take off at once. 

18 

18 

20 

21 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any problem? ArtY objections? 

(No response) 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. SMITH: Can we go back to that ~rray a minute 

~ befare we switch to another category. · 

~ (Viewgraph) 

24 COLONEL SANDEFUR: We would still remain within the 

~ overall strategic category, but we would proceed 

ALDERSON !~!~~CLASSiflEO, 
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2 sub-category of strategic. s a tanker base. 

4 

I 

MR. SMITH: That's a sub-category? 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: ihis is an overall sub-category 

of strategic, bomber.'bases. we· would then proceed to the 

• tanker bases. 

7 MR. SMITH: But how about Pease? 

8 MR. HANSEN: We will do that next, unless 

10 

9 to xt. 
:·· ··~-~.~-•... 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: We thought you were leading us 

11 

12 MR. SMITH: I think it might be helpful if we could 

13 do it without getting classified. We're going from a B-52 

14 fleet to a B-1/B-2 fleet. My impression is that the new 

15 fleet of strategic bombers is going to be smaller. Is there 

16 an opportunity in the ov~rall context to talk about where 

u the Air Force is going in the strategic bomber fleet versus 

11 this base? · 

19 I don't know how much you can tell us, and I 

~ Tecognize we don't want to get too much into force structure •. 

21 GENERAL POE: I think 1~95, though, is pretty 

22 close. 

23 

24 

25 

MR. SMITH: ihat 1 s what I mean. 

GENERAL POE: . What I mean is, -what we're dealing 

with, we're going to be standing alert with airplanes older 
~·· 
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~urning, 

MR. SMITH: But t~/B~~ production lines are 

and we're retiring B·S2 1s. 

GENERAL POE: Have you ~aken that into account? 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: .Yes, sir. 

MR. HANSEN: We ~ook into.account.that which was 

7 kno~ through the five-year plan, which~retty much 

a coincides with ~he period of ""time we .have ~o implement. 

8 ~M,R. SMITH: Well, is the total number of strategic 

10 bombers gojng down dramatically over that period? 

11 

12 

·•· MR. HANSEN: No. 
COLONEL SANDEFUR: We're still maintaining Si's. 

13 Let me not comment on that. 1 will have to check on that. 

14 
MR. SMITH: Well, 1 just have the impression that 

1s ~he strategic bomber fleet is going to get smaller by virtue 

11 of ~he fact ~hat we're building B·l's and B-'2 and bringing 

17 ~hem into the force structure. And if we're going to ~ake 

11 the number of strategic bombers down by a significant 

18 number, it has basing implications, and 1 think it is 

z something we need to look at. 

21 
GENERAL POE: We've got 100 B·l's, ~eriod, that's 

22 .correct. ·That's all over, that's done. And so ~hat 

~ impact has already been accepted to some extent • 

24 
. No~ we're carrying these cruise missiles for a 

25 
period ot time, and 1 guess my feeling is that for 
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1 our exercise here -- we will have to check it, but our 

2 

3 

4 

exercise here, I think we're still insid~ the window before 
1W e-~~·.s 

the B-2 begins to allow us to take downl\- lord knows the 

Air Force would lik~ to take down some of those things --

1 but before it allows us to take it down. 

MR. HANSEN: We're looking right now for -- we know 

7 we've got some long time line charts. 

8 COLONEL SANDEFUR: We have something called a 

a bomber bathtub. You can see where it goes down in, but then 

10 it builds back up. ~1d I can make a handout for you to show 

11 you what the influx of the B-2 will bring you back in. 

12 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: That will be helpful. But I 

13 think, given the state of the economy and so forth, that in 

14 the next four years a lot of changes could be made in what 

15 we're getting ready to louk at. 

16 MR. HANSEN: The bathtub refers to a dip and then 

11 it rises. Well, the rise is out there in the year 2000 and 

18 just before. And for us to be in a position as to whether 

11 that's ever going to 111aterialhe --. 

~ MR. SMITH: .well, the defense budget goes up in the , 

21 out )'ears. It always does. The only point is if there is 

~ some logical conclusions that can be drawn from what the 

~ bomber fleet is going to look like. I thought -- I'm 

~ surprised to· see it going back up. Frankly, my impression 

25 was that, with the capaoility of the B-1/B-2, that we were 

DNCLAS~flED. · SECft£T 
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1 ---· going to get two for one ~eplacement ~ith the B-S2's or 

2 something like that, which would have significant basing 

3 implications over the short ~erm. 

• 
I 

7 

8 

9 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: This was ~tanned with the idea 

in mind of-the bathtub effect. So :rat.hP.r than cut ourselves 

off at the beginninr or halfway ~hrough, then not have 

anywhere ~o go, we £igured ~hat in. 

MR. SMITH: Did you look a noticed, 

General Poe, you're scheduled to go I will ~ry 

1o to plan to meet you there because~ think_that's a good one 

11 to look at. 

12 GENERAL POE: l will be there the 21st. 

13 l·fR • SMITH: 

1C It is severely encroached. I don't know what its mission in 

15 the future is. ' 

16 MR. HANSEN: The analy~is of the capacity reserve 

17 in this category is, not appear. It comports 

18 with it is severely encroach~d. 'There is no :room to expand. 

11 Now, whether you could close it is another question. 

20 

at 

GENERAL POE: The problem is what do you with what' 

and what will it cost you to do that. 1 don't 

~ think anybody is talking about putting anything in 

Z3 

2C MR. HANSEN: What's at 

MR. SMITH: B-52's are and if 

SEGR£T UNCIASSlHED~ 
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the~e going out of the force structure, it certainly might 

make sense to close it. 

GENERAL POE: It depends upon when they're going 

• out and what replac,es it. 

• 
COLONEL SANDEFUR: We would like to get t~ese back. 

MR. HANSEN: l'he Tise is all based on the B-2 • 

7 Everything else is either slightly doWn or levels out right . "'l'.J. , •. , ....... . 
. "!nr' • "· ' . ' 

a near the end of our sort of planning perio'd,' at about 280 
.. ~;!Y~, t 

9 maybe, as opposed to 380. It's about 100. 

10 MR. SMITH: In the window we're looking at, it goes 

11 down to· 100 airplanes. 

12 GENERAL POE: The real problem you have, we had a 

13 thing like this years ago and the B-1 slipped and slipped and 

14 slipped. And where you had this dropoff, the B-52 zeroed 

16 out off this chart to the left. So we shouldn't get trapped 

16 

17 

Now, for example, I sold all the drop tanks from 
~-~" 

the straight-wing F-80 -·~ent-wing F-84 to the French, and 

11 then I got to buy· them all back again. And they were happy 

19 to sell them all back for three times the price. 

20 

21 

24 

25 

So I think you've got to be awfully careful with 

every~:lki~g about the B-2 up here. If it doesn't come 

in, the B-52 is going to stay around. ··1'hese guys are playing 

"~·•": a game w1th us. I would be awfully careful. 

Pease 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. Do you want to go to 

Which is the most log.i~_·· 
~lltilfclf . 
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• 
MR. HANSEN: We will do Pease. 
-

--;:;;.;~.: is a visit and we wili wait for further 

guidance 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: When are you going down? 

GENERAL POE: ~he 21st. What 1 intended to do at 

s the same as anything else, just ~ee if the data 

that we got is the same data-you have on the books. i 

would presume the Air Force would 111ake sure that it is by the 

time that we get down there. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: Pease Air Force Base was 

~,in the:category. However, this was a fairly easy 

candidate because they're taking the main number of 

airplanes out of tbere And sending them someplace, .and that's 

classified higher than I think we can get into. 

GENERAL POE: The lllission is changing for the 

aircraft. 
' 

- .. ·' ' . . ..•.• ,., ·-' .;.~4·~~ . .lJ MR. HANSEN: 

It's also a -prime candidate for a regional airport. The · 

net one-time savings is a savings because of the move of 
. 

. the airplanes out. We don't have to construct new ones. 

And on top of tpat, there is a steady state savings of 

$134 million •. 

(Viewgraph) 

~:_impact on the economy is 2.3 percent of the 

$&EGRET . UNCLASSJHEil 
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locar·economy. Howeyer, it is a prime candidate for a 

2 regional airport, and that I think their ability to 

3 recover is ~etty good because of that. 

e . , ... 

7 

e 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: How far is it from ~oston? 

VOICE: About 55 or 60 miles. 

}ffi. HANSfN: About 100 miles is suggested. 

VOICE: No, it's not 100 miles. 

(Viewgnph.) 

9 MR. HANSEN: Right at the bottom of the map here 

10 is Gloucester, Mass. Portsmouth, New·Hampshire, is where 

11 it is. a+.·· 
12 VOICE: It's a little more than an hour out of 

13 Boston. 

14 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: That's where the great growth 

15 is, from Boston up to that point. So they could use an 

16 airport up there. That would be a great boon to that whole 

17 area. 
1a MR. HOFFMANN: Are there going to be· Reserve··~ 

19 units or anything left there? 

20 
MR. HANSEN: Yes. Pease has Reserve units. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: We understand it is 75 miles 

~ from an expert. 

23 

25 

~m. HOFFMANN: Here is what happened. · ~here is 

a creature known as ~he Airport and Airways Act that 

requires the sharing of air facilities such as airports 

·SEeRff · UNCI.ASSiflED ... ..... 
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for civilian u~,. .. Aed while 
q• 10 ,. ... -~-· . 

into· a civilian use, and they 

it expedites the conversion 

did this down at Orlando and 

3 they were looking to do it up at Rocky Mountain Arsenal, 

• while it speeds the conversion to civilian use, it means there 

1 is no money exchanged. 

1 And so the problem with that is, if you ask the 

1 local authority to come o~t with a tax-free bond issue and 

a buy that thing, you would be in one shape, but the line of 

s least resistance is to take the Airport and Airways Act and 

1n make an application. Unless the Secretary of Defense can 

1' state that he needs it under the statute, it has to go for 

12 that civilian eo-use. 

13 So that one, that is going to be problematical in 

14 terms of a recovery of money to g;?·;~ job done • 
• ,.. 4. 

1s MR. HANSEN: We h~d~he FAA come in and talk to us, 
. .... . 

-~·~-· .,.,·· .• 

16 and they left the imp_rft-s·i~n th~t··i~rhaps the actual runway 

P and maybe the taxiways are conveyed at no cost, but that when 

11 you built a Tegional airport like that there was the rest of 

1a the land wh~c~ might have been unutilized at all, could be 

z turned, converted to ~ommercial use, and we would get some 

21 proceeds out of it. 

22 I think it's all ~ied in with a part of·, are we 

~ Teally aoing to set any proceeds out of this. And we've got 

• ~ a whole task'force workina.on this with_the service experts, . 
~ a with GSA, et cetera, to figure out, because that is the key 

. _ ... 
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1 to the affordability question, is what proeeeds of sale of 

2 land are going to come out of this, if any. 

3 

4 F-111' 

The migration dia . rm for Pease then, 

e only thing that's 

with the 

left is 

I tankers. ~nd what the best option for the movement of these 

• tankers is~ instead of trying to find a single place to put 

1 them in and cost a lot of money in construction, they would 

8 be placed close to or at the installation where the bombers 

1 that they needed to support are. 

10 And therefore it's two planes here, three planes 

11 there, five, and so on and so on. And so the plan is, that 

12 is why there was not a cost, that one -time cost. 1'here was 

13 very, very little, if any, construction required to make this 

14 move. 

15 GENERAL POE: Excuse me. You mentione4 

1& and everybody "in 

.~ this Toom ought to really sit on that and not say anything. 

18 It's got all kinds of political and other implications, and 

11 so we shouldn't talk about it at all. 

z If you didn't hear it, good.· If you did, forget 

21 it •. 

22 MR. HANSEN: Or if you have to say where you heard 

23 it, say you Tead it in the Washington Post, because it was 

. 24 in there • 

2S The problem is is that the word got out before 

· ..... 
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any of"tli'i"Clelicate negotiations with the host nation had 

occurred, and they get a little piqued over things like 

that. 
. 

·CHAIJU.!AN .EDWARDS: Any problems with this one? 

(No response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objection? 

(No response) 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN. r Force Base. We've got a 

category of tanker bases with only two in it, if you will. 

Again, it was a surviYability problem. But looking at the 

analysis of the array, if you were to move the problems out 

the base itself was very good. 

And if you recall from an earlier discussion, 
. 

Norton Air Force Base was a mobility base. They had large 

mobility aircraft, and there is a requirement to have two 

of those on each coast or three on each coast. And 

therefore, by doing away ~ith Norton, you had to find a 

coastal location for those • . 
s the best coastal location for them, 

and so in essence what's happened is, between the two 

bases, Norton~ we have tak"en a look at the two 

and said which cne is the better of those two, .and the 

answer was And therefore, we changed the type of 

base 11 be to a mobility base and clesed Norton. 
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MR. HANSE~: 1'he reason there's no payback on here 

is "the -payback is associated with Norton. 

(Viewgraph) -MR • HANSEN: The migration diagram here shows what 

has to be taken out of in order to free up space for 

the stuff that's coming into it from Norton. And again, 

we're just moving tankers around, closer to where the bombers 

that they need to support. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any questions on this one? 

(No res1;1onse) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any objection? 

(No res,onse) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I assume the record will show 

that when I ask~ there is an objection ~nd don't 

anything further, "that that ~eans there was none. 

~iewgr~ph) . 

say 

~MR. HANSEN: ihe next category is Air Force flying . 
and "training "!~~~~s. 1'here were -two kinds of bases or two 

- ";p. 
kinds of sub-categories in that. l'he first sub-category was 

;. '.• 

pilot training. 
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(Viewgraph) -
Which is no excess capacity. And the second one 

..: 
is other flying training,•which we --

CHAIR}~ EDWARDS: Excuse me. Let's look at that 

first one just a minute. ~hat's where you say there's no 

excess. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: 7his is entire flying training, split 

into two categories. Five bases are flying training and 

there is three in the o.ther category. 7here should be eight 

dots on there. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: Now, ~ather we've already talked 

about briefly. Mather is-- ~ad two major missions.~ 
aircraft were located there, but they were ~lready programmed 

And the only·other major mission there was the 

navigator training mission, which if you recall we moved 

to an all-purpose, 

multi-function training base. 

Good payback, although there is a construction 

cost associ"ated with one-time·cost. A steady state savings 

of $110 million. 
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GENERAL POE: be~n .. . . 

around ~his long, but ~here have been some very positive 

things put in the Congressional -- in public law from time 

to time to stop even studying it, closing it. 

MR. HANSEN: 7his was on -- Senator Eagleton has 

asked us to do an analysis of the previou! lists. We found 

four previous lists and couldn't really f~gure out where the 

first three came from or why things were on it. But the 

last•list that came out was three bases, and from all we 

can tell that was a pretty serious list. And Mather was on 

it. 
ADMIRAL RO\IDEN: Didn't we just move 135' s to 

Mather in the last chart? 

MR. HANSEN: It moves in and moves right back out 

again. Is that right, four tankers go to McClellan? 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: We moved into Math!r and took them 

back out and moved them to McClellan, which is about five 

. ' . ' . . mile·s down the road. It's a ·depot. So the depot then --

that's one of the depots that does not have a flying missio , 

and now they will, which. is an improvement in that regard. 

We moved the school aircraft out 

then we have already talked about the uove .... 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any problems? 
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-"11'·•""'·-· ..... ·--,- ... C~N EDWARDS: 2 Any objections? 

3 (No response) 
... 

CHAIRMAN EDWAADS: Okay. 

(Viewgraph) 

8 MR. ~SEN: The ~ext category is Air Force 

• 
9 

7 technical training bases, of which there are five. We fl)und 

~hat four bases had the capacity to absorb non-flying 

missions and no base had the capac:ity to absorb ariy ~".: ... 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(Viewgraphj 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: Chanute Air Force Base was rated the 

ec:ause the availability and the quality of facilities 

detracted fr~m mission accomplishment. It's a small base, 

et cetera. And we could find good location for others •. 

This was, of closure candidates, we're 

right on theuargin here on payback. The land is farm ~.~ 
in Illinois. It's not worth hardly anything. The 

construction co_sts are quite high; and the steady state 

savings is not great, which is reflected in the payback. 

And so on the margin here, we're right on the· 

margin on this one. This has a big bill to pay because 

the land value is not worth much.and the /Jteady state is not 
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1 as high. HNCI.ASS/flEU 
2 (Viewgraph) 

3 The impact on the economy is 3,000 people, three 

• percent of the local employment, and the environmental 

1 impact is none. 

e (Viewgraph) 

7 MR. HANSEN: We are consolidating split functions 

8 here, moving activities out of Chanute to Keesler, Lowry, 

• and Sheppard. 

10 COLONEL SANDEFUR: Of all the bases in this 

11 puticular category, Chanute presents the· opportunity because 

12 

13 

15 

it is more or less a single mission type of operation, not 

as complex as the other facilities within the category. And 

so this offered us -- with the ex~sting ~apacity, it gave us 

th~;~portunity perhaps to close one in that particular 
... 
·=-- .• 

11 category. 

11 We are cutting it pretty close then if you decide 

18 to close that, but we can still maintain it because of the 

11 realignments,that you see here. But that would then be 

~ using up the excess capacity. 

~ CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Did you look a 

22 COLONEL SANDEFUR: 

25 

is a multi-purpose operation, pretty complex, and probably 

not worth it. We could obviously look at it if you like • 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: No, I was just thinking that 

. UNC~S.$1m[~MPA~~ 
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........ 
the cost of construction is so high on Chanute, I was 

just wondering if there was another opportunity • 

MR. HANSEN: Do you mean to look at 

Teceivet? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I was thinking more of, is 

there one.of those that would produce the greater savings. 

a 

·- MR. SMITH: -1'he other option, notwithstanding that 

igh value 

real estate. 

And what's there? 1'he finance center, a big 

administrative facility. 

GENERAL POE: But training facilities are 

extremely complex·. This is an aircraft mechanic place at 

·Chanute, which I don't know what it would cost to change it, 

but my guess is, you're right, 

~but it doesn't Tequire anything else except 

training. 
And it just depends upon the cost. Did you look 

at the cost of Teplicating 

.COLONEL SANDEFUR: I could get that •. ,• . · · .. 
. ..~t :i ... 

MR. HANSEN: We only asked for the analysis ·.Qf. 

Chanute because it was the ted. 

GENERAL POE: Chanute has always been sort of 

fallin·g down. Grass is growing through the old Tunway • 

ALDER:~.~~!L.!£~SSJij£D: 
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When you give speeches over there,.you used to have to rent 
C\.~~ 

an Air~ airplane to fly in. And I'm not sure the Air 

Force Teally wants ~o g~t Tid of any 

• working the problem b~cause they are on the margin. 

I MR. HANSEN: If I could make a suggestion. I think 

e this is within the process, this is a good ~a~didatc for 

7 

8 

I 

10 My Tecommendation would be that we include this 

11 subject to checking the affordability issue with all of the 

12 Commission's recommendations. And then if it turns out that 

~ 13 all are affordable, then we have a go. If it turns out all 

I 

14 are not, then the Commission will need to look back into 

1s what the deliberations were and choose the ones that aren't 

11 going to happen. 

11 • i Does that make sense? 

18 .MR. SMITH: I have trouble understanding how it's 

11 not affordable if it pays back within six years. I mean, 

~ our charter is not --·1 mean, we look at payback analysis and 

~ you tell us it pays back in six years. It o~ght to be 

~ affordable under our criteria. 

23 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: l'm.not.suggesting it's not • 
... Ja;.t 

~ I think I am thinking abo~t sitting in 

a looking at me and saying: For God's sake, if it costs 

. · s~em .. DNClASSJHEii 
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$218 million to get out of there, I mean, have you guys lost 

your minds? 

And I don't mind answering the question. I told 

Abe, I said, that's the day I'm going to get sick. 

(Laughter) 

MR. l~SEN: That is a good example of what goes 

on with the affordability iss~e. And Mr. Smith is right, 

because the .land value is virtually·nothing, then this 

one is a true payback. I.mean, this is the same example of 

the payback that you get if you c~unted no proceeds in the 

land, from anything. This one wo·.1ld still pay back in six 

years. 

The real problem with the affordability is when it 

got to six years, because there's a $100 million property 

there and then somebody says, but we're never going to 

receive the proceeds for that $100 million property, 

therefore this is never going to pay back. If you put zero 

in for property, it breaks the bank. 

So this still pays back. But as far as finding 

z the milcon money, if the Air Force has ~o come out of the 

21 TOA it's hard to find $218 million. 

22 MR. HOFFMANN: .I think we're going to TUn into 

23 this when we see this affordability thing. You've got, you 
. . - ~ 

··~ ~ 
24 know, ·:the paper ~rail of, by golly, we ·swapped these assets 

and we made this notional assessment in San Diego or San 

UNCLASSIBED·· 
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1 Francisco or wherever. ~ut on a cash flow basis~ whe~ you 

2 get down to the cash ·flow analysis of how this is all going 

3 · to work, that you see is the loophole that Congressman 

• Aspin has suddenly,discovered. 

I MR. CLAYTOR: ~hat's Tight. Somebody will come 

e in and put a condition that no money in this appropriation 
I 

1 can be used to fund the construction. 

8 MR. HOFFMANN: Well, they can't do that.· Well, ye , 

t I mean, they're just. going to say, we can't appropriate that 

10 because it's not timely. 

11 

. 12 

13 

14 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: If I understand what you're 

proposing, $218 million, give or take, would be to construct 

facilities at the receiving bases. 

MR. HANSEN: And to m~ve the people. 

1s CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: What if you put that kind of 

11 a facility at ere you're doing some 

17 shuffling? Are there facilities at bases that are not 

18 necessarily technical training bases, or is it necessary 

11 to be at a t_echnical training base? 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: I think the concept here was 

~ ~o move tho~e existing training facilities into a base that 

= had similar ·facilities and·similar programs and just 

23 enlarge those, -yather than Teinvent the wheel at a 

24 ~articular·additional base. That was the concept • 

25 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You think that makes -more 

UNC\!SSlflEI SEeRET .. ALDERSON REPORnNG COMPANY, INC. 
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1 sense? JINCLASSIBED 
2 

-. Similar training courses. They may not MR. HANSEN: 

3 
be exactly the same, but it's kind of ~ike the economies of 

4 
scale. You put similar things together and you gain 

economies of scale. 
I 

I 
GENERAL ~OE: The training has become very 

7 
sophisticated, and in fact for all the services, ·1•m sure, a 

8 
lot of them, universities and all come to places li 

to learn about it, the electronic blackboards and computer 
I 

operations and that s·ort of thing. 
10 

11 
And you will have next to the Congressman who is 

asking you questions, you will have I think six ex-commandets 
12 

of Chanute who live in the local area, probably backing him 
13 

,,. up. 

15 
MR. HANSEN: This happens everywhere. Every base 

16 
we close, we close support to retired people. That's one of .. . 
the impacts. 

17 

18 

19 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any other comment on this one? 

MR. SMITH: Mr. Chaiman, I would just suggest we 

take a look at 
lll 

For my money, I don't know why you 

21 
can't close both Chanute· If you looked at what's 

moving out of Chanute, it's 100 people to Keesler and 100 
22 . 

people to Lowry •nd 100 people to somewhere else. 
zs 

Most of those people go away, because you're already 
. 

doing tech training at Keesler and you're already -- you've 
25 

NCLASSIDEU . SE8RET 
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1 already got the infrastructure set up there to handle that. 

2 What you're adding is classrooms • 

3 
. 

GENERAL POE: You're ~alking about a lot more than 
·~-

• 100 people. . 

I 

e 

7 

8 

MR. SMITH: Transferring to Lowry, I see 142. 

MR. l~SEN: But it's 1300 into Sheppard. 

MR. HOFFMANN: How many of those are students.?-..-
... "'1.-.:-

COLONEL SANDEFUR: That doesn.' t Teally show the 

8 students. That's the PCS. The student is another number. 

10 MR. HANSEN: The student loads aren't in there, but 

11 that 1600 moving, 1600 people out of Chanute into three places 

12 -- looking at closing ou would have to move 7,000, 

13 not even.counting the students. So it's much, much larger 
... 

14 

MR. SMITH: Well, 

And like many other locations, I wouldn't-

18 suggest you move that facility. It's already. paid for. Just 

18 draw a gate around ~~e facility • 
.. "' ... -

20 COLONEL SANDEFUR: •" 0 L .. ~_· .... ,;;:{~.~--- :~.:~~~-."!";~:J:-.,._ .... 
- . -

21 

22 

23 

MR. HANSEN: We need to do the ~raining loads, 

UNCLASSIBEO ~SEeP.IHltff~-
ALDERSON REPOR"nNG COMPANY, INC. 

2D F ST .. N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 2DOO'JCZI2le:za.13110 

.. .· 



------. --· 

• 

... 

• 

-- ----·----------

sEeRfi.JNCMSSIB£11422 
1 because that's a key as to whether you clos So we 

2 wili just do the training loads, because they aren't on these 

3 migration numbers. Is that acceptable? 

.. MR. SMITH: You have a lot of capacity at 

1 to take -- I mean, you've gQt a lot of real estate. You've 

• 
7 

B 

I 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

got the space to put facilities in if that's needed. And 

s high value real estate. 

MR. HANSEN: We will look at it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Then are we agreed on Chanute, 

and we will take a look a s there any objection to 

that? 

(No response) 

MR. HANSEN: The next category -- or all of the 

next categories then are either full categories or task 

forces, if you will, or smaller sub-categories that had no 

excess citpa:ci ty. 
·~. . 

17 "•I'" •···• "tViewguph) 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. HANSEN: The first one is tactical training 

bases, beginning with ~he lowest rated base.is 

However, as we indicated earlier, the staff had not found 

any excess capacity in that category. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: · Were you going to comment further 

on that? --·-
MR. HANSEN: No • · . 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Does anybody have any questions 

.UNClASSifJ~t!!!~coM•ANY.••c. 
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or comments on this. particular oneUNCLASSifJED 
MR. SMITH: I would comment on one base, Mr. 

Chairman, I think that might deserve a look, and that's 

which is the. home o·£ ·a 
number of Air Force headquarters and administrative 

communications facilities, and it's the home of 

~ng: 
General Poe and I talked a little bit about what 

they're going to do with tho they're going out of 

the force structure eventually.-:and will be replaced with 

some ~ther bird. That is the ~nly squadron of its type. 

But it is in 

And there may be an opportunity here for some kind 
••• ,J. • 

of a joint effort with the City would· make 

this -very profitable. And certainly the military mission, 

is a mission that can be done in a lot of 

places. 
GENERAL POE: Well, -thanks. t-ou•ve got a 

little Pent"agon down there. It is a very fine facility • 

MR. SMITH: Yes, a bi building. . . 

U~t\JSS\BtDALDERSD!!RMPANY. W<~ 
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MR. HOFFMANN: But ,V.IH:l.ASSJEI$ an airport 

moving in there, you could sell it to somebody. 

MR. HANSEN: In fact, we have aircraft.moving 

in~o~~ut 
MR •. SMITH: That~s 

MR. HANSEN: Yes. 

• -- ~ - .. 

MR. SMITH: All I'm suggesting·is there is a lot 

of valuable Teal estate here with a flying mission that is 

a mission that can be done anywhere. 

T~e is another issue and 

I'm not sure that it would make sense to talk about 

Telocating that or not. 

GENERAL POE: What do you know about the 

replacement fo; theillll( 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: Sir, as far as the Air Force 

program goes, there are~there ~nd it doesn't 

show them being programmed out 

GENERAL POE: That's where you train the guys 

for both Pacific and Europe. And I don't know. I vould 

imagine -- how far·does that 
•. . .. ...... COLONEL SANDEFUR: 

progTam carry? 

This goes up to illlJ ~-\ 
~hey do have F-~6's coming in in the out years. 

MR. HANSEN: When Mr. Craib and I weTe at 

Nellis, "they were flying F-16' s. They had them 

configured fl)r that. The'y were te_sting them. 

, t.~~\~t' SECRA \\\\t\.~- ALD~RSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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Well, it is a t~rget of opportunity. 

2 COLONEL SANDEFUR: There is a tremendous amount of 

3 operations. I've got a note here. At 

4 ... _ ....... ,..,..,..- · .... - -. --. . ,-__ - . . 

et cetera. l'here are 

7 some minor things in the area. 

I They have got about 40,000 retirees that use the 

8 facilities, the commissary, et cetera. There is a lot of 

10 

11 

12 

13 

activities that are ~ng~ing, and actually 40,000 is a pretty 

big number if the Commission is concerned about impact on 

retirees. 

MR. SMITH: They're just an hour fro~ 
~ and those facilities. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is it worth pursuing? 

MR. HOFFMANN: I thin}c,.it' s worth taking a look at. 

MR. SMITH: General Poe probably has ' better feel. 

GENERAL POE: Well, once again, I think there is 

18 no question that before -- you know, I had my mind improved 

~ by the President out there. We~ven put-- what's this grass 

21 you put in foo-tball fields because he didn't think-the 

22 place looked very nice. 

~ And I had about 300 people working on the ranch. 

24 But what that means is is that we had a whole lot of things 

25 done to that ~tation, and including a building you~ve got to 
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see.to believe, for a.number of:Air Fore~ with 

all of the built-in communications and the rest of it. I 

would think that ~he Air Force would feel better conttnuing · 

to put· airplanes itr ~here than I -would. move them out_, because 

of everything else on~he base~ 
""""'~,...,.:~; ,. ' MR. ~SEN: · · Well, ~hat could bring up one other 

point. Later today we have a discussion called high valuu 

property discussion which we tabled from ~he previous 

business meeting. And I might say that many of the bases 

we have been asked to look at fit that category. ihey are 

high value property and the list goes 

on. 

And that does change the way the process is ~et· 

up, and that, I think given that we were meant to, required 

to develop a process, that I think it's important that we 

make sure we·have a process that is defendable and 

explainable and so forth and so on. 

~ECRET llNCL~SSiflEIJJ -·-
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GENERAL POE: My problem is what ~-~~;.yo~. g._o_i!lg to 

do with all 'those airplanes? They have to go as a group 

someplace, but you might check to. see what 'they're doing with 

that airfield • 

The two runways, as you point out; are just like 

'this. They're lined up. But the point is, if you take off 

o~ou head right over the other air base. Jl1d 
. . 

for training people, it's always_been a problem for both 

sides. There's no question about that. 

~tR. S:t.llTH: The situation is 'this is 

!} , This is Bergstro~ 
The approach paths cross and they'_re going to build a new 

airport out here. 

I mean, if you're just talking about making the 

situation worse in 'the city, it's tried for years to get 

their hands o~for joint use, unsuccessfully. 

GENERAL POE: And the property does not belong to 

the Air Force, as I remember. I couldn't handle demonstrators 

They had to be done by 'the local sheriff, which I appreciated 

because ne handled 'themDuch less pleasantly 'than I had to. 

I had to be polite to them, and we had a littl~~law 
'there. 

I don't know if it's in the FYDP that those 

airplanes are going to be there for 

reluctant 'to screw around with it. 

SECRET 

some time. I'm very 
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1 do you do with 

2 ·.that wing o If you can find a new home for them, 

3 you can really free up the flying ~apability to consider 

4 putting the city o~ there, and certainly k.eep 

5 the administrative headquarters, and you could certainly 

6 keep the Guard and Reserve • . ·- .. ._ :· ·ti.~ GENERAL POE: Why don't you ask ~he Air Force to 7 

s see what they would do. 

9 

10 

11 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: The Air Force is also working a 

joint use -program with -at this time as we speak. So 
t:· .. ·C~-: •# ..... - ~ •··. ..•. ~-c. 
that is something that they are doing to resolve the 

12 problems. 

13 MR. HANSEN: We will get some more information. 

14 GENERAL POE: Find out about the joint use and 

15 find out about the alternate aircraft. They used to be 
•··· . ., .. , :...-. . 

16 split between Mount Some. 

17 

18 

19 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: We can look into that, sir. 

(Vi~wgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: The next category is Air Force. The 

20 subcategory in the Air Force mobility task force is ~actical 

21 ~irlift. There are _two, ··An~ maybe 

22 .you better describe what•the difference in those categories 

23 is. 

24 

25 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: Well, you've just just as far 

as, the concept is strategic airlift with the 14l's and the 
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1 C-S's moving long have the tactical 

2 airlift, wh~'the 130:aircraft, moving short distances 

3 and other additional special missions. And they work very 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

closely with the Arff!Y:F·"4.•l,~t.,.pJ.. cases, lllOVing their 

particular forces around. 

'MR. HANSEN: 'This sub-category, as well as the 

special mission category, given·its size, has a limited 

ability to move around and there was no iurther analysis 

done. 

CHAIRMAN EDW·)\~; '"Any problem? 

(No response) 

(Viewgraph)· 

-

MR. HANSEN: 7his is followed by special missions. 

!here are only two, one of which has the President's 

15 attention also. 

16 

17 It would be It's the headquarters, and 

18 that headquarters sits on an operating base, which is the 

19 Air Force normal way of ~perating. 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: lt:Ay problem? 

(No Tesponse) '-'~ .. ,.-.. w.•n•••, f 
(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: 'The next category was, the overall 

categoT)" was strategic bases~ ~he first one was strategic 

missile bases. 'These are •11 the bases that have our 

= P IT .. M.W .. "WASHINGTOM. D.C. 2000t-f101)·611 .. JOO .. 
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silos. We found no excess 
.uUNCIASSJHEif ... 

2 ---· Well, let's be honest. We didn't ~ry ~o count for 

3 excess silos • 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

'9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: There is about 1100 holes in 

the ground. -
MR. HANSEN: I think there's 1400, somebody told 

me. We could get the number. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: We don't Teally have much 

opportunity to deal with this, do we? 

MR. HANSEN: No • 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, if you want to invest in 

force structure, it's almost the best. 

~m. SMITH: But aren't Minutemen coming out of the 

inventory as we're bringing ~IX on? 

GENERAL POE: ~~ere are so many options for using 

those silos £or 9ther things. ... 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDs;cv.n~>-.you mean if we close all 

these things we could force them on Tail? 

(Laughter) 

MR. HANSEN: We would probably still have to have 

~he bases for the Tail cars. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: J.ny problems? 

(No Tesponse) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: ~im, I·see you're staring • 

MR. SMITH: Just if we take Minuteman I out of the 

.:!£ .. ~@~t. .... UffClASSIHED 
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1 force structure and any of these bases is dedicatedrto 
• • 

2 Minuteman I, you don't need the base. You close the gate • 

3 GENERAL POE: When is it coming on? 

MR. SMITH: I don't know. My understanding is, 

5 though, that MX comes on, you've got more warheads on an ~ 

6 than you do on a Minuteman 1, and so you put an MX in the 

1 force structure, ~ou've got to take three or four or five 

a Minuteman I. 

9 I mean, the Air Force ought to be able.to answer 

10 this question for us. 

11 

12 

13 

GENERAL POE: You've got a thousand Minutemen. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: Let me check with my expert. 

MR. SMITH: Some of them are Minuteman III's, some 

14 of them are multiple warheads. 

15 MR. HOFFMANN: The answer is still dispersion. 

16 You will not bunch them up on one base. You will disperse 

17 them. 

18 MR. SMITH: I don't think that's the case, though. 

19 I think you've got -- Malmstrom has a Minuteman III base. 

20 You've got Grand Forks as a Minuteman I base. I don't know, 

21 that's not right, but that's the way it's been done. As you 

22 moderni~ed Minuteman I to Minuteman III, you did it at a 

23 base. 

24 MR: HOFFMANN: Is there excess ~roperty at any 

25 of these? 
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1 COLONFL SANDEFUR: ijinuteman 1 is already out and 

2 Minuteman II is filling those up. They came to no excess 

3 

• 
5 

6 

7 

8 

capacity in this area • 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. 

J.tR. HOFFMANN: And no excess property at any of. 

these hi&h-rent places like ~inot? 

(Laughter) 

MR. SMITH: Well, -the silos are all out in the 

9 wheat fields, and the farmers claim it. They will say, 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

that's my silo, and the Air Force just has an access road 

to get to it. 

(Viewgnph) 

MR. HANSEN: The next category is just 

conventional bomber bases. There are only two~d 
iiiiiiii·And we already have one analysis going ~n of 

putting~and~ogether and covering that. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: 1 could make a comm~nt on that 

18 if 1 could. We got some information. We checked with the 

19 Air Force and they indicated they could accept perhaps 

20 twelve ~ore aircraft. 

21 ~he Navy has somewhat a larger number than that, 

22 ·about. 60, at with 40 of those are full-time. So 

23 ~we can give you more details on -that. · 

24 MR. HANSEN: Is -that .accepted without 

25 consUNCWStfltb'oSfei£Tpted, period! 
-..ALDEUON IIPOITIHG COMPANY, INC. 
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1 coLONEL SANDEFUR: That 1 V.&Cl.AS$lfl£1L on • .... 
2 It is probably Tamp space, is your biggest ~roblem. 

. . 
3 MR. HANSEN: ll.lll""";ated it could expand to a 

• squadron. My guess is accept without -too 111uch cost. 

5 Then we would have to check. · we will $till do some analysis 

6 on ~i.ori~,: l 
7 Guam is, given the location of it and the~roblems 

8 we are having in the 

9 recommend any action 

cetera, I wouldn't 

10 

11 

CHAIJU.iAN EDWARDS: Any comments or questions? 

(No response) . 

12 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I thin~ having been 

13 mentioned in every publication that's ever been printed on 

14 the subject of closures, is going 'to need, while maybe not in 

thei?'~p'ort, some explanation for your servants who must go 

and testif·t'l?r·•·ianswer t.he .. in~ciia at some point along the way. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

What about What hav~ the' done.up t.here? 

I mean, they've got ten feet of snow and planes that don't 

need to be -there any m~re. What is different about~ 
since all -this stuff -used to get written? · 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: Originally, "the AiT Force did 

want to :close i~M-L'!-'t had a nuclear mission and so they 

were not allowed to close it. ·. And so what ~hey did was, the 

main~eason they wanted to close it is because of their 

vulnerability in the nuclear T61_~· 

UMCUSS\Rw-.... ~P-..... "' -
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. -And so they readjusted and went to a conventional 

2 role. And they have a large are~ ~or storage of 

3 conventional weapons ~-there, and I think they're putting 
. .. ~·.,. 

.... • ..... • 4. • 

4 in ~pproximately $54 million to upgrade the facilities 

s tCiwud that end. -
6 And so they have stepped back, they have looked at 

7 it, and they have said it was impossible to close, we will 

8 readjust the mission and .. tberi ~ptimize the base. And that's ..... .r.·: 

9 just what they've don~ •.. . . ' 
to So they reacted to what they saw as the writing on 

11 th~ wall, optimized their mission for their needs, and it is 

12 functioning quite well now. • ~ ••• _.f •. 

13 CHAIJU.IAN EDWARDS: And so it is not a serious 

14 contender at all! 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

·23 

24 

·25 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: No, sir. 

GENERAL POE: That might be a good thing to have 

in your hip pocket during·~ny hearings. a good 

example of a problem we had in the past, when it was not 

allowed to be closed. The service accepted that and they put 
. ·-· '#"'· .~. 

a lot of money into it, and that's the way it is now. I 

think there's more than one example. 

I imagineyou can get an example in any service 

for that, which might be useful for you~~ to have. , ,._.-· 
MR." HOFFMANN: B~t-where would ~at capability have 

~ . • • :.fl----

gone if they didn't build tt. 

...;.,.. ~~~!ctASSlflED. 
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MR. HANSEN: 

MR. HOF~~= It's conventional bombers, okay. 

GENERAL POE: In the last ten years, we've had 

4 more and more T~quirements indicated for ~hat kind of 

5 ability, both s~pport of the Army and support of anti-

3 terrorist and all kinds of missions, to improve on the 

7 rather curious method of using airplanes in Southeast Asia 

s and even in Korea. 

MR. HANSEN: Airplane loading at~s 14 9 

10 B-52's and almost --we can't add fast enough, but it's a 

11 bunch of tankers, I mean literally a bunch. 

12 

13 

14 

1'j 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, where did those tankers come 

from if they weren't there originally? 

MR. HANSEN: Well, I'm sure some were there. 

COLO~EL SANDEFUR: Yes, they were. That is, the 

16 tanker and the bomber, so there were tank~rs involved 

17 traditionally. •"""""' · 

18 GENERAL POE: Also, the KC-10 mission forces 

19 freed up KC-135' s for conventional.. 

20 MR. HOFFMANN: Well, this .is going to come out in 

21 the chestnuts. 

22 MR. HANSEN: Well, I think we need to talk about 

23 the overall list, and we will need to get clear which ones 

24 we're going' to call chestnuts_. There is a lot of things 

25 on that list. ...,. ~~ 

UNCl~SSIBED SECRET 
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1 

... 
GENERAL POE: See if you ean't get a list of the 

2 money and what it's spent for since the time that they were 

3 denied the opportunity ~o sell i~ or to aet rid of it. And 

• I think you will find things like loading 108 SOD-pounders 

5 on B-52's is a pretty interesting exercise. ~here are -
6 probably some special techniques for that. And ~he ·space 

7 you have tu have between the aircraft when they are ioaded. 

8 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: .And someone has found a way to 

9 keep it from snowing up there. 

10 All right, are -:here any'""other comments on this 

11 area, then? .. 
12 MR. HANSEN: We will give you some more information 

13 on 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: The ne~t category in the strategic 

was reconnaissance bases. ~s a true reconnaissance 

base,illllll.ihs a reconnaissance base with another major 

command headquarters on it. 

~if you remember,_received some aircraft in · 
. . 

the previous drill. It's well situated. It has the SR-7l's, 

as well as others. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any comment? 

(No response) 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: Pilot training was the next sub-c:atego 

...... ~!!!Fi!.)!!ICLASSIEJED. 
20 f IT~M.W~ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 (i'az) 121-UOO ~. 

. -. . : .... 



• 

• 

I ~ 
~---~ 

·SECK£f .... 437 

1 of bas!'s"tl!~~eSIIJliJJ:o excess capacit~. In fact, if you 
. . 

2 Tecall SecretaTy McGoveTn's testimony at our veTY first 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

hearing, he specifically mentioned t:his catcgozy and said 

that he was concerned that they had cut this one "to the bone -a few years back. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: So there is ~o ~roposal here? 

MR. HANSEN: Nothing. Yes, I had mentioned that 

Secretary McGoveTn had _specifically t·estified in this 

category that there was something like 95 percent, 95 

percent of the peacetime load. 

We have the problem with losing ~ilots and 

therefore having to train more pilots because they're losing 

them"i"'o'ihe airlines. He was particularly concerned with 

this. 

CHAIRMAN EDKARDS: Any comment? 

1 apologize, we ftr\ 'trying to take care of your 

17 lunch ~:e: you were talking. Okay. 

18 (Viewgraph) 

19 ·MP.~·.·HANSEN: The last categozy then, which is a · 

20 full category for us, is the depot category. In the depot 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

·category, if you Tecall previous discussions of the Army's 

and Navy's depots, we used the ~ercent utilization of 

1:apacity • 

All "the Air force depots are multi-function 

depots with, I think ing the exception. But t:hey'r 

_!~!!!!...:. MNCLASSiflED 
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the standard set by 

2 the Department of Defense, and therefore they're· not 

3 excess. 

4 (Viewgraph) 

5 MR. HANSEN: And of ~hem, two bases could.accept 

6 some flying mission, and we've loalied up one of them ldth 

7 some flying mission, So we didn't 

8 find anything in this category. 

9 GENERAL POE: s sort of a gold watch. 

10 They found a place there i~here somebody was going 

11 to put in some machinery and put some huge blocks down and, 

12 because the sub-land is very stable, and so they do 

13 geodetic and other work. They do gyros there for all the 

14 services. 

15 And I used to figure we ought to have an Army 

16 division around it to protect it, because if anything 

17 happened , all kinds of things would go bad. 

18 Avionics is catching up with that, but I don't see anything 

19 for another .10 or lS years. 

20 It's very small, but it is a critical kind of a 

21 place. 

22 MR. HANSEN: And the others are not small, they're 

23 very large • 

24 

25 

GENERAL POE: For example, if you would like, 

I •m curious. on this, ~·of the o.ther services. -

-~~~'!!f~l.ASSIFIED 
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J 

re the largest payrolls in those 

somebody's attention there. In 

goes down to number four. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Tell me about it. I had one in -5 Mobile. 

6 (Laughter) 

7 •. 

8 and you don't think that's a blow. 

9 

10 

11 

GENERAL POE: 

came on board. 

An~y~ get credit for it because you 
tuff; 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I was elected two weeks. 

12 I survived, but it took a few years off my life. 

13 I'm only 40. 

14 (Laughter) 

15 

16 

17 

18 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any comments on thir. one? 

(No response) 

MR. ~s\~: That concludes the Air Fo~ce. 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any further thoughts on the Air 

·. . . 
19 Force? Jim? 

20 MR. SMITH: There are a couple that didn't show up 

21 on the list. H~w about~ What's. the possibilities of 

22 combining 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: That's up in~] 
COLONEL SANDEFUR: Yes. ~is an institution • 

You can't land there unless you have landed there be~~-

--m-. ~. . . CIASSlflEll 
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~t~s one. -of those. UNCLASSIHED:· 
(Laughter) 

~/-it._..;..~· :'(:QL,ON~I,.4-SANDEFUR: There are a lot of people that 

would like to close that. But from.the posit~ and the 

nex~door neighbors, it's·very valuab~e real estate. 

. MR. SZUTENBACH: . You will ~in- is 111uch further 

in toward the continental shelf. And ~ of ~ourse, has 

a specialized mission or missions for viewing things, and 

I don't think it's probably compatible to moving it further 

inland. 

MR. HANSEN: We can look at it in regard to.maybe , 
the technology has changed. 

MR. SMITH: They're both in the middle of nowhere 

and a lot of fun to land at, I know. 

15 How a the office complex 

16 at­

MR. HANSEN: ~uss do you happen to know i~ 17 

1B is in the task force? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR •. ·MILNES: It' s not .one that has come .up as a 

Tecommendation. 

MR. SMITH: But411111is nothing but offices, isn't 

it? 

GENERAL POE: The old was 

leased and the idea was when they ~~~tthe missile guys 
. 

down there, of course, a lot of them were out of Norton~ We 

.· .. ~-. 
• ·i • f 
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it's leased and what 

2 we own. 

3 COLONEL SANDEFUR: 7he idea was to be cheek by 

c ~owl with the contractors. 1 don't know if perhaps today 

s ~hey wouldn't rather have everybody 800 miles apart. 

6 MR. HANSEN: You also have to ~~'?~in _mind that 

7 when we moved activities we did not fin4 __ Jwmes for any 

s activity that was small, smaller than SO civilians or 100 

e military. And so there is a lot of implementation,JIIIIIIr 

10 

. 11 

12 

e 13 

....J 14 

15 

16 llllll 
17 For instance, at Sand Point the number, at l!! ... W' s 

18 Sand Point, the number of tenants that had to move exceeded 

19 the post. 

20 GENERAL POE! I've had people resign rather than 

21 be transferred to couldn't aftord a house. 

22 
is 

23 in the category 6, satellite tra~in~ op~J~t~oRs,~ I can 
. •.. . ... ,~ . . . - ... 

give you a list of what's ~here.as far as space division, • 24 

25 air base group, 111anagement engineering squadron, 

_!£RE1f!!..lASSJE1£B 
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19 

20 

21 
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communications squadron, audio-visual, weather, et cetera. 

So it is in the category 6. 

MR. SMITH: How about ir Force Base? 

closure. 

MR. EAGLETON: By ~he way, it was Tecommended for 

I have some comments on that. later on, but it was 

on the Carter list, forwhatever that's worth. 

Carter list arid the Weinberger list •. 

I've got the 

... ·. 

GENERAL POE: -~is a hospital. 

~R. EAGLETON: No. I'm talking about 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: It manages the DOD space division .... -= • .. . 
and conducts ~aunch and flight test evaluations for DOD and 

:f •. 

other federal agencies. 

173 family housing completed at ~n 
'87, at a cost of $54 million; no expansion capability during .. -~-, 

pea~vime. 

MR. SMITH: And . J 
~I we would 

pick up under category 6 as well, medical. 

GENERAL POE: I~ is essentially a medical facility. 

MR. SMITH: But it's got a lot of acreage. It's 

still got tne old TUnway sitting there. 
. . ...... 

MR. MILNES: I think Jeff has the Task Force 6 
• . • . o:"" -<: ·:i>.' .... ' . ·""·-'~ ...... .II .... -;-~ .. ··~· book up there. 

MR. SZUTENBACH: esn•t come out &s a 

stand-alone hospital. 

so in 6? 

(202) 621·9JOO 

.. .· 



• ... 

I 

• 

sEeROClASSJfJED. · ... 443 

1 Why don't we take a quick break, Mr. Chairman, and . 
2 then come back and start on.Task Force 6. And then we have 

3 

.. 
agreed that when -- we've got kind~{~~ hot lunch coming -­

that when that comes that ~e will then take a lunch break, 
. 

s and then finish up. 

6 It looks like we are in pretty good shape right 

7 now. Let's take five minutes. 

8 (Recess) ... '·' . 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 ....................... 
14 

15 

16. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

~,~s!HtCRE:ar-T 18llffcLASSIEIEO 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: ·We're ready •. 

MR. MILNES: We're going to a discussion of what's 

• been called Task Force 6. The other name for that is "all 

s other." And if you •'ve ·been keeping count of the bases we've 

6 been through so far, we've actually gone through about 2100 

7 bases. That leaves us only 2,000 to go. 

8 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there anything in our book 

9 on Task Force 6? 

10 MR. MILNES: I don't ~elieve so, sir. 

11 I think in order to explain why things have been 

12 split. this way, I need to give you a iittle bit of 

13 

14 

background on what the philosophy of Task Force 6 was and 

how we developed the rules of engagement. I think what you 

15 will see as we go into this, that we essentially used the 

16 same philosophy, the same methodology, the same idea, but 

17 you won't be confrcnted with such things as dot diagrams 

18 and arrays. 

19 And there are some plusses and minusses in that, 

20 and we will .explaj.n that. The Teason -- if we had a choice 

21 in terms of where to put our time and effort, we would not 

22 have looked at 111any of these 2,000 bases at all. And the 

23 Teason I say that, these are the ones that have ~- they are 

24 

25 

typically the Guard and Reserve bases, the radar stations, 

the communications sites, and things of that nature. -· . ·~ ~ECREI 
UNClASSIBEDALDEUON u~anNG ~PANY, ~~ 
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1 - Every time the Secretary has testified and que-stions 

2 have come up on base closure, you have always heard large 

3 numbers. 3800 we have heard, 4800, as Mr. Hansen has 

c corrected that number in our deliberations. And so there is 

5 a vast number of bases that are in the inventory. 

6 But in terms of the onen where ~here is real payoff 

7 and real evaluation to be made, when you start to boil that 

8 down you get down to things more like 350 major installations. 

9 And so, although the Commission was required by its charter 

10 and later incorporated in the statute to look at all, there 

11 was a threshold decision made that we would have to :arefully 

12 review what resources we had and put them to bear where the 

13 most payoff would be. 

14 So it was on that bas is that we began to divide · 

15 things between the five task forces, which are really major 

16 operational type tasK forces, and the one that became known 

17 as "all other." 

18 The basic idea in Task Force 6 was to group those 

19 things where we felt in general there would not be a lot of 

20 payoff involved. And we searched in great detail.· There 

21 were other things to be considered. 

~ If a particular category of bases had ~n ongoing 

23 system of Teview already in place, we felt, and therefore it 

24 

25 

did not have a particular problem in opening or closing 

installations, that was another reason for not looking at it 

...a:JS.~~SJB£0 
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... -in particular in great detail. 

If it was a very unique grouping, a very unique 

kind of installation, performing a very specialized function, 

~hat became •nother Teason for not going into great detail • 
. 

And let me explain what I mean by not. great detail. 

We broke the entire analysis up for all bases and 

all task forces into what was called, has been called, 

8 phase one and phase two. The first phase, as we discussed 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

earlier, was a narrowing process: How do you get from 4100 

bases down to the real, ~o focus on those where there is 

real. potential for either realignment or closure? 

And so the first phase was a narrowing process. 

The second phase was to look at those bases which came out of 

~hat phase one analysis for further consideration, to 

actually cost out options and to see what the impact is, not 

only on mission, but also socioeconomic and environmental. 

The way Task Force 6 approached thi& process was 

in the narrowing phase we developed jointly with the 

services, through a task force arrangement, a set of. 

~o decision rules for ~ach sub-category. A sub-category might 

21 be communication £acilities or R&D facilities or hospitals. 

22 We would develop decision rules for that, and then 

23 ve would apply those decision rules against the base 

24 structure. 

25 The fundamental difference in Task~orce 6 was we 

. ' 
":• ~·, 
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1 did not •• while we worked with the services to develop 

2 those decision rules, and in fact the Commission through 

3 that process maintained control over the process, the 

4 Commission staff d~d not do the in-depth analysis in phase 

5 one~o apply those decision rules ourself against ~he base 

6 structure. 

7 In other words, we said, tell us what's in your 

8 base list under that sub-category, take these decision 

9 rules that we have agreed on, apply them to the category, 

10 and tell us what results there were. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Now, we did do a validation of that. We looked 

it over. But ~rankly, when we were looking from base to 

base, it's quite likely that we didn't catch it all, which 

I think is another ~hing I would like to underscore at this 

15 point. 

16 If there is any imperfection in the overall 

17 process, it's in the idea that we could •• or misconception, 

18 I might say •• the idea that somehow, through ·this 

19 Commission process, we could capture all bases which really 
.. 

20 ought to be closed or Tealigned. 

21 Certainly it was the a~tempt to go out and do a 

22 good faith effor.t to find ~hem.. But ~he idea that we would 

23 capture them a~l was virtually impossible, given the 

24 

25 

staggering work load involved and the ~ime available. That 

is why we made a threshold decision on where to put our -
SEORET ~N~LASSlrrro· ...,_ ........ - .... ~ G tL uw. 
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onc~l$.~S came ~hrough the phase one process, 2 Now, 

3 ~nee we got into phase two, the detailed analysis of option, 

• that's where the distinctions between phase one, between 

5 Task Foree 6 and the other task forces, gets to be erase?. 

6 In other words, ~ny candidate that ~ask Foree 6 proposes for 

7 realignment or closure essentially goes through the same 

8 rigor as any other base. 

9 We're not going to come to you with less 

10 information on that base just because it came through the 

11 Task Foree 6 process. But it does mean that in phase one, 

12 if somebody were to ask me, well, what do you know about this 

13 particular base or that particular base, in some cases we 

14 could only tell you that these decision rules were app·lied 

15 by the services, and the net result was that the conclusion 

16 was that it was not a candidate for closure. 

17 Now, it may be, based on the judgment of the 

18 Commissioners around the table here, that some of those bases 

19 need to be looked at in any case, and the staff is prepared 

20 to do that. 

21 So that is the basis for bow we got into the Task 

~ Foree 6 analysis. What I would like to do now is explain to 

"23 you vhat is in Task Force 6. 

24 ('Viewgraph) 

25 MR. MILNES: This is the kind of breakdown you're 

. . .SEGRET . 
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. YNCLA~~'t ·. 
going to be~~~~llt this morning, and I believe this will 

2 go fairly quickly. The bulk of the items in Task Force 6 

3 turn out to. be in the Guard and Reserve and, as we will get 

4 into in a f~w minutes, you will find out that something on 

s the order of 13"00 federal properties are involved in the 

6 Reserve components alone, which in~lude Guard and Reserve, 

7 which means that the bulk of Task Force 6 when you get right 

8 down to it, is Guard and Reserve, with some other specialtY. 

9 "items i~ the Army, R&D, Tesearch and development, 

10 communications sites and hospitals, as 1 mentioned. 

11 :·1le categories that I would like to emphasize up 

12 

13 

14 

front to you this morning will be, first of all, Guard and 

Reserve; and then I would like to go into the Army RDT&E, 

which is the research, development, and test area, where we 

15 have some candidates; and then go into hospitals; and then 

16 return back to those categories where we may have found some 

17 things, but in general not too much. 

18 The overall review of Task Force 6-did produce, 

19 as we menti~ned in the very beginning of.yesterday•s 

20 briefing, some candidates for closure, some ~hat will be 

21 ~omewhat problematic, some ~hat have been considered in the 

22 past, like Philadelphia Naval Hospital. So they fall in a 

23 ·whole list • 

24 With. that, let·me go into the Guard and Reserve 

25 Are there questions at this point, -particular issues. 

SEem UNCL . ·~ IPOlnNG cWANY, ~~ ASS IF/ED 
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MR. MILNES: 1~is ~ells ~he story of Guard and 

Reserve in ~he sense ~hat ~here is a lot. If I were ~o put 

up a map showing where Guard and Reserve facili~ies are 

located throughout the country, you would see them spread 
. 

all over. The Army has a huge concentration that starts 

along the East Coast and moves along down through the Sunbel 

and into the West • 

The Air Force is fairly well distributed across 

the country. The Navy, as you might expect, has their 

locations principally in coastal cities, although they have 

some other instances where that's not the ease. 

While there are 5,375 individual Guard and 

Reserve locations, it boils down ~o only 1416 federal 

properties that we could Teally affect. And herein lies 

part of the problem with working in the Guard and Reserve 

.area, in the sense that ~hese particular areas are very 

tightly ~ied in with the local, ~he local governments, and 

·with the state government. 

And even though-- and Guards, of course, are 

under the. command and eontTol of the goveTnor, which is 

not the case in ~he Reserves. But -~ven ~he Reserves are 
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very ~ightly woven into ~hat particular political . 

infras~ructure of a state. 

And so it's something that was difficult to manage 

on a macro scale. Now, that's not to say the Commission 

can't make some pronouncements in-this area, because I think 

you can. But in g~neral, it's very difficult to say that 

surgically we're going to close this particular facility or 

realign that particular facility, because of the kinds of 

intricate involvement with the state governments ~hat you get 

involved in. 

As you probably already know, the Guard and Reserve 

really is a major part of the force structure when you look 

at the armed forces. A significant part of the Army's 18 

divisions come from Guard and Reserve, 80 percent in the_Air 
. 

15 ·Force. You have 80 percen~ of ~he fighter in~erceptor 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

n 

23 

24 

25 

forces, SO percent of ~he recon forces, 35 percent of ~he 

~ac~ical airlift coming out of ~he Guard and Reserve area. 

Likewise, the Mari~e Corps and ~he Navy rely 

heavily on ~he Guard and Reserve ~o fill ou~ ~heir 

particular s~rength. There is more than 1.7 million-personnel 

in the Guard and Reserve elements, so i~ is a huge force ~hat 

we're involved in. 

One of the ques~ions tha~ comes up frequently is 

Guard and Reserv~ is the issue of dual usage, and 1 ~hink 

tha~ is a very importan~ aspect of ~his. And in fact, the 

- ~~~!~L .. JJNCI.ASS/flED. 
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1 Department of Defense has a Tegulation that Tequires that 

2 there be a joint Teview when you look at facilities. Now, 

3 that's where some breakdowns occuT and perhaps an area where 

• 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

the Commission could make some yecommendations in its Teport 

to the Secretary that fuTther effoTts be done to ~ook for 

areas where we can combine uni~s and take advantage of 

properties that are located in the same particular area. 

But in our Teview we found that when you look ~t 

the S,375 locations, that we already have over 1,000 

situations, 1,000 locations where there is joint use going 

11 on. So it is a program that is being used. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

There are things that could be done that are better. 

But there is a lot of emphasis going into it. 

Now, you see down in the Tesults that we'Te 

Tecommending, the staff is, th~t we Tetain all installations, 

and I think at this point I want to just take a moment and 

talk about Fort DeRussyf because this is one that has been 

on all the lists and one where an awful lot of discussion 

has ensued about.what to do about that. 

tually could be carried in either 

the Guard or Reserv~ category or the Tecreational category, 

and in fact I think in ~ome of ouT numbers it actually is 

23 counted in both places. It ~as been one of the most hotly 

24 

25 

contested propeTties around, and it is certainly one that 

has Teceived the highest and best scTUtiny of the Congress, 
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as well as the Department of Defense. 

The net result of all of that scrutiny has been 

a resolution, I think, on this particular problem, and one 

that suggests perhaps-we don't need to involve ourselves in 

5 it any further. And I just want to explain what that is. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

In the last authorization bill, the one just 

passed, there was a provision in that that basically said 

or recognized the special value that Fort DeRussy has as a 

recreational site .for personnel that are outside the 

United States .• 

Now, a lot of people can question that, the wisdom 
.......... 

on that. But the fact -~f the matter is the Congress, after 

going back and forth with the Army, in fact required the 

Army to do a study, came to the conclusion that Fort 

15 DeRussy should be retained as a recreation&l site. 

16 CHAIIUriAN RIBICOFF: .where is-] 

17 MR. MILNES: It's in 
, " .. . - . 

18 It's a beautiful setting, tO say the least.· It is in 

19 downtown -- I mean, it is on the beach. And as has been 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

alluded t~~\•the·property-value of that is 

astronomical~ 

" There is·a Reserve center located on this 

particular installation, and part of the plan that's been 

adopted is to move that Reserve ~enter off to Fori Shafter, 

which is also in Hawaii. And the basic idea is to pay for 

JJ:§!~L~.~~CLASSIEJED . . 
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1 that move by selling another piece of property called 

2 .Kapalama, which is already in legislation for·that under a sell 

3 and Teplace approach to ~ay for that particular move. 

So they have,-after all the political difficulties 

5 they have had o.ver they have come to a 

6 resolution on what to do with it. It's still legally 

7 obviously, we could still take a look at it and we could ~ven 

8 make substantive Tecommendations about it in spite of the 

9 legislation that has most Tecently passed. 

10 However, it seems as if there has been a final, at 

11 least a good resolution to the problem. 

12 MR. CRAIB: How many acres are in the fort? 

13 MR. HANSEN: 74 if I recall, something like 74. 

14 MR. J.ilLNES: There is a parking lot. The Halikoa 

15 Hotel is there. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: When was this,bill passed? 

MR. MILNES: This past year .• 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: And the President signed it? 

MR. MILNES: Yes. It passed just before ours, so 

technically we have the right -- our bill says t~at k~nd of 

language is waived if we want. to waive it. However, I think 

it probably is advantAgeous. -

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Where is the land you mentioned? 

MR. MILNES: .Xapalama is also in Hawaii. 

VOICE: It is a port complex which is occupied by 

UNCUSS!ftEiEeRET . 
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1 industrP.~~M~SJf.IEI it has been dealt with in three 

2 increments of sell and replace legislation. 

3 CHAIR}~ RIBICOFF: Is it used extensively by 

.; military personnel'l 

1o MR. MILNES: .. "Yes~ sir. 

6 ADMIRAL ROWDEN: I think we would all attest it is 

7 ust:d very extensively. 

8 

9 is 

MR. HANSEN: Maybe 1 should clarify. J.fy understandi g 

correct me if I am wrong -- is that they are going to 

10 sell the Reserve center part of it and the open land that is 

~1 not on the beach, but the Halikoa stays open. 

12 MR. MILNES: Well, the legislation does not -- I 
. 

13 don't think changes the land or the amount of acreage 

14 involved. We can check on that for sure. 

15 GENERAL POE: Let me give you one perspective on 

16 this. I came back from in the middle of tour 

17 and met my wife, and I was able to pay for a hotel room. All 

18 the rest of the people, the guys that worked.for me, I don't 

19 know how they could have, even with the break that they gave 

20 us coming back from over there. That-was pret~y·expensive. 

21 This is. -- I think this is for the soldier and the 

22 airman, and 1 just th~nk you ought to leave it alone. 

23 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Well, 1111ean, if Congress just 

24 this past year, if Congress has passed and the President 

25 signed this legislation, 1 don't know why we should stick 

. ~n · SESRET . 
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our nose into it. I mean, just having passed it, just to 

Tepudiate the action that Congress·has taken, I don't see no 

sense in that. 

Do you want-to do it? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I know all these old boys have 

6 been there and feel strongly about it. "But if ever ·there 
I 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

was a thing in the whole military complex that falls in the 

category of questionable need, it's this property in my 

judgment. 

there. 

GENERAL POE: Well, where are they going to go? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: They've got the whole beach 

GENERAL POE: I never stayed there. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Hawaii is full of sand. 

GENERAL POE: "But to find a place to spend the 

night is something els~ .ag-aith ~ ~-~"" 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: What do they do, ha~e a 

18 Tesidential accommodations? 

19 

"20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

GENERAL POE: They have a high rise hotel. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: . "For the military personnel? 

GENERAL POE: For military personnel. 
, . 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: This is for active personnel? 

GENERAL POE: I think Tetired on space available. 

Retired -get second priority. And you pay by Tank, so a 

Telatively junior guy gets in there for a Telatively cheap 
I • 
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VOICE: 

open to everybody. 

beaches • 

S~CRET 457 

UNCLASSJflfD. 
It's the only bea~h on Waikiki Beach that's 

All the rest of them are controlled 

MR. SMITH: I don't know why you can't have your 

cak~ and eat it,.~oo, here. I mean, here you've got 75 acrejj 
-of real estate that's open for development, and rou want to 

save the Halikoa. There are ways to do it. I mean, you can 

put a provision in law that says that you can sell the whole 

thing and the developer that buys the hotel has to keep it 

military right of first refusal at a rate that's- 30 percent 

of the going rate, or something: 

Or you can put a fence around the Halikoa and not 

sell it and sell everything else • 

I don't think the two are mutually exclusive. But 

it appears to me that to walk away from the opportunity to 

get the income that would come from that 75 acres is just 

very, very shortsighted. It is very expensive property, and 

I think you could save ~he Halikoa in the ·process and its 

20 ~availability to military -people. 

21 MR. HOFFMANN: You see, when we looked at it in the 

~ old days, ~here was rio question that if you looked at the 

23 utilization of thai property and who really got to use it and 

24 how much ·of the force you were affecting and all, okay, as 

25 opposed to·what you could get back out of it, you were always 

20 PIT., M.W .. WASHIMCiTON, D.C. 20001 12021 621-9300 
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1 restraine~ by the negative-value of ~losing it, because, 
. 

2 whether it was useful or not, it symbolized that the services· 

3 gave a damn, and it did so in a uniquely powerful way to the 

c soldier. . 
5 You know, it's kind of li~e a place in the country. 

6 You may go therE once-every two or three Donths, but just 
. . 

7 having it there and thinking you could go there is a great 

8 lift. 

9 And the negative aspect of shutting that thing 

10 down in '76 after the Vietnam liar and now I suspect that, 

11 you know, still that the Congress .is under the pressure, that 

12 all the -commands go up and say, you don't care. And yet 

13 you could replace that facility in Hawaii out somewhere, 

14 .like they do down at Lewes, Delaware, with that terrific 

15 little camp down there, you know, that gets all kind of 

16 people out of Washington into a little trailer down by 

17 Lewes, Delaware. 

18 ·It's· a fabulous facility. You don't have to have 

19 a high rise. ~ut'the negative aspect of closing that thing, 

20 you see, is the kicker. You can go back, if you go back to-

21 when it started,.it started in the old days when it was 

22 tough to get people back to 'the mainland. And it is a logical 

23 spot. 

24 So if you go at it from a coldly an~lytical 

25 process, we get -- you know, it teally doesn't make sense, 
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to the value and the symbolism to the 

outside world that this is the way the military insists on 

living. 

But on ~he other hand, the negative value of 

closing that thing because ~f the impact on the quality of 

life aspects makes it very, ~ery tough. 

GENERAL POE: I have to say again on this, I had 

to close in 

And I had good Teasons for 

as costing me $100,000 a 

quarter just to keep the worn-out plumbing and wiring. And 

we also got rid of two 

I got a hell of a lot more trouble for that than 

I did for ~ and mostly with my own 

people. And that's typical of brass. 

And incidentally, this isn't going to be on the · 

Commission and it isn't going to be on the Congress. It's · 

going to be on the senior military guys who. let that 

happen. It's always that way. You couldn't explain the 

cost of the~YO~ couldn't explain any of that. 

It \,as just, you didn't have your priorities Tight for me 
, 

as an aircraft mechanic who gets to go up there once in a 

while. 
MR. SMITH: Well, your suggestion I think is an 

even better one, and that is to sell Fort DeRussy and have 

SEGRET 
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whoever tuys it build some recre~tional facilities on Navy 

land around the other side of the island. ~he Navy already 

has some Tecreational cottages over there, and you have the 

best of both worlds. 

You·can build something that's not quite as 

glamorous as the Halikoa, but something that will service the 

airman and the soldier in that Tegio~. 
. . .. 

GENERAL POE: Y~:t;( on· tht; ~i:ndward·.side, where .... 
t~~ ~lo~d~ are, where the rai~.~s. 

MR. CRAIB: GQ .~o one of the other islands or the 
• 

Kona Coast. And Waikiki is really overgrown and it's 

expensive. 

MR. MILNES: Maybe I could add somet~ing to that as 

well. ~he part of ~th$.i,.!!ln .tJtat. was developed or· worked out 
~ . . . 

between the Congress and the Army was that they would preserve 

the open space character which was, you know, 

characteristic o~now, but not characteristic of 

Waikiki Beach in general. 

If you've been through there, I'm sure you've seen 

it's very dens~...,IJld..ct:owded. Part of the idea was to 

maintain some open space. 

· So it is one where they have worked out a fairly 
. . 

delicate balance Tight ~ow, not one that, obviously, we 

couldn't comment on. I don't think the idea is to densify 

that area, even if we pull out. l/nf~ 
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MR. SMITH: Whose idea, the City of Honolulu? 

MR. MILNES: Well, it's been a compromise that's 

been developed between the Army and the Congress, and 

Congress representing the constituents. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Do you.have the vote in the 

House and Sennte on this ~articular bill? 

MR. MILNES: Well, it was part of the authorization 

B bill, the military construction authorization bill. So it 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

was just a single provision in there. It wasn't a stand-alon 

kind of thing. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But was there debate on it, • 

something we could check? I think we'd better look at that. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: What was in the report? And 

evidently, I gather "it was passed after this Commission was 

15 formed, just without knowing that that was in there. Was 

16 it passed after the Commission~as formed? 

17 MR. MILNE!i~ ~-well, it was passed after the 

18 Commission was formed, but passed before our statute. 

19 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I know, but after the 

20 Commission was formed? 

21 MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. 
, 

22 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: .And we were acting 

23 irrespective of ~he .legislation. 

24 MR. MILNES: ~he history of this negotia~ion has 

25 been at least protracted over many, many years, but very 

.... ST.:::-~!: .. ~ .. ~~CLASSIFIED' 
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1 
. •, 

2 In the last bill that preceded this particular 

3 military construction bill, the Congress asked the Army for 

• a Teport on the proper-utilization of and it 

·s came back with an answer that said, this is how it's being . 
6 utilized. this is how we would like to utilize it. And it 

7 was because of that Teport that Congress Tesponded and said 

s it should be set aside as a military Tecreation center . 
........ _.__,_....._, 

9 So they'.v.e .. ,,r~desigiiifted:-what its focus is. While 
' ....... '; ;.r:-;, •• --=:.. •• . 

10. it hasn't really changed its"char.acteristics at all, but it . . -~ , 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

has now acknowledged that it is a recreational center. and 

therefore they're moving the Reserve center off. They intend 

to embellish the non-appropriated fund activites on there, 

but they don't intend to build a lot of facilities. not a lot 

of buildings, ball diamonds and things of that nature. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Mr. Chairman, let me make a 

suggestion if I can. I think this is one that's going to try 

our credibility any way you do it, and people are going to· 

look at the things that were closed in their district and say, 

they did this ~nd they didn't touch this place. 

And if we do close it, they're going to say,. there 

is the~ost heartless twelve men in the whole history of the 

United States since Valley Forge. the landlord at Valley 

Forge, all Tight. 

So I think what we ought to do is ask the staff to 

\
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1 gather up the materials on this thing and get a couple of 

2 Commissioners. And I don't want to volunteer. I know who 

3 I would like to delegate it to. But just take a look at this 

• thing aitd see if there-isn't I mea~f'r'ob\;i~usly a 

5 politic~l hot potato. 

6 I agree that Congress may have looked at it 

7 sufficiently recently. We could v~ew ourselves as being 

8 estopped from fooling with it. But on the other hand, I 

9 think there is a terrific down side. 

10 MR. EAGLETON: I would offer a substitute. I think 

11 that's the worst thing you could do, quite frankly, because 

12 if you look at it, if you take one pe&k at it, you've got to 

13 

14 

close it. I mean, you've got to sell it. I mean, ev~n 

though it's the last piece of American property on Waikiki 

15 Beach, you've got to sell it. It's worth a zillion dollars. 
. . 

16 So I would make a ~ibicoff1substitute. I just 

17 think we ought to go with blinders, to be blunt about it, 

18 put a paragraph in that Congress has spoken on it just a few 

19 minutes ago, a few months ago, and we think w~en the Congress 

20 has spoken within a week of it and they have looked at it 

21 and they have looked at it and they have looked at it, that 
, 

22 is good enough for us, periodi paragraph, next item. 

23 If you look at that thing, you've got ·to close it. 

24 

25 

MR. HOFFMANN: What I was saying was,·look at the 

circumstances of that vote and see what was going on. 
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..... --
1 GENERAL STARRY: Don't you think the Commission 

2 should make an inspection trip? 

3 MR. EAGLETON: What are they going to tell us when 

~ we look at it? This ls a high rise hotel •nd 30~X acres of 

5 vacant land that's the most precious land in the 50. states, 

6 · perhaps even more precious than al·l this other stuff we're 

7 talking about. 

8 They will ~ome back and report to us: 1hat's it, 

9 it's precious land and a high rise hotel. Now, tell us how 

10 much more.we're informed? 

11 ·MR. HOFFMANN: Let me reframe what I'm talking 

12 about. What I'm saying, going out and look at that, I'm 

13 

14 

15 

saying collect up the Congressional debate and colle~t up 

the Congressional action and see whether or not there is a 

basis in the record and what was done for the kind of thing 

16 you're talking about. 

17 Now, if we jump out and do it at this session and 
-~ 

18 never gQ back and look at it --

19 )ffi. EAGLETON: I think we ought to put a deputy 
. . 

20 lawyer on that right now. Somebody can be looking at that 

21 while you're finishing. But I think to s~nd people out and 
, 

22 • look at land and tlien come back and vote --. 
23 MR. HOFFMANN: No, that was not the proposition. 

24 The proposition was to look and see if we're really 

25 protected by that Congressional action. 
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1 • ,, • •· MR. SMITH': You will find 15 years worth of history, 

2 legislative history, o There has been talk 

3 about closing it that long, and every yeu there has been 

• language in the Senate ieport or t~e Appropriations Committee 

s report or there has been legislation pa~sed to do studies. 

6 There is 15 yens worth of legislative history, and it's all 

7 been to help Senator Inouye solve his ~roblem, because he has 

B got a problem with people out there not wanting to close 

9 Fort DeRussy, quite frankly •. 

10 I would take exactly the opposite position. Let's 

11 say close ~nd build ·replacement facilities for 

12 the GI's. That to me solves the problem. Close it, sell it, 

13 and build replacement facilities. 

14 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I'm so ignorant, I didn't even 

15 know where Fort DeRussy was. That shows kow aware I was. 

16 But I do know that if Congress has acted oh this just this 

17 past session and it was signed by the President, that it's in 

18 there. 

19 I don't feel like putting my thumb into the eye of 

20 Congress. That's how I feel about it.· 

21 MR. SMITH: Well, they've done the same thing on 

.22 many other bases -- Air Force Base. 

23 CHAIR)~ RIBICOFF: But this was put aside and this 

24 specific base was put in there and ~rotected. They didn't 

25 do that with the others. Other people stopped it. 

''Nt!LA ~\'rr,rn· .&EGRET IH 1U Oii~ifl~oM UPORTIMii COMPANY, INt. 
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MR. SMITH: It's done time after time after time 

on lots of bases. You can find .it ontillllllliJAir Fore~ 
....... .rr .......... 

Base in Texas, you can find it on~ir Force. Base, you 

can find it --.we coula develop a list of the ~ases ~hat has 

5 a legislative history, a legislative mandate: None of the 

6 funds appropriated herein can be used to study this base for 

7 base closure. A long 1 ist. 

8 And if we get constrained by that list, half of our 

9 list may go away. Somebody will go back and find a piece of 

10 legislation that says, don't study this. 

11 MR. EAGLETON: In the current appropriation bill? 
t ........ -~······ . ·. 

12 MR. SMITH: It isn't current, I admit that. But if 

13 we just react by saying there is something we can't t~uch as 

14 a result of what's in the bill this year, you will get a rash 

15 of legislation next year. 

16 C~IRMAN EDWARDS: It seems to me we've got three 

17 alternatives. One is to do what Tom says; one is to close 

18 it; and the other is to see if there is a way to fence an 

19 area and unload the rest of it. 

20 I don't know enough about where you would fence, 

21 where you would put a fence, and so I'm not sure. I would be 

22 willing to have some~ody study that. Do you all want to take 

23 ·kind of a tentative show of hands as to where we all stand 

24 and see where we are likely to go? 

25 MR •. CRAIB: The closure alternativ.e would include 

~~!£!£! ..... JNCLASSIBED 
20 PST .. tlW,. WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 f202) 621·9JOO 



~J 

. .. 

1 

2 

3 

5 

( 

SEGRET UNCLASSiflfll 4 6 7 

providing a substitute facility someplace.else in the 

immediate area? 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Yes •. 
;:,~·: . . i-... • 

MR. CLAYTOR: And the important thing would be, 

if you did that you would have to build the other one 

6 first before you close it. You don't close it with a 

7 ~romise ~hat you're going to build one. You build the other 

8 one first, and when it's Teady to open you close this one. 

9 That's the only·way you could do this. 

10 GENERAL POE: I would want to know where you'r! 

11 going to do it. 

12 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Let's take this kind of 

13 informally, if you all agree. So the Teporter 

announce a total. 

we won't 

14 

15 MR. MILNES: Mr. Chairman, l want to read just a 

16 statement that is in the provision itself, not that it will 

17 change things necessarily, but it says that the provision --

18 this is on the report language "The prov.ision would also 

19 ~rohibit the disposal of any portion of land constituting 

20 ~] 
21 And so that was the intent of that ~articular 

, 
22 ~egislation, which was to ~reserve it as it is.-

23 MR. EAGLETON: What was the date of that, the 

24 enactment or the signature by the President? 

25 MR. MILNES: We can get that, sir. 

U~tUSS\lliO _-!~.R!L.;.; 
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. 1 CHAIJU.1AN F.DWARDS: You're our lawyer. That's in the 

2 Committee report. 

3 MR. MILNES: 7hat is the report. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: That doesn't prohibit us from 

s acting, though, does it? 

6 MR. MILNES: No, sir, I don't think it does, because 

7 our bill says that that kind of restrictive language has ~een 

8 waived, because that kind ofTestrictive language appears on 
.. 

9 Loring and lots of other things in previous authorizations 

10 and appropriations bills. 

11 And that was the idea, was that those kinds of --

12 we would be free and released £rom those kinds of prohibitions, 
. 

13 or the Secretary would, anyway. And so I believe that from a 

14 legal point of view, it is open and fair game for us. 

15 (Discussion off the record.) 

16 MR. HOFFMANN: I would be more comfortable, and I 

17 will make ·a request of the staff to pull that material 

together. l would be more comfortable knowing a little.bit 

of what the Congress did, what the language sounds like, et 

ce-Nr"f;"' a'n'ct~av'!'ng been· in there before, ~t ·cetera, and just 

see what the ballpark was ~hey were playing in and see if 

18 

19 

20 

21 .. 
22 there isn't some way out of this. .• 

23 This is a credibility check for the Commission any 
. 

24 way we go, any way we go. And I think we've got ~o bite the 

25 bullet and step up to it and have a look and see. Limit it 

£DEISON IIPOITIMG COMPAM 'ClASSIBED 
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1 on the first shot to going through the Congressional Record 

2 and finding out what that debate was really about. 

3 GENERAL POE: We're finally beginning to get the 

sense in this country that the military professio~ is worth 

5 something again. It took a long, hard ti~ to get it back. 

6 Every time we do that, something happens. Every time we get 

7 a pay raise, why, the next "'time the guy gets his paycheck he 

8 finds out he has moved into another bracket and he has less 

9 money and all this sort of thing. 

10 It's going to be considered a kick in the head, 

11 there's no question.about it. Even if it stays open six 

12 more years while you build something, it's going to be a kick 

4lt 13 in the head. 

·e 

14 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: 1 accept that. But I was in the 

15 service twice. I never heard of Fort DeRussy. I never felt 

16 like I was deprived because I did or did not see the thing 

17 or get there. 

18 
. 

GENERAL POE: Well, the people who never heard of 

19 it will feel just as deprived as the ones that do. 

20 MR. SMITH: Well, I was in the service. I spent 

21 
• two years in Vietnam and four tours at the Halikoa. I love , 

22 the Halikoa, but my privates couldn't afford the Halikoa and 

23 your airmen couldn't afford the Halikoa. It's ~oo damned 

24 expensive for anybody that's not a ~ieutenant or a sergeant, 

25 E-6 and above. 

. IEGRET lll~CLASSIUED 
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·I think, let's build a facility for the troops. 
• 

I would like to see the troops. 

GENERAL POE: The last time I was out there, they 

had the graduated. I never stayed in it Dyself • 

MR. SMITH: I stayed in it four times. It's a 

great facility. But I still think it's wrong.· I still 

think you ought to close it. 

GENERAL STARRY: You're going to have to be careful 

if you just lump this in with the rest of the federal 

property in the category of appropriated funds, because this 

is not appropriated funds •. 

GENERAL POE: There~s another thing here. You've 

got to know what is happening to the non-appropriated fund 

activities in the last two or three years. What's come out 

of ~he Congress has almost destroyed them. The young airmen 

and soldiers who used to keep their boats at Belvoir now 

put them in a private mar.ina because it costs too much. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Their boats, you say? 

GENERAL POE: The MWR is just absolutely terrible. 

I'm talking about a little fishing boat. You can't even . 
afford to stick the thing down there, with a kicker on it. 

He has to park it itl his yard or something. Where he used 

·to give them ten dollars a~ear or something, it's now ten. 

dollars a week. 

The MWR has taken a terrible beating. And with 

• 



• , 
2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

~0 

21 

22 

23 

24 

e 25 

-·· 
~..I' 

·SEeRET . . 471 

all due "respect tUMCtASSJfJ[llo is·now the guy in charge 

of it in the Congress, he is the one that caused -· has a 

terrible reputation in the ~ilitary by not wanting commissaries 

and not wanting class six stores and all that. You can argue 

that all the time, but the perception is there. 

MR. HOFFMANN: !here is no question about it, it 

has tremendous negative value, tremendous symbolic value, 

et cetera. But it cuts both ways. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, I think maybe what we ~ught 

to do is, you guys provide Mr. Hoffmann with some of that 

information and ta~e a look at it, if you would be willing to 

do that. 

weeks. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I would be happy to do it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: And then we come back in two 

Let's see if we can resolve it. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I tell you, the thing I worried about 

even in '76 when we were coming out of Vietnam with that thing 

was, I had my hands full with commissaries, with the 

non·appropriated fends, with gut·rock stuff that really hits 

a lot of our active people and a lot of our retired people, 

okay. 

And here was this thing that it just was kind of 

it was the epitome of taking care of everybody, and at the 

same time it was a ~ajor~roblem. 

I don't know if any of you recall hearing Secretary 

SEeRET 
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1 McNamara Teact to it. It's the one camp, -post, and station 

2 that he Temembered when he testified~ 

3 MR. CRAIB: He thought it had been closed •.. 

MR. HOFFMANN: 1'he only thing I'm saying is, you 

5 can hang ~nto these things too·long, and we ·draw all this 

8 

9 

6 lightning ar.d the generalization is·made, look at ~he military 

7 they want this hotel, they're going to keep their hotel in 

Waikiki Beach along with -- and then you just tar that whole 

list of things that just, a lot of which make the military 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

.22 

23 

24 

25 

the kind of life that it's been for people over the years, 

that culture that we don"• t wan·~ to lose. 

And that's what I'm saying •. I think it cuts both 

ways. I would love to wake up in the morning to find that 

wasn't on our plate. 

C~~IR}~ RIBICOFF: It's a funny thing. I don't 

~ . . . .. 

recall, with all that's been written since we were formed, 

all the editorials, I don't Tecall ~ver being 

mentioned as an example of the hoTrendous situation we have. 

I had to ask the question, where is Fort DeRussy. I would . . . 
have known it if I had ·Tead it in .any editorial "that you keep 

clipping and sending down to us • 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It's been me"ntioned over the 

years. I don't know about Tecently. 

MR • .EAGLETON: "There was a 60 Minutes deal some 

years back • 

20 PIT .. M.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 (2021 621·9300 ... 
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CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Are we settled on that? You 

will get some information and we will deal with it in two 

weeks • 

MR. MILNES: Otherwise, I understdnd then the 

Tecommendation that we Tetain all the Rescr·.re and Guard in 

the way that they are ir. is what we have agreed to. 

MR. EAGLETON: Are there any other quasi-chestnuts 

8 in there? 

9 MR. MILNES: DeRussy is the oniy one we're aware 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

.23 

24 

25 

of, sir. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Isn't there one other thing you need 

to do, and that is in conn~ction with whether you keep it 

open or close it, look at .what possible alternatives there 

are. Because if everybody wants to close it and says only 

if you can find a reaso~able alternative -- I would vote 

against it if we were just going to close it and go home. 

But if you can find a place·''in flawa"ii that is far 

less expensive, that is within relatively ~asy reach where 

you could send~eople out there on a bus or something and 

not take all day, md find cheap, adequate, cheap beach and 

build an equal facility and see what we could do, I'think 

that's the only alternative • 

GENERAL POE: One last word on the windward side. 

we have a huge antenna station and 

all is a very good neighbor to the Air F~rce that has, I 

_ !!~!J . .Jl.!ICLASSifJED 
'20 f IT. M.W. WASHIMGTOM. D.C. 20001 C2021 62i·9JOO 

. ' 



e 
:a 

UNCLASSlflED . SEGRn 
1 guesst about a 1500. s~uare foot place on a rocky beach with 

2 no sand. He has put it up for sale about ~wo months ago for 

3 $12.5 million. 

~ I don't know where you're going to find --

5 

fj 

7 sand. 

8 

MR. CLAYTOR: Maybe ~here is no other place. 

GENERAL POE: That's on the other side, with no 

MR. CLAYTOR: Well, maybe there isn't any. 

9 MR. SMITH: Barber's Point is pretty nice. There's 

10 a lot of nice beach, a lot of Cottages, a lot of space. 

11 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is that a military facility? 

12 MR. SMITH: Yes. 

13 GENERAL POE: If it belongs to us, that's one thing. 

14 MR. SZUTENBACH: Actually, the beach is all coral. 

15 MR. CLAYTOR: We 11 , I think one thing you need to do 

16 is find out if there isn't any place, and then let us know 

17 about that, that's not going ~o cost an equivalent amount of 

18 money. 

19 

20 

MR. MILNES: We will look at the alternatives. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: My final comment is I ~hink those 

21 of us who believe-we ought to do something about it, disavow 

22 the ownership of any horns or forked ~ails. And I think I 

23 speak for those who ~hink we ought to deal with it, and I want 

24 the record,~.show that I don't have horns and tail. 

SEeRET U~CI.A~SifJEO 25 (Laughter) ... 
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• MR. SJ.ll";H: Mr. Chairman, could I make two other 

comments on this category? I guess I'm disappointed that we 

can't find somewhere in that 1416 federal installations some 

combinations where we could move Guard and Reserve into the 

same facility, because in many locations they are·right down 

the street. 

Recognizing we .don't have time to do a lot of 

in-depth look, but I'm sure that some of those situations 

exist. 

.. 

The other point to be made with this category is 

that, in terms of crown jewels, many of these facilities are 

in very high-valued Teal estate. And from time to time there 

has been legislation probably.every year. And Russ, as you 

know, there are three or four situations where you sell a 

Reserve center because somebody wants it and whoev~r buys it 

builds you a Teplacement Reserve center out on the military 

base or in some other acceptable real estate. 

And so I expect that in that category there are 

quite a £ew high-valued pieces of real estate that, if you 

could go into the sell and Teplace mode, would generate a lot 

of dollars for you and end up with ~he Reserve getting an 

awful lot better facilities than they ha~e Tight now. 

MR. MILNES: Mr. Smith is absolutely correct. But 

I think one way to approach this -- and he has alluded to it -

that is, the 
sen ana repl85CREichlfNCrASSif]£D 
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leglSlation tliat makes these kinds of adjustments, 

....• 

where you take a piece of property and sell it and provide 

the reserves wit~ an alternate facility, is the best way to 

go, because i.t ensures that that is exactly what .happens, 

whereas in the approach that we are taking we recommend the 

base for closure. · 

It may or may not be disposed of in a way that 

benefits the Reserves directly, no matter what we say as a 

9 paTt of our report. It's much better if it comes, in my point 

10 of view, if it comes out in legislation. And that's been the 

11 pattern of successful sell and replacements. 

12 MR. CLAYTOR: Couldn't we put something in our 

13 report that recommends that approach? 

14 MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. I think that would be the 

15 best way to approach this whole issue. 
. . 

16 MR. HOF~~= Well, let's see how active a 

17 proposition it is. I know there was one they did in Kansas 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

City where they took a prime piece of i~dustrial real estate 

and managed t~ get that b~ck into the private sector in 

exchange for a terrific elementary school plant, with more 

parking, better area, better buildings for classes, and all 

this terrific stuff. 

And we thought we were on the dawn of a new era, 

because a lot of these Reserve centers after World War Two 

were bought and put in places that they are now very 

UNClASSm.!!~LY.: 
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2 But I haven't heard that "this has been a wholesale 

3 excitement in the Midwest or in any other place. I would 

~ li~e to see what the volume is of pre~ent projects. 

s Paul Johnson could tell you, over there in the 

6 installations office over at the Amy. 

7 MR. SMITH: Well, -there !t'-always three or four in 

8 ~very annual bill, and they are good examples. . There .ioe..,. 

9 lots of them. My concern is that if we could find them and 

10 identify 15 or 20 or 100 such opportunities, what you're 

11 doing is generating capital that can be used then for 

12 relocations and ail the rest of this list of base closures 

-- 13 that we are talking about. 

lf we don't take advantage of the dollar value of 14 
. 

15 this high-value real estate, we're not taking advantage of 

16 a capital asset that the progr~m would have. 

17 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You talk about finding those 

18 examples. Are you talking about actually closing them with 

19 language that they move to less expensive property? 

20 MR. SMITH: · Yes, I would suggest that you close 

21 it, give the service secretary the authori~y to negotiate 

22 "with the buyer for Teplacement facility, and that the 

23 left-over profit, if you will, go into the base closure 

24 account, which can then be used to build the facilities to 

25 
make the moves on the big installations that we're talking 

-
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It helps capitalize the fund. · 

3 MR. MILNES: I think we can make that 

4 Tecommendation, J.lr. Chairman. ·But it would have to be in the 

5 form of, we Tecommend that certain legislation be passed to 

6 accomplish that end, because obviously we'Te not in a position 

7 to give the SecTetary any authority. We can only Tecommend 

8 that the Congress provide that. 

9 Maybe we can· identify in an addendum candidates 

10 that we have come across that would generate capital for the 

11 fund, but it wo,lldn't be in the form of --

12 CHAI~ RIBICOFF: I think you have a very 

~ 13 practical problem to go over all of these individually and 

14 try to put it into a list. l'le certainly could not get it out 

15 by December 31st. We have got a time restraint here. 

16 I don't know.how you go over and determine which 

17 ones you're going to sell. 

18 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: But you're not Teally suggesting . 
19 that, are you? You're suggesting we may not have the ability 

20 to do "that. 

21 MR. MILNES: Exactly, sir. I think what we have 

~ the ability to do is to make a declaratory statement, as 

23 Commissioner Smith has said, and that is "that we know there 

24 is high value Teal estate out there because of certain 

25 conditions that have occurred over time, and that we would 

20 fIT. M.W. WASHIMGTOM. D.C. 20001 (2021 621·UOO 
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1 suggest that these properties be identified and the 

2 legislation be enacted to allow the sell and replacement for 

3 the purpose of capitalizing this base closure fund~ 

. • I 'think we can say nll of that in our report within 

5 'the time constraints that we have. 

6 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Would you give examples of 

7 some? 

8 MR. MILNES: We could do that. I think sometimes 

9 there is danger in giving some examples. 1'hat causes a 

10 lightning rod to go to.that property. But we could 

11 certainly 

12 

13 

14 

15 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You could give us some examples 

and we might have a better feel for what it is we're about. 

MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. 

MR. CRAIB: Glenview Air Station in Illinois, 

16 right in the middle of very high value residential 

17 properties. 

18 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. Jim, does that satisfy 

19 your concerns?. 

20 MR. SMITH: I think that may be th~ best we can 

21 do at 'this point, unfortunately. I will 'think about it a 

22 little bit. If ""there is another way to get at it, I will 

23 comment later. 

24 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS:. J.ny other comments on this 

25 

char~\\t\1~~\~::. tt~~n .... ~· -
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research 
(N• mp•n••l HNClASSlflED 
MR. MILNES: I ..mt to move next-to the 2 

3 and development, Army.· I'm taking these ·a little out of 

4 order because some of these require more discussion than 

s others. .We have done one and we have 1, 99 9 to go, ~ot 

6 exactly. 

1 (Viewgraph) 

8 MR. MILNES: I want to talk about research and · 

9 development, Army. This is a category where we have some 

10 32 research and development facilities within the Army that 

11 fe 11 in the "all other" category. It's another case where 

12 we used the phase 6 approach -- or we U!.-ed the Task Force 6 

13 

14 

approach, which was to go and develop a set of decision 

rules, which you see under the word "Criteria." 

15 We looked.at the essentiality of the mission, 

16 the location aspects of a particular facility, and la~tly, 

17 how adequate the facilities were themselves. And based on 

18 that, we came to certain conclusions. 

· 19 This particular category yielded one facility 

20 which has been on previous closure lists, and that's , . 

21 'Watertown, the U.S. Army Materials Technology Lab in 

22 Watertown, Massachusetts, which is just ~utside of Boston. 

23 This is a particular ~ne that I think is illustrative of 

24 

25 

the kinds of dilemmas ~hat we were faced with in Task Force 

6
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--1 First of all, ~hen you look at the ideal question of 

2 capacity, whi'ch was do we need all these missions, the answer 

3 that we came up with in that kind of review was that the 

• missions of the ~aboratories were required. And we will see 

5 across other service categories this was also the case • 

. 6 We did not find a situation. where there was no 

7 longer a mission. What we did find was that in some cases 

a the laboratories had been allowed to deteriorate to the point 

9 where it would take extensive military construction to bring 

10 them up to sufficient capability. 

11 We tried hard not to get into the issues of 

12 efficiencies and how we~l people were performing their jobs, 

13 because thai really wasn't the charter of the Commission to 

14 look at. But what has dragged Watertown down so far in terms 

15 of its military value has been the deterioration of its 

16 facilities. 

17 It is something on the order of $41 million worth 

18 of replacement to bring those laboratories up to proper 

19 accommodation. 

20 Now, as I 111entioned, this has been proposed several 

21 different times for closure. There was an option a year or 

22 two ago to move facilities to Natick, which is 'llOt -very far 

23 away, but it is still some distance. 

24 ~his particular recommendation we will get into 

25 will show a different kind of dispersal. Let me talk 

UNC\ASS\HUL. !~ti\[L. ~ 
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specifically about Watertown then. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. EAGLETON: Where is Watertown? 

MR. MILNES: Just outside Boston. 

482 

MR.. CLAYTOR: Up the Charles River from Cambridge. . . . 
MR. MILNES: It's basically ~he kinds of research 

7. that we are doing in Watertown include-- there's a ceramic 

8 mission that goes with basically tank-automotive ~inds of 

e activities. This ceramic research is one of their 

10 activities. 

11 They have also a major metals research mission, 

12 and they also have a corrosive prevention mission. 

13 Basically, _what was concluded on Watertown was that 

14 it could be broken up amongst three other laboratories and 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

done in a c;ost effective way, tha't you could actually 
. I" 

assimilate those missions els·~where and still -- and do it in ,.· 

a ~ay that was more cost effective than the $41 million that ,... 
goes along with Watert9Wn. As you can see from the analysis 

~; . 
on the slide, that the overall costs associated with this 

move are $27 million. · 

The benefit side of the equation is some $16 

22 million. And so it is ~ost effective. . In terms of the 

23 number of people being affected, we have a total of 353 that 

24 are being transferred out and 195 positions that are 

25 eliminated altogether. 
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,. .... 
Now, this has been a lightning rod project in the 

2 past because the Army has proposed it ·in the past and 

3 basically has eventually withdrawn it from consideration. 

4 The Teasons why it has been withdrawn from consideration 

5 tend to go along the lines of the fact that there is an 

6 environmental issue that~hey have to deal with at Watertown. 

7 They have had nuclear ~eactors there and so they have that 

s to deal with. 

9 They have PCB's, they have other hazardous waste 

10 materials, they have asbestos in buildings. The Army 

11 estimates the cost of cleanup as something in the 

12 neighborho.od of $50 million. 

13 

14 

Congressman Dellums in prior testimony has asserte 

it's a bill more like $100 million or $150 million to clean 

15 up the base. And so what you are beginning to see is the 

16 kind of scrutiny that our analysis is going to be subject 

17 to. 
18 And that is that, while the proceeds or while the 

19 value of the land is high, it's going to take something to 

20 get at that. In other words, we're.going to have to go 

21 through a major cleanup effort to make ~hat land available. 

22 And so, while the highest and best use kind of analysis 

23 includes it in our payback and therefore we end up with a 

24 payback in less than four years, the fact of the Datter 

25 
is there will be a lot of money spent on Watertown to get 
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1 it ready for any kind of a disposal. 

2 And that's been the Congressional basis for not 

3 going on with the project. 

MR. HANSE~: Russ, isn't the money going to be spent 

s anvway? Aren't they going,~o clean it up? 

6 MR. MILNES: Exactly. Part of our the way we 

7 got off on ~he environmental cost or the way we've been 

a handling the environmental cost is that, since the cleanup 

9 responsibi~ities on these bases pertaining to hazardous wastes 

10 is mandated in law and that the federal government, in this 

11 case the Department of Defense, is absolutely and strictly 

12 liable for what they have done on these bases, that they have 

13 designed a program, environmental restoration program, to 

14 clean up these bases. 

15 So they are going to do it in due course. Their 

16 basic priority, as w~ heard in the testimony earlier, was that 

17 they will clean those bases up where there is a potential or 

18 contamination to the ground water. And so where they see 

19 there is an imminent danger to health, they move on those. 

20 Otherwise, they get to them as there is money available. 

21 And frankly, with the fund --that is $500 million big, 

22 it • s going to take many years befo_re ~hey get ~o all of these 

23 bases. So it is possible that Watertown would go into a 

24 caretaker status until such ~ime as~oney could be.applied . . 

25 to the cleanup and removal of that. . -
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, Nonetheless, in terms of our payback analysis, in 

2 terms of the kinds of decision Tules we have put in place, it 

3 makes sense from an economic point of view. · .Again, it was 

• economics that basically weighed in on this particular case, 

s not a questio'n of mission. Mission wasn't necessary. It 

6 could be accommodated elsewh.ere. 

7 )ffi. CLAYTOR: Your cost ~voidance alone, it looks 

8 like it would make it a good thing to do, quite apart from 

9 having any real estate value. 

10 MR. MILNES: The avoidance of the $41 million, yes, 

11 sir. ln fact, when the Army proposed to close Watertown and 

12 the Congress prohibited that, the next move was, just as 

13 General Poe had mentioned earlier about other situations, the 

14 Army saw the handwriting on the wall and they proposed the 

15 proper projects to get the base up to speed. 

16 The first phase of that was authorized and 

17 appropriated. I forget exactly the value, I think $11 

18 million or something like that. That contract is being held 

19 in abeyance pending the outcome of t~is Commission review. 

20 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: My hunch is, once you get out 

21 of there you will never -- no one will ever be able to use 

22 that ~and, ~rom what you say is in. 'there. I don't think they 

23 could ever clean it up. 

24 ~hat land is valueless, ~hat's my guess. 

25 CHAI~~ EDWARDS: If it's that big a hazard, it 
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1 must be a hazard to the people who are working there. 

2 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: It sure has to be. 

3 MR. MILNES: Well, maybe 1 can explain a little bit 

• about the issue of hazard. The Superfund and the RCRA, the 

5 Resource Conservation Recovery Act, have very strict 

6 definitions of what hazardous materials are. And I know 

1 that Mt. Hoffmann knows this probably better than any of us, 

s how this all fits together. 

9 But those definitions are very strict, and when 

10 you look at them in a very strict sense, we have an absolute 

11 requirement to get in there and get things clean. There are 

12 still some issues, some legal issues, as to how clean is 

13 clean and that sort of thing. 

14 The fact of the matter is, they have been able to -

15 it is not, at least in the estimation of the Army and OSHA . 

16 and people like that, an imminent hazard to the people that 

17 are working there. But nonetheless, it does impinge on the 

18 ability to dispose of the land. 

19 In fact, under normal GSA procedures you've got to 

20 give a piece of property a clean bill of health for 

21 unrestricted use. They wouldn't be in a position to do that. 

22 They could do it for some of the property, -not all of it. 

23 It is a•ajor issue that they will have to overcome in 

24 disposing of it. 

25 It probably a~ans the proceeds of the sale of 
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1 this property will not be available to the Department of the . 
2 Army in the relocation effort. Nonetheless, I think --

3 MR. CLAYTOR: But PCB and asbestos are things that, 

• unfortunately, a lot of us had to learn how to do. Now, I 

s have cleaned up PCB and asbest·os at an old Pennsylvania 

6 Railroad shop that wns all over the place and in the soil. 

7 And it took a lot of money, but it wasn't an astronomical 

a amount of money, and it got done in about three years. 

9 I think that you get out of Watertown and leave it 

10 there. Then if anybody who has a businessman's approach will 

11 have a quick look at how much he could iet for this property 

12 if it really were cleaned up, and I would be willing to bet 

13 you could clean it up for less money than it's worth. You 

14 won't have a whole big net that you're talking about'· but I 

15 think it will be don~. 

16 And I think that's what we ought to do, is to go 

17 ahead and do just that, turn it over to them and let them 

18 decide when it's worth cl.eaning up. 

19 

20 

21 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there any objection? 

(No response) 

MR. MILNES: Then the Commission agrees to this 

22 particular closure? 

23 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: You said you're going to move 

24 it to Belvoir~ Didn't we talk about closing down Belvoir? 

25 MR. MILNES: That was only a part of Belvoir, the 
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proving grounds. 

MR. MILNES: The next category I would like to go 

into, with the Commission's permission--

MR. HOFFMANN: Do you have a list of everyt~ing 

that's in that category? 

MR. MILNES: Yes, sir, 'tre do. We can provide it to 

you now or during the break. It's several volumes. There's 

8 a lot of property in it. Altogether, you're talking.about a 

9 list --
10 MR. HOFFMANN: The 32 facilities? 

11 MR. MILNES: Yes, the labs. I have that here. 

12 MR. s:mTH: And a map showing the location of where 

13 they are? 
14 MR. MILNES:_ We just have where they are, but we 

15 don't have maps. )ie can pinpoint them, though, for you, where 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

they are located. 

MR. HOFFMANN: 1 just t~ink it's a handy format, 

when you're talking about a class of facilities, just to have 

that viewgraph up there so we can see it, because, you know, 

there are a few chestnuts lieing around here that a person, 

when his memory.is jogged-- you see, General Starry is a 

veritable treasure house of these little stored-up 

opportunities. 

like to 

GENERAL STARRY: Mr. Chairman, if I may,-I would 
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offer!"l.r"Up in this category. The problem is -- there are a 

couple of problems. 

-One is this is a set of functions which is being 

funded in the current budget -at levels that are considerably 

.below anything that it has been funded at before historically. 

For example,_ the Army's R&D money which supports these 

things, their operations anyway is now but a quarter of what 

it was five years ago in relation to the procurement budget. 

And yet, there is no drawdown. 

And one presumes the laboratories proceed at 
. . 

their own pace, even though they have -- how is that budget 

adjustment accommodated with the functions in the laboratory 

system? 

The other aspect of this is that the Defense 

Science Board looked at this whole thing this summer and, 

although the report has not been made public yet, it contains 

a set of Tecommendations that have to do with the GOCO'ing 

of part of the laboratory function and contracting out part 

of the laboratory function in order to improve its 

~ompetitiveness and its ~fficiency. 

And probably we will not be able to integrate 

those Tecommendations in anything we do, but it is a thing 

that is coming. 
And what the 5ecDef memorandum will say about it 

directing the services to do what the DSB concluded ou~ht 
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1 to be _!Cm_e_,. I. don't really know. I haven't seen the current 

2 language. But this is a whole category of things which, 

3 given the budget climate and the existing budget, is simply 
.. 

• not going to be able to operate at the levels that it's 

. s operated at before. 

e And yet, we see only one laboratory being offered 

7 up as a sacrificial lamb sort of thing. 

8 MR. MILNES: Mr. Starry, maybe I can comment on 

9 that. One of the.things when we went to the services, we 

10 asked them to tell us what missions were still viable. It 

11 goes back to some of the discussion we had on what's the 

12 Air Force, what's going to be in the Air Force POM or the 

13 Navy POM. 

14 We sai4 what is your -- how is your mission going 

15 to change, given the budget climate. And that question was 

16 asked specifically in the case of the laboratories. Are 

17 those missions and we ticked off which ones they were 

18 are they going to still remain essential, or how will that 

19 be altered, given the budget climate? 

20 And the general Tesponse to that answer is that 

21 those missions are still. essential, given the kind of mix we 

~ have between private Tesearch and federal Tesearch. Now, 

23 ~hese laboratories basically have customers. The Army is a 

24 customer for ·these particular laboratories, and they hPve to 

25 have work "assigned to th;m· \\NtWSl~ 
. S£eft£1 .... ·-·--· .. 
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not so much the construction money, 6ut the way in which 

3 they pay their bills is they have to have work ~n the docket 

• to do. 

5 'And they have boards that meet semi-annually to 

6 Teview that particular situation, to make sure that there 

7 is a balance between work.· So we did take that as an 

8 assumption. 

9 But based upon that question in terms of missions, 

10 are these missions going to stay in place, do you see 

11 missions going away. And their answer was no, and based on 

12 that the next question was -- that's why the facilities 

13 

14 

15 

began to be a driver in the R&D area in terms of what does 

it take to keep these labs working. 

GENERAL STARRY! I come from the unhappy customer 

16 coJnmuni ty that is s'erved, not too well, by that whole 

17 system. And I'm convinced that the system is an anachronism. 

18 And DSB got at that this summer in a fairly straightforward 

19 way, although not in as much depth as we would have liked 

20 them to do. 

21 And we can't Teally act on those Tecommendations. 

22 On the ot~er han~, if you look at the budget and you say, 

23 well, if you're not funded at levels that are consistent 

24 with the funding levels before, well, ~hat effect 'does that 

25 have on the laboratory system itself? Aren't there excess --

S£Gdi.CllS~B~ 
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or isn't based on the drawdo~~ in 

funding, ~articularly at the 6.2 and 6.3 and 8 level 

. - \ 
And ~hey will tell you that, no, the miss: 1~· 

research? 

go on, the laboratory has to stay the same. · All la ~~ ~ 
as a general·TUle, in industry as vell as the •over ~l 

big hobby shops, and they largely exist for the ben 

those who work in the hobby shops. And they get their ~oney 

by going around and cajoling their unsuspecting customers -­

and I'm exaggerating a bit, Mr. Chairman, but not too much 

into giving them money, as you say, to do the things that 

they promise they will do. 

\ 

' ' 

And then they promise you that if you give them a 

little bit of more money and a little bit more time, they 

will really fix you up. And they will indeed, because the 

money turns into millions and billions, and the time turns 

into years and notuonths, and the delta in performance at the 

end is not measurable. 

And so ~he customer community is rather unhappy, 

and it Teflects Teally in the ~oderni~ation Tates, particular! 

of the conventional force, which lags behind the mod rate of 

the Soviet £orces, similar forces,·. by a -factor of about • 4, 

23 which is an alarming sort of ~ircumstance. 

24 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think that's a delightful 

25 explanation of the laboratory system, and I hope when the 

-~~~~~lASSJBED 
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printed s,/e'Joij]S~fJED me that page. 

(Laughter~' ·~++< .. · • 

SEe RET 

2 

3 MR. HOFFMANN! Well, if there is a way that we could 

• get at just a piece of ttat, if there was one thing we could 

5 strike or one individual we could fin~ who--for instance, in 

• the Army, I mean, there are some things that ought to be 

7 Tesearched, that ought to be being done outside, but you 

8 can't because it's being done federally·. You know, -you can't 

9 do it. 

10 And we took a crack at some of that in the old days 

11 _and got rebuffed by everybody, but were successful in getting 

12 

13 

14 

it done. It is very, very tough work. 0 0 

One installation I closed, I went back and found 

a council of Civil War generals who agonized over their 
-

15 ability, having defeated the South, to make any move on this 

16 particular string of arsenals. And here I was a hundred 

17 years later trying to do the same thing, to get them 

18 closed. 

19 And.so there's a whole cultural thing there. But 

_20 I would like to see the list of those facilities that .are 

21 TUnning with Watertown' I guess ~ore out of desperation than 

~ anything else, just to see if we can't between the bunch of 

23 us get some ideas .and maybe give the staff a li_ttle help in 

24 directing their efforts toward looking at these things. 

25 We weren't ~~t on here just to be judges. We're 
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put .on here because wo have kno~ledJ~~ffUan be 

improved. --

3 ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Are Fermi Laboratories both. 

~ industrial funded as well as funded directly in ~he 6.2? 

5 Is that the customer statement you made? 

6 MR. MILNES: We could check that, sir. . 
7 GENERAL STARRY: I don't think ~here's any 

8 industrial funding. 

9 ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Because the Navy laboratories 

10 are. 

11 COLONEL YANKOUPE: Ours are funded out of 

12 operating funds. They're allocated at base level and 

13 applied. 

14 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All right. What can you give 

15 us? 

16 MR. MILNES: We have a slide, sir, that will show 

17 it right now. We can also provide it in hard copy to 

18 Mr. Hoffmann during the break. This is what it looks like. 

19 (Vl,.ewgraph) 

~0 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Don~ can you look at some of 

21 those and pick out some losers, just running down the list? 

22 MR. HOFFMANN; Well, it doesn't say where a lot 

23 of them are. 

24 

25 

GENERAL STARRY: I tell you what,I would be 

willing to do, Mr. Chairman. Let me see if I can go find 

EPOlTING COMPANY, INC. 
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the draft of the 
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Defense Scie~ Bow:d.. And based upon the -
language and the intent-- and.we gave some specific examples 

I will volunteer to take this list and see if I can match the 

4 · two, and then I will give you a report. 

5 C~IRMAN EDWARDS: Okay, let's do that. Does that 

s suit everybody? 

7 MR. HOFFMANN: There are some that are going to 

a come up on the chestnut review. 

9 MR •. MILNES: Let me make one other point, and that 

10 is the orientation we have taken on review of all of our 

11 work has been based upon geography, in ~he sense that we 

12 looked at installations that had a boundary around them. 

13 That's how we approached all things in terms of when we looked 

14 at the air and we looked at the sea and so forth. 

15 Many of these laboratories that are listed on here 

16 are also, they are tenants on bases. And so what you're· 

17 getting into, the ones that are starred are the so-called 

18 stand-alones that are on their own piece of property.. So you 

19 get into a different kind of quagmire when Y,OU start looking 

20 at a tenant. 

21 You're going to see the same thing when we get into 

22 hospitals, because in general we put our focus on stand-·alone 

23 facilities because those ar·e the bases that we could close 

24 and realign, as opposed to going in there and trying to 

25 manipulate inside the bou?dary of the base. 
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MR. HOF~~N: But. the problem is that your filters 

haven't brought up something like a Vint Hills Farm Station, 

which has been a perennial candidate, because there are 

bits and pieces of things cut there.and one thing and 

another. 

No, it was en there. But tim saying your filters 

7 don't bring it up for our Teview, and yet that has been kind· 

a of a chestnut. 

9 MR. 1-IILNES: Yes, sir. We didn't use that arr.ay 

10 approach here. We basically developed the decision rules 

11 and then we had the service apply them against the base 

12 structure and say, yes, these ones are problematic from the 

13 point of view of the criter~a. 

14 However, it certainly is within our purview to go 

15 back after those where we think there is a problem, and 

16 should. 

17 GENERAL POE: Some of these have no activity any 

18 more. I am thinking of·some Air Force installations that 

19 might be out there that may be en the GSA list. But we're 

20 going to take a look at them. nere are some places with 

21 padlocks, and I would hate to let those get by us. But they 
. 

22 should be on the GSA list. 

23 MR. MILNES: Those properties have already been 

24 transferred to GSA from our point· of view. It has been a 

25 fait accompli; they're already accomplished. They're off 

\\~t~l!qANY.~< 
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10 

11 

GENERAL POE: Don't·~e have a GSA list of potentials 

MR. MILNES: """l'hat's a different list. That's where 

~SA has reviewed DOD, property records and suggested 'to DOD 

'they should excess 'them. 

MR. ~~SEN: Yes, sir, we have that scheduled for 

later this afternoon, unless you would like 'to do it now. 

GENERAL POE: Let's wait. 

MR. HOFF~1ANN: You see, Dugway proving ground is 

another perennial. 

MR. S~liTH: Did 'that first chart say you were going 

12 to disperse all the Belvoir activities or disperse Watertown 

13 to Belvoir? 

14 MR. MILNES: We're going to disperse Watertown to 

15 three locations, one of which is Belvoir. 

16 MR. SMITH: I think Belvoir is a candidate for 

17 closure. They're doing bridges and tunnels. Their 6.1 

18 money is .about gone, their 6.2 money is about gone, their 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

research and development center on Belvoi~ proper. And I 

'think you've got 'the ~~gineer 'topo lab 'that does now very 

little. iopo research is doing all space business. 

And what's happening 'to 'these labs is, as the R&D 

funding goes down, you .are -exactly right, 'they are finding 

money elsewhere. And AMC, Tether 'than close 't~em, is 

25 stuffing money in 'these labs 'that's now production kinds of 

\\"t~~~~!·!~-= ..... ~ 
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1 stuff, that's not research. ·And so your research is 

2 suffering across the board. 
.. 

3 

• 
And I ~hink you're right tha~ we, I believe, would 

do the Army a favor by cutting a third of the lab structure 

out and making what's left a whole hell of a lot Dore. 

6 reliable. with the funding that's there. And there is big 

7 dollars associated with these outfits. ~hey are big 

8 dollars. 

9 MR. HOFFMANN: Yes, sir. There is somebody that 

10 knows what that answer is in at least a general sense in the 

11 system somewhere-, if we could find him. 

12 

13 

14 

GENERAL STARRY: You might find him, but you might 

not get him to admit to what we just got through agreeing to 

here, because you're right, it is a cultural problem and it 

15 goes back a long, long way. 

16 And the DSB report focused on how best this 

17 function might be performed in the modern age. And what we 

18 finally decided was that basically the system, the culture, 

19 is an anachronism in o1,1r ~ime. · 

20 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. You're going to give us 

21 then a hard copy list, and General· Starry is going to look at 

.22 that list vis a vis -the DSB •. 

23 MR. ·EAGLETON: I'm curious. What's the Institute 

24 of Dental Research do? What does the Institute of Surgical 

25 Research do? We've got an NIH. What do ,\ljffri~R 
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2 MR. MILNES: We could get the specifics on that. 

3 MR. EAGLETON: Why is the Army -- and is .that the 

~ Army? 

5 VOICE: The Institute of Surgical Research is at 

e Walter Reed Army Medical Center. 

7 COLONEL YANKOUPE: Many of ~hese, you are going to 

a find, are tenants or they're co-located at other institutions. 

9 This happens to be the Army list and, as General Starry 
. 

10 suggests, traditional looks at these have been very 

11 complicat'd because of the funding relationships and the kinds 

12 of things that they do do. 

13 We have drilled this one really hard in terms of 

14 compiling detailed summaries of what they do do, where they're 

15 located, and functionally taking a mission level approach, 

16 how well do they seem to be executing the miss.ion that they'v~ 

17 got assigned. 

18 And of all of them that we have looked at with the 

19 level of detail that we_ can, we've got ho~ many, four labs · 

20 I think just here in the .Army alone. · . 
• 

21 MR. MILNES: We have 32 labs. 

22 COLONEL YANKOUPE: The one that pops out 

23 traditionally has been looked at, that we can deal with from 

24 an installation point of view • as a stand-alone operation, 

25 that says we ought to be able to do without ·that i~allation, 

SEORET'1~!~1 hSNrltij ..... f..r..J \lJUIJI 
• ALDWON IIPORTIMG CoMJi.k~.~ ~C. IF -

20 F ST .. M.W .. WASHIMGTOM, D.C. 2000'1 '"'(2'b1)6"it·tJOO 



e. 

- .... - -·- . 

-UNCLASSfffiCRET 500 

1 is JJ.ITL. And that's how we came to that conclusion. 

2 MR. HOFFMANN: See, the ones we're interested in are 
....-

3 the ones that are starred, even though you've broken~ 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

o pieces. s one, 

s .another one, 

What is ISC, Fort Huachuca? 

COLONEL YANCOUPE: Information Systems. 

MR. MILNES: We basically have -- on all ~he 

9 stand-alones, we basically have a statement on each one of 

10 them that talks to the mission, the facilities, the land, 

11 and gives you a profile. We can make that available to 

12 

13 

14 

yourself and General Starry and other Commissioners that may 

want to look at those in detail. 

CHAIRMAN ED\'l'ARDS: Any other lingering doubts on 

15 any of this or any co~ents on this? 

16 MR. SMITH: The only thing I would suggest is you 

17 take another screen. The screen that says, do you have a 

18 miss~on, they're obviou~ly going to tell you, yes, we've got 

19 a mission and we're doing it well. 

20 But a screen that I would suggest is, look at 

21 their R&D funding and what their R&D funding looks like over 
. 

22 the past fiv·e years. I would think you would find all of 

23 them are way off in basic -re.search, 6~2 .down, and that 

24 they're not labs any more. What they have becom~ is 

25 contracting agenci6s, either for AMC or $Omething else; and 

UNClASSl£1EU. !.@fl ... ~"· 
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maybe that that would be a better screen to take a look at 

where the R&D money is going and whether or not it mak~ 

... ji~o keep what's now c~ll~d 111; ,la'b., but ~i.t ~:s~not really 

J/lltl~b, open, or is ther.tlltb~~ay to do that business. 

MR. HOF~~= DoDr. let's you and 1 Teview some 

6 of that stuff and come up with a game plan. And I would 

7 sure urge expe•tise from the other services to do the same 

8 thing. 
9 There have go_t to be some' chestnuts in there that 

10 people know about that they would like to have some cover 

11 to get rid of. It would be doing them a favor and everybody 

12 else a favor. 'I'm a little bit surprised some of those 

13 haven't cropped up. 

14 MR. MILNES: I'm not going to put the Air Force 

15 and Navy's laboratories up, because we will apply the same 

16 kind of analysis to them. ~ut basically, we approached 

17 them from the same direction as we approached the Army. 

18 

19 

20 

MR. HOFF~~N: And you got nothi~g? 

MR. MILNES: That's right. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Do you have those listings 

~1 available? I would just like to look at them if we coulq. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. MILNES: I don't think I have a slide on it. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there anything else on 

this one? I believe we've asked for just about everything 

that he has, and Marty and Do~are going to start looking 

\\\\tU~~~@!!EI ...... "' 
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1 through it ~nd comparing it with what other lists they can 

2 come up with and see where we can get. Fair enough? 

3 GENERAL POE: The Air Force labs are essentially 

4 weapons, I _think, .and medic~l~ are all concentrated 

5 at Wright-Patterson. 

6 

7 

8 

MR. MILNES: Let me. go on then to hospitals. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. MILNES: Now, obviously the services have many 

9 more hospitals than that, and they are located on bases and 

10 they are part of military bases. But in te1~s, our first 

11 review of the hospital approach was as we did everything else. 

12 We looked at individual bases. 

13 Now, the reason why that's especially pertinent in 

14 the hospital area was that when we looked at the 350 major 

15 installations and their satellites, the ones thnt Mr. Hansen 

16 talked about earlier, one of the factors that we reviewed in 

17 there in the quality of life aspect was hospitals. So 

18 hospitals were reviewed during that, in that particular 

19 approach. 

20 When it came to deciding whether to close something 

21 in the 350 group, hospitals might, because it was decrepit 

22 or a ~roblem or something, to that extent might drag a rating 

23 or drag a score down, so to speak, for a particular 

24 installation. 

25 But in general, hospitals did not d:termine tpe 
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1 aspect of whether a facility ~r w~ether a base~ould stay 

2 open or close. Really, -what c_omes _out of ~hat is when a 

3 facili~y closes ~he hospital people have to react ~o what 

• you've done to ~hem. 

I They have to restructure the service care. So when 

1 you got right down to it, we looked at stand-alone hospitals, 

1 and the principal criteria in the stand-alone hospital area 

8 was really cost of delivering that particular health care. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

115 

11 

17 

18 

18 

20 

21 

22 

24 

The services have essentially ~wo ways of doing 

this, and there's a couple of variations on them. But the 

basic two ways is ·they provide .their own facilities to the 

service members and their families or they go the CHM~US 

route: people go to private doctors and they get reimbursed. 

Almost in every case, at least all that we reviewed, 

the CHAMPUS option is always much more expensive than direct 

health care. 

Now, there are other variations on that theme. 

For example, you can use an existing VA hospital that's 

nearby, and there are other doubling up kinds of things that 

can be done. . 
The Department of Defense recently, in the last 

few years, has gone through a major restructuring effort in 

the hospital area •. ·They have gone away from-- it was, there 

was a point in ~ime there for many, many years where the 

215 services independent of one .another programmed their own - . 

~{~~~~~~~~:=•~eGa. 
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2 And as a result of that, you would occasionally run 

3 into a situation -- and I know Dr. Smith is familiar with . 
· • this -- where you had two facilities and you could stand on 

& the roof of one and see the other, gigantic facilities, ~ith 

e that kind of double coverage. 

7 7here's a number of Congressional initiatives. A 

a blue ribbon panel developed to Teview the whole hospital 

e care delivery system in an effort to _centralize programming. 

10 So now, unlike a lot of other activities in the Department 

11 of Defense, in the health care area OSD, the Office of the 

12 Secretary of Defense, has taken very much of a leadership 

13 role in centralizing the _programming of these kinds of 

14 facilities . 

1& And they have begun to look at things in terms of 

16 regional benefits. In other words, they're looking at care 

n to a particular region, and we will get into one of those 

11 when we look at the· proposed candidate for closure. 

11 After we looked at all these particular facilities, 

20 the only one where it was -- which showed up as ·a problem 

21 was the Philadelphia Naval Hospital, and this is one that 

22 has been on perennial lists, and we're going to talk about 

23 Philadelphia. 
~ But before I put the slide up on Philadelphia, we 

25 are again in a situation where it was not a question of 

SEerdNCLASSJEliD 
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1 misU5n. 'I£' wasn't that the mission was gone, that there 

2 

3 

I 

• 
7 

8 

8 

10 

~, 

13 

14 

115 

16 

17 

was not a mission to accomplish in that particular region, 

but ~hat that particular delivery system, ~hat is to say 

the Philadelphia Naval Hospital, was Teally·not able to 

accomplish the ~ask in an appropriate way • 

It's been -- not only has it been on several 

closure lists, but it's been Tecommended, picked up on GAO 

Teports and Navy reports as being unsafe and requiring a 

substantial military construction investment to bring it up 

to be able to perform its mission,in a proper way. 

'I'he Philadelphia Naval Hospital is -- one of the 

reasons why it-~is a stand-alone facility is it's on a 

parcel of land separated from the main naval station and 

shipyard that we discussed earlier. Let's put the slide up 
J 

on the hospital. 

(Viewgraph) 

J.lR. MILNES: 'I'his just basically lays out the 

1a criteria that we looked at, and the criteria that really 

te was the driver in this particular case·was the adequacy of 

z facilities. Now, one of -~he things that Health Affairs 

21 does in OSD, if I can get the risht book open, i~ that 

22 ~hey have commis~ioned a number of studies to Teact to this 

23 particular pro~lem • 

24 .And the most Tecent study was done, and the 

results of which have just been made available to us, and 

steRn UNCLASSIHED. 
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has researched the Delaware Valley area, and the net result 
l I 

of reviewing the Delaware Val~ey area is to suggest that, 

given ~he n~ber of people involved here, that either a 

facility has to be enlarged -- there is basically three 

facilities-involved or areas involved • 

You've.got Philadelphia Naval Station and the 

shipyard, you have Fort Dix, and you have Fort Monmouth. 

Fort Dix -- the suggestion that came out of the study was 

that the most cost effective delivery system is to build up 

Fort Dix, put a hospital -- increase the hospital at Fort 

Dix, and so to probably a clinic-style medical care down in 

the Philadelphia area and also at the Monmouth area, which 

means, people who needed the hospital care would have to 

drive to Dix to accomplish that • 

I don't think the Commission is in a position 

really to know what kind of realignment is required here. 

What seems to be clear based upon our analysis is that the 

hospital itself,is unsafe. The reports from the Department 

of Defense have established that the hospital in Philadelphia 

needs to be replaced. 

There is a number of options that are possible. 

There is even the possibility of_piggybacking on a VA 

hospital that is in the area, where the patient load is 

slanted to a slightly olde~ population_ and they·w-ould seem 
. v· . - . --' 

to be at least considering the adv~ta e f J~ti:he 

ALDERSON REPORTING corhlmf.""';""'I~NC~.--· . - .. . . 
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1 younge• m*iitary population into their hospital system. And 

2 

3 

4 

so there is a lot of options available on the Tealignment 

side that we probably won't have enough knowledge to make 

a pronouncement on. 

But ~he evidence, based on the studies, is that 

• that hospital at Philadelphia needs to be replaced. That 

7 would be the recommendation of the staff to the Commission. 

8 ADMIRAL ROWDEN: What is programmed for ·either 

1 replacing it or repairing it, or whatever is broken or that 

10 sort of thing? Is there anything in the POM to handle 

11 that? 

12 

13 

14 

MR. J.1ILNES: I believe that there is. That we 

would have to double check to make sure about that. They 

have come up with the numbers associated with that. I'm 

15 not sure whether they have put numbers in the POM, but we 

11 can check that before the· end of the day. 

17 MR. SZUTENBACH: The Navy was proposing to close 

11 it. They weren't going to Teplace it. They were just 

19 going to clos.e it. So the Navy did not have it programmed. 

21 

MR. CLAYTOR: ihat is what we tried to do in '77 •. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: That is my sense of what it is· 

22 right now. ihat is why J· was curious as to whether or not 

~ they had programmed to fix it. 

~ MR. MILNES: The study says that CHAMPUS is a 

25 much more expensive way care and a 
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replacem~t bospital is a more cost effective approach in this 

area. 

MR. CLAYTOR: jhat depends upon capital moneys 

available, and it depends upon whether this hospital is 

unsafe. And I think it was unsafe ~en years ago and it's 

probably unsafer now. 

You've got to go to CHAMPUS even if it's more 

expensive. Now, Dix is one of those that might not be ~here 

when we're through. I wouldn't want to say that as of this 

moment, that that i's an alternative to fall back on. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You used the word "replacement" 

12 as opposed to "closure." Are you suggesting that we call 

13 for a repla~ement? 

14 MR. MILNES: I think we could call for a closure 

15 and not a replacement. I think a closure, and we could 

16 suggest that the hospital, based upon our analysis that we 

17 have received, needs to be replaced. And that would leave 

18 

18 

20 

21 

22 

it up to the Department of Defense to solve the problem of 

where to put _the facility. 

In part, one of the dominoes that have kept this 

thing from moving is, as long as you keep Philadelphia Naval 

Hospital open, you never get to the issue of the 

a Teplacement. And that's been part of the problem. 

CHAI~~ RIBICOFF: Are there in Philadelphia 

25 In ev~ry big city today, there 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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are hospi t'l'Ts th.at are being closed. There are hospitals 

2 that are uneconomic because.they are in a situation where 

3 they have too many empty beds. 

• Are there such facilities in Philadelphia? 

MR. MILNES: I don't know for a certainty, but I 

e would say ~hat there probably.are. And the fact that the 

7 indicates that, look at the CaAMPUS alternative, would 

8 indicate that there are. 

I CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Well, couldn't they work 

10 something out with those hospitals that are pretty good, but 

11 are closing down? 

12 

13 

14 

MR. MILNES: It may be possible, but in general 

the CHAMPUS approach is one where the rules of play have 

already been developed and we know what our patients have 

1& to pay if they go to outside facilities. 

16 MR. HOFFMANN: You see, there's a theme here. 

17 It's not a reality yet, but it is one of these themes, like 

18 we talked about in the case of the 600-ship Navy. And as a 

11 practical matter, the Defense Department, the relevant 

z Committees, are taking a very hard look at exactly what 

~ you're talking about and have tried a couple of ~xperiments 

~ with what is roughly called contracting out health care. 

~ Bu~ what it amounts to is securing health care 

~ providers that will put the civilian health care umbrella 

over more people in the same population area and try to get 

~ sEem UNGLASSIBEI 
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a handte on
4

the price of what is now CHAMPUS care and get it ,. 
down to something that fits, ~hat fits in with the Medicare 

scheme and fits in with a reasonable cost of health care in 

a given co~unity, okay, by pooling. 

They've done a couple. The problem with it was 

they went out big time to do various areas. They could not 

get the health care community and the DOD community over 

the hurdles to doing that in the first range of these 

experiments. This is my opinion. 

They wound up doing one out in Hawaii, I think,_ 

and one on the West Coast. 

I think we can move with some assurance in a case 

like this, because they are going to be looking at just 

these kinds of alternatives. They have done it down in 

Norfolk with some of the health care down there. There is a 

big experiment going down there, and the whole objective is 

to get civilian health providers in to replace some of the 

medical assets in the military and get some of the patients 

o~t into the civilian community on a reasonable, cost . 

effective basis, you see, and to spread to get that coverage 

better proportioned •. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I'm cur~ous.- Is there . 

generally any idea what the populatio~_of~at"'Phf'l~i!~lphia 
Naval Hospital is today? 

MR. MILNES: Yes, sir, we have the figures on what 

--..SEMI!ICR,....E t· --tHmr.Nef.ASSJflEll 
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1 the 

2 

MR. :MILNES: The figures you're asking for, 

• Mr. Chairman, total area, the total Philadelphia population, 
. 

1 the service area that we're looking at, is over 241,000 

e people. And the population that the Naval Hospital service 

7 serves, its service is 70,187. 

• s·o it is a big population. 'I'hat is why I am 

9 saying that there is a definite need for military health 

10 care in the area. It's not a question of -- if the 

, Commission had decided, for exampl~, to close the Naval 

12 Station or the shipyard, of course, that would have changed 

13 the impact significantly on this particular situation. 

14 But there is a need. It will remain, based on 

1& what -we have seen so far. It is one that I think the 

1e Commission is on solid grounds ~o recommend a closure on. 

17 The Department is going to have to come up with how be!t 

11 to serve those people that won't be served by that 

19 particular.hospital, whether ·it be CHAMPUS or special 

z negotiated contract facilities or building a bigger 

facility at Dix or elsewhere. • 
~ So the other side of this equation the Department 

z is going to have to grapple with, and they're in the 

24 process· of doing 'that. But I think we're in a position 

where we can still recommend that that installation be 
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1 closed. 
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2 ADMIRAL ROWDEN: What's the breakout of active 

3 duty, active duty dependents, Tetired, Tetired dependents, on 

" that? Do you have that? 
.. 

. I MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. The active duty count is 

e 14,520; retired account 16,000. And then we go into 

7 dependents ·and retirees. It's fairly balanced.' 

' GENERAL STARRY: Is there a VA hospital in 

e Philadelphia? 

10 MR. MILNES: Yes, there is. And really, the Health 

11 Affairs people have begun some very tentative negotiations 

12 with the VA to use their facility. And frankly, it looks 

13 like there is some real potential there, although it's much 

" too early to tell • 

15 GENERAL STARRY: Is there a Public Health Service 

11 hospital? 

17 MR. MILNES: I'm not sure. We could check. 

18 GENERAL STARRY: Because active duty are all 

18 eligible for Public Health Service hospitals. 

20 

21 

22 

MR. MILNES: ·1 iuess what it illustrates is there 

is a myriad of alternatives ayailable, and all of the 

indications are ~hat Philadelphia Hospital should be closed. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: How ~bout the San Francisco 

2• Bay Area? 

25 MR. )IILNES: That's a different problem. Health 

UNCLASd.~!~!MPANY,INC. 
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1 Affairs hospital 
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2 command under the chairmanship of the Navy, and that's where 

1 the Presidio is, caught up in that. And they're -- currently 

• they're jvst starting their analysis, economic analysis on 

' 1 the best \l'ay to provide health care to that particular 

1 r4!gion. 

7 Both Letterman and one other hospital I can't 

1 rec'll in that area has seismic deficiencies and other 

1 problems. So it's clear something has to be done. They 

10 haven't decided what the most cost effective delivery system 

11 is. 

12 They are much further ahead in the Philadelphia 

13 area, in that they have already costed out what the 

14 alternatives were and came to the conclusion that replacing 

15 that hospital was the right option. The VA thing is a thing 

1& that has just come up and may offer them some alternative. 

11 But they are really early into this review in the 

11 Presidio area, San Francisco area. 

11 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: What is your pleasure on 

z Philadelphia? 

21 MR. CLAYTOR: Close it. 

MR. MILNES: I would just offer one other comment, 

~ and that is that I think we can word our recommendations in 

~ a way where we don't necessarily take away ~he property; 

althoug'b we ··uNCUS~&; be another. 

We can 

ALDERSON REPORnNG COMPANY, INC. 
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it in terms 

that it automatically~recludes that site for future use • 

MR. CLAYTOR: That's all Tight • 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: · Okay. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Are there economies in doing that? 

Do we get any payoff or ~ayback from closing it? 

MR. MILNES: Not too much. It is cost effective, 

but it is a pretty close balance. It is cost effective • 

MR. HOrFMANN: Do we avoid future costs of any 

kind? 
MR. CLAYTOR: It depends upon what the alternative 

turns out to be. 

MR. MILNES: The basic difficulty is we have got 

a hospital that's Teally not able to get the job done 

because of safety and other problems. And it is -- it has 

fallen into that kind_ of difficulty. 

CHAliU-IAN EDWARDS: Can't we close. it and then 

write in there that we Tecognize that there is going to have 

to be some changes made to pTovide for the patient load, and· 

that the Defense Department should look to the question of 

whether they want to Tebuild on the property or whether 

they will make other arrangements? 

MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. 

\l~t:~~~~ARDS: Isn't that a rational 
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1 

2 

approach? 1/NCfASSJf!ID 
MR. CLAYTOR: .Su~ 1 .. 1i4. ·"'.. : 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDSi Any problem? -

(No response) 

I MR. MI~NES': The 11ext arfla I would like to cover is 

e an Army area called stand-alone housing. 

7 MR. CLAYTOR: Could I ask, what's happened to the 

a San Diego hospital? 

e MR. CRAIB: They have a brand new one there. It 

10 is completed. 

11 MR. CLAYTOR: Hopefully not located smack on the 

. 12 San Andreas Fault, which is where the other one was. 

13 

14 

15 

MR. CRAIB: No, it's the San Dorago Springs Fault. 

(Laughter) 

MR. SMITH: The other hospital facility on that 

11 list which 

u You've got a n 

11 got nice medical 

18 

20 

21 

facility at downtown~-­
closer to the airport. You've 

~ spital, which is I don't know how 

zs many beds, 10,000 beds, with nobody to serve. 

24 

25 call it. 

MR. MILNES: It's 506 set-up beds, is ~hat they 

UNCtASS\BEO. 
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. Ma. SNl.tH: It's -a huge campus. How big is the . 

But there is no military population served other 

r Force Base • 

MR. MILNES: We did ask the Department of Defense 

specifically about because it has come up many, 

many times. And in fact it was recently, in the last few 

cycles, it was recommended for closure. 

What the Office of Secretary of Defense did on 

that, and it's one that maybe we would want to respond to 

in our report, is gone out and they did anotheT economic 

they call them economic analyses -- to see what the most 

effective cost delivery system is in that particular 

catchment area, they call it. 

And their conclus~.on was that it was still more 

cost effective to keep~.r,.?lace th~n to go to ~n 
alternative delivery system. And we have the backup on that -. 
which we can --

MR. SMITH: I would certainly challenge that, 

because as far as I know the only military it is serving is 

and there aren't that many military 

there, a couple of thousand •. .... "\: ' 

GENERAL POE: About 8,000 • 

MR. Sl.UTH: 'That's 8,000 -people. · 

GENERAfrlt\) Plus all of the 

\\\\t\1\\\u-- . S!eR£T 
students. 
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,~, M~~~.__J svspect a great majority of them go 

down to th t would be, I think, worth 

our time to 

-~· · ·~GENERAL POE: In one case it's three miles away 

and in the other ease it's about SO ~iles away. 
. . 

MR. HOFFNl\NN'!:~~- Well, I think you ought to take a 

look at the area, because I think it has some other 

facilities there. I think there may be a commissary there. 

I know there's a .golf course. I know you see it when you 

fly in and land to the west. 

MR. MILNES: We have a total service population 

there of -- I mean, a total service area population of 

64,00.0. 11,000 of those are active duty personnel, 13,000 

are dependents, and they have about an equal size of 

retirees. 

load? 

CHAIRMAN EDW.AADS·: : And you have 500 beds? 

~m. MILNES: Yes. 

CHAIR}urn EDWARDS: What's the average patient 

20 
GENERAL POE: My 1,000 is military and civilian 

21 
_..I;Qtr~·,~It's about 3,000 military. 

23 

25 

MR. MILNES: 366 patients daily is their average 

·patient load. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: !hat's about the average for 

the 

. (· -
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major medical 

facilitie-s like. thilt are sized also to recognize requirements 
' • • • ~·- . <n" .••• ,. .: • •• 

under mobilization condi~ions. also, or contingency short of ... ,.,· .• 

mobilization, like the med-evac at Madigan and Fort Lewis, 

and there's one in San Antonio and so forth. So sizing 

builds that consideration in there also. 

MR. MILNES: Some of the other aspects of it also 

is that it also serves as a graduate medical education 

center •. That's one of the functions that i did not bring 

out in the beginning of the presentation. But a lot of these 

hospitals serve as teaching hospitals, and this is one of 

them. 

MR. HOFFMANN: What does that mean? 

MR. MILNES: That means that they have graduate 

research programs to train and develop doctors. 

GENERAL POE: At Fort Lewis, for example, it's 

the difference between 300,000 square feet 

MR. HOFfl.!ANN: It depends which end that is a means 

to. In some circles,·that isTegarded as serving the patients 

that .are there, and you could have those fellows do their 

residencies somewhere else, partfcularly if you were shifting 

the patient population. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I have a SOO-bed hospital I 

will give you in Mobile, just sitting there. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Is it on wheels? ---. 
U\\t\.~~~~!:~!!MPANY.INC. 
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~j, .... 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: rhere is plenty of hospital 

beds • 

MR. HOFFMANN: You see, this is the whole problem, 

and the hospital bed -- as the demog~aphy has changed, the 

hospital bed, the ratio has changed as to how many hospital 

beds you've got to have £or the civilian population. And 

that's what this DOD project is trying to get at, is trying 

to get to you to get off the deal of being able to take 

care of itself medically, to get·and put those contingencies 

out and mix them up with the civilian population, and you 

get more effective use of all of the medical facilities. 

So if they are successful, the first thing that 

happens is using the CHAMPUS alternative as a yardstick to 

measure how effective these hospitals are promptly goes to 

hell·. 

And I don't know what the comparative figures are 

inlllllllll'for instance, before and after they did this 

experiment. : 

GENERAL POE: It's really difficult as an 

operational matter. I could never understand anything that 

went on in the medical business. They have their own 

budget. rhey're not amenable to direction from·the operators 

or the .-planners. -~-~ 

They have.their Q~·lobby to get things done in 

Ulit(~S~n 
_ •• ALDERSON R!PORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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1 their own lM,..... -"· 
2 )ffi. HOFFMANN: Well, this was why the Secretary of 

3 Defense stepped in, because you had these three or four 

4 medic~l fiefdoms. There weren't even economies of seale. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I know we set up an Assistant 

a Secretary for Health, which was Telatively new. 

7 MR. HOFFMANN: But you see, lt illustrates, Mr. 

a Chairman, if I may. I will revise and extend this later, 

B but, you see, a Commission like this can only do so much of 

10 this, given our capabilities. And it really underscores 

11 the need for the operational people who are running this 

12 estaolishment day-in and day-out -- and I include the 

13 Congress and I include the executive branch -- that they 

have got to be able to do this, because the knowledge to 

1s do this incidental to other things they are doing is just 

16 there; 

17 It is a byproduct of their whole programmatic 

11 res1!!'rfr1lities 1:0 the taxpayers. But I will just tell 

u you that this kind of analysis that we're doing in trying 

~ 1:0 do something sensible here, based upon what these 

21 incredibly diligent staff that we've got can do, just 

~ illustrates what is being missed when the executive and . 
~ 1:he _Congressional get at this kind of loggerheads. And 

25 

you cannot get this as a normal function of management of 

these facilities. 

.\\\\t\.~~~WWI£cRET 
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1 ~ill tell you one thing: The shareholders of 

2 any corporation that couldn't make out better than this, that 

3 they had to delegate it to an outside group, the shareholders 

• would do well to sack the whole management. · 

I CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: That is being addressed in the 

1 TepoTt, I want to assure -you. 

7 (Laughter) 

I CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: In view of this discussion, are 

8 there any Tequests tO do anything ViS a 
10 MR. SMITH: I would hope so. 

11 MR. HOFFMANN: I think we need to take a look at 

12 it, if only for credibility purposes. Now, it did appear as 

13 a chestnut on the famous '85 notional list, I believe. And 

14 there was a lot of Thetoric at that time • 

1s But it would be interesting to see what's gone in 

11 there since~ 
17 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: If they have 550 beds and a 

11 patient load of 360, that is average or above average, what 

11 is.happening ~n hospitals all across the coun~Ty. So I don't 

~ see -- and I don't know anything abou I 

~ don't see where a useless hospital. 

22 CHAIRMAN EO\~ARDS: But _isn't "theTe a question 
...., 

beyond that? How much is the patient load a~ 

. 24 and.how much is the patient load~t "the other facilities 

around there? ·m,\t\h~~Wl't.i3 
~'' ~:sECRET 
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1 ~~ HOFFMANN: They've got to have an outpatient 

2 clinic at _.What have t~ey got at_, That used to 

3 be an independent base. They may be running a hospital there, 

4 hiding it as a fabric laboratory. 

1 (Laughter) 

e CHAIRMAN ED\\'ARDS: I think it's clear we want to 

7 take a little more look at that. Anything else on the 

• hospitals? 

8 MR. SMITH: The other asp~ct of~s it's 

~ a huge campus. 1 don't know how many acres is there, but 

11 if you would just carve out the hospital and keep the 

12 hospital and turn loose that other valuable real estate, you 

13 would find yourself again with some capital that you could 

14 use. 

15 MR. HOFFMANN: And some consolidation possibilities 

11 with Lowry,~- you're going to leave Lowry sitting there -­

,, just again a terrific campus, a lot of housing, 

11 administrative folks. You know, they've grown grass on the 

t8 runways there. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Do you hav!! yo~r marching orders 
·~ . .. 

on that one? 

22 MR. MILNESi Yes, sir. We will look at 

23 FitzSimmons. . , ..... 4lt"'\ .. 

24 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any other hospitals? 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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• CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: ~lie pizzas are here. 

(Whereupon, at 1:15 p.m., th~ mMting was recessed, ,._,...:. 
reconvene at 1:45 p.m. the same day.) 

. \\\\t\!~~~~~tiiHRET~-
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AFTERNOON SESSION 

(1:4S p.m.) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Perhaps I should, Mr. Chairman. 

before Russ starts, Teport on my conversation with Will Tcft 

on the GOCO' s, so you will have ·a sense of what to do when 

you get to that, if I may. -• We have felt that the GOCO's ought to be included • 

The Secretary inadvertently really, but nevertheless, said 

in testimony back in May in the House that they were not 

included. 

Now, Kathleen Buck, the attorney for the. 

Department, has said that the GOCO's are not military 

installations, and the concern therefore is that if we 

should nevertheless put GOCO's in our base closure list, that 

we could very well be subject to some kind of court action 

which would ~ill the whole thing. 

The solution that Will and I have worked out -- and 

I don't think we Teally have any choice. It's not like we 

bargained,.but the solution is that he is drafting a letter 

to us which he will send over tomorrow, Hayden, and addressed 

to me, but you will get it if it comes in, for us to really 

approve. 

And it will say that in the Department's view that 

GOCO's are not military installations and should not be 

included, but with the request that we recommend to the 

"1EeR£J UNCLASSIHEO 
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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1 Department those GOCO's that we think ought to be closed. 

2 And his theory, one, is that if they aren't military 

3 installations then ~hey ought to be able to proceed with 

4 them without having. to go to Congress. 

1 
In any case, they~ay come ~o Congress with a 

1 separate recommendation for closing the GOCO's if that seems 

7 ~he way to do it. But I think it is probably a goo.i 

1 settlement of the problem, and it allows us to go ahead and 

8 deal with GOCO's and make some recommendations and recognize 

10 that they're not necessarily within our charge, but in 

11 
response to the letter from the Secretary of Defense here 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

11 

20 

21 

22 

are our recommendations. 

MR. BRYAN: Could I make one possible objection 

to that. That is that, if we list by name the,GOCO's ~hat 

have no impact, it would scare the constituencies involved 

and could be getting close to critical mass on a no vote in 

Congress, without it being able to do anything. l think we 

need to think about that. 

MR. HANSEN: Would the Commission like to go throug 

the GOCO's this afternoon? 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: How ~ong would it take? 

MR. HANSEN: ·They're all ~he same. We have a 

23 Toll-up slide. 

24 

be part 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I would hope that it would not 

to be ~ separate piece 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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' of ·paper completely, apart from the report we send to Congress 

2 And I would rather finish this_, and if it takes an hour we 

3 will do it on the 27th and '8th. 

• MR. MILNES: We are pressed for time, so I will 

• 
7 

I endeavor to move through this quickly. I think we have 

covered much of the substantive stuff or the substantive.part 

of this in our earlier discussion. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

11 

17 

What I want to bring to your attention now, which 
. 

really adds to the numbers of closures that are possible to 

recommend, is a category within the Army called stand-alone 

housing. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. t.ULNES: These are housing areas that have over 

time become isolated from parent installations or the parent 

installations have gone away. They have often been 

associated with Nike sites and things of this nature, and so 

they are little pockets of housing here and there. But it 

18 turns out that there are quite a few overall. 

18 We basically went through there and used as a 

z determining criteria, does that housing area support ·a 

~ particular parent installation? If it does not, then we 

22 

23 

25 

looked at it. If it did support a particular parent 

installation and it was necessary to me~!l:>Ue hou";i;g-­
requirements of that installation, then~~·'ie·tt-"i't"waiorie·. 

But if in that housing area it was not serving a 

• stsm UNCLASSIBED 
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, particular parent organizatipn or parent station, but rather 

2 was sitting out there isolated and many of these are 

3 

4 

I 

• 
7 

I 

8 

tO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

11 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

used to house recruiters and people that are finding themselve 

in-cities an~ things of that nature-- then we looked at the 

economies of basically the economic issue: How expensive 

are these to operate? 

And we discovered in many, many cases, in fact 
. 

52 cases out of 65 candidates that we looked at, that they 

were extremely expensive to operate. And we're talking about 

annual operating costs in one particular case of over a 

billion -- I mean, ~ver a million dollars annual operating 

cost for 94 units of housing. 

So extremely expensive to operate. We went through 

that particular l_ist and, based upon economies, have come to 

the conclusion that 52 of those stand-alones could be 

recommended for closure, representing 1124 housing unfts, .at 

an estimated annual savings of $4 million, almost $5 million. 

I would also add that some of these installations 

turn out to be located near Navy bases, and these are Army 

housing areas we're talking about. ~hey may be located 

ne~r Navy bases • 

~d the statute.that we're operating under allows 

the Department of Defense, after we make our Tecommendations 

and after the Secretary decides to close a base based upon 

our Tecommendations, to go_to other elements within the 

U~t\Aj~!!ti£8JJMPANY. ~c . 
211 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 2111101 I2D2l 8113110 
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1 Department of Defense to see whether there is a need. He is 

2 allowed to do that under the statute. 

~ Now, our intent was in most cases to be able to 

• work all of those things out in advance of making our 

1 recommendations to the Secretary, so_that in the case. of 

1 task forces 1 through 5, those major closures and realignment 
I 

7 -- you saw the migration diagrams -- those things would all 

a be a part"of our report~ 

a In this area of housing, there are so many small 

10 housing areas to deal with in this case that it is something 

11 that we really weren't going to be able to have time to 

12 address, but that the Secretary will have plenty of time to 

13 address during the implementation phase under the statute. 

14 So the staff recommendation is that.we close the 

~ 52 installations. 

11 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Just a question. If we're 

n going to close SZ, that only leaves 13 more. Are the other 

11 13 so different that you can justify keepi~g them? 

18 MR. MILNES: Yes, ~ir, based upon the fact that 

z they are serving·a particular ~arent station. I mean, that 

21 is providing housing for that· station. 1'here aren't that 

= ~any instances as you've raised, but that's part of their 

23 housing. 

25 

MR. HOFFMANN: What happens to the people, for 

instance the recruiters? You've got recruiters in 

SEGRET UNCLASSIFJED 
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 

2D F ST •• N.W •• WASHINGTON, D.C. 200011202)128-1300 



....... · 

• 

e 
t;i: --! 
~-' 

~----- --~------ ··-. --- -··--··· .. -- ··-- ............ ___________ _ 

UNCLASSIBEO ..-sECRET ..•. 529 

1 New York and you have taken t~is guy that you want out selling 
-· 

2 the service involved. Does he have --

3 MR. MILNES: He would be eligible for VHA. He would 

• receive a housing allowance. And we have looked at the 

I economies on this, and not only is it cost effective to give 

1 him VHA as opposed to spending ~perating costs, but he will 

7 be able to find affordable housing within the areas that he 

a has been using right now. 

• In some cases, these recruiters are driving some 

1o 70 miles from their house to their place of work to take 

11 advantage of this particular housing unit. And the inference 

12 is -- or not the inference, but the analysis has shown that 

13 they can find affordable housing within that 70-mile area. 

Now, they may not be able to find affordable 

11 housing wi~hin one hour's drive of their working location, 

17 

18 

11 

11 but right now they have chosen to drive. the 70 miles. And so 

we have some instances where they may not find affordable 

housing within an hour's drive, but they have the same 

problem they're dealing with now, really. 

20 

21 

.22 

23 

2• 

2!i 

MR. HOFFMANN: ~here .are going to be some hard 

cases in there. 

·-GENERAL POE: Yes. If you're in tbe ghetto and 

you're Tecruiting and you want to live somewhere else. But 

I don't know what you do about it. 

Is there any objection? 

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. 
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(No response) 

MR. HOFFMANN: the specific 

places? 

MR. MILNES: Yes, sir,·we have it Tight here. We 

can provide that to you now on. a slide ot however. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Why don't you just put a list up 

Tight quick, so we can see where they are. Have you got a 

slide? 

MR. MILNES: We can make one up, and in the 

meantime I will go on. 

(View graph) 

MR. MILNES: ihe next one I want to cover is small 

property, Hamilton Army Air Field. It was an airfield 

actually picked up from the Air Force and converted for 

Army use. And essentially, it's a very small facility in 

terms of the people that are on there. 

Again, a case _where the value of the land is such 

that we can, by Telocating some of the Rese~e stations onto 

other parts of the propeTty, sell and take advantage, at . . 
least in terms of overall economics, take ~dvantage of the 

11roperty. 
ihere are some, as this slide points out, there 

are some environmental 11roblems to deal with. There has 

been a hazardous· waste site that has been identified that 

the Army is on the hook for Tlght now, that they have to --

UNt\ASS\fllU 9EeRET 
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and the Air Force for that matter. !he Department of 

Defense has to work those problems out. 

But it is possible to section off that property 

in such a way as to deal with it. !here is also the 

problem of wetlands on this particular area. Much of the 

property that we are vacating is technically below sea 

level, and so once·the ·dikes are fixed in that particular 

area the state may claim it as a wetland. So it's not 

clear the proceeds will become available-to the Department. 

But this has been reviewed with the Army and 

they are anxious to see this one taken off their rolls. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Where is this? 

MR. MILNES: We will check that. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. MILNES: A few of these I want to talk to. 

But the only other slide I want to present is a closure of 

radar sites that the Air Force has, and that's basically 

that is because the mission is no longer required. !he 

.sophistication of the systems are such now that those 

locations and those missions are no longer Tequired. 

!here are some primarily military people on 

those facilities. 38 civilians are affected as well. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Did you say those are radar 

sites? 

MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. UNClASSIFIED 
SEGRET 
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UNClASSifiED 
CHAI~~ EDWARDS: Any P.roblems? 

MR. HOFF~~: Where are those located? 
._,.. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: ~·~-::,: ... ·1.·~~~ -:t 

MR. HOFFMANN: How come they haven't disappeared? 

MR. MILN~S: Well, actually. the Air Force has been 

pretty good about moving things. 

been closing on a Tegular basis. 

Especially Tada~ sites have 

And I would say this one 

I has just come up during our cycle, would be the best way to 

e describe that. 

10 

11 

12 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is there any objection? 

(No Tesponse) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: t-farty, did you have any 

13 objection to Hamilton Army Airfield? 

14 MR. HOFFMANN: No. I was just trying to find out 

15 where it is. 

11 MR. MILNES: The only other closure we want to 

17 Tecommend -- and I will go over the balance of the task force 

18 -- is an AFIS, a U.S. Army-Air Force Exchang~ warehouse. 

11 It's called the Tac~ny Warehouse. It's located in 

~ Philadelphia, and it contains 14 acres of land, eleven 

Z1 buildings a Tather small operation. 

~ It is excess to the Army's needs, and that would be 

~ one of our closure Tecommendations. 

~ GENERAL POE: It's excess as to the Exchange . 

25 Service's needs? UNCLASSIFIED 
SECRET 
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MR. MILNES: Yes, sir •. Tacony Warehouse is required 

to provide warehouse -- basically, it's excess to the 
. . ~ ... -. . . 

exchange, is what's happened .,.-.And it'-s b'eing used in the 

interim to'support the New Cumberland Army Depot, and they're 

in the process of rebuilding that dep_ot to the extent that 

within, by 1990 they will no longer have a need for the 

warehouse. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Are there any questions on that 

one or objections? 

·(No response) 

MR. MILNES: Let me just quickly go through the 

remaining categories, sub-categories within the task force. 

In the Navy ~rea --

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: How about the Kapalama Military 

Reservation? 

MR. MILNES: The Kapalama Military Reservation, 

which we had originally put up on our list, was tied up in 

the~ssue because legislation -- this is one of the 

things that in legislation they have agreed to sell Kapalama 

and use the proceeds to Telocate the Reserve center from 

DeRussy to Fort Shafter. 

The Navy communication area master stations. One 

of these ~aster stations is located with. each deployed fleet. 

We have one in the Mediterranean, but we didn't study it. 

These stations coordinate ions support to fleet 

n----:CLASSIFIED 
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units and by the area•s primary flJl~~~~l[lJ~g 
stations. 

Mission requirements here.are overriding, so we 

r~commended none of the ma~ter stations for closure. Part 

and parcel to that is the Navy's tel~~ommunications and ADP, 

telecommunications, ADP, and space operations. 

Telecommunications, ADP, and space are interlocked and 

interreacting systems. 

And after we did a review of that, the workload 

is customer-generated. Basically, connectivity is essential, 

lihich means you have got to be able to communicate from 

station to station. And based on our first phase review of 

those particular bases, we saw no opportunities for closure 

in that particular area. 

Post naval security group activities. These are 

stations, these are"six installations that basically work 

off of relay information at sea, a listening post for 

subm~es~: And we looked at those particular installations 

and saw that they were ba~ically geographic·proximity to 

supported activities and saw in opportunity for closures 

there. 

We looked at naval construction battalion centers. 

!here is one on each coast, or there are three of these 

installations, one on-each coast and one on the Gulf. They 

are located in support mobilization and are basically 

Ul\t\A~~~f\lUSECRET 
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1 ascribed to q[f~16~~lf.l sea lines of communication. 

2 We didn't see any areas for closure in those. 

3 

I 

• 

MR. HOFFMANN: Why was that? "'Those are mobilization 

facilities? 

MR. MILNES: Mobilization. These are the 

construction battalion centers. They are both used for 

7 mobilization purposes, but they are also a place where the 

8 construction battalions train. They do extensive 

I 

10 

11 

12 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: The Seabees? 

~ffi. MILNES: That's right. 

MR. HOFFMANN: And where are they located? 

MR. MILNES: Davisport, Rhode Island, or Davisville, 

e . 13 and Gulfport. 

,. MR. SMITH: Davisville is closed. 

15 MR. SZUTENBACH: Davisville has a small contingent. 

16 They don't have an active duty c~ntingent, but they are 

u keeping the base up. There are active barracks on the site 

18 

11 

20 

21 

22 

2• 

25 

that take care of reserves who are in there continuously. 

And there is a lot of space there. It's primarily required 

for mobilization. 

We have actually carved a lot out around 

Davisville, got rid of Quonset ~oint, got rid of the piers 
. 

out there nearby. On mobilization, though, there are a 

number of battalions, about eight or nine, that go through 

there. UNClASSIFlED 
SEGRET 
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DNCIJ~SJf.lEtee is TequiTed, so it baeks up 
from the ops plans. The Reserves do go through there and 

drill and there is a mobiliza:ion need. Today if you go in 

there, you would see there's not too much activity. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Is Port Huamani one of those? 

MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. 

MR. SZUTENBACH: That is an active base. It has 

more than just the Seabees there, but they currently have 

four active duty battalions stationed there. 

MR. HANSEN: And a school. 

MR. SZUTENBACH: They have got naval weapons 

support and other activities. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Is that those couldn't be~-in 

view of the tenuousness of the mobilization requirement~ that 

couldn't be combined with the amphibious, for instance, the 

amphibious deployment 'area, of which we have one on each 

coast? 

MR. SZUTENBACH: No, sir. You're at Coronado. 

At our amphibious naval station at Coronado, there is 

absolutely no Toom to unload onto them. 

MR. HOFFMANN: No, I was ~alking about the areas 

where you practice amphibious: Litt.le Creek down at Norfolk 

and what's the one on the West Coast? The practice areas. 

MR. SMITH: These are construction battalions. 

They come in and train in ~arpentry and plumbing. And there 

U\\tt~~~~~~PANY,INC. 
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are significant investments in training facilities and 

barracks and that sort of thing. That's where they deploy 

from. I've been to both of ~hose. 

MR. CLAYTOR: I know them, too. I don't think 

you could do anything with ~hat wit~out wrecking the 

Seabees. It's all we've got. · 

CHAIRMAN EJWARDS: Are you satisfied? 

MR. HOF~urnN: It sounds like a resolute defense, 

Mr. Chairman, carefully rehearsed. 

(Laughter) · 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I mean, if Smith and Claytor· 

agree --

(Laughter) 

r.m. MILNES: Navy supply school, that's in Athens, 

Georgia, is specially ~onfigured to hanJle specialized 

. missions, being outfitted with the latest fleet equipment, 

ensure that the stud~nts ~rain on the same hardware and 

software as they will encounter when they'~e deployed with 

the deployed fleet. 

We dropped that from further consideration as 

well. 

7here is another specialty ~tem, the Navy Home. 

This facility is very unique. ·It currently has 463 

residents. It was moved from Philadelphia to Gulfport, 

Mississippi. The e~rlier briefing re~iewed that. It's· 

, _- SEGREi · UNCLASSIEIEO 
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1 basically retirement. UNCLASSJF/£0 
CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I think that''s 

. . right down there 2 

3 near the VA hospital, and ·they all kind of .make use of that. 

~m. MILNES: If we can quickly go on to the Air 

11 Force, common and intelligence sites. Here we looked at 

• 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

communications sites, which transmit, Telay, and Teceive 

data and information, radar sites 1.nvolved with the DEW Line 

and related sites. · 

These vary in size from a few acres to a few 

square miles. And missile tracking sites also thet are 

involved in national early warning requirements. 

We really didn't see anything particularly 

available in that category, except the sites we have already 

talked about within the miscellaneous. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Excuse me a second. The ones 

16 you mentioned that were up in Minnesota? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2Z 

23 

25 

. MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Were they Air Force? 

MR. MILNES: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Don't you have a Tadar site in 

the Army? Did you cover that? 

MR. MILNES: I'm going to go back and pick up the 

balance in the Army. We do have a Tadar site in the Army. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Do you have anything in Duluth? The 

Air Force used to have something in ~luth that we tried to 

URtlA~!~~~'lisR& ... Y.IN~ 
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1 close one time. Maybe 

2 GENERAL POE: and 

3 auxiliary housing which are excess right now. 

I No, what we got was a list of those things that 

• they already have excessed and are st~ll floating around. I 

1 asked the same question. 

a MR. MILNES: Air Force space operations, again we 

11 

12 

8 have four installations that are involved, together with 24 

, 0 minor sites. All of these are actively involved with NORAD 

and the early war~ing system, and they were not looked at 

beyond phase one, the p~ase one analysis. 

13 

, .. 
15 

16 

17 

18 

MR. MILNES: I want to highlight some things o~ 

what the Air Force has called miscellaneous, which highlights 

what Mr. Smith has said earlier. We don't have any 

recommendations coming out of this category for closures, 

but they 

which is basically an administrative installation for the . . 

19 Air Force, providing housing, commissary, 111orale, and welfare, 

z Tecreation support. 

~ They've got no active TUnway and in their 

~ estimation no acreage is available for new missions. 

23 
MR. HOFFMANN: Now, you see, that raises an 

interesting question, -because that is :not a high density use 

25 
made of that territory. 1 _suppose, you know, if we could 

UN&\!SS\fllO SECREI 
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find some leased space to·put some other kinds of buildings 

over there that we would own, Belvoirize it., as they say -­

and that's a new, you heard it here ~- Belvoirize !i, get 

:some of these '!'ental buildings off the inventory •. 

I don't know how we would get at "that, but there 

are certainly some e~onomies to be made there • 

GENERAL POE: Well, they started it with a huge 

intelligence building which has just opened over there a 

year or so ago. So that thinking is going on. It's been 

some time since Chairman Rivers called me and said that if 

we allowed them to put the low-rent housing in there, we · 

would never get another penny fo~ an airplane. That was one 

of the suggestions they had. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, I was thinking more that 

you've got a lot of single family houses over there. It is 

a terrific facility to have because it tends to mitigate the 

rigors of an assi,giuilent'in Washington. lt's .. like the'liitle 
' Navy spot down"there on 23rd Street and some of those 

' places. 

But you wonder if you're "taking an objective view 

of it and, l~oking if you hadn't ought to 

recommend that "that be a slightly higher value, higher 

4ensity use in some respects. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Even though they don't have 

active runways, don't they still have the space where the 

UN&tASS\B~EGRET 
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1 runways were? 

2 MR. MILNES: I think they have the space, but I 

3 don't bel1eve they could go back. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: No, I'm thinking that if we all 

1 agree they don't have any active Tun~ays, but they've got 

• space and they could take some of ~he Navy stuff out of 

7 Crystal City or whatever. That's what you're talking about, 

8 isn't it? 

9 MR. HOFFMANN: Yes. 

10 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I'm not prepared to accept that 

11 they don'·t have space, is what I'm saying. I mean, maybe in 

12 

13 

14 

their fondest notion one day they·will put a strip back out 

there. 

GENERAL POE: · No, the strip already has. buildings 

16 on it. The Air F.orce Surgeon is over there, people like 

1& that. So I wouldn't say there is no room to build more 

17 buildings over there, though. 

18 MR. MILNES: "This is one where we. may want to 

19 take the approach in our Teport to say that within the whole 

~ national capital Tegi~n ~here appears to be some options 

21 that need to be look~ .. .aW. YC?u bow, we brought it up with 

l2 -the Crystal City.idea. . . . 
23 GENERAL POE: Lump it with the Navy Yard. 

~ MR. CLAYTOR: That's Tight, lump it with the ~avy 

Yard as a place where we can put more things. 

UNCLASSIFIIGRET 
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coLMJr~SSJfJf[J" The statement 

2 is that that area has no additional ability to support more 

3 missions • on their analysis. _ 

• 
15 

MR. HANSEN: rlying or non-flying? 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: Either one. 

1 GENERAL POE: .one of the things ~hat ltappened when 

7 they put this in -- you've got to see it to believe it. this 

8 intelligence building over there. ~he place exploded as far 

1 as parking and traffic in and out in the morning. So what 

10 

,, 
12 

you're talking about are a bunch of cioverleafs and some 

major surgery to put something else in there. 

I think there is room to build a building. but then 

13 you have to start figuring out where people are going to park 

,. and eat and walk. It •s something else again. 

15 VOICE: ~here is going to be some confusion. too. 

16 A lot of that belongs to the Anacostia Navy Complex. also. 

17 to the north of that building. It belongs to the Navy. 

18 There is a bouJ)dary that is drawn along there. 

18 GENERAL POE: So that would be another one to add 

~ to the list. 

21 MR. MILNES: Some of the other bases in this 

22 category: r Force_ Ba~e in~t supports the 

23 
Air rorce Communications Command data aut~mation centers 

for standardized systems. It provides educational facilities 

for·the Air ~orce Base. And they 
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have said that they ~ave acreage available for non-flying 

missions. So they have identified some excess capacity at 

Gunther. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, what is the conclusion of 

that? Should we get Tid nf some of the land? Should we 

move some likely other facility out of some high Tent 

district and put it there? 

It sounds like a very sophisticated environment. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: The complex, 

you've got a lot of smart people around there. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: If I could add a comment out of 

their analysis. The base is very compact in size. It has 

extremely limited capacity to support additional missions, 

and it has no runways. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: I bet you could add it, though, 

to the list of Bolling and Washington Navy Yard. I mean, 

if we're finding space that we can just lump into a category 

for the milita~y.to look at before they go off buying new 

things. 

. MR.· MILNES: "'The next one they have in this 

category i and we probably don't 
··"'·" . need to go .i.~fAI;any detail on that. Tha~~~. uot a candidate. 

The which we have already alluded 

to 

educatiou~ 
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College, Air War College, and Air Force Institute of 

Technology. 

There's also the Center for Aerospace Doctrine, 

Research and_Education, which is located at the Air 

University. So we made no further Teeommendations on it. 

And that would conclude the Air Force. I have a 

few in the Army's category that l would just like to hit 

briefly. 

There is a radar site in the.,.'Afmy's 

they're recommending for closure. It's called the 

Radar Site. It's proposed for- It 

encompasses six acres, five of which are already in public 

domain land and one of which is being currently leased. So 

basically you're giving up a lease at~ 
Excuse ne. It's It's easy to 

misplace a radar station. 

And that concludes the list of things that we 

looked at in Task Force 6, Mr. Chairman. . 

MR. SMITH: What happened t-Air Force 

Base? 
COLO~L SANI)EFUR: Not to be confused, there is 

and~Air Force Base. I 

can give you a list of things they've got there if you would 

like. " . 

UNCLAS.Slfif~EGREI 
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1 or stand up so we can hear you better? 

2 COLONEL SANDEFUR: What would you like to know about 

3 

MR. SMITH: Well, I know it's there, I know it's 

1 a non-flying base, I know it does medical kinds of things. 

1 Did you look at it_ for closing it? 

7 COLONEL SANDEFUR: Thef looked at it. They figured 

8 it was necessary. It does the human Tesources lab and it 

s does research in human interface with weapons systems design 

10 and employment. It conducts human centrifuge and typ1;roa-ric ·· 

11 medical research. It goes on for qui~~·~hile~ 

12 Proximity to Wilford Hall and Brook Army Hospital. 

. 13 It has no active runway. And that's about the conclusion of 

14 it. So they looked at it, they said it•:!.'s--n""eede·a; and it was 

15 put into category 6. .Z,r••· ~ .. .r.· 

1& MR. SMITH: How big is it, how many acres? 

17 COLONEL SANDEFUR: I can look that up for you. · 

18 MR. SMITH: My judgment is there is a lot of . . 

18 excess acres there, as I recall from being ··'there. They're 

z using a couple of the buildings. 

MR. HOFFMANN: You would think, though, that that 

22 is some:tpin.g .• that-*uld· -be combined ·wi't=h' -something else and ... 
~ run somewhere else. 

24 MR. SMITH: Well, it really ought to be co-located 

25 with Wilford Hall Hospital, it sounds to me like. It's a 

'UNC' A . LHSS1flfBoEI£loMPANY,INC. 
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30-minute drive fr- I guess. 

COLONEL SANDEFUR: There is 1300 acres there, 2,552 

GENERAL POE: Well, ~ind you now,~is part 

of the Air Force Systems Command and they're involved in the 

research, development,"and so forth. The pe~ple over at 

provide them warm and not so wa1~ bodies to 

lqok at and people to check blood pressure on and th~ngs like 

that, and crash victims and one thing and another. As they 

go along, they're trying to get fewer of those bodies in the 

future. 

They also are now expanding because of the space 

mission. They have a whole new problem about working in 

space. It's a very, very active place. 

Now, I can't defend that many acres. I don't have 

any idea what they're doing over there with it. 

MR. MILNES: Maybe I could just shcd·some light 

on this category, General. We, as I mentioned before when . 
we were talking about the Army labs, based upon the new 

guidance £rom the Commission, we have not talked about today 

the Air "Force t.est labs and test and development labs, nor 

have we talked about 'the Navy's lU>T&E program, with the idea 

'that we would, under tnother approach, take another look at 

them and be prepared to Yespond to the laboratory issue 

across the board, instead of just picking on one service or 

UNCLASSIHED .. 9E8RET 
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And so we do have input on those. We could talk 

about it this afternoon. 1 have not Tun into any detail 

on the laboratories for either the Air Force:or·the Navy • . 
The net result, though, at least in our first'Teview of 

this under our original criteria was that there were no 

.'"}itfr'~fficoming on either the Navy or the Air J:orce's l:.st 

for closure. 

MR. HOFFMANN: But it's safe to say, isn't it, 

that unless they volunteer them, we're not looking at them? 

MR. J.liLNES: In thi.s category, "the way we 

structured, we looked at their criteria, and the key one 

was the mission essential and adequacy of facilities. And 

on their review of :their base structure against that 

critetia, if they didn't come up with a candidate at least 

for further study, we didFot look at them further. That 

is correct. 

MR •. HOFFMANN: You see, that is somewhat 

troublesome, but 1 guess it is a product of our lack of 

time and our Teal lack of expertise at being able to get 

into those places and turn over some of the rocks. I mean, 

that is why I say it's an adjunct to management. You have 

to study these things for a year and a half to two years 

~ 1 to feel comfortable about Tearranging them. 

MR. EAGLETON: Mr. Chairman, I think we ought to 

UNClASSifiED SESRET 
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us some 

criticism, but the items where we really didn't look at. 

This is where we're getting Watertown. Is ~hat ~he one little 

volunteered, was that i~? 

With all ~hese labs, we're not even going to hear 

~he Air Force and Navy. l don't want ~o hear it. We haven'~ 

looked a~ it. ·Why hear something we haven'~ looked at? And 

so I think we ought ~o make clear in ~he report we've got 

4,500 or whatever Doug's figure is, we looked at 300 and 

whatever it is, and by and large we didn't look at ~he others 

because we didn't have time. That's a good enough excuse. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Tell ~h~ ~ruth. 

MR. ··EAGLETON: We don't have ~o use it all ~he 

time in ~his report. 

(Laughter) 

CHAlRMAN RIBICOFF: I would say also, you make an 

addendum ~o it. You Tecommend ~hat ~he Secretary of Defense 

set up in ~he Pepartment some sort of a group that on an 

ongoing basis looks at all ~hese ~hings and see what they 

should recommend for closure or elimination.or realignment. , 

MR. J.IILNES: The only ~bing I would add to ~hat is 

that those candidates ~hat were -- ~hat ~he services did or 

the task force did come up with that should be considered 

for further study, for ~hose we did apply rigor to it. So 

in the case of Watertown, i~ was a rigorous look that we gave 

UNClASSfflfl ... J~~~MPANY,INC. 
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to that. Once we found it, that's what we did. 

MR. EAGLETON: Okay, that one. !ut the Teas on I 

think it's important is it's going to help us a little bit 

withthe n-;1mbers. We'Te going to look bad with 4,100 and 

we 4on't save Mister what's his name, who is the business 

·man, if we don't save his $2 to $5 billion, and ve come up 

with 2 6 or whatever the maglc number is. .And they say, out 

of 4,100, you guys spent a half million dollars and you come 

up with a measly 26? 

Well, if we only looked at 368 or 378, that's what 

we looked at. And we got 26. That's almost ten percent of 

them. I think it's better to come, frankly, with what we 

did look at than to have these mystery figures of thousands 

that we didn't. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICO~F: I think we're going to say that 

in·the final report~ and I have no apology to make. We have 

all worked very hard on this. We have given everything we 

can on it. .And with the limit that was placed on us, there 

vas nothing else we could do. I have no apologies for that. 

ADMIRAL ROWDEN: Mr. Chairman, I would like to go 

back to the ~ell one more time, if I may, and see the 

Secretary tomorro~. 1 just came from a command that had 

56 field activities in the Navy, and we over about a two-year 

period of-time attempted to go in and do much of the stuff 

~hat we're talking about here, Tealign different functions 

UNClASS\flE!IHDI s~EcrurREr-1 ---------
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and move things and throw things away and that sort of 

thing. 
-

We ran into an enormous brick wall in the 

Congress in getting thuse things done. I spent two years 

and tried to movej~i~Pcople to 

and was unsuccessful in doing that. 

I would like to go back and suggest to the 

Secretary that there are several of these things here tha~ 

might be very useful to be included in this, that are a 

part of the ongoing f~nction of the Navy, that I think the 

Navy has overlooked a~d hasn't seen. Arid perhaps some of 

the other services have the same thing. 

CHAI~~ RIBICOFF: We would be very grateful if 

you could and if you could present it to us. If you get 

any positives, give it to the staff to take a look at. 

And we're going to meet here on the 28th and 29th, is that 

it, of this montp, and we will go into that. I think it 

would be terrific if you could get one or two or three or 

five or ten,.whatever you can get. 

I~ean, we would appreciate that. But get it 

back to the staff so that they can put it within our 

guidelines. 
MR. CLAYTOR: I agree. I think that's great. 

MR. EAGLETON: Could I raise one final point and 

25 then I'm through. lo~r. Chairman, as you know, yesterday we 
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handed out at the beginning for such use as might be deemed 

necessary this~is~ or previous list, two under 

Carter, '78 and '79, and two so-called Weinberger lists, '85 

and '86 • 
. . 

By 111y Tough computation, vEr~'!-~ou.gh.t·~.of the 

We.inbeqr.er-lis,t t;tere- are· Toughly 19 that we have not 

7 discussed or touched that he Tecommended be closed. And then 

• if you go back to Carter, Carter's original list was huge. 

I As Doug will point out, it was sort of a study list. Right, 

1o Doug, his '78 list? 

, And you would remember better than I, of course. 

u And then it was narrowed down to a smaller list in '79. 1 

13 didn't try to count up how many of those we didn't discuss, 

14 but there are several of those • 

15 So there are about 25 or so, let's estimate, 

1& installations. Some of them are research labs, some of them 

u are all different kinds of things. Mount Hebo Air Force, 

18 ·I don't know; did we discuss that? H-e-b-o, wherever that 

1& is. 

21 

MR. HOFFMANN: I don't believe that ever came up. 

MR. EAGLETON: But there are 25 installations of 

~ one kind or another that were on these previous ~it lists 

that, for current Teasons, are not on this list. For 

instance, we know of one,illlllig s changed. 

25 · GA~E~~~rount Hebo has been excessed. 
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1 MR. EAGLETON: It's already gone, okay. 

2 I don't know if there is anything we might want to 
- ~ .. ;. . 

3 do about any of those. We have already heaped upon the 

• staff a mountain of work for them to do in less than two 

1 weeks, an incredible amount of work. I don't know how they'r 

1 going to get it d~ne. 

7 I don't know whethe~ we want to heap on them these 

1 25. Mr. Chairman, I don't know how they're going to get all 

s the work done we've already assigned to them. Do you? 

10 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: No, I really do~'t. 

11 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: They have done superhuman jobs 

12 and everybody has been conscientious. 'I think ~e have got 

an outstanding staff that have given it their all. 

14 GENERAL POE: Mr. Chairman, I would suggest that · 

1s at the completion of this it might be worth talking to Jack 

11 Cassler or somebody and saying, we have come up with ~ lot 

11 of additional work and the seTVices can expect to have to 

1a apply some additional people to it for the next few weeks, . . . 

1e so the staff doesn't have to ask for it. 

z I'm sure they will have to ask for it anyway,.but 

21 that might give them a leg up. 

22 

23 

24 

CHAIRMAN EDWARI>S: _That's a good point. 

. MR. EAGLETON: Do we want to ask, Mr. Chairman, 

for some kind of a repor~~.~o,vs on why.,these other 25 have 
~ 1!1t~ 010-' • 

become non-hit listers? . 
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MR. CLAYTOR: That ceriainly would be ~esirable. . 
MR. HANSEN: Perhaps it would be desirable. I 

don't have exactly --

t.IR. EAGLETON: Stand up so we all can hear you • 

MR. HANSEN: I don't have exactly the same set 

of uumbers that Senator Eagleton came up witti, but I've got 

a close list. What I dia was I assumed that the 1 78 list 

was a list of studies and that the '79 list were the 

candidates that came out of the '78 list. 

Now, that may be that that wasn't the only reason 

for the list. I then took a look at all of the bases that 

were on just '79 on and said: Okay, what's happened with 

those? A similar analysis as Senator Eagleton. I had that 

we voted to close eight of those. 

There were 40-some odd of those on that list that 

met that criteria, based upon my single assumption. Eight 

we have already voted to close. · Another twelve or thirteen 

the staff has.specifically been told to go_out and look at, 

and which left me with 21 that I couldn't "Teconcile. Now, 
. . 

that's all working right from my chair, except for the 

typing. 

I could pass that ou~ and you could see what kind 

of candidates are on that 21. And there may be an odd one 

or two to add to that. 

MR. EAGLETON: Doug, while you're passing it out, 

UNCLASIDfli~!f.tMPANY,INC . 
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there are some that were on the '79 list that were not on the 

'78 list. And so the '78 list in all Tespects was not a 

study list. 

1-IR. HANSEN: I agree • 

Now, some 'of these installations, while we may not 

have specifically discussed them in a detailed chart, they 

certainly were part of our dot matric diagrams. Going down, · 

the second one, 

matrix. 

- .. ,. . ''.::" '- '' .·· .. --; .... IIIJ that was. on our dot 

was, ..... was.-­

depot at Alameda, the naval air 

station at South Weymouth, I think;~was, 
Ogden was -- or -will be. We haven • t done defense 

agencies .• 

Camp Smith we talked about, and so forth and so on. 

But we have not done detailed analysis of them. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I see a name that comes 

out of here. What is 

MR. HANSEN: National Guard,---] 
. 

Fort Wyngate ~oesn•t belong on the list. We have 

closed it already. So that is nine we have closed. 
,_.-

GENERAL POE: "'l'hen you have a place like ~-..;·""· . :.- - . 

Air Force Base, which appeared on the '79 list, which has 

now not only ·got a major AiT Force mission, but is completely 

cover~fre[ISSfEJ£D~g mission. 

• 9E8RET 
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2 KC-135 squadrons and a squadron of B-lB bombers now. 

:a MR. HANSEN: That's a very good point. .,.he 

• mission sometimes changes. 

1 The other point 1 would make is --.· 
• MR. EAGLETON: Since Weinberger. You have ~o 

1 remember, ~his was Cap the no~knife. Did all of these missio s 

8 change? 
., .. ·. ~ _,.,. ..• ,. •. ,, ......... It 

t COLONEL SANDE.JUR: . The ~-lB bombers, relatively, 
~ . ... ·• ~- . - :~.: "t./ 

10 yes. 

11 MR .. ~O~FMANN: How about the 

12 dep~t.? . :r}lis is kind of an all-star"'Ugu"'r~ he'f!'e!' ., 
. ~- -...... 

. MR. HAN'S~: ~is connected with 13 
:'; . ' 

that was one of the two area-oriented depots that has been 

1s modernized, perhaps since '85, although maybe not. And so 

16 .in the process of looking at : -. ' which the staff has 

18 doing some analysis o because that's where 
•.·... ? ~. . .. 

you have to put some of ~he 
_..,,.__.... ... 

18 
. ~. 

GENERAL POE: an ~xample of how these 

21 things happen. s put on the list 

22 because the Titan II was deactivated •. .,.hat is -the'· ·time,.. .. 

23 -Teason for that load-down, "that they put ~he B-1 in there 
. . . ...:. .. ~ . _ . .,~ 

24 be~ause they had the facility -and the weather ..and th~ · · :" · · -:. 

25 protection for the submarines, that they put the B-1 in 
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1 that place, along with Abilen~.Te~as. 

2 

.. 
I 

MR. HANSEN: I think what we have discovered is 

half of this list, with a very short analysis of experts, 

'can be pared down to mission changes • 

MR. CLAYTOR: Let's do this. In other words, it's 

• not as big.a job for the staff as the original list looked 

· 7 like. 

8 

8 

10 

,, 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

GENERAL POE: 

But you need to look at the 

~he answer on Loring. 

r Force Station. 

MR. HANSEN: But others are complicated. Camp 

Smith ::.s an example of a complication. -is-a . · ... , .,..· 

complication,~s a complication. 

MR. EAGLETON:. ~,w;.il, .. ;teport to us on those that 

you've narrowed it down to. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All right. Does anybody else_ 

have anything? 

today. 

You said you didn't want to take up the GOCO's 
.. . 

.. e'! w ......... ,... . • 

MR. HANSEN: There's more on the agenda, sir. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS;i. <"~'~IJ,,en. press on. 

MR. MILNES: I b~~~othing further, sir, on this. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: · Wh~ has defense sgencies? 

MR.·SMITH: Mr. Chairman, ~hile he's coming up, 

~ are we going to get~nother crack at this or is it out? 

25 MR. HANSEN: It's already out. 
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MR. SMITH: I think it's inaccurate. · In other 

words, this says· that we evaluated all bases against five 

factors. We didn't do that •. As a matter of fact, there 

were 2,000 bases we didn't look at against any factors. It 

says the next step uas to evaluate .the potential relocation 

of activities on a base.identified for closure. We didn't 

do that. 

We didn't do that anywhere except what the Air 

Force gave us. We didn't do~hat.at all with the Army and 

the Navy. 

I think \le have put out way tocr 111uch information 

that is going 't6'=come back to haunt us. 
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1 DEFENSE AGENCIES 

2 MR. HANSEN: Sir, we have as brief, I hope, as 

3 possible a review of the defense agencies. Now, ~he defense 

• agencies are very unique -- or not ·-1ery unique. The defense 

1 agencies are unique in the sense ~hat.they don't own their 

1 own property. 

7 

8 

• 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

115 

16 

17 

18 

111 

. 20 

21 

22 

23 

Force. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: The Army owns most of it and the Air 

So our review of defense agencies has focused on 

those activities where the defense agency is the only thing 

that's ~here or the primary major thing that's there. 

Most defense agency activities are tenants, small 

tenants I might add, on major installations. To give you an 

example, there are literally hundreds of property disposal 

offices, on each major installation. They're all owned by the 

Defense Logistics Agency, but they're tenants •. 

So what we will focus on here are the defense 

agency properties that, where they are the sole user of it 

or the primary user • 

· 'The second thing is, 111any defense agency activities 

are located in leased ~pace and office s~ace. So we have 

not reviewed the leased space. However, I might add that 

many of that leased space is right here in the national 

capital region. And therefore,·as the staff does a study 

~ of ~he national capital region leasing problem, we will 

UNCtASS\BtDsEGR£1 
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, 
2 

capture ••;:i:::::::) agencieUNCLASS/F/£0' 
3 MR. HANSEN: What we have done is we have reviewed 

-• five Defense Logistics Agency depots as part of the depot 

a task £orce in Task Forces 1 ~hrough S. Along with the Army 

e depots, Navy depots, and so forth, we have Teviewed two DLA 

7 activities, Teviewed by the administrative ~ask force. And 

a what 1 would like to do is go ov~r those as well -as the 

1 activities that are, as 1 nentioned before, located at their 

10 own space. 

11 (Viewgraph) 

12 MR. HANSEN: In the depot category, we looked at 

supply depots: 

both on that list we just 

11 passed out. 

11 What we found at all five o£ these activities --

17 (Viewgraph)" 

18 MR. HANSEN: -- that they were op~rating at or . 
19 above the DOD goal of 85 percent utilization for a supply 

z depot. The figures were 99, 93, 93, 92, and 85. 

~ GENERAL POEi ·Let's talk about this a minute. 

~ The first thing about these depots is t~at they aren't the 

23 kind of depots you~ve -seen before.- 'l'hese are single mission 

·24 depots. 

If you go across town from 

UNCl~SS\£lED GEeREf 
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Force 3ase, you have a supply ~epot. You also have 

Minuteman silos in th~ ground, F-16's, and all the landing 

·gear -in the whole Air Force is worked there, and the rest 

of it • ~:. 

There is always a temptation to me to wonder_why, 

is ~robably a ~oor example beeause an enormous 

investment is made there, and the DLA depot is extremely 

modern and extremely efficient and does very well •. · 

But ~enever you have a single mission depot 

somewhere, the bell goes off that says, why in the world 

isn't that inside the fence somewhere where-you don't have 

to pay for another fire department and another security 

police and all that, ground~er...and the~.T~ of i.t7 

-~-...~'!···... ~J:~ot of Pl.-A, depots are on naval installations. 

In fact, sailors go get the stuff off the shelves and bring 

it back, which made me jealous because they went and got it 

whether they were supposed to or ~ot ar.d I had to go 

through the channels to get it. 

But the point is that I wonder if we have looked 

z at whether or not these facilities as a single ~ission 

21 could be relocated and save the money~ 
,• 

22 MR. BARRETT: I have to ask what you mean by 
.. 

23 ·••single mission.•• 'Their mission is support worldwide for 

all services. 
GENERAL POE: 'That • s right, ·bu.~ the:Y .convact 
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-ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC • 

.20 F ST., N.W .. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 CID2ll28-1300 
. • . ~-

, •. ._.#(II .. ~ ,· ·· ...... . 



1 

2 

3 

• 
5 

• 
7 

8 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

~ ... 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

.24 

25 

. . 
·: . .:..· 

.. - ---·~ ---

S61 fiNc[ASSm ;-SfeRET 
for, they store, t~~aekage, and they ship. They don't do 

any engineering. There is no engineering done there. 

MR. BARRETT: They are strictly a warehousing 

operation? 

GENERAL POE: That is correct. 
···~·''-' ~ "·• 
.·,..,~MR. BARRETT: In two cases, they are major 

inventory control points. Bu; to answer your question, if 

they are sitting co-located like that, it raises a good 

question. 

The answer to the question is, when you look at the 

capacity, the capacity analysis, you can't stuff one into the 

other economically. 

GENERAL POE: That's what I'm asking. Did we look 

at the capacity? 

MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. That's what these figures 

are for. And the Air Force reported to us that they were 

over capacity. Their capacities were over 100 percent 

utilization. I'm not quite sure how you do that, but -- this 

is in fact. 

Accounting for that, what that means is you've got 
~ 

stuff. in the aisles. · What we I think the Navy supply 

centers have been categorized as a single mission under that 

criteria.· Some, 1 think a and and 

GENERAL POE: Don't get me wrong. There's nothing 

UNCLASSIEl ~REPORTING COMPANY. INC. 
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wrong with a single mission: It's is always 

a candidate to move. You can't move silos in the ground, 

you can't move runways, you can't ~ove huge stamps and presse 

and X-ray machines. But you can move a supply depot • 

MR. HANSEN: We have looked at this across all 

services. 

MR. BARRETT: We've been looking at that capacity 

versus utilization. They are all in a sense above the DOD 

goal of 85 percent utilization. A part of that is related 

to some policy decisions, which I don't think we need to get 

involved in. 

GENERAL POE: I'm familiar with that. They're 

funded better than the services. 

MR. BARRETT: No, the policy decision is don't 

send it to disposal. Therefore the stock grows, but the 

warehouse doesn't. 

But in looking at the Navy depots, there is two 

Navy depots specifically that are heavily involved in 

storing DLA "materi~l." But when you look at the migration 

of material between the services and DLA, it's uever settled 

down. 
MR. HANSEN: Perhaps I could explain to those who 

don't have the background. The~ommoditie"s that ve·,~re 

ta~k~~g abO~t are normally different. The Defense 

Logistics Agency was established to buy in large quantities 

Ut~CLASSIBE~'-U ~src~REt.~--T --------
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and ~EM~§!II!f!: that which is common. 

2 The services still have the storage capacity and requirement 

3 for their service-unique equipment. 

GENERAL POE: You have to be careful about that. 

I It was set up essentially for screws and hardware and stuff, 

• just above the GSA. And now they're doing engine starters and 

7 things of this nature, which are probably beyond their 

8 capability. 

e That's one of the reasons they are suspect. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

MR. BARRETT: They don't have engineering capability 

GENERAL POE: But if you say you've seen whether or 

not you can handle them at one of the bases, 1 will take your 

word for it. 

MR. HANSEN: The only possibility left would be to 

15 construct a n someplace else. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

GENERAL POE: Well, that might teach us a lesson, 

that when you go ~entralize something -- and there's always 

a penchant for that -- before you go off and build it all by 

itself somewhere, you might take a look at the Belvoirs and 

the.BQllings and whatever these other places are. 

But 1 will get off ~y horse on this one. 

MR. SMITH: Before you quit, maybe you ought to 

take one more whack at it~--~s it impossible to take a look 

at moving the~missicW11~e-1;~~3 you just spent 

$100 nillion on new warehousing facility, and maybe for a few 

UNClASSIBEff .&EGREt 
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1 million dollars you could take on ~he workload that's at 

2 

3 MR. HANSEN: We will end up with analyzing both 

• and Was t-art of the previous list. They are both 

II on the previous list. So yes, I guess we will look at that. 

8 ~e wili ask the DLA whether they could do that. 

7 

•• 
8 

10 

, 
12 

13 

14 

15 
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20 

(Viewgraph) · 

MR. HANSEN: Incidentally, the~epot has 

750 acres of undeveloped land. So for us it became something 

that we looked at ~o put something into, as opposed to take 

it out. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: With your permission then, subject to 

our analysis of th~ .. two, -nd~e will proceed. 

CHAIRMJM6E.DWARDS: Sure. 

MR. HANSEN: The next category of DLA bases were 

administrative, administrative bases. Perhaps we should 

explain the 

s. It's 

21 is the odd things. 

~ For those of you whq are familiar with the fact 

~ that David Robinson, the sev,n-foot center for the Olympic 

24 basketball team::-· is now in the Nd)'t. He probably wears she 

a 17 shoes. The Navy doesn't buy for size 17 shoes. They 
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1 have to make them, and this place would make that pair of 

2 shoes for him. 

3 They also, when a contract has been issued to make 

• a. set oftl'Y"iiforms of a certain type and something goes wrong 

I 

with the contract -- almpst all clothing is bought by 

contract ·- 1
: ·and th;;•:eed it nou~is the now 

7 place. 

8 The Kevin, you might 

e give a briefing 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 .. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

MR. URBAN: The s where 

all of the contracting people are and the quality assurance 

people, and where the items are monitored for demand and what 

supply you will nee~~in.the 5ystem'for~ 
Al~o . i~ ~isft ~. pla.ce where we manage all ._.. . . 

of the medical and food purchases for all of the services. 
;. "i:ttt ·. '•· ... 

So it basically, even though it's called a~in 
-J it :.s a white collar office. 

GENERAL POE: We probably aren't the people to 

19 deal with this, but you know there was a system called the 

~ ~rime manager type set up, where the Navy would be_prime for 

21 one thing, the Air Force prime for another. And this 

-~ centralization was something that added a. good deal of 

a complexity to the system. 

~ Plus the fact that this organization does not work 

25 for anybody who is charged with killing Russians, and they . 
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set ~heir own ~llrities, which 

566 .. 
are sometimes pretty could 

2 unique. 

3 MR. CLAYTOR: I couldn't agree more.· 1 think it 

• is·-- the central purchasing is one thing, cP.ntral 

purchasing and storing, i.s ~he most inefficient possible 

• ~bing you can do. ~his bas gotteti".rso· big 'and so out of 

7 

8 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

hand. 1 don't ~hink ~her~ is anything we can do about it. 

But 
1 
it is a lousy way ''to rdo ·an~ kili'\!-"of business.· Any 

business I know of doesn't use central warehousing any 
... 

more. 
The original system was every railroad ~n the 

country had a purchasing department and attached ~o it was 

a huge warehouse that had all the stuff you·needed on ~he 

14 whole raiiroad in ·eVery· department. And when you wanted . 

16 

16 

17 

something, you sent in a requisition and you got it out of 

~he warehouse and you shipped it in· and you~sed~it;~ 

.... ~ . .. . . CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: You shipped it by rail, ~oo, 

1B didn't you? . 
MR. CLAYTOR: You shipped it on your own· railroad 

z without paying any freight. But it took a ~ong time. 

21 And now everything is done, all of the spare 

~ parts, everything else, is centrally purchased, but shipped 

24 

·by computer and ant}Y~!! ~~_who needs how much, and in 
. !• . - ---- .. - . . 

Telatively small alll:.o_u?.:~ .. :~ =~~~Ll/ace where it's going 

to be used. 
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1 No Tequisition. When you want to put a new piston . 
2 in a locomotive, the pistons are in a bin behind the guy, and 

3 they are chaTged out when they are put in the bin. He doesn't 

I 

I 

7 

8 

8 

sign any papers. He walks over and gets the piston and puts 

it in ~he engine. 

And the supply people at the end of the day make 

sure that there is enough iri that bin to take care of 

tomorrow, and they get:-- they-fill it from a Telatively 

small, tiny little warehouse that is just enough for that 

10 facility. And when that goes down, the computer automatically 

11 orders some more. 

12 So you don't have any central warehouse. I don't· 

13 think we can do a damn ~bing about it, but it is one lousy 

14 system. 

15 MR. HANSEN: I would have to point out that this 

16 conversation has been around the tip of the iceberg. We're 

17 only talking about two out of a hundred of these centralized 
. . 

1a places, because the Army has organized themselves into 

18 centralized warehouses and the AiT Force is oTganized into 

~ centralized warehouses. 

21 

22 

MR. CLAYTOR: Which just makes it that much worse. 

GENERAL POE: It's different. That warehouse is 

~ Tight next ~o the line that uses 80 percent of the parts, 

~ just like you'Te saying. ihe guy walks Tight to the door 

z and puts the part on the aiTplane. 

·-·;' UNCLASS'r . SE8RET · 
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1 MR. HANSEN: We also have warehouse.s in the Army 

2 whose job it is to ship overseas. I would have to say that 

3 we would have to hire Coopers 6 Lybrand to look at this one. 

GENERAL POE: I'm sorry I brought it up, but you 

1 have to talk about it once in a while. 

I MR. CLAYTOR: There's nothing we can do about it. 

7 But somehow or another, we ought to be able to at least 

a gradually work into this problem. lt's a matter of defense 

1 management and not something this Commission can get at. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

11 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. HOFFMANN£ Is there any one that is on a high 

. valued piece of land? 

GENERAL POE: The ones in~are 

~ 
!-JR. HOFFMANN: Maybe the thing is to suggest an 

example, if they ta~where they would get· a return 

that would pay for it and get an automated system going, you 

see, as a replacement. And we can put in a quote from 

Graham Claytor that, if we thought they had the sense to do . . . 

it right, we would put it on our list and recommend it, you 

see, something like that. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I think, gentlemen, when 

you're 411 on Defense Secretary's Commission No. 2-you can 

address those problems. 

(Laughter) 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: But I think we have to finish 

UNClASSIU~cRi~T ----
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1 our job. It's frustrating, but this is all the time we've 

2 got. 

3 How long have you been at this, for six months? 

MR. HANSEN: The next category we would have 

I covered only has GOCO plants, and so we will leave that for 

e later. That happens to be the defense fuel supply points, 

7 of which there are only three. Moving on --

8 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Excuse me. Just a question. 

9 You're saying there were three GOCO's you would have 
.. 

10 proposed to close? 

11 . MR. HANSEN: No, we would only discuss; no 

12 closures. All the GOCO closures that •we know of are itr the 

13 /:fmy •. 

,,. The next category also is a GOCO. lt has only 

15 one plant in it that is' bf' interest to us. It is the 

· 1& defense industrial plan~ equipment facility. It stores 

11 industrial plant equipment. If you Temember, we closed 

18 Pontiac, which stores industrial plant equ;pment. And the 

19 Army'·s analysis of that move had the plant equipment moving 

20 to Army installations. 

~ The other thought was was that we wouldn't have 

~ to move any of this stuff, because it's not of any use to 

23 .us anyway once anybody gets into this. But if we do, the 

~ other possibility which can be pursued during implementatio 

25 is here. . n UNCl"SS\f\lO 1!etr · 1:'- - · 
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I would like to do the Defense Mapping Agency next. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: The Defense Mapping Agency has 

basi~ally four sites, mostly located here in Washington, with 

th~ ~xception of -- ~xcuse me, three ~ites, with the 

exception of Many of you are aware of 

where they are. They're up here on Reservoir Road. 

Bo Maryland, are worthy 

of retention. However, the Herndon site, which is small, 

1o twelve acres, and only has eleven people on it, the DMA is 

11 pla1ming on moving out of that anyway. Our analysis shows 

12 that we would get an immediate payback &J:ld a positive 

13 one-time savings of $300,000 realized from that sale, 

14 we could wrap our arms around. 

16 The steady state savings can't be measured 

1& tenths of millions when you're only talking about the 

17 operation of a site that has ten people. 

cash 

that 

in even 

18 So I would Tecommend that we wrap our arms around 

18 and support the DMA's planned move. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Any problems? 

(No Tesponse) 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: The next category is the National 

~ Security Agency. We don't want to get involved in this. 

~ This is the black programs._ We had a hard enough time. 

~sr~eRt-t-ET -uUNCLASSIFIED 
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1 Colonel Yankoupe is the only person on our staff who is 

2 cleared enough to even go talk to these people. 

• 
I 

• 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22' 

23 

24 

25 

COLONEL YANKOUPE: I was~Teally pleased about 

dis~overing that • 

(LaughUr) 

,. 

MR. ··ijANSEN: ~fie 'didn't have -enough -to do as it was, 

so he went and talked to them for a whole afternoon, and 

came back and se:W; ~hat .they· need what they've got. They 

told us they had unique activities and we believe them. 

We also have, by the way, have another -- all 

kidding aside, we have another task the staff will have to do, 

which is to--now that we have a short list, we will have to 

go back to them and show them the short list and make sure 

that some other black thing isn't sitting on one of these 

places that we don't know about, because nobody talks about 

this. And we will of cours~ do that. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: The next category is a single place 

that's owned by the Defense Nuclear Agency or the Army at the 

behest of the Defense Nuclear Agency. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: But this is unique in the sense that 

the property belopgs to the Depart~ent of Energy, the 

buildings belong to the Army at the behest of the Defense 

Nuclear Agency. UNCIJSSIFIED -
SEGRET 
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1 And we recommend that we just keep it. As long as 

2 we're testing nuclear weapons, there's not· much we can do ·abo t 

:s this. 

• (Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: The last cntegory then is the 

• Defense Investigative Service activity called Personn'el 

' Investigation Center. Now, this center is where they do 

8 administrative processing, handling, and field direction of . 

s the personnel security investigations. These are the 

10 security' clearances. 

11 These are the people who keep the ·records in the 

12 ·computers, et cetera. It's located in Baltimore on eight 

13 of the 15 acres at Fort Holabird. Fort Holabird also has 

14 the Army Criminal Recotds Center on the other seven acres. 

15 They are adeq\late facilities, although they're not very 

16 good. 

n The GSA did a study of it and recommended the 

18 closure of Fort Holabird, the move of all of the activities 

19 there to Fort Meade, which is about 25 miles away, but it 

~ is across the·bridge and the b~idges can be traffic 

21 problems. ·' 

~ The Army agrees with that and has made plans to 

~ move their criminal recor,ds center into a rehabbing of an 

~ old commissary at Fort Meade. _There is land available to 

25 build the administrative building for the defense, the PIC, 

-~~tU~~\f\ttlJEGREJ 
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1 the Personnel Investigation Center. 

2 However, .t~e Defense Investigative Service is 

3 concerned that the specialized work force would be unwilling 

• to Telocate 25 miles, and that computer down tiL1e associated 

& with the move would delay clearance of~ersonr.e: and 

1 adversely impact the defense security community. --
7 In a move, we couldn't do much about computer down 

8 time, other than making sure that the building they moved 

8 into was fully operational before they moved. However, we 

10 could challenge them on the concern that their specialized 

11 work force would not move. 

12 And what we did was we took a map of the Baltimore 

13 area out and we said: If you could divide the area into 

14 four quadrants, which would be the worst quadrant to live in 

15 and have a lousy commute ahead of you if you were to move? 

11 And we asked them how many people lived in that quadrant, 

17 and they just came over the wire or just came over the fax 

11 back to us. 

18 ·MR. URBAN: What it is is it's 82 percent of the 

.z wqrk force actually lives in the city of Baltimore and the 

~ other 18 percent are ~retty much evenly spread around the 

22 city of Baltimore. 

21 MR. HANSEN: .we're talking 421 people here. 

~ We also asked them to define what they meant by 

25 "specialized work Jft\t~ and our cursory review 

\\\\tU~~u ~\.9E8RET .. 
of it is 
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1 they 

2 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Tell me again, what does that 

3 mean when you say three-quarters of them live or 82 percent 

• of them live in Balt1more? · What does that mean to us? 

MR. HANSEN: That means tha~ they are not that far 

1 away from Fort Meade. 

7 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: In other wo1·ds, it means they 

8 could move their operation and be not nearly so discombobulate 

1 SS they say~ 

10 MR. CLAYTOR: Holabird's on the east side of 

11 Baltimore, isn't it? 

12 MR. HANSEN: Yes, it's at the foot·of the new 

13 Francis Scott Key Bridge. 

14 MR. HOFFMANN: And since they did that other 

15 action, they built another new tunnel there. 

16 MR. CLAYTOR: Well, they're on this side of the 
. 

17 
water anyway, if they're on the Meade side of the water. 

18 
MR. HANSEN: No, sir, they're on the other side of 

11 the water. 

20 
GENERAL STARRY: Most of the people that worked at 

~ Holabird in the old days lived out in Glen Burnie and took 

= the tannel through. So that's. a non-argument. 

z MR. HANSEN: Well, they say they have 82 percent 
·--

24 
of the people live in the city of Baltimore, but not in any 

of the-- \\\\tt~~~\~\t~ 
.. ~ SESRET 

25 
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GENERAL STARRY: I really doubt that, because 

that's Dundalk and vicinity. And if you live in the city 

of Baltimore, you live out -- you know, in a decent place to 

live, you live out in north Baltimore, and there's no place 

to live in the southern part of the ~ity. 

GENERAL POE: I don't give much credence to the 

specialized work force. I've bad these people come a·round 

and interview my people and interview me. 

MR. HANSEN: These are the computer people, they're 

not the interviewers. These are the people who keep the 

computers. 

GENERAL POE: Then they're one step down from the 

people.l was not impressed with. 

acres. 

(Laughter) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: What are you recommending? 

MR. URBAN: The land is worth $2 million, the 15 

MR. CLAYTOR: I would move them. 

MR. URB}N: We're studying the cost model. 

MR. HANSEN: I would say that, because of the 

lateness of this, we ought to delay or defer final action 

on it until next time. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: But you won't forget it. 

MR. HANSEN: We won't GSA 

-won't let us forget it. 
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, And that concludes then the briefi~is on the 

2 defense -- all the other defense agencies we originally showed 

3 you did not have any properties that fit our definition, and 

4 therefore we did not Teview them. 

I CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is ~here ~ore? 

• MR._HANSEN: Yes, sir, there is. We are now to the 

7 part of the schedule which said we should be at at 4:30, and 

1 so we are an hour and a half ahead of schedule. But we still 

e have more to do. 

10 

. 11 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: That's what we're here for. 

MR. HANSEN: This next item of business is called 

12. "Old Business." 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

23 

24 

25 
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OLD BUSINESS - APPROVE DECISION PAPERS 

MR. HANSEN: And what it involves is a Teview of 

five decision papers that we have had some Teview of before 

and either need to have a vote on, further discussion, or 

just an approval of the changes that_the staff has made so 

that we can finalize these efforts • 

The fiTst two papers involve environmental impact 

analyses and environmental payback, and I will turn it over 

to Russ for a brief discussion. This is at tab 9 in your 

bcoks. 

MR. MILNES: This is a paper, the first one, is on 

environmental impact analysis, and the thrust of the paper 

is to talk about how the Commission should evaluate 

environmental, take into consideration the environmental 

impacts. 

And what we did is, based upon Commissioner Smith's 

and Commissioner Hoffmann's Tecommendations and the direction 

from the Chairman, we went back and Tedraft~d that paper 

-to conform to those comments. And I can just outline them 

in general. 

But the idea was -that the Commission establish 

the procedures, the criteria for analysis, for environmental 

impact, and then we gave those criteria to the seTVices and 

asked th~m to apply those criteTia against those bases 

which were potential candidates for closure or Tealignment. 
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., .•. ,~d we .. r~ceiv,ed .data back and from that we were 

able to assess how significant an environmental impact there 
. 

3 was, including an evaluation of the cost. So that's the 

• 
I 

• 
7 

8 

I 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

15 

17 

18 

19 

approach that we have taken and that's the intent of the 

paper. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: All those who concur, ~ignify 

by saying aye. 

(Chorus of ayes.) 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Opposed? 

(No response) 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: It's voted unanimously. 

MR. MILNES: The second one, the second paper, 

deals with environmental payback-considerations, and the 

essential element of this paper is a discussion of two issues, 

really, hazardous waste cleanup and environmental mitigation. 

And the thrust of this paper is to say that those 

environmental Tesponsibilities that are driven by a closure 

or a realignment would be included in the cost model, but 

those environmental conditions which were not being driven 

20 by closure or realignm.ent would not be. 

21 And notably' those are the hazardous waste. cl~anups, 

22 

23 

24 

25 

where those are driven by a statutory Tequirement independent 

of our ~wn ~equirements. ~o those $10 million figures, 

:::.::::~•n UN&UsSJtl([ be includea in the payback 
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·UN&lASSlB£D 
··CHAIJU.tAN RIBICOFF: All those who concur, signify -· 

by saying aye. 

(Chorus of ayes.) 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Opposed? 

(No response) 

CR\lRMAN RIBlCOFF: So voted. 

MR. HANSEN: The next paper is one we've been 

discussing. It's called "High Value Properties," and it's 

an issue that we have over the last two days discussed a lot. 

And the Commission's direction has been in many areas, look 
• 

at a certain property that is in a high value area to see 

if that activity could have a payback to move it to another 

site, the other site being something the Department already 

owns. 

I think I would be fair in saying in·all cases 

that. Now, this paper here talks to that issue in the sense 

of saying, should we go look for high value properties just 

by themselves, regar.dless of the military value of the 

property? Should we go searching out high val~e properties? 

But the ether thrust cf the paper that makes it 

slightly different than the issue of building en existing 

land is it talks to the issue cf, could we take a Miramar 

Naval Air Station, which is tremendously high value, and we 

use the proceeds of tllat land to buy some land in Nevada, 

a lot of range land for them to train on, and dramatically 

UNCLASSIEIEO. · • SEGRET # 
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improve the mniiary value of the training that is done 

there? 

And the conclusion we made, at least in that 

Tegard, was that we could not execute that in the time we 

had. We could find a Miramar Naval Air Station and we can . 
v~lue it. What we can't find in the time we have is the 

land in Nevada. 

MR. CLAYTOR: Anywhere else in the country, I 

mean, really basically, which is your area of search • 

MR. HANSEN: What I think this paper then -- if we 

are going ~o have it as a single paper on high value 

property, we would still need some more work in the sense 

that we have to make the distinction between where you would 

go. 
1£ you can find land to build on that we already 

own, then trading high value property for that would be a 

good deal if it pays back. But if, however, the solution 

involves the purchase of something we don't own, then we 

could. not possibly implement that in the time available to 

us •. 
CHAIRMAN JllBICOFF: Well, you would have anarchy. 

1 mean, ·the whole structure. 

MR. HANSEN: -We would leave the Secretary with 

an implementation that he couldn't accomplish. 

MR. CLAYTOR: If you could list the very high 

Ul\t\A~~\f\t9_ SEGRET 
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1 value properties; not lOO.but maybe 20 or something, and then 

2 in our report pointed that out and say, if a place can be 

a found for moving this to a cheap place, which we have not 

4 been able to. do because of the time limit, this is a proj,ct 

& that might be worth following up on •. 

e CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Without iisrupting the military 

7 responsibility. I mean, it's all right if you can make some 

e money, but if in the process you disrupt the mission --

8 MR. HANSEN: Yes, sir. In fact, we have a project 

1o working called the "Future" chapter, and part of that is 

11 envisioned to be that, the idea that we would wrap up all of 

12 the testimony and the ideas of the Commission with regard 

13 to the encroachment problems with rangeland, the stretching 

14 of the rangelands by the new weapons systems, the 

15 non-availability of traditional lands such as forests to 

16 train in and such and such, and that we redly need to creat·e 

17 some regional and large~scale national training centers, and 

11 the proceeds from that could come from such as Miramar Naval 

19 Air Station. . 
z ·And I think the thrust of this is that, don't sell 

22 

23 

24 

M~ramar ~ntil you ean get something better for it. 

MR. MILNES: I think the other point to be made on 

that, sir, is that undoubtedly it will have to be cast in 

legislation, to make sure that you can take a Miramar or 

whatever property you choose and convert it into a national 

\\\\t\.~~~\nt~ ...• ~~!~£~!L ..... c. 
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"--·- -----•. -~ .... ___.. __ J. __ ...._ ______ _ 

-·-··- ·----·- -----·~"P"• ••"·-------.-..-----:--- -----· 

2 

3 

.. 
I 

• 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

11 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

~ 

23 

24 

e 2!5 

UNClASSIFIED 9EeKET - ...... 582 

training center. 

Otherwise, at least as it stands now, we're forced 

to_go through the Property Act and all those disposal 

requirements, and t~ere's no guarantee how it's going to come 

out at the end. 

MR. SMITH: I wou~d like to try just one more time, 

because I think you're right. What we are looking =or is the 

ultra-high value pieces of real estate, and I. still think 

that we would be remiss if we didn't take ~ew York City and 

look for the high value pieces of real estate, the Fort 

Tottens, the Fort~Wadsworths, the Fort Hamiltons that exist 

in New York City, and see if there isn't a way to take that 

mission, whatever it is, if it's an administrative mission, 

a reserve center, and aay, let's close Fort Wadsworth. 1 

forget which one is the chaplains school,:but the chaplains 

school can go somewhere else, and say close Fort Wadsworth 

and sell it. 

Leave the option of what he does with the chaplains 

school up to the service secretary. But it is a high value 

piece of Teal estate that really doesn't belong in downtown 

New York City. 

And I think for every major metropolitan area 

San Antonio is a good example. You've got just tons of 
\-

military facilities in San Antonio •. lf we could take a look 
• at them and see if they really need to be in that high Tent 

..... ; 
'·. 
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district of downtown San Antonio or whether or not it is 

an administrative mission or another mission that conceivably 

could move. 

I think it's going to take the staff and the 

services some time to do this. But we may be missing some 

Teal good opportunities • 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I wonder if we can't defer a 

vote on this and bring this -- listening to what has been 

said, sort of redraft it, and present it next week when we 

come. 

MR. HANSEN: Part of the Teason for bringing it 

up, sir, is out of the decision comes the staff's work, and 

we can't keep deferring decisions on what the staff's work 

is going to be. Otherwise, the staff won't get it done. 

The other point I would make is that, if in fact 

the Commission is going to Tecommend that another group 

take a look at the vast land needs of the services in low 

cost areas and this Commission has, for short term results, 

closed a lot of valuable properties, then the ability for 

--another Commission to have something left that is high 

·value is .lessened. 

1 don't know that we would go that far. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, I don't think we are going 

to Tun any dange~, based upon these last two days, of 

consuming all these notoriously high valued properties. 1 

AL ••••••• §~.,!! . .Jr!.{CLASSIFI£0 
2D F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 12a21128-11300 



e 
~ 

·. ~-

1 

2 

3 

-4 

I 

I 

7 

8 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

··9E6RET 584 

don't think that's a problem. UNClASSIFIED 
I do think that we need to find a couple or three 

or fo&r of these "things and nail them. And .I think the 

notion of go,ing "to New York and the notion of going "'to 

Chi~ago, San Antonio, wherever, you find out what's there by 
•. 

going_into the back hall here and looking at the map. It!s 

all there. 

MR. HANSEN: Can 1 D:ake a suggestion, then? And 

I'm trying to downscale this workload·wise for us. Would the 

criteria be high value meaning large urban area, and an 

ad~inistrative post as opposed to operational post? I don't 

think there's a problem. 

I mean, there are valuable properties like Miramar. 

If you ask me for a list of valuable properties in large 

urban areas, I would have to give you Miramar, Miramar Naval 

Air Station. I would have to give you everything that's in 

San Diego. I would have to give you the whole of Norfolk. 

I would have to give you 

there. 

and I think we're gQing too far 

20 The examples used are small administrative posts 

21 .in New York City. But the charge t:o the staff is half of 

~ the pepartment of Defense's inventory. 

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: I think it's a very complicated 

~ issue and time is running out on us. I don't know whether 

25 our minds are set enolih to make policy on this issue right 

UN&\!SS\~~~.~~!~.UMPANY. tNC. 
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1 now. UNCLASSIFIED 
2 MR. HOFFMANN:· Weil, I think we've got some. 

3 CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Unless, like you say, Marty, 

4 there are a few t~at you can point to to do in Tecommendation, 

1 without making a p:eneral policy for ~veeything. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Well, I think we're going t~ catch 

7 some of them in the stuff we've already got, okay. But we 

a need another screen that goes in and just looks for targets 

e of opportunity. And if it's operational, it's going to be 

10 more interlaced, unless we can pull something out of San Dieg 

11 and go to 29 Palms and that sort of thing • 

12 
• But you know, some of these that I've been looking 

13 for I haven't had a chance to focus on. And I think the 

14 New York area are some of those. Now, I think some of them 

15 get sucked up into Staten Island, okay, and to naval 

15 housing and one thing and another, 

17 That one down under the Verazano Bridge, is that 

11 Fort Hamilton? Where does that go?· 

19 MR. SZUTENBACH: That's being used for strategic 

20 nome porting_. 

21 GENERAL POE; Well, look. If we go back to what 

~ Senator Eagleton brought up, and that is that we have t~ 

z explain that we could not go into this enormous detail, but 

24 we could, for example -- if you could key a few of these, 

25 say, although we could ~ot go into detail, here are some 

DNC\!SS\f\tD • SE8RET wr 
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examples of what we do see. 

I don't think we should give examples unless we 

close them, but give ~wo or three examples to close, a 

couple in New York, a couple in Chicago, places like that, 

and say, we sense as a Commission that, had we had more 

l:ime --

CHAIRMAN RIBICOFF: Again, that is in the 

recommendations that we make in the·addenda. 

MR. CLAYTOR: But what heis suggesting you do is 

to pick a handful of closeable high, extra-high value 

places, mostly that do not involve unique operational 

opportunities, and leave-th~ moving problem up to the 

Defense Department. 
' 

The other thing that I think would be worth doing 

and that wouldn't be harq to do, just look over your maps 

and come up with maybe 25 or 30 high value, which we are 

not going to take anything with, but which we could say 

here are typical examples of high value operatio~s which 

we recommend the Department of Defense in ~he future 

consider whether or not these could not be Telocated to a 

cheap area, and stop right there and not do any work on 

them. 
GENERAt POE: That would .shake a lot of people. · 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: 
. 

It probably falls into Hayde~'s 

concern as expressed on GOCO's, that if we wave red flags 

UNClASSIFlEDs!tRET 
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1 at the Congress th~t we may create even more animosity. 

2 MR. CLAYTOR: I would'say let's identify these, 

3 whether we use them or not. We can decide. But we don't 

4 want you to do any work on them, just identify them. 

I MR. HANSEN: Mr. Claytor, t~e-key to what you said 

1 which is important to me is you used the term "closeable" 

7 high value properties, because you see, ~hat involves an 

1 analysis. Now I've got to figure. I've got to figure out 

s where it goes. 

10 And that takes -- the "where it goes" -- it's easy 

11 to find Fort Hamilton. Now I've got to find a home for the 

12 chaplains. 

13 MR. SMITH: That's not hard. 

14 MR. HANSEN: ·But if I get into the Miramars, it 

1s becomes a problem. We would close the NarJ if we took this 

16 too far. Well, the seaports anyway, the air stations. All 

17 right. 

18 
• Now again, the purpose of discussing this paper 

19 was to get a clear direction from the Commission. 1 don't 

20 think we need a policy paper at all. It was a vehicle I 

21 used to get direction for·the staff.· 

C~IRMAN EDWARDS: Do you feel like you have 

~ direction now? 

24 MR. HANSEN: Mo.re ~han 1 need, sir. 

The next two papers are socioe~onomic impact 

UNCLASSIFIED SEeRET 
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1 considerations and real property payback considerations. 

2 Both papers were approved by the Commission as modified in 

a the discussions at the previous business meeting. I have 

• modified them per that discussion, and I just ~eed the 

1 general blessing that 1 didn't miss the boat. 

1 Mr. Hoffmann 1 think was particularly interested in 

7 some changes on these, and 1 think Mr. Cabot requested some, 

a but 1 used the hearing record to modify these papers and I 

1 _think they are true to the record. 

10 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Does anybody have any problem 

tt with that? 

n (No response) 

13 

14 

15 business. 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

CHAIRMAN-EDWARDS: All right, you're blessed. 

MR. HANSEN: At tab 10 then is the area of new 

ALDERSON REPORnNO COMPANY, INC. 
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UN CLASS IF/ElL BUSINESS; 

JOINT BASING/INTERSERVICE COOPERATION 

MR. HANSEN: And "New Business" is another word 

for me. It's called more staff work. And these are areas 

that the Commission has indicated an interest in st~ff 

doing some analysis on. 

And what I am here to Teport is is tbLt basically 

how we have done so far. The first issue is the issue of 

interservice cooperation and joint basing.­

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: And the real question is what more 

could we do as a staff in this area that we haven't already 

discussed. Now, we certai~ly have discussed specific 

examples of joint basing in the last two days from the study 

to~et cetera. 

And also, on a general basis we have looked at 

it. What just came out was the Tesults of the staff's work. 

We sent a letter to the service secretaries, and I should 

~ore appropriately say Chairman Edwards and Chairman 

Ribicoff sent a letter to the service secretaries. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: We both got one addressed to 

me. Abe's-~ose was out of joint, but that's okay.· 

. (Laughter) 

MR. HANSEN: And what we asked -- what we asked 

the services to do was basically quite a few things, but 

u~tus~W\Yl .. :.!~!!!M.ANY ..• c. ~ 
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1 they all involve what is already.in place with regard to 

2 doing joint basing and inter-service cooperation: What are 

3 some examples of what you are accomplishing today, and what 

4 are some examples of what you could co in the futare? 

And we were pretty blunt about it. We asked that 

1 they give us some concrete examples that the Commission could 

7 wrap their arms around and recommend. What we got back -- to 

8 summarize, what we got back was from all three services, was 

9 either a detailed or a brief description of what they are 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

already doing and how many different organizations and ad hoc 

groups are already set up to do this. 

(Viewgraph) •· · 

MR. HANSEN: But specifically, they all said to 

us that they didn't think we had the time to proceed any 

furth~r, ~i th the time we, \l.ad available. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: Many of them suggested that -- the 

Army suggested we recommend that JCS get involved, that we 

recommend that JCS get involved, et cetera. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: 7he Navy said basically the same 

thing, that they really believe in jointness· and they're . 

doing it now, . and if we -were going to do any more the 

Secretary of Defense should take charge of the effort. And 

the Air Force had very similar Teplies. 

. UNCl~SS\f\EO .. SEGR£T 
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(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: Now, what we learned -- I think what 

we really learned was that there is a fair amount of effort 

in this area • 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. HANSEN: 
. 

Some of it comes to fruitfulness, other 

doesn't. We have lists of the various activities that, there 

is a joint planning activity, there is a joint logistics· 

command, et cetera. 

But basically, the bottom line is that we didn't 

get-very far as far as new ideas. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR •. HANSEN: We got no concrete examples of new 

ideas. And frankly, having been involved in this effort 

s~nce February almost, in many cases the innovativeness has 

come from the Commission area. And I think if we're going 

to be innovative in this area, we're going to have to 

generate it ourselves. 

Now, much of that has been generated or some ideas 

have already been generated over the past two days. But I 

think that the ideas of the services about a continual 

review of jointness have merit •. In order to -- it could be 

coupled with a review of the joint training needs of the 

services in our recommendation in the future, et cetera. 

But 1 don't have any concrete examples to report 
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1 to you. · 

2 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Is ~here a DOD joint committee? 

MR. HANSEN: Essentially, ~he Joint Chiefs of 

4 Staff provide ~hat. 

I GENERAL POE: There are several. The joint 

• logistics commanders work ~he problem, the ~cs. And in the 

7 depots, any time anybody makes a make or buy decision that 

8 has to be confirmed. 

• The problem is the system is such that when you 

1o need to do this the most, at a time of deficit, is when it 

11 is the most difficult to do. Now, we had to do that. We 

12 

13 

wanted ~o do that to save money, and again I found many of 

the decisions, say between Admiral Whittle and myself, the 

14 Navy guy doing the work or the Air Force guy doing the work 

15 only had so much money. 

16 So if he was doing if my guy was doing Navy 

'' work, that began to take a back seat until it got up to the 

18 ~op Navy guy, who then came to me. And I said: Hey, wait 

11 a minute; you've got ~o gi'~e it the same priority. 

20 It's very, -very difficult to get people to sign on 

~ for ~hat. And the money is different. The money comes from 

~ different sources. And so in times of deficit--I wcn't say 

23 it's lip service -- it's just very, -very hard t:o do. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Let me ask it another way. 

We're talking about interservice cooperation, joint 

- . 'SECRET 
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training, joint basing. If you had sent your Tequest to 

Carlucci as opposed to Army, Navy, and Air Force, what would 

he have done with it? 

MR. BRYAN:· Let me just tell you, we got a response 

from OSD and the response was along the lines of, geez, what 

are you f~YS doing? Are you sure this is in your charter? 

GENERAL QUINN: There was a task force that started 

on the 4th of November to address the issues, the problems, 

that there .is no central authority in OSD to look at ::·the 

10 problems caused by competini interests.for air space and 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

18 

20 

21 

23 

ground. space. They just started looking at that. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: It looks like if you ever got 

that handled right you would cut out an awful lot of 

duplication • 

GENERAL POE: It's more difficult than it sounds. 

Let's take the Navy wallowing arou-nd inside that traffic 

pattern. My F-4's are way inside of it, trying to operate 

off the same, and we've done that.- They have a good reason 

for going outside of the field and we have a good reason for 

insisting the guys stay close to the runway. 

So we usually wi~d up using two runways, one for 

the.Navy and one for the ~ir Force. I think you would be 

surprised at how much you do if you Tead this. You have an 

24 awful lot. "l'he scale is enormous. 

z People look at the Israelis or somebody doing it 

. . UN&l~SS[\~l SRa:O:.Y.INC . 
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. 1 our wings • 

2 ADMIRAL ROWDEN: What 111ore would you want? That 

3 seems to 111e the real question. Everybody f!ails away about 

• the fact that we're not terribly joint. We have a litany 

1 here from all three services which is roughly the same about 

e jo:i.ntness. 

7 

I 

I 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

%1 

24 

25 

We're kind uf fussing about that. We don't seem to 

be able to say what.it is we want beyond that. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I was very specific and I will now 

be very specific. I want to see more Air Force close 

support bedded down in the vicinity of Army bases, and I 

want to see more Army people stationed on Air Force bases, 

where that close support is. 

And the reason for that is that when the chips are 

down and there is a lot of shit flying around,·I want that 

A-10 driver, just the same as I want that anti-air man, okay, 

to have a very gut Telction that his friend is in danger, 

not that his support is screwed up or, I've got to support 
. . 

that guy because he's an American. 

I want to gei this on a very basic level. We found 

in our training patterns with the Army and our stationing 

patterns and our organizational structures that this is very 

important. 
And 111y point has been, it's going to get 111ore 

important geometrically as the sounds of war recede and as 

· \\~&l~SS\f\tn ... qGm 
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1 ~he objective Teasons for readiness Tecede and all of this 

2 and the forces shrink. And we're going to have this little 

I 

I 

7 

I 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

I 

crew of ~eople that need to be viscerally dedicated to each 

other. 

And that in my judgment is the best way to get it. 

1 grant you, it's terrific to havP. everybody come plunking 

in at the same maneuver area and ~he Army sees the planes 

and says, gosh, I guess in co~bat they would show up despite 

what the sergeant says. 

Okay, but it's a little different if y6u're all 

there living and basing. Now, when we made the suggestion,. 

I think, a few of us had some spontaneous image of &reat 

tumult in the basing structure and the forces being unleashe 

that had never been unleashed before and a kind of 

bureaucratic Valkyrie appearing out of nowhere, pointing 

the way, and great masses of people being shifted about. 

1 don't think that's happened. So the closest 

we got was this idea, a modest idea down in the Southeast, 

to pick up some folks and kind of tuck them around and put 

20 · ·them together, which 1 thought was ~retty lofty. But we got 

~ bogged down with machine shops and mechanics and the 

~ availability of people and things like that. 

~ You know, it may be th~t that's something we say 

24 

25 

when these fellows come back from Europe, you know, that 

the signal -- that they'~e out of Europe would be a signal 

U~tU~S\f\~\L~~~fi~J.~f!M ..... , .. 
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that the world is becoming such a safe place, that there's 

going to be a priority on doing that. 

And maybe we identify these two Army bases as a 

place we should bring folks home from Europe 10. I don't 

1 
know.· But that's what I had in mind. That's the Teason I 

I 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

had it iu mind. It was very practical. 

MR. SMITH: Well, we talk about pilot training and 

helicopter training. 

MR. HOFFMANN: I want to do with the Army and the 

Air Force_what the Marine Corps and the Navy currently do. 

End of sermon. I apologize for the increasing 

length of these sermons, but with Senator Eagleton gone I've 

got to do something. 

(Laughter) 

MR. HANSEN: I'm not sure how much more as a staff 

we could do. Perhaps some help in the horsepower area or 

17 
whatever, but·at this late time it's hard to come up with 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

Teal candidates. 

We have already planned to. talk to this in our 

addenda. It's just another piece. We have already covered 

parts of it when we look at cross-service. 

So my Tecommendation is that there is not much more 

to be achieved here othe~ than what's already been asked of· 

staff to look at in specific examples. 

GENERAL STARRY: This is tokenism • 
. 
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MR. HANSEN: I agree. · 

MR. Sl-UTH: I 4on' t even see the tokens. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS:· A~oken is one-tenth of a penny, 

isn't it? 

All right, what else have you got on your agenda? 

MR. HANSEN:- I would like ~o just explain ~o you 

what we're doing with regard to, I think, one area of 

interest, in checking outside sources. Excuse me, I don't 

need to pass those around. They're in tab 10. 

What we have done is we have done a survey of GSA 

property surveys. Now, what happens is there are two kinds -

when GSA gets involved in excessing property, there is two· 

kinds of actions. 

The first one is one that the services have no 

problem with. The services on their own determine, I have 

an excess property, and according to the law they turn it 

over to GSA to dispose of it. Their problem with that is 

they complain that it never happens, but that's not the 

problem. 
What we have here is we·have GSA has a mandate 

from Congress %o go out and· look at ~he properties 

themselves and decide whether something should be excessed. 

So this is a list of ~hose ~roperties. ~he first page of 

that list are activities that GSA has gone out and surveyed 

and said, the whole activity should be excessed. And that 
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1 I. thought was important, be_cause that is a whole -

2 installation. 

3 

.. 
& 

• 
7 

• 
I 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

11 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

-
_Fort Holabird you will note is on there, so we have 

that. We're looking into a couple of the Nike sites. Let me 

give you, down about three-quarters of the way through, we 

have ~he Homestead Air National Guard or something like that, 

in Broward County, Florida, 321 acres. Well, it's valuable 

property • 

But it's "being used by the National Guard." . . 

However, GSA in their report said, in order for us to even 

inspect this thing, we had to cut a rusty lock off the gate· 

to get into it, and so the implication was it's not being 

used too much. 

And so we're going to do some following up on that. 

I don't know how much we can accomplish, but I also wanted 

to give you a sense of where GSA comes from. 

If you would turn the page to the second list, now 

these are acreage that they have reviewed whole installations 

and found exce~s property. And what struck me the most is 

at F9rt Knox they reviewed 109,068 acres and found twelve of 

it to be excess. 

And the Army doesn't agree with them, and I frankly 

don't blame ~he Army. I ~hink that's childish. 

- GENERAL STARRY: They've been quarreling over that 

same twelve acres for the last 20 years. 
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MR. HANSEN: So we have to take this with a grain 

of salt. And I think what, with the Commis~ion's indulgence, 
. 

what I have asked for a Teview of is any acTes on these 

two lists thnt are either SOO or more or Tepresent at least 

SO percent o! the installation. And we will do some sort 

of an analysis of that. 

GENERAL POE: Just ask them why they don't want it. 

MR. HANSEN: But we would not ask the ATmy why 

they don't want to excess twelve acres at Fort Knox. 

MR. HOFFMANN: They keep accumulating a critical 

mass at Watxins, Colorado. I would look at that. 

MR.-HANSEN: If that's the whole thing, we would 

look at all whole things. 

J.IR. HOF~N: ·Off of Buckley you've got .120 

acres, and then you've got the Lowry training annex at 

Watkins, Colorado, which is probably a bootleg piece of 

Buckley field. Now, Buckley is an old flying base, an old 

Navy installation. I think there is Space Command stuff 

there, Air Force, I don't know, a Tadar dome. 

GENERAL POE: You've got an Air National Guard 

group there. 

MR. HANSEN: I see, Buckley at Watkins •. 

MR. HOFFMANN: That's Tight on the path of growth 

to the uew airport Denver's trying to build. 

GENERAL POE: I think you will find 20 acres at 
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Lowry and Denver as ~o trying to solve a social problem 

there. And the Air Force would rather not get involved in 

that social problem. . 

MR. HANSEN: I think there is a lot of hidden 
' . 

agendas in this list. We will do what we can on that. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: All Tight. Is that all of your 

stuff': 

MR. HANSEN: No, sir: • 

.. 

. 
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-- SOVIET BASING 

MR. HANSEN: 1'he staff was asked to look into 

the issue of Soviet basing and how that might -- if there 

is anything we could ~earn about the w~y the Soviets are 

& ~ased in thetr continent, if you will, and what we could learn 

• 
7 

• 

from that. 

And we asked the Defense Intelligence Agency 

Soviet and East European Division to come over and brief ~s 

B on that. And what we found is that the Soviets have the same 

10 

11 

12 

13 

,~ 

15 

17 

18 

18 

20 

21 

problem we do, that their bases were put up to guard their 

stagecoach routes and they still have them. 

But not only that, they have them in eleven time 

zones of area. They have a traditional adversary in China 

there, and so some bases have been put up along the borders. 

They have taken over all of the German concerns in East 

Germany and all of that: 

And frankly, we didn't learn much from DIA on that 

and don't have a lot to report. 

MR. HOFFMANN: ~here is nothing in here about some 

of these large training and maneuver areas ~hat they have. 

Is that because it turns out they don't have them? 

MR. HANSEN: No, I wouldn't say that. Maybe it's 

23 because they took too strict a word of "basing" •nd they 

2~ meant nobody is stationed there or something. 1 don't know. 

25 I would have to ask. 
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1 MR. HOFFMANN: Well, ~he thing I wanted, I was 

2 trying to get at, was the fact that they have -- I mean, they 
~ 

a have facilities for chemical warfare trainin ~' ·~·-,...'-'- -~~~-.: ·-.. .. •' 

I ·.,·. 

I And what I wanted to do was set up a ~ounterpoint 

7 against our shrinking facilities-and lack of ~urchase on the 

a Great American West and stuff like that. ~hat's where I was 

t going. 

10 MR. HANSEN: I think we can do that, sir. We will 

11 incorporate what we have here plus ~hat. When we get some 

12 more information, we can incorporate that perhaps in one of 

u the chapters. 

14. MR. HOFFMANN: Just ask them to make a comparison 
. 

1s of the maneuver ~ype ar.eas, like Camp Irwin or something 

16 like that, so we just have --

17 GENERAL POE: And ~he ranges. 

18 

19 

21 

22 When you 

23 start talki_ng about winding down "things in -this :tremendous 
.. 

~ infrastructure that they have, it Tepresents a capabilitY . 

25 that 
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of basing.and maneuver rights and all that stuff, and that 

is what I was getting at. 

GENERAL QUINN: Well, they did bri&f on· that. . . . . 

• ~hey briefed on the extent of their large training areas 

I back in Russia. And if 1 may, I think that that would tie 

• in very nicely with the ·"Futures" chapter, where we talk 

7 about interservice cooperation and the requ~Tement for 

a integrated training areas, rather than looking at it apart. 

8 MR. HOFFMANN: That's fine. I don't care where 

1o you put. it. I just think the point needs to be made. 

11 MR. HANSEN: OUr Teport says ."several large 

12 training areas." Perhaps it should have been "huge." We 

13 will clean up that and hand it to our "Futures" chapter. 

14 

16 

16 

17 

MR. HOFFJ.IANN: I appreciate your following 

through on that. 

MR. HANSEN: The last thing I have I think we 
~ •... 

have discussed quite extensively, and that is the iss.ue of 

16 property disposal. The ~taff is doing a lot of research 

18 into what we can anticipate as the problems associated with 

20 ·that·~ 

~ , We anticipate coming out of that Tesearch some 

~ suggestions on perhaps where ~ither·regulations or in fact 

a law might be changed to expedite property disposal for the 

25 

future, and ~ould then propose, if we come up with 

something concrete, 'Propose that that be included in the 
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final report. 

And I just wanted to let you know that we were up 

to that. And it's sort of a spinoff of figuring out what 

proceeds we might actually receive, because you've got two 

issues: You're going to have to end up giving the property 

away, to vho; and ~~condly, how long does it take you to get 

a sale done? 

So we are working on that as we speak. And the 

only other thing that I know of that was still left up as·an 

item of unfinished business was Mr. Smith's idea of a list 

of places that could be visited. 
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1 

2 MR. HANSEN: Jay, did you write down that list or 

:a did you want to talk .about visits, Commissioners' visits? 

MR. WINIK: Well, we have a general informal list. 

1 ~he most important thing, though, was to try to-get as many 

e of you out there to either sites that we ourselves think are 
. . 

1 important, given the discussions of the last two days, or 

8 that you yourself have a particular interest in $eeing 

t certain places. 

1, I would encourage you to either go to the list 

11 you have or what you think is important, and we can 

12 certainly help staff that for you. If you_just want to go 

13 

14 

there yourself, we will give you the appropriate paperwork 

and make that possible. 

15 But we think it's important for the credibility of 

16 the Commission as a whole that we be able to testify for 

17 the two Chairmen here that each of you have been out there, 

18 to the extent that it is possible. And thus far, I think, 

11 Mr. Edwards, Mr. Starry is going out again, Mr. Poe, you 

~ . said you will go out to the extent ~hat you can. I'm going 

21 to go out with Mr. Claytor. 

z Senator Ribicoff is going to go to Fort Belvoir 

~ for a half a day. 

24 

25 

MR. HANSEN: Well, that's all been taken care of 

on an individual basis, and I guess we don't need to do it. 
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1 MR. HOFFMANN: I'm going to go to Boston and maybe 

2 Staten Island. I'm going to get somebody to talk to me about 

3 this home porting situation. 

MR. SMITH: .Well, I'm going to be in Dallas. I 

1 can go to San Antonio. I'm going 1:0 be in Denver. So if 

1 there is a list, I can pick out things 1:hat I will go to, or 

1 if there are things that the Commission feels strongly 

e about. 

8 MR. WINIK: I think the·most important thing is 

.. 

10 

11 

12 

for yc.u to give us a list of dates where you could potentially 

be availahle. And then what we will do is -- both, where 

you'll be. And then we will go through and look at both 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

those bases that have already been looked at and those that 

we think ought to be looked at. 

GENERAL POE: There has been a lot of talk about 

geographical b~lance. 

CHAiru~ EDWARDS: We're going to see a map in just 

a minute of what we've done. 

MR. BRYAN: Congress has asked that we consider 

the geographical distribution of our work. 7his does not 

include the Nike housing ~ites. 

(Viewgraph) 

MR. BRYAN: 7his does .not include -the Herndon Df.IA 

facility, .and it .does not include 1:he -radar sites. 

MR. HANSEN: Nor does it include any potential new 
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ones. This is the ones that have been voted on and finalized. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Well, I don't know. Just 

looking at it, not paying attention to how~any people and 

how big ~he base and all, it looks like ~hey are spread over 

~he country". · 

MR. BRYAN: I think California.takes ~he biggest 

hit, with its ~hree air bases. 

MR. HANSEN: The impact of the three air bases in 

California was 12,000 people, approximately lO,oo·o of them 

military. So the impa:t of the military leaving is less than 

the impact of civilians leaving, but it is still an impact • 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Many of those go ~o other 

California facilities: 

MR. HANSEN: No, that is the net decrease, 12,000 • 

Pre5idio is 4,000. 

GENERAL POE: I meant where we visit. I think ~he 

sense should be that ~he Commissioners have been to all of 

~hese areas. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: So let us have the dates that 

you can be available, and ~he staff will try ~o marry you up 

with something that fits your needs and your location and 

so forth. 

Is there anything else for ~oday? 

Let me just say ~hat in about ~wo or three weeks 

the paragraphs and sections of the Teport will start ~o 
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materia.lize. .And what we plan to do -- and I have discussed 

this with Abe -- is as these come out; and they will come 

out piecemeal, as they are done they will come to each of 

you • .And we would like for you to~ead them as they come, 

make any comments or notes or suggestions you care to make. 

And then Abe and I have agreed to ask Smith and 

Poe and me to bo kind of a final review drafting committee, 

and I stress "draft," because once we put it all together 

then certainly we all should take a look at it. 

But what we would do is take if you two guys 

would agree to serve, what we would do is take all of your 

comments and meld them into what t..-ill be a final "draft," 

and then as the whole piece of work is done, then make them 

available or make that work available, so that in fact -­

and you will have another cut at it. 

But in fact, it will be the work of everybody on 

this Commis~ion. Is that a fair way to do it? 

MR. CLAYTOR: Yes, sir. 

MR. HOFFMANN: Very fair. 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Okay. Gee, I say, fellows, I 

Teally enjoyed spending two days with you all. 

(Laughter.)\ 

MR. HOFFMANN: Mr. Chairman, may I raise one. --

and we could go off the Tecord fo~ this. 

(Discussion off the rocord.) 
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CHAIRMAN EDl~ARDS: Are there any other comments or 

2 thoughts? I would like to 

3 

• 
I 

)IR. SMITH: Did we Tesolve the GAO briefing issue?·, 

Were you going to do that, Marty? 

MR. HOFFMANN: Yes, I have a call in. I'm going to 

• try to see Bowsher this week, I suspect, and see if I can 

7 

I 

I 

10 

get an opportunity to go over and see him and try to design 

a get-together, so that we lay out our process that we have 

here under some ground TUles that we are'comfOTtable with. 

I've got my brother Claytor to assist ~e with this 

11 task. I feel if we're going to railroad the ~AO, I couldn't 

u find a.better man to do it. 

13 (Laughter) 

14 MR. HOFFMANN: I hope we can clean that up in the 

15 record. 

1& (Laughter) 

17 MR. SMITH: You're going to go see Will Ball. .Is 

11 somebody going to see the Army? I think they need to have 

11 their arm twisted. 

GENERAL STARRY: Well, in addition to the tasks 

~ that we have given to the staff, do you mean? 
.. 

2Z MR. SMITH: Well, I think it would come a. lot 

~ easier if there is acquiescence at the top that, yeah, we 

.24 will do something else. · 

GENERAL STARRY: I will be glad to do that. But I 
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1 must s~y that I've gone through this, I personally and my 

2 distinguished colleague over there have gone through this, I 

3 have gone through all of it and he's gone through most of it, 

• with the Army staff. 

1 I spent two hours with the Chief of Staff the other 

• aftet"Doon and the secretary. "J'hey think thP.y have responded 

7 to the Tequirement. .And now we ha~ another set of -

1 requirements that the staff is working on to which they must 

8 respond. 

10 So what else is .it? You want to twist their arm. 

11 My quest~on is, in what direction? 

12 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Wouldn't it be helpful if you 

13 said to him or them that there are these other matters that 

14 staff will be working on over the next two weeks, and we 

15 really expect them to Tespond promptly? . . 
16 GENERAL STARRY: I fully intend to do that, j~st as 

u a report out on these last two days. 

18 CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: And then on the Navy, I think 

18 if you could say to the secretary that as you sat there -- and 

~ I am being facetious now, but -- that the Air Force stepped 

~ up to the plate, and that the Commissioners feel like maybe 

~ the Navy didn't. 

~ And I guess I speak for the Commissioni and that 

~ they should take another look. .Is that a fair way to put it? 

z I mean, you can only squeeze that turnip so much. But we're 
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getting down to the WiTe, and I think we all want ·our work 

product to be just as complete and proper as we can make it. 

And that last squeeze on the turnip may be helpful. 

Well, I want to thank all of you for twd good days, 

and I think we are where we 111eant t:o be. 'That ·is to say, 

we've been through the whole process in two days, And now we 

know we have given you fellows a lot of work to do, and I 

guess the only thing I can say to you is, you're only going to 

do this once in your life .• 

Anything else? 

(No response) 

CHAIRMAN EDWARDS: Then we stand adjourned. 

(Whereupon, at 3:50p.m., the meeting was adjourned. 
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Air Force Base %ndex 

Adak 

Air Force Academy 

.Anderson AFB, Guam· 

Beale AFB 

Bergstrom AFB 

Bitburg Air Base 

Blytheville AFB 

Bolling AFB 

Brook Army Med. ctr. 

Brooks AFB 

Brunswick 

Carswell AFB . 

. · ·Castle .AFB 

439-22 
440-6 , 

517-2 
543-21 

432-14 
433-7 

396-11,14 
398-15 
400-9 
413-24 

·436-19 

423-4,16 
424-4 
425-3 
426-11 
427-7,11,16 

602-18 

554-8 

442-25 
539-17 
543-16 
563-20 

442-3,&,16,23 
502-4 
544-22 

544-22 
545-3 .. 
546-4 

-432-16,22 

404-8,9,13,17,21,23-25 
....&06-2,3,6 

395-8,12,14,16,20,22 
396-1,2,6,8,9,24 

. 399-10,14 
400-5,9 
412-21 
413-22,23 
419-16 
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• ~ Chanute AFB 414-11,14 
• 415-8 ... 

416-1,15,23,24 
420-13,21,22 
421-11,24 
422-9 

Eaker AFB 554-8 

George AFB 424-4 

Goodfellow AFB, n .;166-2 

Grand Forks AFB 431-20 

Gunter AFB 542-22 
543-3,9 

Hill AFB 435-1 
559-25 

Holloman AFB 422-19 

Homestead AFB 554-22 
... 

Homestead Air Nat. Gd. 598-6 

Jteesler AFB 415-8 
416-20 
420-22,25 
422-4 

ltelly AFB 438-25 

Lackland AFB 415-21,22 
416-3 

.Langley AFB, VA <129-17 

Little Rock AF.B .&28-21 

-Loring AFB 432-15,16 
433-3,6,12,17,19 
<&34-17,25 
435-9 
436-13 
466-3 
<168-9 
551-24 
556-8 

' 589-15 
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. 44~~5,17~~1 

441-21,22 
442-9 
556-9 

Lowry AFB 415-8 
416-8,9,16,20 
420-8,20,21,23 

.... 421-5,12,15,17 
422-1,7,10 
426-11 
516-4,21 
517-21 
522-2,16 
599-15 
600-1 

McChord AFB, WA 393-2,8 

McClellan AFB 413-15,18 
438-7 
439-3 

Mcconnel AFB 555-1,20,21 

Malmstrom AFB 431-19 

March AFB 393-1,2,4,23 
400-25 
401-2,11 
405-25 
410-9,20,22,24,25 
411-10 
419-16 

Mather AFB 396-6,8 
397-2,12 
399-10,12,20 
412-13,16 
·413-10 113117 

Maxwll AFB 542-25 
543-9,24 

Minot AFB 432-6 

Kount Bebo AF 551-17,25 

Mountain-Rome AFB 428-16 

Myrtle Beach AFB 394-12 e, Nellis AFB 424-24 
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Newark.AFB ~37-25 

~38-9,17 

Norton AFB 392-23 
393-9,12,16 
410-15,18,22,25 
411-7,11 

-··U0-25 

. Oc!en 397-23 

"Offutt AFB 436-17 

Pease AFB 395-8 
401-7 
405-25 
406-1,11 
407-20 
409-3 

Pope AFB .428-21 

.Robins AFB 439-1 

Scott AFB ~29-15 

Shemya AFB 439-21,22,24 
.440-7 

Sheppard AFB 415-9 
421-6 

~inker AFB 439-1 

Warner-Robins AFB 397-14,16 
398-2 

Wright-Patterson AFB 502-5 
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